Public Document Pack
Mr Richard Parry Jones, BA, MA.

CYNGOR SIR Prif Weithredwr — Chief Executive
= YNYS MON CYNGOR SIR YNYS MON
7]
o ISLE OF ANGLESEY Swyddieycd y Cyngor - Gouncil Offces
S oaY COUNTY COUNCIL
N 4 LLANGEFNI
Ynys Mén - Anglesey
LL77 7TW
Ffon / tel (01248) 752500
Ffacs / fax (01248) 750839
RHYBUDD O GYFARFOD NOTICE OF MEETING
CYFARFOD ARBENNIG O’'R PWYLLGOR | SPECIAL MEETING OF THE
SGRIWTINI PARTNERIAETH AC PARTNERSHIP AND REGENERATION
ADFYWIO SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

DYDD GWENER, 11 GORFFENNAF, 2014

am 10.30 o’r gloch FRIDAY, 11 JULY 2014 at 10.30 am

SIAMBR Y CYNGOR, COUNCIL CHAMBER, COUNCIL
SWYDDFEYDD Y CYNGOR, LLANGEFNI | OFFICES, LLANGEFNI

Mrs Mairwen Hughes
Swyddog Pwyllgor 01248 752516 Committee Officer

AELODAU / MEMBERS
Cynghorwyr / Councillors:-

Annibynnol / Independent

D R Hughes (Cadeirydd/Chair), W T Hughes, Richard Owain Jones and Dafydd Rhys Thomas

Llafur / Labour

Sedd Wag/Vacant Seat

Plaid Cymru / The Party of Wales

John Griffith, Carwyn Jones, Alun W Mummery (Is-Gadeirydd/Vice-Chair) and Dylan Rees

Heb Ymuno/Unaffiliated

R. LI. Jones

NODER/NOTE : GWAHODDIAD | HOLL AELODAU ERAILL CYNGOR SIR I’'R CYFARFOD/AN
INVITATION TO ALL OTHER MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY COUNCIL

Aelodau Ychwanegol/Additional Members (gyda hawl pleidleisio ar faterion addysg/with

voting rights in respect of educational matters)

Parch./Rev. Robert Townsend (Yr Eglwys yng Nghymru/The Church in Wales) and Mr. Keith
Roberts (Yr Eglwys Babyddol Rufeinig/The Roman Catholic Church)

Aelod Cyfetholedig/Co-Opted Member (Dim Hawl Pleidleisio/No Voting Rights)
Mr. Gerallt LI. Jones (Rheolwr Gyfarwyddwr/Managing Director — Menter Mon)




AGENDA

APOLOGIES

DECLARATION OF INTERST

To receive any declaration of interest by any Member or Officer in respect of any
item of business.

NEW NUCLEAR BUILD AT WYLFA -SUPPLEMENTARY PLANNING
GUIDANCE (Pages 1 -322)

To submit a report by the Corporate Director (Sustainable Development) and other
Senior Officers in relation to the above.

Additional Background Papers :-

http://www.anglesey.gov.uk/business/energy-island/energy-island-news/new-nuclear-build-at-
wylfa-supplementary-planning-guidance/123426.article




Agenda Item 3

ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL

Report to: Extraordinary Meeting of the Partnership and
Regeneration Scrutiny Committee

Date: 11™ July 2014

Portfolio Holder(s): Councillor J. Arwel Roberts

Corporate Director: Arthur Owen

Subject: New Nuclear Build at Wylfa Supplementary Planning
Guidance

1. Purpose of Report

1.1 The purpose of the report is to provide the Scrutiny Committee with an overview
of the aim, scope, structure and principles of the New Nuclear Build (NNB) at
Wylfa Supplementary Planning Guidance (SPG).

1.2 The NNB SPG SPG is to be submitted to the Full Council in July 2014 for
adoption. It is imperative that the SPG is adopted during the Summer of 2014 to
precede any NNB related enabling works and associated development Town and
Country Planning Applications by Horizon Nuclear Power (HNP) and/or any pre-
application consultation by the developer (currently scheduled for September
2014).

1.3 Given the scale, complexity and timescales of the proposed NNB, the
preparation and adoption of the SPG is a priority activity for the County Council.
The SPG will contribute towards ensuring that the potential known impacts of the
NNB and its associated developments are identified, avoided, mitigated and
compensated where possible; and that the socio-economic benefits associated
with the construction and operation of the power station are fully realised.

2. Issues for Scrutiny
a) Is the purpose of the NNB SPG clear, as well as the role of the County
Council in the statutory NNB consenting process?

b) Are the NNB SPG’s guiding principles sufficiently comprehensive and robust?

c) Have the comments received during the public consultation on the draft NNB
SPG been given thorough and proper consideration?

(Please note that the public consultation highlighted a number of legitimate
concerns that are outside of the scope of the SPG (such as the long term
storage of nuclear waste). These issues have been brought to the attention of
HNP with a formal request that they be considered as part of their pre-
application consultation).

Page 1




3.

The County Council’s Consenting Roles & Responsibilities

3.1 The NNB SPG will be integral to enabling the County Council to undertake its

key role in the statutory consenting processes in relation to the NNB project. The
NNB is a ‘Nationally Significant Infrastructure Project’ under the Planning Act
2008. This requires the developers to submit a Development Consent Order
(DCO) Application to the Planning Inspectorate. The Inspectorate makes a
recommendation on the application to the Secretary of State for Energy &
Climate Change who is responsible for the final decision on the DCO.

3.2 The NNB SPG will underpin and inform the County Council’s involvement in the

DCO process, including responding to the various stages of public consultation;
the preparation of a Statement of Common Ground with the developer; the
submission of a Local Impact Report; the preparation of draft planning obligations
and representation at the DCO Examination.

3.3The SPG will also enable the County Council to make robust decisions on all

4.

NNB related enabling works and associated development (Town and County
Planning) applications it receives. Applications for associated developments
such as highways works, construction workers accommodation, park and ride
facilities and logistics centres are a devolved matter in Wales, therefore they will
considered and determined by the County Council as the local planning authority.
The SPG will therefore provide the opportunity for the County Council to influence
the nature, scale and distribution of NNB associated developments on the Island,
as well as play its full role in the DCO process.

New Nuclear Build at Wylfa Supplementary Planning Guidance

4.1 The proposed major energy developments on the island, in particular the NNB at

Wylfa, provide the County Council with a unique and unprecedented opportunity
to contribute positively towards the socio-economic transformation of the island
(and the wider region). SPGs are a means of setting out detailed thematic or site
specific guidance on the way in which national and local policies will be applied in
particular circumstances or areas.

4.2 Given the lack of a robust local planning policy framework in relation to a project

of the scale and composition of the NNB until the Joint Local Development Plan
is adopted, the purpose of the NNB SPG is to provide high level guidance (based
on evidence) to influence and inform HNP’s current and future strategic decision
making. This guidance consist of supplementary advice on important local direct
or indirect matters and outlines the County Council’s response to national and
local policies and strategies in the context of the Wylfa NNB project.

4.3 The NNB SPG is intended as a project specific guidance that is being developed

outside of the emerging Joint Local Development Plan - however both
documents will share the same evidence base and the Joint Planning Policy Unit
has been heavily involved in the preparation of the NNB SPG (as part of the
Steering Group). Please note that the SPG is unable to allocate land (this is the
function of the Joint Local Development Plan). The NNB SPG indicates
preferred sites or locations for particular uses through broad areas of search e.g.
Holyhead and Environs.

Page 2



4.4 The preparation of the SPG has been coordinated by the Economic and
Community Regeneration Service under the guidance of a number of County
Council Senior Officers. AMEC Environment & Infrastructure (the County
Council’s providers of multi-disciplinary support and expertise) have been
responsible for drafting the document. Resources to fund the preparation of the
SPG have been secured through the Planning Performance Agreement with
HNP.

4.5 It is important to note that the NNB SPG focuses on the identification, avoidance,
mitigation and compensation of potential negative impacts and maximising
positive benefits from the project, rather than the principles of nuclear power (as
this is included in UK Government National Policy).

5. Structure of the Wylfa NNB SPG

5.1 Given the scale and complexity of the NNB Project, the SPG consists of:

An overview of the NNB project and its associated developments;

A summary of the existing national and local policy framework;

The County Council’s Vision of the NNB project;

High level/ project-wide strategic guidance in relation to key issues/ topics:

= Economic Development

Tourism

Population and Community

Construction Worker Accommodation

Welsh Language and Culture,

Transport,

Utilities

Waste

Climate Change

Natural Environment

Historic Environment

Facilitating Development

Implementation and Monitoring

e Locational guidance outlining where associated developments could be
located on the island,;

e 10 Topic Papers (which are the SPG’s evidence base);

e A series of statutory assessments of the SPG (Sustainability Appraisal,
Equality Impact Assessment, Welsh Language Impact Assessment, Habitat
Regulations Assessment and Rapid Health Impact Assessment).

5.2The importance of the SPG to both the County Council and HNP cannot be
underestimated. The SPG will provide evidence based guidance, linked to policy,
against which all NNB enabling works and associated development applications
will be assessed. It will also provide clarity to the project developer in relation to
the County Council’s aspirations and expectations if the proposed NNB project
progresses.

Page 3



6. Public Consultation
6.1 The draft NNB SPG was subject to six weeks of public consultation during 17"
February — 31% March 2014. The consultation process consisted of:
e Publishing the draft NNB SPG and associated documents on the County
Council’'s website and providing hard copies at key deposit points;
e Publishing adverts and a press release;
e Providing an on-line questionnaire;
e Extensive use of social media to ensure engagement with as many
stakeholders as possible;
e Three full day public exhibitions in Cemaes Bay, Holyhead and Llangefni.

6.2 All County Council Members were invited to formal briefing sessions on the 17"
January and 17" March 2014 to improve their understanding of the NNB SPG’s
purpose and principles. The final version of the SPG has been amended
following comments received during these sessions.

6.3 Fifty two responses were received to the consultation from a range of consultees
and stakeholders, including County Council Services, other local authorities,
statutory consultees, representative organisations, landowners, developers,
HNP, local residents and interest groups.

6.4 The nature of the comments received included the need to:

Ensure jobs for local people, especially young people;

Maximise contract and supply chain opportunities for local businesses;
Provide appropriate skills training;

Ensure construction workers are accommodated in suitable locations;
Minimise negative impacts of the island’s tourism sector;

Minimise the impact of road improvements along the A5025;

Mitigate potential impacts on local communities and the Welsh language.

(In relation to the Welsh language, the County Council [through the Energy Island
Programme] and HNP have agreed in principle to co-fund a secondee from the
Welsh Government’'s Welsh Language Unit to develop appropriate integration
and mitigation measures).

6.6 Comments were also received regarding the safety of nuclear technology, as well
as the storage of nuclear waste on site and its ultimate disposal. These issues
are outside the scope of the NNB SPG and these comments have been
forwarded to the developer and relevant regulators for information/ consideration.

6.7 All comments that were received are outlined in greater detail in the ‘Schedule of
Consultation Responses' which also includes the County Council’s response to
each issue raised and whether the draft SPG has been revised/ amended as a
result.

Page 4



7. Conclusions
7.1 The scale and complexity of the proposed NNB project and all its elements
makes the preparation and adoption of the SPG a priority activity.

7.2 The NNB SPG will provide the necessary context and robust evidence base to
influence and guide the project developer’s decision making and enable the
County Council to carry out its statutory responsibilities in a robust and effective
manner.

6.1The SPG focusses upon the identification, avoidance, mitigation and
compensation of the potential known impacts of the NNB and its associated
developments.

7.3 The SPG will enable the County Council to contribute fully to the ‘Nationally
Significant Infrastructure Project DCO process, as well as determine all
associated development Town and County Planning Applications it receives.

7.4 The NNB SPG will help underpin statutory planning obligations (e.g. s.106
agreements) to ensure necessary and robust mitigation measures are put in
place for all known potential impacts.

7.5 The NNB SPG will also assist the County Council to ensure the realisation of
significant economic diversification and transition opportunities for Anglesey. It
will be a critical enabler to achieving the County Council’s economic ambitions
through utilising the land use planning system, e.g. a legacy use of sites used
temporarily by HNP.

7.6 The SPG will help to inform the project promoter's proposals and decision
making by providing clarity in relation to the County Council’s aspirations and
expectations of the proposed NNB project.

8. Recommendations
It is recommended that the Scrutiny Committee:
a) Notes the purpose, scope and principles of the New Nuclear Build at
Wylfa Supplementary Planning Guidance.
b) Recognises the role of the County Council in the statutory consenting
process for the proposed New Nuclear Build.
c) Supports the submission of the New Nuclear Build at Wylfa
Supplementary Planning Guidance to the Full Council for adoption in July
2014.

Report by: Christian Branch (on behalf of Arthur Owen, Corporate Director
Sustainable Development)

Job Title: Principal Development Officer - Strategy

Service: Economic & Community Regeneration

Date: July 2014

Page 5



Appendices
Annex A: New Nuclear Build Supplementary Planning Guidance

Annex B: Draft New Nuclear Build Supplementary Planning Guidance: Schedule of
Consultation Responses

Annex C: New Nuclear Build Planning Applications Overview

Previous Relevant Council or Executive Decisions
Executive Committee Report (2" December 2013) - Draft New Nuclear Build at

Wylfa Supplementary Planning Guidance:

http://democracy.anglesey.gov.uk/documents/s3191/New%20Nuclear%20Build%20at%20Wylfa%20S
upplementary%20Planning%20Guidance%20SPG.pdf?LLL=0

Board of Commissioners Report (18" June 2012) — Wylfa New Nuclear Build
Supplementary Planning Guidance:

http://democracy.anglesey.gov.uk/Data/Board%200f%20Commissioners/20120618/Agenda/(Enclosur
€%20'G").pdf

Page 6


http://democracy.anglesey.gov.uk/documents/s3191/New%20Nuclear%20Build%20at%20Wylfa%20Supplementary%20Planning%20Guidance%20SPG.pdf?LLL=0
http://democracy.anglesey.gov.uk/documents/s3191/New%20Nuclear%20Build%20at%20Wylfa%20Supplementary%20Planning%20Guidance%20SPG.pdf?LLL=0
http://democracy.anglesey.gov.uk/Data/Board%20of%20Commissioners/20120618/Agenda/(Enclosure%20'G').pdf
http://democracy.anglesey.gov.uk/Data/Board%20of%20Commissioners/20120618/Agenda/(Enclosure%20'G').pdf

SRR New Nuclear Build at Wylfa:

| YNYS MON :
< ISLE OF ANGLESEY ~ Supplementary Planning

2, S COUNTY COUNCIL _
Guidance

@angleseycouncil

July 2014

www.ynysmon.gov.uk
www.anglesey.gov.uk




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 2

Contents

Foreword 4
I Introduction 5
.1 The Wylfa New Nuclear Build Project

1.2 Purpose of this Supplementary Planning Guidance 9
1.3 Preparation of this Supplementary Planning Guidance 'l
|.4 Structure of this SPG I5
2 Policy Framework 17
2.1 National Policy Statements 17
2.2 National Policy 18
23 Local Policy 18
3 Vision and Objectives 24
3.1 Vision 24
3.2 Objectives 26
4 Project-Wide Guidance 39
4.1 Economic Development 41
4.2 Tourism 49
43 Population and Community 53
44 Construction Worker Accommodation and Anglesey’s Housing Market 61
4.5 Welsh Language and Culture 69
4.6 Transport 71
4.7 Utilities 75
48 Waste 77
49 Climate Change 81
4.10 Natural Environment 85
4.11 Historic Environment 9l
4.12 Facilitating Development 93

4.13 Implementation and Monitoring 99




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 3

5 Locational Guidance 100
5.1 Main Wylfa NNB Site 103
5.2 Holyhead and Environs 108
5.3 Llangefni and Environs 117
5.4 Amlwch and Environs 124
5.5 A55/A5 Corridor 131
5.6 A5025 Corridor 139
5.7 Cemaes and Environs 144
5.8 Rest of Anglesey 51
List of Abbreviations 158

Appendix A 160




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 4
Foreword

The New Nuclear Build (NNB) at Wylfa, along with other major developments proposed on
Anglesey, present a once in a lifetime opportunity to transform the economy and
communities of the Island.

To help secure such transformation, and to ensure that any adverse effects associated with
the foreseen developments are fully considered and mitigated, there is a need for specific
Supplementary Planning Guidance (SPG).

Such guidance has to be placed in the context of UK and Welsh Government national
policies, and build upon and complement existing local policy. It must therefore be
comprehensive given the scale and wide-ranging nature and implications of the NNB, and be
based upon a robust evidence base.

The purpose, therefore, of the New Nuclear Build at Wylfa Supplementary Planning
Guidance (Wylfa NNB SPG) is to provide supplementary advice on important local direct or
indirect matters and to set out the Isle of Anglesey County Council’s (the County Council)
response to national and local policy and strategies in the context of the Wylfa NNB
Project. This SPG will enable the County Council to play its full role in the planning consent
processes for the NNB, be it as a consultee for the Development Consent Order, or in its
consideration of Town and Country Planning Act applications for associated developments.

The Wylfa NNB SPG not only provides part of a framework for future decisions by the
County Council, but it will also help to inform the project promoter’s proposals and
decision making by providing clarity in relation to our aspirations and expectations of the
proposed NNB.

The NNB will have important implications for the Island’s economy, its communities and
environment. The County Council is committed to ensuring that the potential adverse
impacts of the NNB and its associated developments are identified and wherever possible
avoided. Where adverse impacts cannot be avoided, the County Council’s expectation
(reflected in this SPG) will be for the project promoter to implement appropriate mitigation
and/or compensation measures. The County Council will also seek to ensure that the socio-
economic benefits related to the construction and operation of the new power station are
fully realised in order to provide long term support to the Island and its communities. In this
context, the Wylfa NNB SPG is underpinned by, and also seeks to enhance, benefits
associated with the NNB Project.

This SPG will be integral to ensuring that the County Council identifies, and appropriately

responds to, the opportunities and challenges presented by the proposed NNB at Wylfa.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 5
| Introduction

I.I. The UK Government is committed to meeting its legally binding target to cut
greenhouse gas emissions by at least 80% by 2050, compared to 1990 levels'. As a
low carbon source of energy, the Government has clearly stated that nuclear power
generation has an important role to play in the diversification and decarbonisation of
electricity demand. Nuclear power generation can also help to ensure the resilience
of the UK’s energy supply.

112 It is UK Government policy’ that nuclear power should be able to contribute
significantly to the national need for new supply capacity as part of an energy mix that
includes renewables and fossil fuels with carbon capture storage. Furthermore, the
UK Government considers it important for new nuclear development to be
operational as soon as possible. This is reiterated in the Overarching National Policy
Statement (NPS) for Energy — EN-1 (2011) and the Government has published a
National Policy Statement (NPS) for Nuclear Power Generation — EN-6 (2011) in
order to clarify policy and to assist in facilitating the delivery of new power stations in
a timely manner.

113 NPS EN-6 identifies eight potentially suitable sites for new nuclear development, one
of which is located on the Wylfa Peninsula adjacent to the existing Magnox power
station complex. Development of the New Nuclear Build (NNB) site at Wylfa is
currently being pursued by Horizon Nuclear Power (Horizon).

114  The Welsh Government, through its low carbon transition strategy’, and the Isle of
Anglesey County Council (the County Council), both recognise the important
contribution new nuclear power can make

to the UK’s energy mix and security of "
electricity supply and both support the ‘//,
principle of development of a new nuclear y

power station at Wylfa.  They also YNYSYNNI MON %

anticipate that the development of a new ANGLESEY ENERGY IS
nuclear power station at Wylfa and

associated developments (which, for the purposes of this document, are termed the

‘Wylfa NNB Project’) will be a fundamental driver for economic growth on Anglesey
and in the wider North Wales region. The key strategic importance of the Wylfa

NNB Project is fully recognised in the County Council’s Energy Island Programme

' As established in the Climate Change Act 2008.

2 See HM Government (201 1) The Carbon Plan: Delivering Our Low Carbon Future: DECC: London.
’ Welsh Government (2012) Energy Wales: A Low Carbon Transition. Welsh Government: Cardiff.



https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/47854/1938-overarching-nps-for-energy-en1.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/47859/2009-nps-for-nuclear-volumeI.pdf
http://www.anglesey.gov.uk/business/energy-island/

New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 6

(EIP) and Welsh Government Enterprise Zone® which together aim to create a

geographical hub of excellence for the development, implementation and servicing of
low carbon energy initiatives.

I.1.5 It is anticipated that the EIP could contribute to facilitating up to £2.5 billion to the
Anglesey and North Woales economies over the next |5 years, providing an
unprecedented opportunity to deliver sustainable long-term benefits to the socio-
economic fabric of the Island and region. However, it is essential that the delivery of
the Wylfa NNB Project recognises, and is sensitive to, the potential for adverse
impacts upon the Island’s unique environmental and cultural resources, its
communities and established economic activity.

I.1.6  This Supplementary Planning Guidance (SPG) is intended to augment existing national
and local planning policy to help guide the masterplanning, design and efficient
delivery of the Wylfa NNB Project and to ensure the realisation of lasting benefits to
the Isle of Anglesey and North Wales region. Appendix A shows how the Guiding
Principles of the SPG relate to national and local planning policy.

1. The Wylfa New Nuclear Build Project

1.1.7 The proposed 254 hectare (ha) site which has been identified as a location for a new
nuclear power station at Wylfa is shown in Figure l.l1. Horizon plans to deliver
two Advanced Boiling Water Reactors, generating a minimum of 2,700MW at this
site.

* The Energy Island Programme is a public-private partnership with the aim of putting Anglesey at the forefront
of energy research and development, production and servicing. It is part of the County Council’s Enterprise
Island Framework under which Enterprise Zone status will accelerate the investment required to secure the
Island’s future as a leading location for future low carbon energy innovation, generation and demonstration.
This will include regeneration, infrastructure and property requirements, as well as ICT communications
through to power, transportation and water for key sites within the Zone.



http://enterprisezones.wales.gov.uk/enterprise-zone-locations/anglesey

New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 7

Figure .1 Location of the Proposed New Nuclear Build Site

- Now Nuckear Buid Eite (as
identifed in NPS EN-6)
— A OB
AMLWCH
. PriTOrY 100
———r— (A0 rAiaY 00
' Sub-Regional Contre
O Urtan Service Centre
(5] Local Service Centre
Holyhead Pont
JL Benllech
HOLYHEAD Q
-

R

CAEMNARFC

I.1.8  Construction of the new nuclear power station is a Nationally Significant
Infrastructure Project (NSIP) under the Planning Act 2008. Legislation provides that
projects like the NNB at Wylfa are of such potential importance to the UK that a
different consenting process to the “normal” grant of planning permission by the local
planning authority applies. Under this process, Horizon proposes to submit an
application for a Development Consent Order (DCO) for the power station to the
Secretary of State for Energy and Climate Change (Secretary of State). The
application will be made through the Planning Inspectorate who, following
examination, will recommend to the Secretary of State whether development
consent should be granted or not. The final decision on whether to grant or refuse
development consent rests with the Secretary of State’.

1.1.9  Although the County Council is not the consenting authority for the NSIP, it will
seek to ensure that development has regard to the strategic policies and principles of

* Further information on the DCO application process is available via the Planning Inspectorate’s website:
http://infrastructure.planningportal.gov.uk/application-process/the-process/.



http://infrastructure.planningportal.gov.uk/application-process/the-process/

New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 8

the Development Plan (which currently comprises the Gwynedd Structure Plan
(1993) and the Ynys Mén Local Plan (1996)), the relevant NPSs, national (Wales)
planning policy and guidance, the Stopped Unitary Development Plan (UDP),

Supplementary Planning Guidance and the emerging Anglesey and Gwynedd |oint
Local Development Plan (JLDP). The JLDP will be the spatial plan that gives effect to,
inter alia, the Anglesey Economic Regeneration Strategy and the EIP. This SPG will

be reviewed and, if necessary, updated following the adoption of the |LDP.

1.1.10  In addition to the DCO application, Horizon and any other third parties promoting
projects related to the NNB (for example, proposals for construction worker
accommodation) will require consent, through the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 (as amended), for works connected with the development (associated
developments). Associated development may be proposed at the main NNB site, in
advance of approval of a DCO application and/or they may relate to works on land
located off site. Associated development applications are not covered by the
Planning Act 2008 in Wales and will therefore be determined by the County Council
(unless ‘called-in’ by Welsh Ministers).

I.I.11 The full range of associated development required as part of the Wylfa NNB Project
has not yet been defined but could include:

e Enabling and site preparation works for the new power station;
e Road and rail improvements;

e Freight Logistics Centre;

e Park and Ride facilities;

e  Workforce accommodation;

e Sites and premises for supply chain needs; and

e Community facilities and services.

1.1.12  In this context, reference to the project as the Wylfa NNB in this SPG includes for
development at the Wylfa site and also associated development proposals. However,
the Wylfa NNB Project does not include development related to connection to the
electricity transmission infrastructure (i.e. the National Grid), which will be required
to serve the new nuclear power station. This NSIP (the North Wales Connection
Project) is being promoted by National Grid and would be subject to a separate

DCO application process.



http://www.anglesey.gov.uk/Journals/public/attachments/35/Gwynedd_Structure_Plan.pdf
http://www.anglesey.gov.uk/planning-and-waste/planning-policy/current-plans-and-policies/ynys-mn-local-plan/
http://www.anglesey.gov.uk/planning-and-waste/planning-policy/current-plans-and-policies/unitary-development-plan/stopped-udp-unadopted-december-2005/
http://www.anglesey.gov.uk/planning-and-waste/planning-policy/joint-local-development-plan-anglesey-and-gwynedd/
http://www.anglesey.gov.uk/planning-and-waste/planning-policy/joint-local-development-plan-anglesey-and-gwynedd/

New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 9

1.1.13 The term ‘project promoter’ relates to both Horizon and any other third parties
proposing development in direct response to the NNB (for example, the provision of
construction worker accommodation or related employment uses).

1.2 Purpose of this Supplementary Planning Guidance

1.2.1  Supplementary Planning Guidance is a means of setting out detailed thematic or site
specific guidance on the way in which development plan policies will be applied in
particular circumstances or areas. The purpose of the New Nuclear Build at
Wylfa Supplementary Planning Guidance (Wylfa NNB SPG) is to provide
supplementary advice on important local direct or indirect matters and to
set out the County Council’s response to national and local policy and
strategies in the context of the Wylfa NNB Project. Although the SPG is not
supplemental to the |LDP, which is currently being prepared, it does seek to be
consistent with the direction of travel set out in the emerging plan.

122 The Wylfa NNB SPG is intended to:

e Inform the position which will be adopted by the County Council in its Local
Impact Report® and relevant sections of the Statement of Common Ground’;

e Provide a planning framework (alongside the Development Plan and other
planning policy guidance) that helps guide the applicant(s) and influences the
design and development of the Wylfa NNB Project elements to ensure
sustainable outcomes, with a focus on associated development;

e Inform pre-application discussions related to the main NNB site and associated
developments;

e Offer supplementary local level guidance, consistent with the relevant NPSs,
which the Planning Inspectorate and the Secretary of State may consider both
important and relevant to the decision-making process; and

e Form a material consideration in the assessment of any Wylfa NNB Project
related Town and Country planning applications submitted by Horizon or other
development promoters and businesses who may have, or wish to pursue, an
interest in the project.

123 It should be noted that the SPG cannot be a vehicle to formulate new policies or to
‘allocate’ land for development; guidance in this SPG should not be read as having

¢ As part of the Planning Act 2008 process, the County Council will be invited to submit a Local Impact Report
giving details of the likely impact of the proposed Wylfa NNB Project on Anglesey. Further information on the
preparation of local impact reports is available via the Planning Inspectorate’s website:
http://infrastructure.planningportal.gov.uk/wp-content/uploads/20 | 3/04/Advice-note-1 v2.pdf.

7 A statement of common ground is a written statement prepared jointly by the applicant and another party or
parties such as the County Council, setting out any matters on which they agree. Statements of common
ground help focus on the examination of the material differences between the main parties.



http://infrastructure.planningportal.gov.uk/wp-content/uploads/2013/04/Advice-note-1v2.pdf

New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 10

these effects. It is also not the purpose of the SPG to make a judgement on the
appropriateness and principles of the new power station development which
comprises the key component of the Wylfa NNB Project. This is a matter for the
Planning Inspectorate and the Secretary of State to consider in accordance with
relevant NPSs.

124 It is also important to note that, as a NSIP, the case for new nuclear power stations
including at Wylfa has already been established at the national (UK) level through
NPSs which provide the basis for decision making by the Planning Inspectorate. It
follows that Development Plan policy and SPG do not include policy tests with
respect to whether the construction and operation of a nuclear power station is
acceptable. However, at Section 104(2)(b) and (d) the Planning Act 2008 states that
the Planning Inspectorate/Secretary of State must have regard to any Local Impact
Report prepared by the relevant local planning authority together with any other
matters they think are both important and relevant to their decision. Further,
enabling works and associated developments will require consent from the County
Council under the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended). Other
consents may also be required before development can proceed.

12.5 This SPG (alongside the Development Plan and other planning policy guidance)
therefore enables the County Council to make robust decisions on all NNB related
associated development including enabling works (Town and County Planning)
applications it receives. It highlights some of the readily identifiable potential impacts
of the Wylfa NNB Project and outlines potential mitigation and enhancement
measures to ensure that significant adverse impacts are avoided or, if this is not
possible, minimised, and that socio-economic benefits associated with the
construction and operation of the new power station are fully realised.

1.2.6  Whilst it is not appropriate for this SPG to provide guidance in respect of
development outside the Isle of Anglesey, the significance of the Wylfa NNB Project
is such that it is likely to have far reaching impacts that go beyond the Island itself.
Further, the realisation of many of the socio-economic benefits associated with the
construction and operation of the new power station will require cross-boundary
working and strategic planning with, for example, the neighbouring local authorities of
Gwynedd Council and Conwy County Borough Council. As a result, this SPG
highlights where there is the potential for cross-boundary impacts to arise in order
to inform partnership working between the County Council, the project promoter
and other stakeholders across the North Wales region.

127 The Wylfa NNB SPG does not consider the decommissioning of the NNB due to the
difficulty in predicting the direction of future planning policy and the prevailing

baseline socio-economic and environmental conditions which may apply at the time




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page |1

(likely to be in excess of 50 years from the present day). It is also expected that
adequate controls would continue to be in place to ensure the safe decommissioning
of the nuclear power station, in accordance with an agreed decommissioning plan.
However, this SPG does provide guidance in respect of the decommissioning of
temporary development required to support the construction of the NNB.

1.3 Preparation of this Supplementary Planning Guidance

1.3.1  Preparation of the Wylfa NNB SPG has consisted of five key stages that are shown in
Figure 1.2. It has been principally informed by:

e Topic papers;
e Evidence base studies;
e Assessments and appraisals; and

e Public consultation.

Figure 1.2 Key Stages in the Development of the Wylfa NNB SPG

1 Stage 1:
¢ i Evidence collection and Topic
Paper production

Stage 2:

Developing the draft SPG

Ongoing
| assessment _ Stage 3:
' and appraisal Public consultation on the draft SPG

Stage 4:
Finalising the SPG

Stage 5:
Adoption and publication of the SPG




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 12

Topic Papers

1.3.2  Topic papers were developed to bring together the evidence base and policy context
across |10 topic areas. The topic papers were intended to support the:

e Identification of the key matters to be considered in drafting the SPG;

e Provision of guidance with respect to how the SPG could respond to the
challenges and opportunities identified; and

e Presentation of further information to stakeholder organisations and the public
in support of consultation on the draft SPG.

1.33  Box | provides a full list of topic papers prepared in support of the SPG.

Box | Topic Papers Prepared in Support of the Wylfa NNB SPG

Topic Paper |: Natural Environment
Topic Paper 2: Historic Environment
Topic Paper 3: Housing

Topic Paper 4: Economic Development
Topic Paper 5: Transport

Topic Paper 6: Amenity

Topic Paper 7: Climate Change

Topic Paper 8: Infrastructure

Topic Paper 9: Waste

Topic Paper 10: Population and Community

Evidence Base Studies

1.34 A number of technical evidence base studies have been undertaken in support of the
SPG including in respect of water resources, waste, community infrastructure and rail
and waterborne transportation. The findings of evidence base studies prepared in
support of the emerging JLDP were also drawn upon where appropriate.

1.3.5 A full list of evidence base documents is available on the County Council’s website.

Assessment and Appraisal

1.3.6  In developing this SPG, the County Council carried out a number of technical
assessments in order to ensure that the range of socio-economic and environmental
effects that could arise from its implementation were understood, significant adverse
effects mitigated and positive effects enhanced. These assessments included the

following:




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 13

e Sustainability Appraisal incorporating Strategic Environmental Assessment;
e Habitats Regulations Assessment;

e Welsh Language Impact Assessment;

e Equality Impact Assessment; and

e Rapid Health Impact Assessment.

Sustainability Appraisal

1.3.7  Section 62(6) of The Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 requires a local
planning authority, when developing a local development plan (LDP) for its area to:

a) Carry out an appraisal of the sustainability of the plan; and
b) Prepare a report of the findings of the appraisal.

1.3.8  In undertaking this requirement, the local planning authority must also incorporate
the requirements of the European Union Directive 2001/42/EC on the Assessment of
the Effects of Certain Plans and Programmes on the Environment, commonly
referred to as the Strategic Environmental Assessment (SEA) Directive. This is
enacted in Wales through the Environmental Assessment of Plans and Programmes
(Wales) Regulations 2004.

1.3.9  The Wylfa NNB SPG is not intended to be guidance issued in furtherance of the
emerging JLDP and Sustainability Appraisal (SA) is not a statutory requirement.
However, given the scale, scope and potential effects of the document and its broad
consistency with the definitions of plans and programmes covered by the SEA
Directive and national regulations, the County Council determined that the SPG
should also be subject to SA (including meeting the requirements of the SEA
Directive).

1.3.10 The likely social, economic and environmental effects of the draft guidance were
subsequently identified, described and appraised with the findings recorded in an SA
Report®’. The recommendations of the SA have been incorporated into this
document where appropriate.

Habitats Regulations Assessment

1.3.11 To comply with Regulation 6I(l) of The Conservation of Habitats and Species
Regulations 2010 (SI 2010 No. 490) (‘the Habitats Regulations’), the County Council

¥ Isle of Anglesey County Council (2014) Sustainability Appraisal for the New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary
Planning Guidance - Sustainability Appraisal Report.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 14

carried out a Habitats Regulations Assessment (HRA) screening exercise’. This
sought to determine whether the Wylfa NNB SPG would be likely to have a
significant effect on any European designated sites, including:

e Special Areas of Conservation (SAC) designated under Council Directive
92/43/EEC on the Conservation of Natural Habitats and of Wild Fauna and
Flora;

e Special Protection Areas (SPA) designated under Council Directive 2009/147/EC
on the Conservation of Wild Birds; and

e Ramsar Sites designated under the 1976 Ramsar Convention (Ramsar sites are
not European sites but under UK policy are given the same level of protection).

1.3.12 The screening process identified recommendations, which have been incorporated
into this document, to ensure that the Wylfa NNB SPG will have no likely significant
effects on any European sites.

Welsh Language Impact Assessment

13.13 A Welsh Language Impact Assessment (WLIA)" was carried out in order to
determine the impact of the Wylfa NNB SPG on the Welsh language in Anglesey.
The WLIA found that the draft SPG would be likely to have a positive impact on
Welsh language and identified a number of recommendations that have informed this
document.

1.3.14 The WLIA of the draft SPG is separate and distinct from any WLIA concerning the
Wylfa NNB Project, which the County Council fully anticipates will be undertaken by
the project promoter. In this context, Section 4.5 of this SPG considers further the
potential impacts of the Wylfa NNB Project on Welsh language and culture and
provides specific guidance in respect of project level WLIA.

Equadlity Impact Assessment

1.3.15 The duty to undertake Equality Impact Assessment (EqlA) arises from the Race
Relations (Amendment) Act 2000, the Disability Discrimination Act 2005 and the
Equality Act 2010. EqlA should consider effects with respect to all members of the
community whatever their race, age, disability, gender, sexual orientation and religion
or beliefs thus helping to ensure social inclusion and community cohesion.

? Isle of Anglesey County Council (2014) Habitats Regulations Assessment for the Draft New Nuclear Build at Wylfa:
Supplementary Planning Guidance — Screening Report.

% Isle of Anglesey County Council (2014) Welsh Language Impact Assessment for the New Nuclear

Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance — Assessment Report.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page I5

1.3.16 EqlA of the draft Wylfa NNB SPG was undertaken in accordance with the County
Council’s toolkit for carrying out EqIA and the EqlA Report'' identified that the draft
SPG would be unlikely to have an adverse impact on equality.

Rapid Health Impact Assessment

1.3.17  The role of Health Impact Assessment (HIA) has been defined as being to:

“assess the potential health impacts — positive and negative — of policies, programmes and
projects....and to improve the quality of public decision making through recommendations to
enhance predicted positive health impacts and minimise negative ones” (Scott-Samuel et
al., 1998).

1.3.18 The County Council has developed its own HIA toolkit and this was used to
undertake a rapid health impact screening of the draft Wylfa NNB SPG. The
recommendations of the assessment are presented in the HIA Report'? and have
informed this document.

Public Consultation

1.3.19  The County Council formally consulted on the draft Wylfa NNB SPG for a six week

period, from 17" February to 31** March 2014. The consultation comprised the
publication of the draft SPG for comment (including an on-line questionnaire) and

three supporting public exhibitions held in Cemaes Bay, Holyhead and Llangefni.

1320 A Schedule of Consultation Responses'® has been prepared which sets out how those

comments received during the consultation have informed this final version of the
SPG.

1.4 Structure of this SPG
I.4.1  This SPG:

e Qutlines the national, regional and local (including NPSs) policy framework
which provides the context for the guidance (Section 2);

e Sets out the County Council’s vision and related objectives for the Wylfa NNB
Project and this SPG (Section 3);

" Isle of Anglesey County Council (2014) Equality Impact Assessment for the New Nuclear Build at Wylfa:
Supplementary Planning Guidance — Assessment Report.

2 Isle of Anglesey County Council (2014) Rapid Health Impact Assessment: Supplementary Planning Guidance for
New Nuclear Build.

B Isle of Anglesey County Council (2014) Draft New Nuclear Build at Wyifa: Supplementary Planning Guidance —
Schedule of Consultation Responses.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 16

e Provides project-wide guidance related to the likely main potential impacts
associated with the Wylfa NNB Project and which is designed to help ensure
that associated development is sustainably located, taking account of the existing
and emerging evidence base and national and local planning policy (Section 4);
and

e Sets out guidance with respect to development at the main Wylfa NNB site and
identifies Areas of Search to help direct associated development with regard to
appropriate locations and scale given prevailing and reasonably foreseen
environmental and social conditions (Section 5).

How this SPG should be used

In developing proposals for the Wylfa NNB Project, the County Council will expect the
project promoter to give full consideration to both the project-wide guidance contained in
Section 4 and locational guidance in Section 5, together with the relevant NPSs, national
and local (including emerging) planning policy.

The County Council will use both the project-wide guidance and locational guidance
contained in this SPG, and relevant national and local (including emerging) planning policy,
to:

e Respond to any consultation by the project promoter;

e Prepare its Local Impact Report and Statement of Common Ground; and

e Assist decision-making in the determination of Town and Country Planning Act
applications for associated development it receives from the project promoter
(including third parties).

The extent to which the guidance is relevant to each application the County Council
receives will vary and, by necessity given the likely variable scale and nature of the
applications, will be determined on a case-by-case basis.

142  Should this document be required in a different language, in large print or in a
different format, then please contact the:

Project Management Office,

Economic & Community Regeneration Service,
Isle of Anglesey County Council,

Anglesey Business Centre,

Llangefni,

LL77 7XA.

PMO@anglesey.gov.uk
® (01248) 752435




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 17
2  Policy Framework

2.1.1  The Wylfa NNB SPG expands upon, and provides local context to, the relevant
NPSs, national planning policy as well as adopted Development Plan policy and the
emerging |LDP. The SPG may also influence, and be influenced by, other plans and
programmes (planning and non-planning documents) at an international/European,
national, regional and local level. This section provides a summary overview of the
principal policy context for the SPG. An extensive range of other plans and
programmes has also been taken into account in the development of this SPG
document, as detailed in the accompanying topics papers and referred to in Section
4 and Section 5 as appropriate.

2.1 National Policy Statements

National Planning Policy Statements for Energy (EN-1) and Nuclear Power

Generation (EN-6)

2.12  National Policy Statements (NPSs) set out the
criteria by which applications for nationally A
significant  infrastructure projects will be
determined by the Secretary of State. NPS

EN-1 (2011) relates to energy infrastructure National Policy Statement for
. Nuclear Power Generation
whilst NPS EN-6 addresses nuclear power (EN-6)

generation and together they will provide the Volume | of I
principal decision making framework for the
Planning Inspectorate in respect of the NNB at
Wylfa.  They provide advice on a range of
both generic and nuclear-specific impacts that
could arise from NNB projects including in

respect of issues such as biodiversity and
geological conversation, water quality and
resources and socio-economic impacts.

2.1.3  As noted in Section |, NPS EN-6 identifies land adjacent to the existing Wylfa
nuclear power station complex as a suitable site for new nuclear development,
subject to site and technology specific design issues and related impact assessment.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 18

2.2 National Policy

Planning Policy Wales

2.2.1  Planning Policy Wales (2014), together with
Technical Advice Notes, Circulars and other

supplementary  documents, provide the
national planning policy framework for
preparing local development plans and set out
the Welsh Government’s land use planning
policies. Together they seek to encourage

Planning
Policy
Wales

sustainable  development in  Wales by
promoting social justice and equality of
opportunity; and enhancing the natural and
cultural environment.

Wales Spatial Plan (2008)

222 The Wales Spatial Plan introduces a strategic

framework for directing development and policy interventions in Wales in the future.
Anglesey is part of the North-West Wales Area: Eryri a Mén. The plan identifies the
following vision for this area:

“A high-quality natural and physical environment supporting a cultural and knowledge-based
economy that will help the area to maintain and enhance its distinctive character, retain and
attract back young people and sustain the Welsh language”.

2.3 Local Policy

The Development Plan

23.1  The current planning policy framework for Anglesey includes the Gwynedd Structure
Plan (1993) and Ynys Mon Local Plan (1996); together they form the ‘Development
Plan’ for Anglesey. The Gwynedd Structure Plan provided the strategic guidance for
development on the Island for the period 1991 to 2006. The Local Plan sets out
policies for development on Anglesey to support the broader framework of the
Structure Plan. The Local Plan identified that the future of the existing nuclear power
station at Wylfa may have been decided in the lifetime of the plan (up to 2001), and
that its closure was a significant threat to the economy of Anglesey.

232 Whilst neither the Structure Plan nor the Local Plan include policy relating to the
NNB at Wylfa, a large number of policies remain relevant to various aspects of the

Wylfa NNB Project and its potential impacts. Further detail in respect of those



http://wales.gov.uk/docs/desh/publications/140303planning-policy-wales-edition-6-en.pdf
http://wales.gov.uk/topics/planning/policy/tans/?lang=en
http://wales.gov.uk/topics/planning/policy/circulars/?lang=en
http://wales.gov.uk/topics/planning/development-plans/wales-spatial-plan/?lang=en

New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 19

policies relevant to the NNB and associated developments is provided at Appendix
A and in the topic papers which accompany this SPG.

Isle of Anglesey Stopped Unitary Development Plan

233 The Stopped UDP was in progress to provide a framework for development and
conservation from 2001-2016. A public inquiry was held and the Inspector’s Report
relating to the inquiry was received. However, in 2005 the County Council resolved
to stop work on the UDP in order to move to the new local development plan
system. Its contents have a material consideration in development management, but
do not have the status of an adopted plan.

234 The Stopped UDP sets out the following vision for Anglesey: “To encourage
sustainable communities on Ynys Mén by promoting sustainable development which
improves and enhances the local economy in order to stem the loss of population and
provide effective protection or enhancement of the environment”.  This vision is
underpinned by |5 objectives which are all potentially relevant to the Wylfa NNB
Project and this SPG. The most relevant objectives with respect to NNB proposals
include:

e To encourage economic opportunities which will help provide satisfying, secure
and remunerative jobs, and therefore reduce the number of people leaving the
Island in search of work;

e To protect and promote the Welsh language and culture;
e To safeguard and enhance the natural, cultural, historic and visual environment;

e To support the continuation of sustainable communities which have access to a
wide range of services;

e To secure improvements in the Island’s basic infrastructure in order to protect
the environment and support improvements to the economy; and

e To promote and encourage the development and use of renewable and non-
renewable sources of energy (where appropriate) and promote energy efficient
development and design.

23.5 The Stopped UDP also includes a number of topic-based policies potentially relevant
to the Wylfa NNB Project including, for example, those related to environmental

protection and enhancement, although none relate specifically to NNB proposals.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 20

Energy Island Programme

236 The Anglesey Energy Island Programme (EIP) seeks to develop the low carbon energy
sector on Anglesey. The EIP aims to create a centre of excellence for the
production, demonstration and servicing of low carbon energy initiatives. It brings
together proposed low carbon energy developments ranging from new nuclear, tidal
arrays, biomass and offshore wind, with large contributions to the local economy. As
well as energy industry jobs, opportunities are highlighted as part of the Programme
to improve local transport infrastructure, housing, tourism and leisure facilities.

Anglesey Enterprise Zone

237 The Enterprise Zone initiative is designed to complement the EIP and to encourage
growth in the low carbon energy sector on Anglesey. It aims to support investment
in low carbon energy production; establish world-class facilities for low carbon
innovation and demonstration; and ensure that the supply chain captures servicing
opportunities.

238 Anglesey Enterprise Zone encompasses the whole of the Island, with the aim to focus
investment on a short-list of eight key sites agreed on the basis of their suitability to
meet the needs of business. These sites include:

e Anglesey Aluminium (EZ1);

e Parc Cybi (EZ2);

e Penrhos Industrial Estate (EZ3);

e Holyhead Port (EZ4),

e Bryn Cefni Industrial Estate (EZ5);

e Creamery Land North of Lledwigan Farm (EZ6);
e Gaerwen Industrial Estate (EZ7);

e Rhosgoch (EZ8).

Isle of Anglesey Single Integrated Plan - 2013 to 2025 (2012)

239 The Isle of Anglesey Single Integrated Plan (SIP) is a combination of four local plans

and their shared priorities (Community Strategy, Health, Social Care and Wellbeing
Strategy, Children and Young People’s Plan and the Community Safety Plan). It
focuses attention on improving the quality of life of local people and communities by

enhancing economic, social and environmental well-being through:



http://www.anglesey.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/strategies-plans-and-policies/economic/single-integrated-plan-2013-25/119785.article

New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 21

e Improving economic performance and skills
to create and sustain jobs, focussing on

Ynys Mon

lifelong learning opportunities; Ah"glésey
e Enabling communities and individuals to ISLE OF ANGLESEY

maintain and develop their independence; SINGLE INTEGRATED

e Ensuring opportunities exist for young people
to remain on the Island to live and work;

e Meeting the needs of individuals and
communities with less available public money;

e Reducing poverty and providing effective
services that meet the needs of vulnerable
groups; and

e Promoting and sustaining the Island’s
environment and rich culture.

2.3.10 The Enterprise Zone and opportunities in the low carbon energy sector are seen as
being integral to the improvement of economic performance and workforce skills
levels on Anglesey. The SIP acknowledges the EIP and the £2.5billion contribution it
may make to Anglesey’s and North Wales’ economies over the next |5 years and
aims to capitalise upon all strategic energy investment proposals on Anglesey,
including the NNB at Wyilfa.

23.11 It should be noted that work is currently underway to produce a joint Anglesey and
Gwynedd SIP which, once adopted, will replace the Isle of Anglesey SIP.

Joint Local Development Plan

23.12 Once adopted, the Anglesey and Gwynedd Joint
Local Development Plan (JLDP) will replace the
Gwynedd Structure Plan, Ynys Mén Local Plan and

the Stopped UDP and will set out the policy

ANGLESEY AND
GWYNEDD JOINT LOCAL

framework and strategic aims for development and
land use from 201 1-2026.

DEVELOPMENT PLAN
2.3.13  Consultation on the draft JLDP Preferred Strategy
took place in May 2013. The Preferred Strategy sets

out the following vision for the Plan area:

“By 2026, Anglesey and Gwynedd will be recognised for
their vibrant and prosperous communities that celebrate

their unique culture, heritage and environment and will




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 22

be a place of choice. This means that the Joint Local Development Plan area will be one:

e where the housing needs of local communities in the area are better addressed in
terms of supply, type, quality, energy efficiency, location and affordability;

e where its residents and businesses are able to grasp new economic opportunities in
order to thrive and prosper;

e which boasts an appropriately skilled workforce and has a varied, well connected,
sustainable and broad economic base that makes the best use of local strengths and
opportunities where the benefits deriving from them are kept local;

e that is home to vibrant networks of inclusive communities where residents enjoy good
health and well-being;

e where the Welsh language is an integral part of communities;
e which adapts and responds positively to the challenges of climate change;

e where the unique character of its built and cultural heritage, its countryside and
landscape, and its environment is valued, protected and enhanced; and

e where people want to live, work and visit.”

2.3.14 This vision is supported by a number of objectives including to “diversify the rural and
urban economic base of the [LDP area to enable a prosperous mixed economy that builds
on opportunities, including those presented by the low-carbon and renewable energy sectors
and knowledge-based industries.” Strategic Policy PS7, which relates specifically to
nuclear related development at Wylfa, identifies a range of criteria that the County
Council will seek to ensure compliance with in its role as determining authority for
associated development, or as primary consultee in respect of the DCO application.
These criteria include, inter alia, that relevant SPG “should shape the approach to the
development of proposals for nuclear related development and any associated development
or infrastructure” (although it should be noted that this SPG is not supplemental to the
JLDP).

2.3.15 Following consultation on the draft |LDP Preferred Strategy, the Joint Planning Policy
Unit is now working towards the preparation of the Deposit Plan. Submission to the
Welsh Government for examination is scheduled for December 2015 with a view to
adoption in December 2016.

Isle of Anglesey Corporate Plan 2013-2017

2.3.16 The Isle of Anglesey Corporate Plan for 2013- 2017 recognises the status of the EIP
in providing a2 once in a generation opportunity to create substantial new jobs as a

result of the planned investment and the growth potential of the low carbon energy




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 23

sector. The Corporate Plan identifies a requirement for the County Council to
develop schemes which will increase employment opportunities for young people,

improve infrastructure and support the supply chain.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 24
3  Vision and Objectives

3.1.1  The proposed NNB at Wylfa provides a unique and unprecedented opportunity for
the County Council and project promoters to work together to contribute towards
the socio-economic transformation of Anglesey and the wider North Wales region.
To help encapsulate this opportunity, the County Council has developed a vision for
the Wylfa NNB Project. This vision clearly and concisely sets out the Council’s
aspirations for the project, which are underpinned by a set of objectives outlining
how this vision is to be delivered.

3.1.2  Both the vision and objectives have been informed by a review of existing objectives
including those identified in the emerging JLDP and the SIP as well as relevant NPSs,
national planning policy and other plans and programmes. They were also subject to
public and stakeholder consultation during the development of this SPG.

3.1 Vision

3.1.3  The County Council’s Vision for the Wylfa NNB Project is clear and ambitious and
aligns with its wider socio-economic and legacy aspirations in relation to all major
developments on the Island. The Vision is:

The New Nuclear Build at Wylfa is a positive driver for the transformation of the
economy and communities on Anglesey, providing sustainable employment
opportunities, improving the quality of life for existing and future generations and
enhancing local identity and distinctiveness.

3.14 The County Council expects that the construction and operation of the NNB power
station and associated developments will:

e Contribute to the UK’s need for secure and affordable low carbon energy;

e Comply with all safety and security requirements to ensure a secure and safe
project with robust emergency planning provisions during construction and
operation;

e Contribute significantly to long-term sustainable economic growth and local
prosperity through the provision of quality employment, training and workforce
development opportunities;




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 25

e Support the prosperity of local businesses by providing appropriate supply chain
and inward investment opportunities;

e Support the sustainability, vibrancy and quality of life of Anglesey and its
communities (including support for the Welsh language and culture) and
promote low carbon living and behaviours;

e Take into account environmental, social, economic and health impacts and
provide mitigation and/or compensation for any adverse impacts whilst
maximising positive social, economic and environmental benefits;

e Contribute to an enhancement of local community infrastructure, facilities and
services;

e Promote sustainable modes of transport and undertake infrastructure
improvements to minimise the impact of the development on local capacity and
resilience and enhance connectivity;

e Contribute positively to the biodiversity of the Island and the quality of its
natural environment; and

e Recognise the support of local communities in hosting the Wylfa NNB Project
(during construction and operation up to the point of decommissioning) by
compensating for impacts that cannot be mitigated and otherwise securing the
good will and understanding of the population of the Island as a whole.

3.1.5  The Vision will be achieved through the commitment of all relevant parties to
securing these outcomes by both statutory and voluntary means'*.

'* N.B. In developing and promoting this Vision, the County Council does not commit itself to act in any way
other than in accordance with its statutory powers and duties.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 26

3.2 Objectives

32.1  The County Council expects that the Vision will be achieved through the following
seven objectives:

|. To ensure that the Wylfa NNB Project contributes to the delivery of the
Anglesey Energy Island Programme, and the Anglesey Enterprise Zone, placing the
Island at the forefront of energy research and development, production and
servicing,

2. To ensure that the Wylfa NNB Project drives the transformation of the Anglesey
and North Wales economies and maximises opportunities for the employment
and up-skilling of local people;

3. To ensure that the Wylfa NNB Project delivers significant and enduring
infrastructure benefits to the Island’s communities;

4. To ensure that the Wylfa NNB Project supports improvements to the quality of
life (including health, housing, well-being and amenity) of the Island’s residents,
visitors and workers during its construction and operation;

5. To ensure that the Wylfa NNB Project recognises and strengthens the unique
identity of the Island and its communities;

6. To ensure that the Wylfa NNB Project promotes the sustainable movement of
people and materials and provides resilient transportation infrastructure capable
of attracting and sustaining economic growth and creating sustainable
communities; and

7. To ensure that the Wylfa NNB Project conserves and enhances the Island’s

distinctive environment and resources, taking into account climate change.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 27

Objective |: To ensure that the Wylfa NNB Project contributes to the delivery
of the Anglesey Energy Island Programme, and the Anglesey Enterprise Zone,
placing the Island at the forefront of energy research and development,
production and servicing.

322 This will be achieved by:

e Stimulating growth and inward investment particularly within the energy sector
and knowledge-based industries;

e Maximising opportunities for research and development activities in low carbon
energy;

e Developing skills training required to support the delivery of the Wylfa NNB
Project and to sustain these skills once it is delivered;

e Promoting low carbon energy projects;

e Delivering the strategic infrastructure necessary to accommodate the Wylfa
NNB Project and support wider economic growth;

e Identifying opportunities for collaboration with other Enterprise Zones in North

Wales.
Key SPG Guiding Key Delivery Partners Key Local Plans and
Principle (GP) Programmes (see Appendix A)
(see Section 4 and
Section 5)
e GPs | to 4; e Isle of Anglesey County e Gwynedd Structure Plan;
e GPs 25 to 33. Council; e Ynys Mén Local Plan;
e Wylfa NNB Project Promoter; e Stopped Anglesey Unitary
e Education Providers; Development Plan;
e  Welsh Government; * Anglesey and Gwynedd Joint
e Energy Island Strategic Forum. Local Development Plan;
e Anglesey Single Integrated
Plan;

e Anglesey Economic
Regeneration Strategy 2004-
2015;

e Isle of Anglesey County
Council Corporate Plan;

e Anglesey Enterprise Zone;

e Anglesey Energy Island
Programme.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 28

Objective 2: To ensure that the Wylfa NNB Project drives the transformation of
the Anglesey and North Wales economies and maximises opportunities for the
employment and up-skilling of local people.

323  This will be achieved by:

e Up-skilling the region’s workforce and ensuring that new employment
opportunities benefit existing or returning/previous residents and particularly
young people wherever possible;

e Reducing poverty and economic inactivity by helping residents back into work;

e Maximising benefits of development to businesses in North Wales through
positive procurement practices;

e Capitalising on opportunities associated with the decommissioning of the
existing power station including the retraining of staff employed at the existing
site to work in the new nuclear power station;

e Directly supporting the growth of supply-chain businesses and related
employment uses;

e Ensuring that associated development sites (such as employment, transport and
logistics uses) are both in suitable locations for effective access to the main
NNB site and are aligned with relevant national planning policy and relevant
local spatial planning policies so as to provide a positive employment legacy use;

e Protecting the tourism economy and seeking opportunities to grow this sector
through the Wylfa NNB Project;

e Managing the impact of the Wylfa NNB Project on education provision.

Key SPG Guiding Key Delivery Partners Key Local Plans and
Principle (GP) Programmes (see Appendix
(see Section 4 and A)
Section 5)
e GPs2tob5; e Isle of Anglesey County * GwynedAd Structure Plan;
e GPs 25 to 33. Council; e Ynys Mon Local Plan;
e Wylfa NNB Project * Stopped Anglesey Unitary
Elraraaiae Development Plan;
e Education Providers; * Anglesey and Gwynedd Joint
Local Development Plan;
e  Welsh Government; .
i e Anglesey Single Integrated
e Energy Island Strategic Forum; Plan:
- Mt ity [Mors ) e Anglesey Economic
e North Wales Economic

Regeneration Strategy 2004-
Ambition Board. 2015:




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 29

Key SPG Guiding Key Delivery Partners Key Local Plans and
Principle (GP) Programmes (see Appendix
(see Section 4 and A)

Section 5)

e Anglesey Enterprise Zone;

e Anglesey Energy Island
Programme;

e [sle of Anglesey County
Council Corporate Plan;

e |sle of Anglesey County
Council Destination
Management Plan;

e Shaping the Future;

e North Wales Shared
Construction Apprenticeship
Scheme.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 30

Objective 3: To ensure that the Wylfa NNB Project delivers significant and
enduring infrastructure benefits to the Island’s communities.

324  This will be achieved by:

e Improving connectivity and the movement of people, enabling residents to
capitalise on the opportunities presented by the Wylfa NNB Project and
minimising disruption and congestion;

e Delivering construction workers accommodation without adversely affecting the
local housing market or the Island’s tourist accommodation offer and ensuring
that this development provides a lasting legacy benefit;

e Providing appropriate community infrastructure and services necessary to
support the Wylfa NNB Project and ensuring that such facilities are integrated
into the Island’s existing communities;

e Ensuring that proposals support existing services and facilities including retail
provision in the Island’s town centres;

e Ensuring that measures are implemented to mitigate and/or compensate for
significant negative effects of proposals and to support local communities where
these effects may occur;

e Ensuring the provision of appropriate infrastructure (transportation
infrastructure, utilities etc) needed to accommodate the Wylfa NNB Project and
that a lasting legacy benefit is provided for the Island’s, and North Wales’
communities;

e Encouraging associated developments to be located in such a way that supports
the sustainability of the Island’s rural and urban communities.

Key SPG Guiding Key Delivery Partners Key Local Plans and
Principle (GP) Programmes (see Appendix
(see Section 4 and A)

Section 5)

o GP6; o Isle of Anglesey County * Anglesey Single Integrated
e GPs8tol2; Council; Plan;

e GPs I5tol6: e Wylfa NNB Project e Isle of Anglesey Housing

e GPs 25 to 33. Promoter; Strategy;

e Isle of Anglesey County
Council Corporate Plan;

e Gwynedd Structure Plan;

e Ynys Mén Local Plan;

e Stopped Anglesey Unitary
Development Plan;

e Other Supplementary
Planning Guidance;

e Anglesey and Gwynedd Joint

Joint Local Service Board;
Registered Social Landlords;
Communities First;

Welsh Government;

Utility Providers;

Energy Island Strategic Forum.

Local Development Plan;




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 31

Key SPG Guiding Key Delivery Partners Key Local Plans and
Principle (GP) Programmes (see Appendix
(see Section 4 and A)

Section 5)

e [sle of Anglesey County
Council Construction
Workers Accommodation
Position Statement;

e EU Structural Funds
Programme.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 32

Objective 4: To ensure that the Wylfa NNB Project supports improvements to
the quality of life (including health, housing, well-being and amenity) of the
Island’s residents, visitors and workers during its construction and operation.

325  This will be achieved by:

e Ensuring measures are implemented to minimise noise, vibration, visual amenity
and air quality impacts arising from the construction and operation of the Wylfa
NNB Project through appropriate mitigation;

e Enhancing and improving the provision of community facilities including open
space, leisure and recreation facilities, emergency and health care services;

e Seeking a comprehensive package of high quality facilities, which includes either
new facilities or improved existing facilities, that meet the needs of construction
workers and that provide legacy use opportunities for the wider community;

e Ensuring that the Wylfa NNB Project complements local and wider North
Wales priorities for regeneration and benefits the Island’s disadvantaged
communities;

e Protecting existing visitor attractions and ensuring that sufficient tourist
accommodation is maintained of the type and in the location that is attractive to
tourists;

e Ensuring that new development is designed so as to reduce opportunities for
crime and public disorder;

e Ensuring compensation is secured for residual adverse effects that cannot be

mitigated.
Key SPG Guiding Key Delivery Partners Key Local Plans and
Principle (GP) Programmes (see Appendix
(see Section 4 and A)
Section 5)
e GPs 6 to 8; e Isle of Anglesey County e Gwynedd Structure Plan;
e GPs 25 to 33. Council; e Ynys Mén Local Plan;
e  Wylfa NNB Project e Stopped Anglesey Unitary
Promoter; Development Plan;
e Joint Local Service Board; * Anglesey and Gwynedd Joint
e North Wales Police; Local Development Plan;
e Education Providers; e Anglesey Single Integrated
e Health Providers; Plan.
e Welsh Government;
e Energy Island Strategic Forum.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 33

Objective 5: To ensure that the Wylfa NNB Project recognises and strengthens
the unique identity of the Island and its communities.

3.2.6  This will be achieved by:

e Protecting and enhancing the Island’s landscapes, coastal environment,
townscapes and cultural heritage assets including designated sites such as the
Isle of Anglesey Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty (AONB), Heritage Coast,
Cestyll Garden and Beaumaris Castle;

e Sustaining local distinctiveness and conserving and enhancing historic character;

e Avoiding adverse impacts of temporary construction worker accommodation
and the influx of construction workers on community well-being, cohesion and
identity through sensitive associated development site location, scale, design and
management;

e Ensuring that proposals conserve and strengthen the Welsh language and
culture, supporting the County Council’s aim of promoting and ensuring a
sustainable future for the Welsh language;

e Promoting high quality design and the enhancement of the public realm;

e Ensuring that the Island’s image is maintained and enhanced;

e Promoting Anglesey as being ‘open for business’ for tourism prior to, during and
following construction;

e Ensuring compensation is secured for residual adverse effects that cannot be

mitigated.
Key SPG Guiding Key Delivery Partners Key Local Plans and
Principle (GP) Programmes (see Appendix A)
(see Section 4 and
Section 5)
e GPs9tol0; e Isle of Anglesey County * Gwynedd Structure Plan;
o GPI3; Council; e Ynys Mén Local Plan;
e GPs20to22; e Wiylfa NNB Project * Stopped Anglesey Unitary
e GPs 25 to 33. Promoter; Development Plan; ‘
e Natural Resources Wales; 2 Roglegy and Epmet) ol
- Codbr Local Development Plan;
e Welsh Language Forum; e Other Supplementary Planning
e Welsh Government; Guidance;
e Energy Island Strategic e Anglesey Single Integrated Plan;
Forum; e The Anglesey Area of
e Menter laith Mon. Outstanding Natural Beauty

Management Plan;




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 34

Key SPG Guiding Key Delivery Partners Key Local Plans and

Principle (GP) Programmes (see Appendix A)
(see Section 4 and

Section 5)

e Isle of Anglesey County
Council Corporate Plan.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 35

Objective 6: To ensure that the Wylfa NNB Project promotes the sustainable
movement of people and materials and provides resilient transportation
infrastructure capable of attracting and sustaining economic growth and
creating sustainable communities.

327  This will be achieved by:

e Minimising road traffic and disruption related to the construction and operation
of the new power station site and associated development sites;

e Maximising the opportunities available with respect to the Island’s existing
transportation infrastructure including Holyhead Port and the railway network;

e Promoting and facilitating the use of the North Wales Coast main line as a
transport link for workers during construction;

e Providing good access to the new power station site and ensuring that
associated developments are well served by sustainable transport links;

e Ensuring that construction worker accommodation has good access to
community facilities and services and the main NNB site;

e Identifying key transport infrastructure improvements required to support the
development of the new power station site and which provide a lasting legacy
benefit (including improvements already identified in the Transport Position
Statement for Wylfa New Nuclear Power Station (2011), the Highways Action
Management Plan or specific highways/transport strategies such as the emerging
Cycle Strategy));

e Aligning transport proposals with wider Island transport strategies including the
North Wales Transport Plan and taking account of other major infrastructure

proposals on the Island; and

e Ensuring compensation is secured for residual adverse effects that cannot be

mitigated.
Key SPG Guiding Key Delivery Partners Key Local Plans and
Principle (GP) Programmes (see Appendix
(see Section 4 and A)
Section 5)
e GP3 e lIsle of Anglesey County * Gwynedd Structure Plan;
e GP6: Council; e Ynys Mén Local Plan;
e GPS e Wylfa NNB Project * Anglesey and Gwynedd Joint
e GPIO: Promoter: Local Development Plan;
o GP 4 e Welsh Government: e Stopped Anglesey Unitary
o GPI§ e Transport Operators; . Esvleel :erS?:tleHIanr:e rated
e GPs 25 to 33. e Energy Island Strategic Forum. S .




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 36
Key SPG Guiding Key Delivery Partners Key Local Plans and
Principle (GP) Programmes (see Appendix
(see Section 4 and A)
Section 5)
Plan;
e Highways Action Management
Plan;

e Cycle Strategy;

e North Wales Transport Plan;

e Highways Investment
Programme.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 37

Objective 7: To ensure that the Wylfa NNB Project conserves and enhances the
Island’s distinctive environment and resources, taking into account climate
change.

328  This will be achieved by:

e Conserving the integrity of sites on or near the Island designated at a European,
national or local level for their nature conservation value;

e Minimising direct loss of wildlife habitats and impact upon species of
conservation value during construction and operation and seeking permanent
biodiversity enhancement measures including green infrastructure provision;

e Promoting the sustainable use of resources such as water and raw materials
throughout the lifetime of the development, maximising the re-use of existing
facilities and exploring opportunities to integrate the requirements of the Wylfa
NNB Project with those of other development initiatives on the Island;

e Minimising the release of potentially polluting substances to air, land and water;

e Mitigating climate change and ensuring resilience to the impacts of climate
change;

e Ensuring the sustainable management of waste (in accordance with the waste
hierarchy and established waste management strategies for the Island);

e Reducing the risk of flooding, both on-site and beyond the boundaries of sites
proposed for development; and

e Enhancing the Island’s distinctive landscape and coastal environment, recognising
important linkages to the historic environment;

e Ensuring compensation is secured for residual adverse effects that cannot be
mitigated.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 38

Key SPG Guiding

Principle (GP)

(see Section 4 and

Key Delivery Partners

Key Local Plans and
Programmes (see Appendix
A)

Section 5)
e GPs 16to?2l; e Isle of Anglesey County e Gwynedd Structure Plan;
e GPs 25 to 33. Council; e Ynys Mén Local Plan;

Wylfa NNB Project
Promoter;

Natural Resources Wales;
Welsh Water;
Welsh Government;

Energy Island Strategic Forum.

e Anglesey and Gwynedd Joint
Local Development Plan;

e Stopped Anglesey Unitary
Development Plan;

e Anglesey Single Integrated

Plan;

e North Wales Regional Waste
Project;

e Anglesey Local Biodiversity
Action Plan;

e The Anglesey Area of
QOutstanding Natural Beauty
Management Plan;

e  Welsh Water Water
Resources Management Plan;

e North West Wales
Catchment Flood
Management Plan;

e  West of Wales Shoreline
Management Plan 2;

e River Basin Management Plan
for the Western Wales River
Basin District.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 39
4 Project-Wide Guidance

4.1.1  The Wylfa NNB Project is an unprecedented opportunity to transform the
economies of Anglesey and the wider North Wales region and to deliver significant
investment in employment, the supply chain, services and infrastructure. The project
also has the potential to provide a catalyst for cultural and behavioural change,
ensuring sustainable economic development, community cohesion and an
improvement in the quality of life of the Island’s residents. However, the
construction and operation of the Wylfa NNB Project are significant activities with
the potential to adversely affect the Island’s (and the wider region’s) unique built and
natural environment, its communities, existing infrastructure, local businesses and the
tourism sector. Therefore, it is essential that any potential adverse effects are
identified and assessed. The County Council will expect the Wylfa NNB project
promoter to seek to avoid adverse impacts in this first instance. Where adverse
impacts cannot be avoided, appropriate mitigation should be implemented to offset
the identified, and agreed, significant adverse impacts. Compensation will be sought
in respect of residual impacts that are not able to be mitigated.

4.12  This section of the SPG contains project-wide guidance which accords with the
avoidance, mitigation, compensation hierarchy and which also seeks to enhance
benefits associated with the Wylfa NNB Project. This guidance is set out as a series
of ‘Guiding Principles’ (GPs) which together seek to support the delivery of the
Vision and objectives set out in Section 3. The GPs cover the following topics:

e Economic Development;

e Tourism;

e Population and Community;

e Construction Worker Accommodation and Anglesey’s Housing Market;
e Welsh Language and Culture;

e Transport;

e Utilities;

e Waste;

e Climate Change;

e Natural Environment;




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 40

e Historic Environment;
e Facilitating Development; and
¢ Implementation and Monitoring.

413 The County Council will use this guidance, alongside the locational guidance
contained in Section 5 of this SPG and relevant national and local (including
emerging) planning policy, to respond to consultation by the project promoter, to
prepare its Local Impact Report and to assist decision-making in the determination of
Town and Country planning applications for associated developments including
enabling and site preparation works which may be proposed in advance of a DCO
application (the relationship between the project-wide guidance and other relevant
NPS, national and local planning policy is set out at Appendix A). The extent to
which the GPs are relevant to each application the County Council receives will vary
and, by necessity given the likely variable scale and nature of the applications, will be
determined on a case-by-case basis.

4.14 The guidance that follows highlights the need to consider the cumulative socio-
economic and environmental impacts of the Wylfa NNB Project (including the in-
combination effects of the construction and operation of the main NNB site and
associated developments), electricity transmission infrastructure and other
development proposals on the Island including major strategic developments. The
County Council has developed the ‘Approach and Methodology for Environmental
Impact Assessment and Cumulative Impact Assessment’ which should be followed by
the project promoter to assist in the identification and assessment of cumulative

impacts.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 41

4.1 Economic Development
Anglesey Energy Island Programme and Anglesey Enterprise Zone

4.1.5  Securing the long-term economic future of Wales by achieving the transition to a low
carbon economy is one of the key priorities of the Welsh Government (as defined in
One Wales: One Planet, A New Sustainable Development Scheme for Wales (2009)).
Economic Renewal: A New Direction (2010), which sets out the Welsh
Government’s vision for economic development, identifies the Energy and

Environment sector as being important for Wales with the potential for significant
economic opportunities to be realised. For example, the Welsh Government
estimates that there could be £50 billion of investments in low carbon electricity
production in Wales over the next 10 to |5 years'.

4.1.6 The Wylfa NNB Project is a major investment with the potential to support
Anglesey’s, and the wider North Wales region’s, economies and complement the
Welsh Government’s aim of securing the transition to a low carbon economy. The
North Wales Economic Ambition Board identifies the project as a strategic priority
to enable economic rebalancing in North Wales with an opportunity to also address
some of the economic issues associated with peripherality on Anglesey. The County
Council has responded to the opportunities presented by the Wylfa NNB and other
projects through the establishment of the Energy Island Programme (EIP). The EIP
aims to create a centre of excellence for the production, demonstration and servicing
of low carbon energy initiatives as well as highlighting the part inward investment can
play to improve local transport infrastructure, housing, tourism and leisure facilities,
training and skills.

4.1.7 The importance that the County Council places upon the EIP is also reflected in the
Welsh Government’s award of Enterprise Zone status to the Island. The Anglesey
Enterprise Zone encompasses the whole of the Island, with the aim to focus
investment on a short-list of eight key sites agreed on the basis of their suitability to
meet the needs of business (see Figure 4.1). The Enterprise Zone is designed to
complement the EIP and to encourage growth in the low carbon energy sector on
Anglesey. It seeks to support investment in low carbon energy production; establish
world-class facilities for low carbon innovation and demonstration; and ensure that
the supply chain captures servicing opportunities. The Enterprise Zone aims to
create 1,300 jobs and increase Gross Value Added (GVA) by 10 — 13% to 2025 in
Anglesey.

5 See http://wales.gov.uk/topics/businessandeconomy/sectors/energyandenvironment/lang=en.



http://wales.gov.uk/docs/desh/publications/090521susdev1wales1planeten.pdf
http://wales.gov.uk/docs/det/report/100705anewdirectionen.pdf
http://wales.gov.uk/topics/businessandeconomy/sectors/energyandenvironment/?lang=en

New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 42

Figure 4.1 Anglesey Enterprise Zone Sites

AS025 £\ ANLWGH . S gt ot

Sosseeee

Katyhead Port

HOLYHEAD (%

CAERNA&FC“

4.1.8  The delivery of the EIP and Enterprise Zone is supported by policies contained in the
emerging JLDP which will make provision for employment land and the necessary
infrastructure and facilities required to accommodate economic development (see,
for example, Strategic Policy PS8: Providing opportunity for a flourishing economy of
the draft JLDP Preferred Strategy). It will also require cross-border working
including with the neighbouring local authorities of Gwynedd Council and Conwy
County Borough Council in order to ensure that the wider regional benefits of the
major strategic investments including the Wylfa NNB Project are realised.

GP | Supporting the Anglesey Energy Island Programme and Anglesey
Enterprise Zone

The County Council will require the Wylfa NNB project promoter to support the delivery
of the Energy Island Programme and Anglesey Enterprise Zone, maximising the economic
opportunities available to the Island’s local communities. This could be achieved through a
combination of measures including:

e |nvestment in research and development with a particular focus upon low




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 43

GP | Supporting the Anglesey Energy Island Programme and Anglesey
Enterprise Zone

carbon technologies;

e Support for education and training in low carbon technology and support
services including for the retraining of former Wylfa employees;

e Promotion of opportunities in renewable (including low carbon) energy
generation;

e Ensuring that employment, supply chain and procurement opportunities are
advertised and accessible locally;

e Provision of local labour agreements;
e Establishment of a Corporate Hub on the Island;

e Contributions to support for training and up-skilling in low carbon
technologies;

e Supporting the promotion of inward investment with a focus upon the
establishment/attraction of companies involved in low carbon technology on
Enterprise Zone sites; and

e Identifying opportunities for collaboration with other Enterprise Zones in
North Wales.

The DCO and Town and Country planning applications should be accompanied by socio-
economic assessments. These assessments must include consideration of the construction
and operation phases of the Wylfa NNB Project and the cumulative effects of developments
in combination with other major developments proposed on the Island. Where potentially
significant negative effects are identified, the County Council will require that mitigation
measures specific to these effects are identified and implemented. Where effects cannot be
mitigated, compensation proposals should be identified.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 44

Job Creation and Skills Development

4.1.9  Whilst the number of people economically inactive on Anglesey is lower than UK and
Wales averages, wages for those in work are also lower. Of those in work, a high
proportion commute off the Island on a daily basis. Anglesey experiences a net
outflow of commuters, with approximately 200
people leaving the Island to work elsewhere per
1,000 working residents. With approximately 9,400
people commuting out of Anglesey and only 3,500
commuting in, there is a net outflow of
approximately 5,900 people.

4.1.10  NPS EN-1 outlines the socio-economic matters that
the project promoter should consider. Those
relevant to economic development include
opportunities for the creation of jobs and training.
The Wylfa NNB Project will have significant
employment requirements (particularly during the
construction phase) and the more that these can be

resourced by the Island’s workforce, the greater
the economic benefit of the project will be to the Island’s economy. Importantly,
Anglesey’s workforce includes workers with skills in the nuclear industry. However,
the skills required for the Wylfa NNB Project, whilst complementary, may be
different due to specific needs for the delivery of the project. The County Council is
focussed on ensuring that new entrants to the job market are provided with the skills
to access the construction and operational phase jobs that should be available to
them.

4.1.11  The measures set out in GP2 below are designed to help ensure that the local
workforce, including unemployed and economically inactive residents and
disadvantaged groups, are able to take advantage of the opportunities that may be
generated through the Wylfa NNB project thereby helping to tackle unemployment,
raise income levels and reduce rates of out-commuting. It is essential that the
project promoter seeks to implement these measures as early as possible in order to
ensure that a locally based, skilled pool of labour is established at the outset of the
Wylfa NNB Project. Early dialogue between the project promoter, training providers
and other stakeholders including, for example, Trade Unions and the promoters of
other major strategic investment projects on the Island will therefore be essential to

achieving this goal.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 45

GP 2 Local Job Creation and Skills Development

The County Council expect the Wylfa NNB project promoter to prepare and implement
an Employment and Skills Strategy. This should set out to achieve the following:

e Provide timely support to existing educational institutions and local education
provision with an emphasis on the promotion of Science, Technology,
Engineering and Mathematics. This may include the expansion of facilities to
capitalise on the benefits associated with the Wylfa NNB Project and offset any
adverse impacts on existing provision;

e Support the development of the Energy Island Programme Vocational Academy
and market apprenticeship opportunities to local people;

e Complement the work of skills agencies and existing local and regional
initiatives which currently include the Reach the Heights Project, the Isle of
Anglesey Community Education Partnership and the Shaping the Future
programme;

e Make best use of a NNB visitor centre for educational purposes;

e Facilitate and support the re-training of staff employed at the existing Magnox
nuclear power station so that they are able to benefit from alternative
employment opportunities associated with the Wylfa NNB Project;

e Support the Island’s disadvantaged communities and local young people
including through local training initiatives and outreach programmes so that
they are able to benefit from employment opportunities associated with the
Wylfa NNB Project;

e Ensure that the local construction workforce and other skilled workers have
access to job opportunities during the construction of the NNB and to find
alternative employment post-construction;

e Ensure and facilitate the on-going training of workers employed at the NNB
power station and associated developments in respect of the Welsh language
and implement measures to promote the use of the Welsh language in the
workplace;

e Maximise local labour provision through local employment contracts and labour
agreements, employment initiatives, procurement of businesses and services
that employ local people and advertisement of positions. This should include
the establishment of a labour market for Welsh speakers.

All planning applications for relevant associated development will be expected to
demonstrate how the aims of the Employment and Skills Strategy will be delivered by the
proposed development. The level of detail provided in support of any planning application
should be proportionate to the scale and type of development proposed.

The project promoter should also ensure that job opportunities at both the NNB power
station site and associated development sites are easily accessible by sustainable transport
modes, particularly to the Island’s most deprived and hard to reach communities.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 46

Employment, Logistics and Transport Uses

4.1.12  The construction and operation of the Wylfa NNB Project will generate demand for
a range of new employment uses across the Island. These uses will provide direct or
indirect services to the construction and operation of the project. In addition, the
project will require the transportation of goods, materials and people onto and
across the Island. These activities are likely to be facilitated by the provision of
worker, logistics and freight management centres including a Corporate Hub.

4.1.13 The County Council considers that its role is to facilitate such development,
providing that it is appropriately sited and addresses the needs of the project and the
local communities whilst also delivering future legacy use and benefit. Adopted
planning policy guidance contained in the Ynys Mén Local Plan supports employment
creating development on sites within, or on the edge of, existing recognised
settlements where such development is of a scale and type compatible with the
surrounding area and other plan policies. Development outside of existing
settlements will only be supported in exceptional circumstance where the locational
requirements and economic and infrastructure benefits are clearly justified.

GP 3 Supporting Employment, Logistics and Transport Uses

The County Council will support the provision of employment, logistics and transport uses
proposed in support of the Wylfa NNB Project, providing that development accords with
national planning policy and the spatial strategy and policies contained within the Local Plan
and emerging |LDP and reflects the locational guidance contained in Section 5 of this SPG.
Proposals should:

e Adapt and/or re-use the infrastructure associated with the existing Magnox
power station where this is operationally viable and the existing uses do not
give rise to amenity and quality of life issues;

e Ensure that the associated development sites chosen are integrated with
existing employment uses and are easily accessible by a range of sustainable
transport modes. Any potential adverse effects on the landscape and
townscape character of the surrounding area should be mitigated and/or
compensated;

e  Where 24 hour operations are proposed, identify and address impacts upon
amenity and quality of life issues and existing businesses through, inter-alia,
locational considerations, the siting of buildings and activities, operational
protocols and means of access and egress;

e Support the delivery of the Anglesey Enterprise Zone through the use of
Enterprise Zone sites, subject to the safeguards set out above; and

e Ensure a beneficial legacy use which may include the future use of logistics
centres in the transhipment of goods through Holyhead Port or the
appropriate remediation of a previously developed site suitable for future use.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 47

GP 3 Supporting Employment, Logistics and Transport Uses

Where the nature of the use and the location of the proposed site is such that a legacy use
may not be appropriate, the County Council will require, through relevant conditions
attached to any consent/permission, that sites are appropriately restored to its satisfaction.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 48

Local Supply Chain and Service Businesses

4.1.14 The Wylfa NNB Project will also provide indirect
opportunities for businesses and services to
support the construction and operational phases.
These businesses may include, for example,
caterers, cleaners and haulage firms as well as
technicians and service engineers. The County
Council is keen to ensure that employment

opportunities for the local workforce are
maximised and that where demand results in new

businesses establishing themselves or relocating T~

Development Programme for energy projects with its North Wales partners with the

primary objective that this will maximise benefits and opportunities for businesses on
Anglesey and in the North Wales region.

onto the Island, that such demand provides
opportunities to engage the local workforce.

4.1.15 The County Council is preparing a Supply Chain

GP 4 Supporting the Local Supply Chain and Service Businesses

The County Council will support the development of new, or the expansion of existing,
local supply chain and service businesses not directly connected with the Wylfa NNB
Project but which may gain from related activities during the construction and operational
phases. Such proposals should be compatible with national and local planning policy
including the emerging JLDP and reflect the locational guidance contained in Section 5 of
this SPG. They will be encouraged where they:

e Complement the wider objectives of the Energy lIsland Programme and
Anglesey Enterprise Zone including associated training, skills and supply chain
initiatives;

e Have the potential to form clusters of associated services which can be
promoted as an Island-based product.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 49

4.2 Tourism

42.1  Tourism is currently one of the Island’s leading wealth creation industries
contributing around 4,043 jobs and £256 million in revenue to its economy'.
Tourism in Anglesey is a large industry comprised of many small but significant
businesses across a number of sectors including accommodation provision,
attractions, restaurants, cruise ships and the Island’s unique countryside and coastline.
This offer is further developed with Anglesey being the major gateway to Ireland via
Holyhead Port.

422  The tourism industry is critically important to Anglesey’s economy, with one of the
key elements of the Island’s tourism offer being the quality and diversity of its natural
and historic environments. This includes the Anglesey Area of Outstanding Natural
Beauty (AONB), the 25 mile coastline and the numerous beaches serviced by small
traditional resorts and towns and linked by the Wales Coast Path.

423 Tourism is also a key factor in sustaining the quality of life of the Island’s residents.
The presence of visitors and the money they spend in Anglesey helps to:

e Provide employment for the local community;
e Maintain the viability of many of the Island’s attractions, eating places and shops;

e Stimulate interest in rural diversification, regeneration and environmental
projects; and

e Attract the interest of entrepreneurs from other industries, like the growing
number of arts and crafts people who have chosen Anglesey as their home.

424 The Welsh Government Strategy for Tourism 2013-
2030: Partnership for Growth (2013) seeks to

/
increase tourism “in a sustainable way and to make an h . A“‘?“'*""'{
increasing contribution to the economic, social and A Woust M
environmental well-being of Wales”. The Isle of A ‘l .

Anglesey Destination Management Plan (DMP, 2012),
meanwhile, forms the strategy for co-ordinated

management of the Island’s tourism offer. It sets out
. . .. Destination Management
the following vision for the visitor economy of Plan 2012-2016

Anglesey: The Strategy

“A destination, internationally known for its beautiful Ao

coast, heritage and distinctive culture; easy to get to but

rewardingly different. A family holiday destination and a

'¢ Based on 2013 data contained in the Isle of Anglesey County Council (2013) STEAM Report.



http://wales.gov.uk/docs/drah/publications/Tourism/130613partnershipforgrowthen.pdf
http://wales.gov.uk/docs/drah/publications/Tourism/130613partnershipforgrowthen.pdf
http://www.anglesey.gov.uk/business/destination-anglesey/destination-management-action-plan/
http://www.anglesey.gov.uk/business/destination-anglesey/destination-management-action-plan/

New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 50

market leader for outdoor activity tourism of all sorts. Plenty going on at all times of the
year, whatever the weather, with a lively, living culture. A place that features in the media
for the quality of its food, hospitality and interesting places to stay. An Island that cares for
its natural assets and welcomes visitors.”

425 Achieving the aim of the Partnership for Growth Strategy and the DMP vision will
mean addressing a number of challenges including managing, through the planning
process, development which could threaten the quality of the coastal environment,
the Island’s key tourism draw, or impact unduly on public and private tourism
businesses. In this respect, the construction and operation of the Wylfa NNB
Project could have far reaching implications for the Island’s tourism economy,
including impacts upon:

e The natural and built environments which are vital to the success of the Island
as a tourist destination;

e Visitor amenity;
e The availability of tourism accommodation; and
e Visitor perception of the Island.

42.6  Strategic Policy PS9 of the draft |LDP Preferred Strategy proposes that the County
Council will support the tourism industry including by preventing development that
would have an unacceptable impact on features and areas of tourism interest or their
settings. NPS EN-I, meanwhile, stipulates (at para. 5.12.3) that socio-economic
assessments of nationally significant energy infrastructure proposals should include
consideration of the effects on tourism and the provision of visitor facilities. Further
to the emerging |LDP and guidance contained in NPS EN-1, the County Council will
expect the Wylfa NNB project promoter to take full account of the potential impacts
associated with the construction and operation of the main NNB site and associated
developments on tourism and, where appropriate, to provide mitigation and/or
compensation to address significant adverse impacts. In doing so, the County
Council will also expect the project promoter to identify and implement measures to
promote Anglesey as a visitor destination and enhance the tourism potential of the

Island.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 51

GP 5 Supporting the Visitor Economy

The Wylfa NNB project promoter should ensure that the construction and operation of
the NINB and any associated developments do not adversely affect the value and importance
of tourism to the Island. It is the County Council’s view that a detailed assessment of
potential effects associated with NNB and, where appropriate, associated developments on
tourism (both alone and in combination with other proposals) should be submitted with the
DCO application and Town and Country planning applications received by the County
Council. As a minimum, the detailed assessments should consider the impacts of proposals
on:

e Transport, including traffic disruption, congestion and journey times;
e The amenity of tourists, including noise and visual impacts;
e The Island’s image and visitor perception of the nuclear industry;

e Access to the Island’s natural and built environmental assets, including Public
Rights of Way (including how development can support delivery of the
statements of action contained within the Council’s Rights of Way
Improvement Plan 2008-2018);

e landscapes/townscape character and views to/from natural and built
environmental assets;

e The Island’s culture, identity and distinctiveness;
e The Island’s tourist attractions/facilities; and

e Tourism accommodation (see also GP12).

Where there is the potential for adverse impacts, mitigation and/or compensation measures
informed by the actions contained in the Isle of Anglesey Destination Management Plan and
agreed between the Wylfa NNB project promoter and the County Council should be
identified and implemented to protect and enhance the Island’s visitor economy. These
measures could include:

e The protection and enhancement of the Island’s natural and built environmental
assets (see also GP20 and GP21);

e Maintenance and enhancement of access to the coast allied with improvement
to the Wales Coast Path;

e Maintenance and strategic improvements to the Public Rights of Way Network,
cycle routes and walking trail networks;

e |International, national, regional and local destination marketing in liaison with
Visit Wales, the Destination Management Plan Partnership and the County
Council, including activities designed to address negative perceptions of the
NNB;

e Promotion of the Island’s key tourist destinations;

e Provision/enhancement of infrastructure to support tourism including
transportation infrastructure for tourism such as rail and port facilities; and

e |mprovements to the tourism human resource, linked with wider training and
skills development (including in respect of the Welsh language).

Any measures implemented to protect and enhance the Island’s visitor economy should



http://www.anglesey.gov.uk/Journals/public/attachments/84/publicrightsofwayplan20082018.pdf
http://www.anglesey.gov.uk/Journals/public/attachments/84/publicrightsofwayplan20082018.pdf

New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 52

GP 5 Supporting the Visitor Economy

meet the requirements of GP20 and GP21 and help the tourism potential of the Island to
be met without adverse effects on any European or national designated nature conservation
sites (or their interest features), particularly with regard to visitor pressure.

It is the County Council’s aspiration for a proposed visitor centre at Wylfa to be a key
tourist attraction, both complementing and enhancing the Island’s existing offer. A visitor
centre should be accessible by public transport and be of exemplar design that reflects the
low carbon concept which underpins the Energy Island Programme.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 53

4.3 Population and Community

Community Facilities and Services

43.1  The construction and operation of the Wylfa NNB Project represents a unique
opportunity to enhance the sustainability of the Island’s communities. The creation
of new employment opportunities
and an influx of construction and
operational workers will generate
increased demand for important
community facilities and services
such as health and education
including within the neighbouring
authority areas of Gwynedd

Council and Conwy County
Borough Council. Importantly, the
investment in infrastructure generated by the NNB Project can contribute to an
enhancement of community infrastructure, facilities and services, generating a lasting
legacy benefit for the Island’s communities.

432 However, the characteristics of the Island’s population and communities present a
number of challenges in terms of service and infrastructure delivery. For example,
the Island’s resident population, which stood at 69,750 at the 2011 Census, is
predominantly rural which can make service provision difficult. =~ Meanwhile,
projections indicate that the population of the Island is ageing and is forecast to peak
in 2020 at 70,274 before declining to below 2011 levels by 2036 (to 68,053) which
has important implications for service delivery and demands on provision.

433 The County Council considers it essential that the Wylfa NNB Project is integrated
with community facility and infrastructure delivery that provides a lasting legacy
benefit to the Island’s communities. NPS EN-| (at para. 5.12.3) sets out that
assessments of socio-economic impacts should consider, inter-alia, the provision of
additional local services and improvements to local infrastructure and the impact that
an influx of workers could have on local population dynamics and demand for
services and facilities. Paragraph 5.12.8, meanwhile, sets out that the Planning
Inspectorate should consider any relevant positive provisions the developer has made
or is proposing to make to mitigate significant impacts and any legacy benefits that

may ensue.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 54

GP 6 Maintaining and Enhancing Community Facilities and Services

The Wylfa NNB project promoter should ensure that community services and facilities,
including education, health care and leisure facilities and emergency services are in place to
accommodate the construction and operational phases of the NNB and associated
developments. New services and facilities provision should be sustainable, integrated and
provide a lasting legacy benefit to the Island’s communities.

More specifically, the County Council will expect the project promoter, in liaison with key
service providers and informed by assessment(s) of supply and demand to:

e Provide new, relocated or enhanced community facilities, services and
infrastructure to meet the needs of construction and operational workers and
to mitigate any adverse impacts on existing provision resulting from the NNB
Project either alone or in combination with other proposals;

e Ensure that new or relocated community facilities and services are available to
the public and allow for a permanent legacy use including ensuring that such
facilities and services can be maintained beyond the construction phase;

e Deliver community facilities and services in locations that are accessible by
modes of sustainable transport to both workers and the wider public and that
reflect the County Council’s spatial strategy (as defined in the emerging JLDP);

e Ensure that new community facilities and infrastructure prioritise the use of
suitable previously developed land, incorporate high quality design and protect
and enhance the Island’s built and natural environment; and

e Ensure that opportunities to complement existing initiatives on the Island, as
well as investment generated by other major investment proposals, are
realised.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 55

Health and Well-being

434 NPS EN-| (para. 4.13.3) highlights that the construction and operation of energy
infrastructure may have a range of direct impacts on health including in respect of
increased traffic, air or water pollution, dust, hazardous substances and waste and
noise. It requires that such impacts are assessed and mitigation implemented to
address adverse effects where they may arise. Policies contained in the Ynys Mon
Local Plan also seek to protect public health from impacts associated with hazardous
installations whilst the emerging |LDP requires a comprehensive assessment of health
and amenity impacts associated with proposals for large infrastructure projects.

435 The importance of health and well-being also extends to the workers employed in
the construction and operation of the Wylfa NNB Project, particularly if health
problems or a lack of well-being results in implications for the Island’s communities
or service provision.

43.6 The County Council therefore expects the Wylfa NNB project promoter to fully
consider the potential impacts of proposals on the health and well-being of the
Island’s residents, visitors and workers (including the NNB workforce). An
appropriate range of mitigation measures should be identified to address adverse
impacts, taking into account the in combination and cumulative effects of disturbance.

437  The safety of nuclear power stations is regulated by the Office for Nuclear Regulation
(ONR) and Natural Resources Wales and the relevant regulatory processes are
separate to the DCO application. The ONR also determines the off-site emergency
planning area for nuclear installations where there is a potential for an off-site release
of radioactivity that may require implementation of countermeasures such as
evacuation. This is carried out under the Radiation (Emergency Preparedness and
Public Information) Regulations 2001 (REPPIR).

438 Upon notification by ONR of the area requiring an Emergency Plan, the County
Council consults all of the agencies with a role to play in its implementation.
Following consultation with the relevant agencies and the operators, the County
Council has to produce its off-site Emergency Plan within six months. The Plan will
consider a range of countermeasures proportionate to the risks identified, including
sheltering or evacuation. The County Council’s Emergency Plan will be considered
every three years, following the operator's identification of hazards on site and the
risks they present to the public, or when the operator makes a material change to
activity on the site. This means that any changes associated with the Wylfa NNB will
be considered under REPPIR.

439 The safety of the NNB plant is not considered further in this SPG. This is consistent
with guidance contained in NPS EN-6 which sets out (at para. 3.12.4) that the safety
systems that must be in place for the design of new nuclear power stations and,




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 56

further, the requirement for compliance with the UK’s robust legislative and
regulatory regime, mean that the risk of radiological health impact is very small.
Notwithstanding the above, it is the County Council’'s view that the project
promoter should seek to clearly communicate how it will manage the operations of
the NNB plant (including risks associated with radiation) to the Island’s communities,
visitors and businesses in order to alleviate concerns and address potential negative
perceptions linked with nuclear power generation.

GP 7 Protecting Health

The Wylfa NNB project promoter should undertake comprehensive assessments of the
health and amenity impacts of the construction and operation of the NNB and, where
appropriate, associated developments. Assessments should take account of potential
cumulative effects.

In accordance with NPS EN-6, the project promoter should work with the County Council
and the Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board to identify any potentially significant health
impacts and appropriate mitigation measures. Mitigation measures are likely to relate to:

e The provision of information on health risks to local communities, visitors and
businesses;

e The physical design of new development (including consideration of screening,
containment and layout to minimise impacts on sensitive receptors);

e Mitigation for affected receptors (including insulation to reduce noise impacts)
or compensation where mitigation is not practicable;

e Measures including the restriction of construction working hours and traffic
management; and

e Monitoring of potential impacts including in respect of noise, air quality and
light pollution.

Associated developments should not be proposed where construction or operational
activities would give rise to unacceptable impacts on air quality, noise/vibration and light
pollution and the amenity of existing residents, visitors, businesses and construction
workers.

Careful consideration should be given to the location of construction worker
accommodation in order to ensure that the health and amenity of workers is not adversely
affected by current or proposed future adjacent land uses.

In order to address any potential adverse impacts on health arising from associated
developments, the County Council will seek to impose planning conditions as appropriate.
These conditions could cover, inter-alia:

e Total number of daily vehicle movements and movements during peak periods;
e  Weight limits on construction traffic;

e Routing of traffic;

e Construction/operation hours;




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 57

GP 7 Protecting Health

e Sequencing of construction operations;
¢ Noise, dust and odour management; and

e Community consultation on issues/activities likely to significantly impact upon
amenity.

The Wylfa NNB project promoter should ensure the health and well being of its workers.
Measures may include, for example:

e Preparation of a Corporate Health Policy;
e Implementation of a Code of Conduct for Construction Workers (see GP9);
e The dissemination of health and safety information to workers;

e The provision of facilities and services to meet the specific needs of the NNB
workforce.

43.10 Whilst the residents of Anglesey are
generally healthy, there are a number
of health-related issues that could be
exacerbated by the Woylfa NNB
Project. These issues include variation
and inequalities in health between the
most and least deprived communities
and the fact that a large proportion

(approximately  two  thirds)  of
Anglesey’s adult population is not sufficiently physically active. In particular, the
project and influx of construction workers could place additional pressure on open
space and recreational facilities that play a vital role in promoting healthy lifestyles.

43.11 The findings of the Community Infrastructure Study" indicate that there is a need to
improve leisure facilities on the Island. It is important that measures are taken to
ensure that appropriate provision is made to accommodate the needs of the
incoming population.

43.12  The construction and operation of the NNB may also bring with it opportunities to
enhance the health and well-being of the Island’s residents, visitors and workers
through investment in existing open space and recreation facilities and the provision
of new facilities for community use.

"7 AMEC (2014) New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Community Infrastructure Study. Prepared on behalf of the Isle of
Anglesey County Council.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 58

GP 8 Supporting Healthy Lifestyles

In accordance with NPS EN- 1, Planning Policy Wales, TAN6: Sport, Recreation and Open
Space and local planning policy, the County Council will resist the loss of existing open
space and recreational facilities or impacts on the connectivity of green infrastructure unless
appropriate replacement provision is made.

The County Council will expect the Wylfa NNB project promoter to undertake a
comprehensive assessment of the potential impacts of the Wylfa NNB Project (including in
combination with other investment proposals on the Island) on open space, recreation and
leisure provision with a view to ensuring that the needs of the construction workforce are
met and that there would be no adverse impacts on existing provision.

Where further investment in open space, recreation and leisure facilities is needed to
support the project, opportunities should be sought to maximise benefits for local
communities. In undertaking any assessment, the County Council considers it essential that
the project promoter works in partnership with key service providers on the Island and
undertakes community consultation in order to:

e Gain a thorough understanding of the implications of the Wylfa NNB Project
on existing provision;

e Identify any opportunities for investment in existing facilities;

e |Integrate proposals with existing or emerging open space, leisure and
recreation strategies and investment plans;

e Ensure that new provision is in locations accessible by modes of sustainable
transport to both workers and local communities;

e Secure community use of new facilities; and

e Ensure the effective long term management and maintenance of new facilities
beyond construction.

The County Council will seek to ensure that community access to facilities is secured
through appropriate mechanisms such as planning obligations.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 59

Community Cohesion

43.13 The Isle of Anglesey Single Integrated Plan states that “Community cohesion is vital to
ensure good relations between people from different backgrounds where diversity is valued
and individuals share a sense of belonging and work together to make their area a better
place.”

43.14 Anglesey has a strong sense of community identity although its communities are
vulnerable to change. An influx of workers associated with the construction of the
Wylfa NNB Project has the potential to create social tensions which in-turn could
affect cohesion and erode community identify. It is the County Council’s view that
consideration of the impacts of the project on community cohesion is therefore a
priority. NPS EN-I (at para. 5.12.3) requires applicants to assess the impact that a
changing influx of workers during the construction and operational phases of energy
infrastructure could have on community cohesion. Strategic Policy PS7 of the
emerging |LDP, meanwhile, proposes that NNB proposals should include appropriate
measures for promoting social cohesion and community safety.

43.15 There are a number of unique and important features of the Island’s communities
that must be taken into account when considering the potential impact of the Wylfa
NNB Project on community cohesion. These features include:

e Qut-migration of younger people due to a lack of access to jobs, training
opportunities and affordable housing;

e |Isolation of deprived individuals and communities, and increases in social
inequality;

e Areas of severe deprivation. The Cymunedau yn Gyntaf Mén Communities
First Partnership consists of seven Lower Super Output Areas (LSOAs), namely
Morawelon, Porthyfelin |, Holyhead Town, Maeshyfryd, London Road and
Kingsland in Holyhead and Tudur in Llangefni. Four of these LSOAs rank in the
0% most deprived wards in one or more of the Communities First priority
Welsh Index of Multiple Deprivation domains and 10% or 20% in all the
domains;

e A high, but falling proportion of Welsh speakers;

e Low levels of crime - Anglesey is one of the safest places to live and work in
North Wales, and since 2007 overall crime has continued to fall; and

e Rural peripherality, fuel poverty and rising transport costs associated with rural
living.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 60

43.16 The construction workforce itself is likely to be culturally diverse and therefore it will
be important for the project promoter to also consider carefully how effective
cohesion and integration amongst NNB workers can be achieved.

43.17 The County Council will expect the project promoter to take full account of the
need to ensure that proposals do not adversely affect community cohesion and that,
where possible, measures are taken to enhance integration and tackle social
inequalities.

GP 9 Maintaining and Creating Cohesive Communities

The Wylfa NNB project promoter should take full account of the potential for the
construction and operation of the NNB and associated developments (in particular,
construction worker accommodation) to affect community cohesion and social inequalities.
It will also be essential that the project promoter takes full account of the cultural diversity
of the construction workforce in order to ensure that effective cohesion and integration is
achieved.

Informed by an assessment of socio-cultural impacts and consultation with the Island’s
communities, the County Council will expect proposals to:

e Integrate construction worker accommodation and (shared) community
facilities and services within existing communities with delivery in accordance
with the County Council’s spatial strategy;

e Avoid large concentrations of construction worker accommodation unless
significant socio-economic benefits can be delivered to the host community;

e Take full account of the potential impacts on Welsh language and culture (see
GPI13);

e Incorporate high standards of design which reduce crime, antisocial behaviour
and the fear of crime whilst protecting and enhancing the Island’s built and
natural environment;

e Be located and designed so as to maximise accessibility for all, including those
with disabilities;

e Be supported by the preparation and enforcement of a Construction Worker
Code of Conduct and Community Safety Management Plans; and

e Avoid or mitigate any adverse impacts on emergency services provision
(including Police, Ambulance, Fire Brigade and Coastguard).

In partnership with relevant organisations, it is the County Council’s view that the project
promoter should identify where opportunities exist to enhance community cohesion and
tackle social inequalities. In particular, the County Council would encourage the project
promoter to work alongside Anglesey’s Communities First Partnerships to identify how the
Wylfa NNB Project (alone and in combination with other investment projects on the
Island), through housing, education, jobs and services and facilities provision, can facilitate
regeneration in the Island’s most deprived communities.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 61

4.4 Construction Worker Accommodation and Anglesey’s
Housing Market

44.1 Irrespective of the Wylfa NNB Project, demand for housing on Anglesey is predicted
to rise as a result of increases in household formation and rises in the population in
the short to medium term. The emerging |LDP takes forward a ‘medium growth’
option of 7,665 dwellings over the plan period (to be provided across Anglesey and
Gwynedd but excluding Snowdonia National Park). The preferred spatial option is to
distribute this growth in accordance with the following settlement hierarchy (as
defined in Strategic Policy PS3: Settlement Strategy of the |LDP Preferred Strategy):

e Urban Service Centres: In Anglesey these include Amlwch, Holyhead and
Llangefni;

e Local Service Centres: In Anglesey these include Beaumaris, Benllech, Bodedern,
Cemaes, Gaerwen, Llanfairpwll, Menai Bridge, Pentraeth, Rhosneigr and Valley;
and

e Villages: Including service villages (Gwalchmai, Newborough, Llanerchymedd),
local villages and coastal/rural villages.

442 The construction and operation
of the NNB and associated
developments will attract a
significant workforce to the
Island that is likely to require
accommodation which, if not
strategically planned, could have
substantial adverse impacts on
the Island’s communities and
environment. It is the County

Council’s view that

accommodation should be located in accordance with the broad spatial strategy of
the emerging |LDP and with a focus on the settlements of Holyhead, Llangefni and
Amlwch. The role and size of these centres is such that they are likely to be better
able to support construction worker accommodation (for example, by providing
access to a range of services and facilities), whilst minimising the risk of adverse social
and environmental impacts. Focusing development in these larger settlements may
also generate benefits for existing communities and businesses in terms of, for
example, investment in services and the longer term provision of housing. Whilst it
is recognised that there may be a need for some accommodation at the main NNB
site, particularly in view of its rural and remote location, reflecting existing national




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 62

and local planning policy and the emerging |LDP, such development should be limited
in scale.

443 The type and tenure of housing on Anglesey is also likely to change with
requirements for smaller households increasing, reflecting both reductions in average
household size and in response to recent welfare changes. Presently, Anglesey has a
greater proportion of detached homes than the Welsh average with a
correspondingly lower proportion of flats and terraced properties. Despite
reductions in average house prices on the Island, availability and affordability of
accommodation is constrained by correspondingly low incomes, relative to the
national average. In this respect, the Anglesey Local Housing Market Assessment
(LHMA) (2013) concludes that 24.8% of all households are theoretically unable to
afford market housing whilst data from the household survey undertaken to inform
the LHMA indicates that 43.4% of households that intend to form within Anglesey in
the next two years would not be able to afford market housing (were they to move
now). The Isle of Anglesey Affordable Housing Delivery Statement 2007-2011 sets

out that the County Council is committed to maximising the provision of affordable
homes to its residents and, in the process, creating well-integrated and sustainable
communities.

444 National and local planning policies provide the mechanism to enable local planning
authorities to require that a percentage of new housing is affordable. At the national
level, Technical Advice Note (TAN) 2: Planning and Affordable Housing requires local

planning authorities to include in their development plans authority-wide targets for
affordable housing based on the housing need identified in the LHMA. Relevant
current County Council policy includes Supplementary Planning Guidance: Affordable

Housing which sets out that an element of affordable housing will be required on
sites of 10 or more units (or 5 or more in villages), in accordance with Policies 51
and 52 in the Ynys Mén Local Plan. Interim Planning Policy: Large Sites (Policy PT1)

states that development of 50 or more dwellings should be located within or adjacent
to Holyhead, Llangefni and Amlwch and that on such sites, 50% of that housing
should be affordable unless, considering all factors, it would be unreasonable to do
so'®, Emerging JLDP policy on affordable housing provision is contained in Strategic
Policy PS12 of the Preferred Strategy. This sets out the direction of travel in respect
of affordable housing provision in the Island’s Urban Service Centres and Local

Service Centres and Service Villages.

'® Interim Planning Policy: Large Sites was adopted by the County Council in February 2011. It does not form
part of the Development Plan but is a material planning consideration. The Policy facilitates proposals for large
scale residential accommodation (above 50 units or on sites of 1.5 hectares or more) within or immediately
adjacent to the development boundary. Since the Interim Planning Policy’s purpose is to facilitate the provision
of a 5 year land supply on the Island during the period leading up to the |LDP’s adoption, proposals for purpose
built construction worker accommodation provided solely for construction workers would not accord with
the Interim Planning Policy.



http://www.anglesey.gov.uk/Journals/2011/09/15/AHDS-Final-Sept09-pdf.pdf
http://wales.gov.uk/desh/publications/planning/technicaladvicenotes/tan2/tan2e.pdf?lang=en
http://www.anglesey.gov.uk/Journals/public/attachments/77/Affordable_Housing.pdf
http://www.anglesey.gov.uk/Journals/public/attachments/77/Affordable_Housing.pdf
http://www.anglesey.gov.uk/Journals/2011/07/28/interim-planning-policy.pdf

New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 63

445 The County Council will seek to ensure that the influx of construction workers does
not adversely impact on the local housing market by displacing existing households
from existing accommodation. To this end, the County Council prepared the Wylfa
NNB Construction Workers Accommodation Position Statement in March 201 I.

This relates to construction workers and, based on studies undertaken at the time,
calls for accommodation to be provided to consist of one third purpose built, one
third private rented and one third within tourist accommodation. In order to
mitigate the effects of the proposed NNB on the housing market in Anglesey, and to
help co-ordinate the best use of the private rented sector, the Council will expect
the project promoter to contribute towards the funding of a Housing Hub. The
Housing Hub will:

e Seek to match accommodation to construction worker requirements, for the
duration of the construction phase, which will manage the fluctuating needs of
employers and requirement for support services;

e Manage resources to reduce the pressure on the local housing market;

e Support the creation of local businesses and new enterprises to meet the
demands of the NNB workforce; and

® Incorporate housing and regeneration by developing a new model including
social enterprise and partnership working between the public and private
sectors including private sector landlords to respond to the unique challenges
faced by Anglesey and the Wylfa NNB Project. Once established, the Hub will
be self sustaining with the potential to incorporate other housing sectors.

44.6  The influx of construction workers may increase problems of affordability as a result
of increased demand. Where the potential for significant residual adverse impact is
identified, the County Council will expect the project promoter to contribute to the
delivery of affordable and social needs housing, providing a legacy benefit for the
Island’s communities.

447 In accordance with national planning policy, the Development Plan, the Stopped UDP
and other guiding principles contained in this and other SPG, the County Council will
also expect construction worker accommodation to encompass high quality,
sustainable design standards and be located so as to reduce the need to travel,
maximise accessibility and avoid adverse impacts on community identity and

cohesion.



http://www.anglesey.gov.uk/Journals/2011/09/05/Position-Statement---Construction-Workers-Accommodation.pdf
http://www.anglesey.gov.uk/Journals/2011/09/05/Position-Statement---Construction-Workers-Accommodation.pdf

New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 64

GP 10 Construction Worker Accommodation and Anglesey’s Housing
Market

Construction worker accommodation should be located in accordance with the settlement
hierarchy and spatial strategy contained in the Development Plan, Stopped UDP and
emerging JLDP (as reflected in the locational guidance contained in Section 5 of this SPG),
seeking to focus new development in Holyhead, Llangefni and Amlwch, with smaller scale
growth in local service centres and service villages and with a preference for brownfield
sites. Essential construction worker accommodation at the main NNB site should be
limited in scale and supported by a robust justification of need.

The County Council will expect the project promoter’s Construction Worker
Accommodation Strategy to consist of one third purpose built, one third private rented and
one third within tourist accommodation, unless any future revision to the Wylfa NNB
Construction Workers Accommodation Position Statement demonstrates (based on robust
evidence) that a different mix would be more suitable. New build accommodation should
be well designed (in terms of architectural design, layout, scale, massing and energy
performance) and all accommodation should be accessible by sustainable modes of
transport.

In support of applications for consent, the County Council will expect the project promoter
to include the requirements set out above within a Construction Worker Accommodation
Strategy. Informed by research undertaken by the County Council in respect of the
potential implications of the Wylfa NNB Project on the local housing market, this Strategy
should:

e Identify measures to address adverse impacts on the local housing market,
including the provision of affordable housing, in accordance with both existing
and emerging local planning policy and taking into account the potential for
cumulative effects in combination with other proposals on the Island;

e Where possible, deliver a legacy use by promoting permanent new
accommodation that addresses local needs including for affordable, elderly and
special needs housing beyond the construction period;

e Ensure that any temporary construction worker accommodation provides a
legacy benefit such as serviced plots for future residential development where
appropriate;

e Identify opportunities to utilise existing redundant buildings such as schools for
conversion into construction worker accommodation;

e Contribute to the creation of vibrant rural communities;

e Promote high quality, sustainable design that reflects national and local planning
policy and guidance contained in the Design Guide for the Urban and Rural
Environment SPG and which minimises, and is adaptable to, the effects of
climate change;

e Ensure that construction worker accommodation is located so as to minimise
the need to travel and promotes the provision and use of sustainable transport
modes;

e Avoid or minimise adverse impacts on amenity, ensuring that the proportion of
construction workers in any single location is balanced with the profile of the
existing community;



http://www.anglesey.gov.uk/supplementary-planning-guidance-design-in-the-urban-and-rural-built-environment/102464.article
http://www.anglesey.gov.uk/supplementary-planning-guidance-design-in-the-urban-and-rural-built-environment/102464.article

New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 65

GP 10 Construction Worker Accommodation and Anglesey’s Housing
Market

e Ensure that the provision of construction worker accommodation conserves
and enhances the Island’s built and natural environment and is planned, located
and designed to minimise effects on designated nature conservation sites (or
their interest features), particularly with regard to recreational amenity;

e Promote social cohesion and integration including, where appropriate, the
development of Welsh language skills and appreciation of Welsh culture (see
GP9 and GP13); and

e Avoid adverse impacts on existing community facilities and services by
delivering accommodation in locations with a surplus of supply or through
provision of appropriate facilities and services where adverse impacts may
otherwise occur.

All planning applications for construction worker accommodation will be expected to
demonstrate how the Construction Worker Accommodation Strategy will be delivered by
the proposed development.

The County Council will expect the project promoter to seek opportunities to provide a
housing legacy which could involve the retention of accommodation (or the retention of
serviced plots from which temporary buildings have been removed) post construction for
occupation by operational workers and/or use by the local community.

When seeking to accommodate a third of construction workers within private rented
accommodation, and in order to address issues of potential displacement, the project
promoter should support the creation of a Housing Hub to help co-ordinate the best use of
private rented sector accommodation. The project promoter should also consider the
establishment of a Housing/Accommodation Fund to:

e Facilitate improvements to the Island’s private rented sector (in terms of
quality and quantity);

e Facilitate a reduction in the number of empty homes; and

e Enable the provision of affordable housing solutions.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 66

Latent Supply

448 The workforce associated with the construction and operation of the Wylfa NNB
Project will provide existing communities with economic opportunities in the form of
demand for accommodation. Latent housing supply includes, for example, spare
rooms available for rent and which could be made available to NNB workers, helping
to supplement householder incomes. In order to enable communities to take
advantage of these opportunities, and to provide a wide range of suitable
accommodation choices for the workforce, the project promoter should seek to
address the issue of latent supply, in partnership with other organisations and
initiatives on the Island including Communities First.

GP |1 Latent Supply

The County Council will expect the Wylfa NNB project promoter to provide support to
existing communities to enable them to access the economic opportunities arising from the
accommodation needs of the NNB workforce. The promoter should prepare a
Community Support Strategy that seeks to:

e Provide training and advice both to existing and prospective landlords wishing
to provide worker accommodation (including in respect of lodging
accommodation); and

e Support the establishment of a Housing Advice Service including the provision
of a housing/faccommodation officer as the first point of contact for
construction workers, existing and prospective landlords. The service would
collate a register of available accommodation and monitor the distribution of
workers across the Island.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 67

Tourism Accommodation

449 A substantial and varied accommodation base is essential if Anglesey is to meet the
increasing demands of visitors and further develop the growing tourism market.
Local planning policy set out in the Ynys Mén Local Plan and the emerging JLDP
recognises the importance of visitor accommodation to the Island’s tourism offer and
supports the retention of existing, and the provision of new, high quality tourist
accommodation.

44.10 Research undertaken in 2011 to update the County Council’s knowledge on the
accommodation sector'” demonstrated that a total of 34,242 possible bed spaces
exist on Anglesey within both serviced and on a self-catering / caravan camping basis
(based on the Visit Wales methodology). A total of 75% of accommodation
providers indicated that they would have an interest in accommodating NNB
construction workers.

44.11 The County Council expects that one third of construction worker accommodation
would be provided within the tourism sector unless, as set out in GP10, any future
revision to the Wylfa NNB Construction Workers Accommodation Position

Statement demonstrates that a different mix would be more suitable. This has the
potential to support the Island’s tourism economy particularly at times outside of the
main holiday season and new accommodation provision could, if appropriately
designed and located, provide a legacy use as tourism accommodation, improving the
tourism offer of the Island. However, it is important to ensure that the take-up of
accommodation by construction workers does not generate adverse impacts upon
the tourism sector by reducing the Island’s accommodation offer to visitors.

GP 12 Tourism Accommodation

When accommodating one third of the construction workforce within the tourist
accommodation sector, the County Council will expect the Wylfa NNB project promoter
to ensure that there are no significant adverse effects upon that sector. This can be
achieved through the following measures:

e The preparation of an assessment of the impacts arising from the
accommodation needs of the construction workforce upon the tourism sector,
including tourism accommodation providers; and

e |f significant adverse effects are identified, the implementation of mitigation
measures, as set out in a Tourism Accommodation Strategy, which could
include the provision of additional accommodation, the seasonal rather than
year-round use of tourism accommodation and the appropriate distribution of
construction workers within the tourism accommodation sector so as to
prevent over concentration.

” Isle of Anglesey County Council (2012) Bedstock Survey 201 1.



http://www.anglesey.gov.uk/Journals/2011/09/05/Position-Statement---Construction-Workers-Accommodation.pdf
http://www.anglesey.gov.uk/Journals/2011/09/05/Position-Statement---Construction-Workers-Accommodation.pdf

New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 68

GP 12 Tourism Accommodation
Where new accommodation is provided, this should be well designed and sustainably
located. In accordance with GP10, the County Council will consider, in particular:

e The appearance and the quality of materials used in new accommodation;

e The landscape or townscape character of the site and its surroundings;

e Impacts on the lIsland’s built and natural environment including designated
nature conservation sites (or their interest features);

e The provision of appropriate services and facilities;
e The potential to re-use redundant buildings; and
e |mpacts on amenity, social cohesion and Welsh language and culture.

Accommodation should be located so as to ensure ease of access by sustainable means of
travel to relevant tourism facilities and attractions, community services and facilities and the
main NNB site.

Reflecting policy contained in the Ynys Mon Local Plan, there will be a presumption against
the development of new, or extension of existing, caravan sites to accommodate
construction workers, unless there would be a proven benefit for the Island’s visitor

economy.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 69

4.5 Welsh Language and Culture

451 The County Council recognises that the Welsh language, culture and heritage are
integral elements of the social fabric of the Island’s communities and are central to
many people’s sense of identity. The 201 | Census showed that approximately 57.2%
of people in Anglesey speak Welsh which is substantially greater than the average
across Wales (19%).

452  One of the core objectives of the Isle of Anglesey Single Integrated Plan (2013) is to
ensure that Anglesey is a place where the Welsh language and culture is flourishing.
However, the number of Welsh
speakers in Anglesey has decreased

since the 2001 Census by 2.9%, a rate ~ -
of decline greater than the national FAWR
average (1.7%). The proportion of STR
Welsh speakers also varies within . EET

- \ k--

Anglesey with the highest

'
proportions found in the more rural

central areas of the Island.

453  An influx of workers and their families during the construction and, to a lesser
extent, operation of the Wylfa NNB Project has the potential to significantly affect
Welsh culture and linguistic balance in the Island’s communities. TAN 20: Planning

and the Welsh Language (2013) states that where the use of the Welsh language is a

significant part of the social fabric of some or all of a community, the needs and
interests of the Welsh language should be taken into account.

454 At paras 4.1.2 and 4.2.1, TAN 20 stipulates that planning applications should not be
subject to Welsh Language Impact Assessment as this would duplicate the assessment
undertaken as part of the LDP preparation process. However, in the case of the Isle
of Anglesey the |LDP has not yet been adopted whilst NPS EN-1, NPS EN-6 and the
current Development Plan were not subject to Welsh Language Impact Assessment.
Furthermore, the County Council considers that the importance of Welsh language
to the Island’s identify and the scale of the Wylfa NNB Project is an exceptional
circumstance that warrants more detailed consideration of linguistic impacts by the
Wylfa NNB project promoter both in respect of DCO and associated development
applications.

455  Supplementary Planning Guidance: Planning and the Welsh Language (2007) requires

that for specific development proposals not formally allocated in the Development
Plan, a Language Statement is submitted with all applications (with the exception of
householder and other minor applications). The SPG also sets out the development

thresholds for applications that require a more detailed Language Impact Assessment.



http://wales.gov.uk/docs/desh/publications/131213technical-advice-note-20-planning-and-the-welsh-language-en.pdf
http://wales.gov.uk/docs/desh/publications/131213technical-advice-note-20-planning-and-the-welsh-language-en.pdf
http://www.anglesey.gov.uk/Journals/public/attachments/69/Planning_and_the_Welsh_Language.pdf

New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 70

GP I3 Maintaining and Strengthening Welsh Language and Culture

The County Council considers it essential that the Wylfa NNB Project maintains and,
where possible, strengthens Welsh language and culture as an important part of the Island’s
social fabric and community identity. It is the County Council’s view that a detailed
assessment of linguistic (including cumulative) impacts should be submitted by the project
promoter with the DCO application and that this assessment considers fully the important
linkages between Welsh language and culture and the future of the Island’s communities,
economic development and service provision.

The County Council will also expect a Welsh Language Statement (including a report of
pre-application consultation with the Welsh Language Commissioner) to be submitted with
all relevant associated development applications and a more detailed Welsh Language
Impact Assessment with larger proposals, in accordance with the thresholds set out in
Supplementary Planning Guidance: Planning and the Welsh Language (2007).

Pro-active measures agreed between the project promoter and the County Council should
be implemented to mitigate potential adverse impacts on, and strengthen, Welsh language
and culture. These measures, which should be set out in a Welsh Language Strategy
developed by the project promoter, could include:

e The establishment of a labour market for Welsh speakers and local labour
contracts;

e Marketing to attract skilled Welsh speaking former residents back to Anglesey;
e Establishment of new, and support to existing, Welsh language centres;

e language induction and lessons for construction and operational workers and
their families;

e Support for the provision of school places in Welsh medium schoals;

e Development of Welsh learning actions plans for non-Welsh speaking members
of the NNB workforce;

e Cultural and language initiatives/projects to encourage the use of the Welsh
language within communities;

e Measures and agreed targets related to the use of the Welsh language in the
workplace;

e The provision of community services and facilities (including youth services) in
the medium of the Welsh language;

e The provision of affordable housing to meet local needs (see GP10);
e Llanguage and cultural awareness initiatives; and
e Provision of bilingual signs.

All planning applications for associated development will be expected to demonstrate how
the Welsh Language Strategy will be delivered by the proposed development.

EY.ZOV.IUK




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 71

4.6 Transport

4.6.1  The construction of a new nuclear power station is a major engineering undertaking
that will take several years to complete and for which there are high demands in
terms of worker numbers and construction materials, goods, plant and equipment.

462  Preliminary estimates suggest that in excess of one million tonnes of concrete making
materials may be required to construct the NNB at Wylfa and that at peak times
during the construction period over 5,000 workers may be needed on-site. The
construction phase of the project could extend over a period of approximately 10
years. In addition, over 200 Abnormal Indivisible Loads (AIL) movements may be
required to deliver specific large components to the site and these movements may
be concentrated over a relatively short time period, possibly around 12 months.

463 The County Council recognises the significant potential for congestion on parts of
the existing road network in the event that a large proportion of construction
related deliveries and worker transportation occur by road. For example, if delivery
of concrete making materials by road was to occur, over 50,000 HGYV movements
could be required. In addition, the intense nature of power station construction is
likely to require extended working hours on-site and a two or three shift work
pattern may be necessary. Thus in addition to road network congestion, the
potential exists for increased noise, poorer air quality, increased severance and
reduced highway safety which could have an adverse impact on the quality of life of
Anglesey residents, particularly those living in close proximity to the road routes
serving the main NNB site.

464 At the global and European level it is recognised that transportation is a major source
of greenhouse gas emissions and strategic planning will be required to ensure the
delivery of emissions reduction as defined by the Kyoto Protocol and the European
Commission White Paper of 201 1. The primary means of emissions reduction are
likely to include modal shift from road to rail and waterborne transport modes and
the reduction of the conventionally powered car and bus fleets in towns and cities.

46.5 There is recognition that the existing road network requires ongoing management
and improvement in Wales including at key locations on the A55 which forms the
main arterial route (Euroroute 22) connecting Anglesey and the North Wales region
to the national motorway network and major conurbations to the east. With the
exception of the A55, all roads on Anglesey are maintained by County Council as the
highways authority.

46.6  The principal road routes which are likely to be used to access the main NNB site
are the A5, A55 and A5025. The main existing road congestion issues relate to the

two bridges which provide access to the Island across the Menai Straits (A55




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 72

Britannia Bridge and A5 Menai Bridge) both of which are single carriageway, operate
at close to existing capacity in the peak hours and experience the highest traffic
volumes during the summer holiday season.

4.6.7 Studies have identified the potential for constraints to exist locally on the network.
These constraints may require highway improvements to be implemented, most
notably along the A5025 and at certain key junctions, for example at the A55 Junction
3 (A55/A5 junction) and Junction | of the A55 at Holyhead where enhancements to
existing highway arrangements are required to deal with congestion associated with
port traffic at peak periods.

468 The use of transport modes other
than road would be preferred on
national, regional and local policy
grounds. Feasibility  studies
undertaken by the County Council
and  project promoter”  have
identified that the North Wales main
railway line does have capacity for the

delivery of bulk  construction
materials onto Anglesey as far as
Holyhead and in particular, to the former Anglesey Aluminium site. The Port of
Holyhead does not have the existing capacity to handle such materials due to existing
operational requirements and the limited area available for materials stockpiling.
Similarly for AlLs, the existing port facilities are not ideal but opportunities do exist
for enhancement of existing infrastructure to maximise the use of the Port for the
importation of construction goods. Further, any approach involving the movement of
materials by sea must take account of the importance of the Irish Sea crossing and
associated road vehicle movements across the lIsland, which are an essential
component of the Island’s tourism infrastructure.

469 Both existing rail and port infrastructure present constraints as they would require
transfer of materials/AlLs to road for onward delivery to the main NNB site via the
A5025 unless significant enhancements and additions to the existing infrastructure are
made. The construction of a purpose built Marine Off-Loading Facility (MOLF)
located at Wylfa and/or temporary MOLF could, however, be capable of handling
both bulk construction materials and AlLs.

©See Halcrow (2010) The Heavy Route and MOLF Strategy Study, May 2010 and its review on behalf of the
County Council by MDS Transmodal (2014) Review of Heavy Route and MOLF Strategy Study Commissioned by
Horizon Nuclear Power.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 73

4.6.10 The number of trips along the County road network to the main NNB site could be
reduced by establishing a Corporate Hub. Workers, visitors and sub-contractors
who do not need to attend the site itself could, for example, conduct meetings and
training sessions within the Corporate Hub which could also be combined with a
Park and Ride facility to allow onward travel to the main NNB site by bus.

46.11 The County Council expects that the transportation issues associated with NNB
construction and operation will be fully assessed once the profile of materials, plant,
equipment and workers required to deliver the construction of the Wylfa NNB
Project is known with sufficient certainty to enable effective decision making. In
developing its transport strategy, the project promoter should take full account of
the Transport Position Statement for Wylfa New Nuclear Power Station (2011),
which sets out the County Council’s preferred approach to managing the movement

of freight and people to and from the main NNB site. Consideration should also be
given to other development proposals on the lIsland and relevant plans and
programmes prepared by the County Council including the Highways Asset
Management Plan, Cycle Strategy and Rights of Way Improvement Plan 2008-2018.

GP 14 Transport

Based upon a sufficiently robust profile of demand for construction materials, plant and
equipment (including AlLs), the Wylfa NNB project promoter should define a logistical
approach to deliveries to the main NNB site and associated development sites which
maximises the use of rail and sea (waterborne) transport modes. The use of rail and
waterborne transport modes should be prioritised in accordance with national planning
policy and the need for road transport minimised. The approach should be set out in a
detailed Transport Plan that clearly identifies the rationale for the selected methods and
how the modal splits will be achieved. The Transport Plan should clearly indicate where
alignment with existing transport plans and strategy will be achieved.

The project promoter should make best use of existing infrastructure provision and
enhance provision in order to deliver a legacy benefit. The County Council will also expect
the project promoter to pursue opportunities to deliver co-ordinated investment in
infrastructure, taking into account other major strategic investments on the Island.

In the event that any major new transport proposals are required to support the
construction and operation of the Wylfa NNB Project, they should be subject to
assessment using the NATA/WelTAG methodology. Any proposals should be sustainably
designed and constructed and seek to conserve and, where possible, enhance the Island’s
built and natural environment including through prioritising the use of suitable brownfield
land. The County Council will expect proposals to be in place prior to the commencement
of activities that would otherwise lead to negative effects. The proposals should also deliver
a post build legacy benefit for the Island’s communities and economy.

Where the use of road transport is required, the project promoter should assess potential
impacts on the highway infrastructure (both alone and in combination with other proposals)
and ensure that highway improvements are provided where appropriate to minimise
congestion, ensure safety and minimise environmental impacts associated with noise, air

EY.ZOV.IUK



http://www.anglesey.gov.uk/Journals/2011/09/21/enc-b-enviro-scrutiny-27-09-11.pdf

New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 74

GP 14 Transport

quality and severance.

The project promoter will be expected to prepare Green Travel Plans for both
development at the main NNB site and associated developments. Long distance travel by
car to the main NNB site should be minimised and it is expected that thorough
consideration will be given by the project promoter to the requirement for, and locations
of, facilities including Park and Ride, Park and Share, freight consolidation and a Corporate
Hub to minimise the volume of road traffic that will utilise parts of the road network where
congestion and/or environmental impacts may occur. A Traffic Management Plan will be
required which sets out how adverse impacts on key parts of the network will be mitigated
(including, but not necessarily limited to, the A55, A5 and A5025).

Through appropriate travel planning, the project promoter should identify how the
maximisation of sustainable transport access to the NNB and associated development sites
will be achieved. Measures to be considered include:

e The strategic location of worker accommodation to minimise the need for
worker travel by private car;

e Restriction on the number of car parking spaces at the main NNB site;

e Encouragement of walking and cycling opportunities including provision of new,
and enhancement of existing, pedestrian and cycle paths in line with existing
strategies where appropriate; and

e Improvement to public transport services, particularly bus and rail provision.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 75

4.7 Utilities

4.7.1  Utilities provision is vital to the delivery of the Wylfa NNB Project in a number of
ways. First, there will be utilities (such as water supply infrastructure) that are
fundamental to the construction and operation of the new nuclear power station as
well as associated development sites such as construction worker accommodation.
Second, the creation of new employment and an influx of construction and
operational workers will generate increased demand on utilities including water
supply, waste water treatment, electricity, gas and telecommunications that may not
be met by existing provision. Importantly, the investment in utilities infrastructure
generated by the Wylfa NNB Project can also benefit local communities, the
environment and economy delivering a lasting legacy benefit for the Island.

472 NPS EN-6 (at para. 3.15.2) requires applicants to demonstrate that proposals would
not have an adverse impact on significant infrastructure. Strategic Policy PS20:
Community Infrastructure of the JLDP Preferred Strategy also stipulates that
appropriate physical (including utility) infrastructure should be provided in a timely
manner where it is required by new development. The County Council will
therefore expect the project promoter to demonstrate that both the NNB and
associated developments would not adversely affect existing utilities provision on the
Island and that works required to enhance existing capacity to accommodate the
Wylfa NNB Project will be undertaken in a timely manner.

473  Careful consideration will need to be given to water supply and use. Welsh Water’s
Water Resources Management Plan (2014) identifies that the Island would be in
water supply/demand deficit in 2023/24 but that this deficit could be greater and
occur earlier as a result of the operation of the nuclear power station. A Water
Cycle Study? prepared in support of this SPG has highlighted that the additional
demand during construction including from construction workers could also place

substantial pressure on water supplies and that additional measures to enhance water
supply capacity beyond those identified in the Water Resources Management Plan
could be required. Additionally, there may be a need for the upsizing of the
sewerage network system in some locations and enhancement to wastewater
treatment infrastructure, subject to the distribution of construction workers.

474 New development related to the Wylfa NNB Project could have an immediate
impact on the existing electrical infrastructure in some locations. In particular, the
County Council is aware of capacity constraints in Holyhead, Llangefni, Gaerwen, the
Llanfairpwll/Menai Bridge area and Amlwch.

475 Connection to the main gas distribution line may be required at some development
sites.

2 AMEC (2014) Outline Water Cycle Study.



http://www.dwrcymru.com/en/Environment/Water-Resources/Water-Resource-Management-Plan.aspx

New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 76

47.6 New development related to the Wylfa NNB Project could have an impact on the
existing telecommunications infrastructure network in some locations.

47.7 Where possible, the project promoter, in liaison with utilities providers, should
identify opportunities for any investment in infrastructure required to support the
Wylfa NNB Project (for example, telecommunications) to deliver wider, lasting
community benefits.

GP 15 Utilities Provision

The Wylfa NNB project promoter should demonstrate, in liaison with key service providers
and informed by a robust assessment of supply and demand, that utilities infrastructure
(water supply (including private water supply), waste water treatment, electricity, gas and
telecommunications)) would not be adversely affected by disruption or increased demand
arising from the construction and operation of the NNB or associated developments.

Where the upgrade of existing, or provision of new, utilities infrastructure is required to
address identified project related effects, this should be agreed with the relevant service
provider and delivered in a timely manner to ensure that the project is executed to
programme and that there would be no intermediate adverse impacts on existing provision,
the environment or ecosystem services”. The County Council will also expect the project
promoter to explore opportunities to deliver co-ordinated investment in utilities provision,
taking into account other major strategic investments on the Island.

Careful consideration will need to be given to water supply and wastewater treatment
infrastructure on the Island and the project promoter should undertake early discussions
with Welsh Water to assess the potential impacts of NNB and associated developments on
water resources.

The County Council will support proposals that enhance utilities provision on the Island for
the benefit of its communities, economy and environment, subject to other guidance
contained in this SPG, policies in the Development Plan and Stopped UDP, national planning
policy and the emerging JLDP.

2 Ecosystem services are defined by Defra as services provided by the natural environment that benefit people.
These benefits include: resources for basic survival, such as clean air and water; a contribution to good physical
and mental health, for example through access to green spaces, both urban and rural, and genetic resources for
medicines; protection from hazards, through the regulation of our climate and water cycle; support for a strong
and healthy economy, through raw materials for industry and agriculture, or through tourism and recreation;
and social, cultural and educational benefits, and wellbeing and inspiration from interaction with nature. For
further information, see https://www.gov.uk/ecosystems-services.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 77

4.8 Woaste

Sustainable Waste Management

48.1  National, regional and local planning policy and other plans and programmes at the
European, national, regional and local level focus on the need to ensure that waste is
managed in accordance with the waste hierarchy and proximity principle. Specifically,
the Wylfa NNB Project should support the delivery of Towards Zero Waste, the
overarching waste strategy for Wales, and its supporting sector plans, the overall aim

of which is to produce no residual waste by 2050.

482 There is a need to ensure that adequate and appropriately sited/designed facilities are
in place to manage waste arisings from the construction and operation of the Wylfa
NNB Project, including any associated developments.

483 Woaste management related to the Wylfa NNB Project can be split into four discrete
categories: municipal (i.e. from
households),  commercial and
industrial, construction and
demolition and nuclear
(radioactive). As the Waste
Collection and Disposal Authority,
the County Council has a statutory
duty to collect household waste
from all domestic properties on

the Island, which will also
encompass the domestic waste
associated with the construction and operational workforce for the project.

484  Assuming that additional households will generate a similar amount of waste to the
existing households on Anglesey, it is expected that this will lead to an increase of
around 6% in waste arisings during the construction period and an increase of around
|.2% over the longer term”.

485  With regard to both commercial and industrial and construction and demolition
wastes, the County Council does not have a statutory duty to provide facilities to
deal with these waste types; it is the responsibility of the organisation generating the
waste to ensure that it is disposed of or re-used/recycled in an appropriate and safe
manner. There would appear to be good competition and capacity for the treatment
and disposal of commercial waste (i.e. commercial and industrial as well as

B3 AMEC (2014) Waste Management Review - Prepared in Support of the New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary
Planning Guidance.



http://wales.gov.uk/topics/environmentcountryside/epq/waste_recycling/zerowaste/?lang=en

New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 78

construction, demolition and excavation wastes), albeit that the disposal of non-
recyclable arisings is likely to require facilities located off the Island.

GP 16 Managing Waste Sustainably

The Wylfa NNB project promoter, in liaison with the County Council, should ensure that
sustainable waste management principles are incorporated into the construction and
operation of the Wylfa NNB Project. In line with national requirements, a Site Waste
Management Plan must be provided for all sites to promote the sustainable management of
waste in accordance with the waste hierarchy and reduce the transportation of waste
during construction and operation. This should be in place prior to construction works
commencing and conform to best practice guidance.

The project promoter should (in liaison with the County Council and service providers)
ensure the timely provision of any waste management infrastructure required to support
the construction and operation of the main NNB site and associated developments. A
collection optimisation review should look at any changes in the distribution of population
clusters and the degree to which this puts stress on the collection and disposal systems.
Wherever possible, waste materials should be re-used on site.

The County Council will expect the project promoter to demonstrate that the waste
management activities associated with the Woylfa NNB Project, either alone or in
combination with other proposals, will not adversely affect the environment or human
health.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 79

Nuclear Waste Storage

48.6 The UK Government’s approach to nuclear waste disposal is that geological disposal
will be preceded by safe and secure interim storage. NPS EN-6 (at para. 2.11.3)
states that having considered the issue of radioactive waste, the Government is
satisfied that effective arrangements will exist to manage and dispose of the waste
that will be produced from new nuclear power stations and that the Planning
Inspectorate should not consider this further. However, proposals for waste
management facilities (such as interim storage) that either form part of the
development of a NNB or constitute associated development should be considered
and the County Council therefore considers it essential that appropriate guidance is
provided in this SPG in respect of interim waste storage facilities.

487 The proposals for the NNB at Wylfa are likely to include some interim storage
facilities for the management and storage of high level radioactive waste. In this
respect, Strategic Policy PS7: Nuclear Related Development of the |LDP Preferred
Strategy sets out:

“Any proposal (outside a DCO) to treat, store or dispose of Very Low level, Low Level or
Intermediate Level Waste or to treat or to store spent fuel arising from the existing nuclear
power station or any future nuclear development in an existing or proposed facility on or off
the nuclear site would need to:

a. Be strongly justified;
b. Demonstrate that the planning impacts are acceptable; and

c. Demonstrate that the environmental, social and economic benefits outweigh any negative
impacts.”

488 The County Council will therefore expect the project promoter to demonstrate that
proposals for interim waste storage are fully justified and will not have adverse
impacts on local communities, especially as there are often negative perceptions
associated with nuclear waste storage facilities and uncertainty around the timescale
of the required storage.

GP 17 Nuclear Waste Storage Facilities

The County Council will consider proposals relating to the interim storage of nuclear waste
on their individual merits. They should be fully justified, taking into account reasonable
alternatives. When developing such proposals, the Wylfa NNB project promoter should
ensure that any potentially adverse socio-economic and environmental impacts associated
with the construction and operation of nuclear waste storage facilities are mitigated. More
specifically, the County Council expects the project promoter to:

e |dentify and assess the potential effects of nuclear waste storage including
radiological risks;




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 80

GP 17 Nuclear Waste Storage Facilities

e Fully engage with the Island’s communities and other key stakeholders in
developing proposals for nuclear waste storage;

e |mplement mitigation and/or compensation measures agreed with the County
Council, where the potential for adverse impacts on local communities, the
economy or the environment are identified;

e Set out appropriate measures for the decommissioning and site restoration of
interim waste storage facilities if this will take place within a timescale that is
understood at the time the DCO or associated development applications are
made;

e  Where the timescale for decommissioning is unknown, provide a commitment
(at the time an application is made) to supply the details of the measures for
decommissioning and site restoration at a time agreed in discussion between
the relevant parties.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 81

4.9 Climate Change

Climate Change Mitigation

49.1 Climate change is a key policy
consideration,  with  increasing
influence in  frameworks and
national targets. The Welsh
Government’™  has  committed
Wales to reducing greenhouse gas
emissions by 3% year on year, in
addition to a 40% reduction by
2020 (against a 1990 baseline).
Wales must also support the UK

targets of reducing greenhouse gas emissions by 80% by 2050 and for 30% of
electricity generation to be from renewable sources by 2020.

492  As energy generation is a key source of greenhouse gas emissions, low carbon energy
can help meet national greenhouse gas emission targets and mitigate climate change.
Low carbon energy generation is supported by national (UK) planning policy including
NPS EN-1, which highlights the importance of large scale deployment of renewables,
new nuclear capacity and carbon capture and storage, as well as Planning Policy
Wales and the emerging JLDP.

493 Although the UK Government defines nuclear power generation as a low carbon
energy source, there would be potentially significant greenhouse gas emissions
associated with the construction phase of the development which would contribute
to climate change. Associated greenhouse gas emissions would include embedded
carbon in goods and materials, as well as emissions from the transport of materials
and personnel to and from the main NNB site. Sustainable design and re-use of
materials can help reduce these greenhouse gas emissions. NPS EN-I| advises that
sustainability is an important aspect in developments, which should be “efficient in the
use of natural resources and energy used in construction and operation”. Due to the
embedded carbon in building materials, transport emissions and energy use
associated with construction and demolition activities, permanent rather than
temporary structures are also viewed as more sustainable.

494 The recent Gwynedd and Anglesey Joint Planning Policy Unit Renewable Energy

Capacity Assessment for Anglesey (2013) identifies substantial further capacity for

renewable energy on Anglesey, with tidal power having the greatest potential.

¥As set out in "One Wales: One Planet: The Sustainable Development Scheme of the Welsh Assembly Government’
(Welsh Government, 2009).



http://www.anglesey.gov.uk/Journals/2013/05/08/a/t/i/Anglesey-Renewable-Energy-Capacity-Study-Executive-Summary.pdf
http://www.anglesey.gov.uk/Journals/2013/05/08/a/t/i/Anglesey-Renewable-Energy-Capacity-Study-Executive-Summary.pdf

New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 82

Onshore wind (including micro-scale wind) and microgeneration (solar photovoltaic,
solar thermal etc) also have credible viability. There is, therefore, likely to be scope
for the inclusion of renewable energy generation as part of the Wylfa NNB Project,
either at the main NNB site and/or as part of associated developments.

495 There are further significant opportunities to act on climate change as part of the
Wylfa NNB Project including the promotion of low carbon travel (for example,
reducing vehicle use and the use of ecofriendly vehicles) and supporting energy
efficiency and reducing energy demand. These all have key roles in mitigating climate
change and meeting targets.

GP 18 Mitigating Climate Change

The Wylfa NNB project promoter should seek to minimise the contribution of the NNB
Project to climate change including through the preparation and implementation of a
Carbon Management Plan.

Proposals should incorporate measures to enhance sustainable design and construction
including:
e The re-use of buildings and materials, including at the existing Magnox nuclear
power station;

e The use of sustainably sourced construction materials with low embedded
carbon;

e Incorporation of energy efficiency measures in the layout and design of new
buildings;

e Retrofitting of existing buildings to enhance energy efficiency, where
appropriate;

e Facilities which encourage the re-use and recycling of wastes; and

e The use of water efficient products and design.

In order to reduce greenhouse gas emissions associated with energy use, proposals should
incorporate on-site renewable energy provision where viable (or, where not viable,
contributions to reduce emissions off-site will be expected).

Proposals should seek to enhance sustainable travel in order to reduce associated
greenhouse emissions (see GP14).

All planning applications for associated development will be expected to demonstrate how
the Carbon Management Plan will be delivered by the proposed development.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 83

Climate Change Adaptation

49.6 The Wylfa NNB Project is also faced by threats from climate change, particularly
flood risk and damage to infrastructure from rising sea levels, coastal change,
temperature rises and changing rainfall patterns. The northern side of the Island,
where the proposed main NNB site is located, is identified as having limited flood
risk compared to the other parts of the coast. There are flood defences on the
western frontage and current coastal flood risk to the local area is predominantly
from waves overtopping the defended section. NPS EN-6 Volume Il includes advice
from the Environment Agency regarding flood risk at the Wylfa site, specifying that it
‘could be protected against flood risk throughout its operational lifetime’ due to the cliff top
location. The more recent West of Wales Shoreline Management Plan 2 (SMP2)

(2012) states that the risk of overtopping the existing flood defences will increase
with sea level rise. The plan recommends that existing defences will require
monitoring in the future, but that the defences are unlikely to fail over the 100 year
period of the North West Wales Catchment Flood Management Plan (CFMP) (2009).

497 Whilst flood risk at the main NNB site is considered to be limited, the CFMP
highlights that there is currently localised river flooding across Anglesey, with severe
tidally-influenced flooding in some areas. Additionally, there is evidence of surface
water and sewer flooding on the Island. On Anglesey, there are some 1,000-2,500
properties identified with ‘significant’ likelihood of flooding (defined as more than a |
in 75 (1.3%) annual chance of flooding)), which is forecast to rise across the next
century due to the effects of climate change (unless preventative action is taken).

498 Inaccordance with NPS EN-6, the main NNB site must be resilient to climate change.
Climate change adaptation is also a key consideration for associated developments.
Planning Policy Wales, TAN15: Development and Flood Risk, Development Plan and

Stopped UDP policy and the emerging |LDP seek to locate development away from
flood risk areas and ensure that new development is able to withstand the effects of
climate change.

499 Alongside location, layout and design measures, there are expected to be
opportunities for the project promoter to contribute to flood risk infrastructure
proposals, either at the main NNB site or elsewhere on the Island. This may include
monitoring and potential raising of 2km of flood defences along the north coast of
Anglesey (as detailed in SMP2); actions to prevent flooding of towns, villages and
transport infrastructure; management of local surface and sewer flooding; or

involvement in potential flood warning schemes.



http://www.westofwalessmp.org/content.asp?nav=23&parent_directory_id=10
http://a0768b4a8a31e106d8b0-50dc802554eb38a24458b98ff72d550b.r19.cf3.rackcdn.com/gewa0110brkf-e-e.pdf
http://wales.gov.uk/docs/desh/publications/040701tan15en.pdf

New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 84

GP 19 Adapting to Climate Change

The Wylfa NNB project promoter should minimise the impacts of climate change on the
NNB and associated developments through the incorporation of appropriate design, layout
and building methods that will withstand the effects of climate change, such as rising
temperatures and more extreme weather events. This should include the implementation
of Sustainable Drainage Systems to manage surface water and reduce flood risk.

To increase resilience, vulnerable associated developments including construction worker
accommodation should be located away from flood risk areas. Where essential
development is located in areas of flood risk, it should be designed so as to remain
operational when flooding occurs and compensatory flood storage should be provided.
Such proposals should also be accompanied by flood warning and evacuation plans.

The County Council will expect the project promoter to contribute towards enhanced/new
flood risk management infrastructure and solutions where they are required to safeguard
NNB Project proposals from the long term effects of climate change. Any proposals must
also align with other relevant strategies for climate change adaptation and reduction in flood
risk including the West of Wales Shoreline Management Plan 2 and be informed by
consultation with relevant bodies including the County Council, Natural Resources Wales
and the Marine Management Organisation.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 85

4.10 Natural Environment

Biodiversity, Geodiversity and Landscape

4.10.1 The Isle of Anglesey has a rich and varied natural environment across its terrestrial,
marine and coastal areas. Almost the entire coastline of Anglesey is designated as an
Area of Outstanding Natural
Beauty (AONB) due to the variety
of fine coastal landscapes,
coinciding  with  stretches of
Heritage Coast.  Parts of the
AONB lie within the proposed
main NNB site whilst the Heritage
Coast is in close proximity.

4.102 The Island contains important

biodiversity = and  geodiversity

assets, as demonstrated by the presence of a large number of European and
nationally designated sites. Sites of European importance are designated to conserve
natural habitats and species of wildlife which are rare, endangered or vulnerable in
the European Community. In the UK, these form part of the ‘Natura 2000" network
of sites protected under the EC Habitats Directive (1992). European sites across the
Island include eight Special Areas of Conservation (SACs), three Special Protection
Areas (SPAs) and one Ramsar. The proposed main NNB site is located near two
European designated sites; Cemlyn Bay SAC and the Ynys Feurig, the Skerries and
Cemlyn Bay SPA. The Ynys Feurig, Cemlyn Bay and The Skerries SPA comprises
three separate areas of importance for four species of breeding terns. Tre’r Gof Site
of Special Scientific Interest (SSSI), a rich-fen wetland habitat vulnerable to changes to
water quality or quantity, is also located within the NNB site boundary.

4.10.3 The Isle of Anglesey is a UNESCO endorsed geopark, named GeoMén. A Geopark
is a territory with a geological heritage of European significance and a sustainable
development strategy with a strong management structure. It aims to protect
geodiversity, promote geological heritage to the general public and support
sustainable economic development of Geopark territories, primarily through the
development of geological tourism.

4.104 European and nationally designated sites on Anglesey are shown in Figure 4.2.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 86

Figure 4.2 European and National Designations on Anglesey

- Fropased new nudear buld

main sito

V ,4 ;"\J‘ - V7777 Ramsar

Spedal Aea of Conparvaton

N Specal Protedion Ares

¥
< &5 tey Site ol Specisl Scieniic Inbecest
LS \)

AONB

= Hortage Coast

4.10.5 National and local planning policy as well as other plans and programmes at the
European, national and local level focus on the established principle of protection for
the natural environment. There is also a clear recognition of the inter-relationship
between environmental protection and enhancement and other key issues such as
climate change, health, recreation, tourism and economic development. This is
reflected in the Welsh Government’s proposed future approach to the management
of the natural environment as set out in the ‘Sustaining a Living Wales’ Green Paper

(2012). This focuses on the adoption of an ecosystem approach, with policies
addressing natural resource management in an integrated and consistent way.

4.10.6 The natural environment is a key consideration for the NNB at Wylfa and associated
developments. The Wylfa NNB Project has the potential to both affect, and be
affected by, environmental conditions on Anglesey either alone or in combination
with other major development proposals including, for example, electricity
transmission infrastructure. The County Council will seek to ensure that any
potentially adverse impacts on the Island’s natural environment are avoided or,



http://wales.gov.uk/consultations/environmentandcountryside/sustainingwales/?lang=en

New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 87

where this is not possible, mitigated or compensated. The County Council also
expects the project promoter to seek opportunities to enhance the Island’s habitats,
biodiversity and landscapes aligned with the actions contained in other relevant plans
and programmes such as ‘Working for the Wealth of Wildlife: Anglesey’s Local
Biodiversity Action Plan’, the ‘M&n Menai Coastal Action Plan’ (2008) and ‘Anglesey
AONB Management Plan’ (201 1) in order to ensure an integrated approach to the

management of the Island’s natural environment.

GP 20 Conserving and Enhancing the Natural Environment

The Wylfa NNB project promoter should seek to ensure that the Island’s unique and
distinctive natural environment is conserved and, where possible, enhanced. In particular,
the County Council expects the project promoter to demonstrate that the Wylfa NNB
Project, either alone or in combination with other proposals such as electricity transmission
infrastructure, would not have significant adverse impacts on:

e The integrity of Natura 2000 sites such as Cemlyn Bay Special Area of
Conservation and the Ynys Feurig, the Skerries and Cemlyn Bay Special
Protection Areas;

e The condition of Sites of Special Scientific Interest;
e Species protected by European and/or national legislation;

e Key habitats and species, including those identified in the Anglesey Local
Biodiversity Action Plan;

e The ecological functionality of nature conservation sites and their connectivity
with the wider landscape;

e Regionally Important Geological and Geomorphological Sites and the Geopark
status of parts of Anglesey;

e Important landscapes including the Anglesey Area of Outstanding Natural
Beauty and Heritage Coast;

e local landscape character with reference to Special Landscape Areas and
Landscape Character Areas;

e Seascape with reference to Seascape Character Areas; and
e The Wales Coast Path.

Where adverse impacts cannot be avoided, the County Council expects appropriate
mitigation and/or compensation measures to be implemented. These measures should take
into account guidance and actions contained in relevant existing and emerging plans and
programmes and should be agreed with the County Council, Natural Resources Wales and
other bodies as appropriate. Possible mitigation and compensation measures may include:

e Minimising disturbance during the construction or operation of the main NNB
site and associated developments, taking into account best practice;

e Minimising the area of land required to facilitate construction;

e Maximising the use of previously developed land and minimising the loss of the

EY.ZOV.IUK



http://www.anglesey.gov.uk/business/regeneration-and-investment/increasing-the-economic-benefit-of-the-mn-menai-coastan-action-plan/
http://www.anglesey.gov.uk/planning-and-waste/countryside/areas-of-outstanding-natural-beauty-aonbs/the-anglesey-aonb-management-plan-2009-2014/
http://www.anglesey.gov.uk/planning-and-waste/countryside/areas-of-outstanding-natural-beauty-aonbs/the-anglesey-aonb-management-plan-2009-2014/

New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 88

GP 20 Conserving and Enhancing the Natural Environment

best and most versatile agricultural land;
e Remediation of contaminated land;
e The adoption of high quality design principles;

e Minimising the release of potentially polluting substances to air, water or land
including through the adoption of Environmental Management Plans;

e Restoration of habitats following the completion of construction works;

e On or off-site habitat creation or enhancement to compensate for temporary
or residual effects arising from the Wylfa NNB Project; and

e Landscaping schemes and provision of green space.

Wherever possible, the County Council will expect the project promoter to explore
opportunities to enhance the Island’s natural environment and ecosystem services including
through the provision of green and blue networks or infrastructure.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 89

The Water Environment

4.10.7 The Environment Agency’s River Basin Management Plan for the Western Wales
River Basin District (2009) notes that 26% of the Island’s rivers and lakes are of good
ecological and chemical status overall. There are a number of river stretches where

the quality of water needs to be significantly improved and there are several
challenges to surface water quality including: diffuse pollution from agricultural
activities; diffuse pollution from historical mines; physical modification of water
bodies; point source pollution from water industry sewage works; and acidification.
The overall standard of bathing water around the Anglesey coastline, meanwhile, is
improving. In total, 73% of beaches achieved guideline standards in 2008 compared
to 33% in 1992. However, the compliance monitoring of non-EC identified bathing
waters has recorded a high rate of failure.

4.108 The Welsh Government has defined a policy of Integrated Coastal Zone Management
which encourages all organisations with an interest in the coastline of Wales to work
together to formulate policies and plans that will lead to vibrant, economically
successful and sustainable communities around the coastline of Wales. Shoreline
Management Plans (SMPs) provide key information to inform the statutory planning
process.

4.109 The Wylfa NNB Project has the potential to affect the Island’s river and coastal
water quality, habitats and geomorphology during construction (for example, due to
surface water runoff from construction sites or increased wastewater associated with
an influx of construction workers) and operation (for example, due to discharges of
cooling water to the sea). The project will also place increased demand on water
supplies which can affect water quality, particularly given forecast future water supply
demand deficit in the area. The project promoter should therefore demonstrate that
the construction and operation of the NNB and associated developments would not
adversely affect water quality, working in partnership with those bodies involved in

the management of water resources and coastal communities.



http://www.environment-agency.gov.uk/research/planning/125095.aspx
http://www.environment-agency.gov.uk/research/planning/125095.aspx

New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 90

GP 21 Conserving the Water Environment

The Wylfa NNB project promoter will be expected to demonstrate that the construction
and operation of the NNB and associated developments, either alone or in combination
with other proposals, would not have an adverse impact on water quality, riparian habitats
and aquatic species (including migratory fish populations) or commercial and recreational
users.

Where the potential for adverse impacts is identified, measures should be implemented to
mitigate these impacts. Such measures could include:

e Surface water runoff control from construction sites and protection of the
receiving environment, including soils/water pathways through the
incorporation of Sustainable Drainage Systems into the design of new
developments;

e Adoption of Best Available Techniques to address impacts associated with
discharges such as cooling waters from the nuclear power station;

e The implementation of Environmental Management Plans;

e Implementing water efficiency measures to reduce water demand arising from
new developments; and

e Securing the provision of appropriate water supply and wastewater
infrastructure to meet demand arising from the construction and operation of
the main NNB site and associated developments, in accordance with GPI5.

Proposals should progress, where relevant, the actions of the Western Wales River Basin
Management Plan (2009) and take full account of coastal change and the policies of the
West of Wales Shoreline Management Plan (2012) (in accordance with GP19). The project
promoter will also be expected to work in partnership with Natural Resources Wales,
Welsh Water and coastal communities as appropriate to support the objectives of the
Integrated Coastal Zone Management Strategy for Wales (2007).




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 91

4.11 Historic Environment

4.11.1 Anglesey has a rich heritage
that includes a range of
designated cultural heritage
assets and sites that contribute
significantly to the overall
character of the cultural
landscape, and importantly
provide a key source of tourist
interest and revenue from the
visiting  public. Designated

cultural heritage assets on
Anglesey are shown in Figure 4.3 and in the area of the main NNB site include the
registered Cestyll Garden, which lies immediately to the west of the site boundary,
the Bronze Age standing stones Scheduled Monument |km to the south, three Grade
Il listed buildings in Cafnan to the west of the site, and listed buildings around
Cemaes.

Figure 4.3 Anglesey’s Designated Cultural Heritage Assets

- Propoed tew secees Dl

ey it

.
. . Lt Bakdnge
5 ¢ . e Saen
7 5 / ", - I e e
. : Tcte dmd Miausrwran

. . % < “: P . Mevnoc Parks and Gasens

“ Fhuec Lasdecnse

.
.
TN Comsenmon Aves
- &l
-
.
-
y ., . .
. .
) . " o -
[ SN
KT e ke o
-
l
.
> Y 1/ .
., » A3
< X S
vl Rk, = .
’ -~
> e
$ 3 Lea
’ .
.
.
» .




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 92

4.11.2  In accordance with national and local planning policy, the County Council will expect
the Wylfa NNB project promoter to ensure that the Island’s designated and non-
designated assets are conserved. There may also be opportunities to enhance assets,
their settings or access to them as part of the project.

GP 22 Conserving and Enhancing the Historic Environment

The Wylfa NNB project promoter will be expected to seek to ensure that the Island’s
designated cultural heritage assets and their settings (including important views to and from
sites/features) are conserved and enhanced. These assets include:

e Beaumaris Castle as part of The Castles and Town Walls of Edward | in
Gwynedd World Heritage Site;

e Scheduled Monuments and other nationally significant archaeological remains;
e Listed Buildings;

e Registered Historic Landscapes, Parks and Gardens;

e Conservation Areas; and

e (Candidate Registered Battlefields.

All of the Island’s cultural heritage assets, including those that are undesignated and of
regional or local significance, are recorded on the regional Historic Environment Record
(HER). The dynamic nature of the archaeological resource means that new sites are
constantly discovered and added to the record. The project promoter should assess the
archaeological potential of areas affected by development proposals to inform a Historic
Environment Strategy, in accordance with Planning Policy Wales (Chapter 6) and Welsh
Office Circular 60/96.

The County Council expects that the DCO application and any associated development
applications will be accompanied by an assessment of historic environment impacts
(including cumulative effects), the scope of which should be agreed with the County Council
in advance. A staged programme of archaeological work should be implemented to ensure
that all archaeological remains impacted upon by development proposals will be subject to
an appropriate level of investigation and recording. The findings of such investigations
should be deposited with the regional HER and disseminated to the wider community.

The project promoter should explore opportunities, in liaison with the County Council,
Cadw and other relevant bodies, to enhance the Island’s cultural heritage assets including
through the sympathetic renovation and re-use of buildings identified as being at risk or by
improving public access to assets. Opportunities for interpretation, presentation, outreach
and education should be explored on site and through liaison with local schools and

museums.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 93

4.12 Facilitating Development

Planning Obligations

4.12.1 The Wylfa NNB Project represents an unprecedented opportunity to deliver
sustainable long-term benefits to the socio-economic fabric of the Island and the
North Wales region. However, to realise the full benefit of this investment, and to
ensure that any adverse impacts on the Island’s unique environment and communities
are avoided, appropriate mitigation and compensation measures will need to be put
in place.

4.122 The County Council, in collaboration with the Welsh Government, is currently in the
process of preparing a Strategic Outline Programme (SOP) to identify infrastructure
improvements that will be required for the Island to fully capitalise on opportunities
arising from inward investment projects linked to the energy sector. This will enable
sustainable long term economic regeneration benefits to be capitalised upon.

4.123 The County Council will expect a comprehensive scheme of economic,
community/social, environmental and safety measures to mitigate and compensate for
any impacts of the Wylfa NNB Project and that takes account of the needs of the
Island’s businesses, communities and incoming workforce, its environment, heritage
and culture. In accordance with the Planning Act 2008, NPS EN-I, Planning Policy
Wales and associated regulations and guidance, these measures would be delivered
through planning permission conditions, planning obligations and DCO requirements
and development consent obligations as appropriate.

4.124 Reflecting the range of potential contributions identified in the County Council’s
Planning Obligations (Section 106 Agreements) SPG (2008) and the guidance
contained in this SPG, such measures may include:

e Investment in educational facilities, development of the Energy Island Vocational
Academy and local employment and training initiatives (see GP | and GP2);

e Measures and/or contributions to offset any adverse impacts on existing
businesses on the Island and inward investment (see GP3);

e Destination marketing, provision of funding for tourism facilities and other
measures designed to avoid, and compensate for, adverse effects on tourism
including any negative visitor perceptions of the Wylfa NNB Project (see GP5);

e (Co-ordinated contributions towards community facilities, services and
infrastructure including health care and recreational facilities to meet project
and local needs and promote the quality of life of affected communities (see
GPé6, GP8 and GP9);

e Provision of adequate emergency service resources and resilience to cover the
potential for increased incidents at Wylfa NNB Project sites and on the
transport network (see GP6 and GP7);



http://www.anglesey.gov.uk/Journals/public/attachments/81/Section_106_Agreements.pdf

New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 94

e Mitigation/compensation to address residual adverse impacts on health, well-
being and amenity and the provision of information on health risks to local
communities, visitors and businesses to address concerns associated with the
construction and operation of the Wylfa NNB Project (see GP7);

e Specific measures to promote community cohesion, minimise crime and
disorder and promote community safety, including active provision for the
leisure time of workers (for example, sport and recreation), the implementation
of a Community Safety Action Plan, Code of Conduct for workers, and
contributions towards the CCTV network (see GP9);

e Measures and/or contributions to address any adverse impacts on host
communities and other settlements as places to live, work and learn, including
public realm improvements and contributions to meeting strategic regeneration
objectives (see GP9);

e A holistic and co-ordinated range of measures, informed by a Construction
Worker Accommodation Strategy, to mitigate and compensate for adverse
impacts on the local housing market and tourism accommodation. This may
include the provision of, and contributions towards, housing (including
affordable housing), a Housing Hub and Housing/Accommodation Fund (see
GP10, GPI11I and GP12),

e Mitigation of adverse impacts on Welsh language and culture through, for
example, language induction and lessons for construction and operational
workers (see GP13);

e Provision of, and contributions towards, transport infrastructure and services to
address adverse impacts on existing transport facilities arising from the Wylfa
NNB Project and to maintain and enhance connectivity (see GP 14);

e Provision of, and contributions towards, essential infrastructure necessary to
support the Wylfa NNB Project, including water supply, waste water treatment,
electricity, gas, telecommunications and waste management (see GPI5 and
GP16);

e Measures to minimise carbon emissions and to enable local climate change
mitigation and adaptation (see GP 18 and GP19);

e Protection of sites of international, national and local importance for landscape,
ecology, geology, archaeology and built heritage, together with a range of
measures that offset, mitigate and compensate for the residual environmental
harm resulting from the Wylfa NNB Project, including contributions to green
infrastructure provision (see GP20, GP21 and GP22);

e Service level agreements to resource the County Council’s involvement in the
management, implementation and monitoring of mitigation (see GP25).

4.125 The County Council considers that the planning obligations for the Wylfa NNB
Project in its entirety should themselves fully mitigate and compensate for the

resultant impacts. The County Council will seek to agree sums for a Community




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 95

Impact Mitigation Fund (CIMF) to mitigate and/or compensate for the impacts of the
project that cannot be addressed by other means, and to administer such a Fund.

4.12.6 Qutside and completely separate from the planning process, the County Council is
also committed to securing Community Benefit Contributions (CBCs) for Anglesey’s
communities and citizens from all major developments on the Island, including the
Wylfa NNB Project. This is to ensure that communities benefit directly from the use
of their local resources and are compensated for hosting such development in the
national interest. CBCs are widely recognised as a legitimate mechanism to support
the long term sustainability, quality of life and well-being of the Island and its
communities. The County Council has developed a CBC Strategy” to outline how
voluntary CBCs can be utilised to meet the specific needs of Anglesey and its
communities.

4.127  As noted, CBCs are completely separate and distinct from the formal planning
process. They are not a mechanism to make a development acceptable in planning
terms and CBCs are not taken into account when determining an application for
planning consent. It follows that the negotiation of such CBCs in respect of the
Wylfa NNB Project will play no part in the assessment of planning merits.

GP 23 Planning Obligations

The County Council will seek to ensure that the Wylfa NNB Project avoids, minimises and
mitigates (including, where appropriate, compensates for) adverse impacts during the
construction and operational phases of the NNB and associated developments.

The County Council will seek to secure a comprehensive set of measures and benefits
delivered through obligations, requirements and conditions that are consistent with the
relevant NPSs, national planning policy, the Development Plan, Stopped UDP, emerging
JLDP, the advice and objectives as set out in this SPG and other strategies and policies of
the County Council.

In accordance with the County Council’s Planning Obligations (Section 106 Agreements)
SPG, the Wylfa NNB project promoter should seek to agree with the County Council, in
advance of the submission of a DCO and planning applications for associated developments,
the necessary legally enforceable measures to avoid, minimise and compensate for harm
during the construction, operation and legacy transformation phases.

Reflecting the guidance contained in this SPG (see GP25), obligations should recognise the
importance of on-going monitoring of impacts and effects resulting from the Wylfa NNB
Project. Mitigation and compensation measures may need to be adjusted during the course
of project delivery in order to off-set and deal with these impacts and effects.

Compensation and mitigation should relate, whether directly or indirectly, actual or
perceived, to the impacts of the Wylfa NNB Project, including the potential for adverse

> See
http://democracy.anglesey.gov.uk/documents/s500000684/Cyfraniadau?%20Budd%20Cymunedol.pdf?LLL=0.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 96

GP 23 Planning Obligations

impacts on existing businesses and inward investment, tourism, the local housing market,
the environment, the health and well-being of communities and Welsh language and culture.

The provision of facilities such as community infrastructure necessary to support the
construction and operation of the Wylfa NNB Project, which would not otherwise be
provided, should also be expected. The project promoter should take full account of
existing initiatives, plans and strategies on the Island and engage effectively with local
communities, the County Council and other organisations as appropriate, at the pre-
application stage, to identify appropriate compensation and mitigation for the adverse
impacts of the Wylfa NNB Project.

Measures, projects and services to enhance the medium and long term well-being, quality of
life and sustainability of the communities affected will be encouraged.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 97

Use of Council Powers

4.128 The County Council has a range of statutory powers which it may be able to
exercise to facilitate the construction, maintenance, operation and decommissioning
of the Wylfa NNB Project including the associated developments.

4.129 The project promoter should approach the County Council when it is considered
appropriate that the Council utilise a statutory power to facilitate the development
and, without which, the implementation of the Wylfa NNB Project, or its
implementation timetable, would stall or fail.

4.12.10 The powers listed below are non-exhaustive and are intended to be indicative of the
range of powers the County Council may be able to exercise to facilitate the NNB
and associated developments. Such powers include, but are not limited to:

e Compulsory purchase powers;

e Powers to grant or revoke planning permission or any other relevant power
under the Town and Country Planning regime;

e Powers under the Council's Highways functions; and
e Analogous powers relating to any of the above.

4.12.11 Compulsory purchase and analogous powers are important tools exercisable by the
County Council as a means of assembling the land or rights required to help deliver
the Wylfa NNB Project. Used properly, they can contribute towards effective and
efficient urban and rural regeneration, the revitalisation of communities and the
promotion of the socio-economic interests of the County and the wider North
Wales region.

4.12.12 In general, an order or proposal will be considered to be analogous to a compulsory
purchase order if its making or confirmation takes away from the objector some right
or interest in land for which the statute gives them a right to compensation.

4.12.13 There is an expectation that any statutory power utilised by the County Council
should be cost neutral to the Council. The party seeking support should indemnify
the Council against any costs incurred by the Council in exercising its statutory
powers to assist in the facilitation of the development of the NNB and associated
developments. This will include, but is not limited to, compensation for any land
acquired and any legal or other associated costs.

4.12.14 The County Council would only utilise its statutory powers in accordance with a
clear legal justification, and in-keeping with local, regional and national policy
considerations in the public interest. The assessment of whether to exercise these
powers will be conducted on a case-by-case basis and will be assessed against the

objectives of this SPG and any other relevant national, regional and local policy. The




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 98

County Council’s decision to exercise such powers will be at its sole discretion and
subject to the usual legal safeguards.

4.12.15 In the event that the County Council decides to utilise its statutory powers, these
will be conducted in a transparent way, in accordance with recognised standards of
good practice and will include appropriate stakeholder consultation.

GP 24 Use of Council Powers

To facilitate the development of the Wylfa NNB Project, the County Council will consider
the use of its statutory powers as long as the use of such powers are justified and in the
public interest. Such powers include:

e Compulsory purchase powers;

e Powers to grant or revoke planning permission or any other relevant power
under the Town and Country Planning regime;

e Powers under the Council's Highways functions; and

e Equivalent powers relating to any of the above.

Should the County Council utilise any statutory power to facilitate the NNB or associated
development, it will expect the project promoter to pay all reasonable costs associated with
the use of that statutory power.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 99

4.13 Implementation and Monitoring

4.13.1  Given its scale and range of potential impacts, there may be a number of unforeseen
effects that arise during the construction and operation of the Wylfa NNB Project. It
will also be important to ensure that any mitigation and compensation measures
implemented as part of proposals are effective, taking into account future changes to
social, economic and environmental conditions. The County Council will therefore
seek to work with the project promoter to develop and implement arrangements to
monitor the impacts arising from the Wylfa NNB Project and to address unforeseen
adverse impacts where these arise.

GP 25 Implementation and Monitoring

The County Council will work with the project promoter to develop arrangements for
monitoring the impacts of the Woylfa NNB Project and the outcomes of related
mitigation/compensation. This will involve the following:

e Development of a comprehensive evidence base, describing agreed baseline
conditions from which change can be monitored and evaluated;

e Preparation of a monitoring framework including key indicator sets and, where
appropriate, targets informed by existing national, regional and local plans and
programmes;

e Agreement in respect of the form, content and frequency of monitoring
reports; and

e Establishment of a protocol for addressing unforeseen effects such as
adjustments to mitigation and compensation measures.

Service level agreements to resource the County Council’s involvement in the management
and implementation of the monitoring framework will be sought.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 100
5 Locational Guidance

51.1 It is important that a strategic approach is taken to the planning and consent of the
Wylfa NNB Project. The approach should reflect existing Development Plan policy,
the Stopped UDP, the emerging |LDP and other plans and programmes of the UK
and Welsh Governments, the County Council and stakeholders. This will help to
ensure that the NNB and associated developments deliver sustainable development
that aligns with the wider aspirations for the growth of Anglesey and delivery of the
Energy Island Programme.

512  This section of the SPG sets out the County Council’s key development principles in
relation to the construction and operation of a new nuclear power station at the
main NNB site at Wylfa. It also provides locational guidance that is designed to help
inform and guide proposals for off-site associated development, in accordance with
the County Council’s spatial strategy for future growth on Anglesey, with a view to
mitigating adverse impacts and maximising benefits associated with the Wylfa NNB
Project.

513 To guide the broad location of associated development, the following seven Areas of
Search (AoS) have been identified:

e Holyhead and Environs;

Llangefni and Environs;
e Amlwch and Environs;
e A55/A5 Corridor;

e A5025 Corridor;

e Cemaes and Environs;

e Rest of Anglesey.

514 The AoS are outlined in Figure 5.1 opposite together with the main NNB site.




/0T abed

Figure 5.1 Wylfa NNB Main Site and
Associated Development Areas of

Search

Yo Me e Bochi B e
—tnl v NS ENE




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 102

51.5 The AoS and the associated guidance set out in the sections that follow broadly seek
to direct development associated with the Wylfa NNB Project to the Island’s largest
settlements and along key transport corridors. For each of the seven AoS, an
overview of the range, type, scale and potential location of associated development
that the County Council is minded to prefer is provided. Opportunities and key
issues that the County Council would expect the project promoter to consider when
preparing proposals for associated development in each AoS are also highlighted.
Guidance that responds to these issues and opportunities is then set out in a series
of ‘Guiding Principles’ (GPs).

516 The County Council will use this guidance, alongside the project-wide guidance
contained in Section 4 of this SPG and relevant national and local (including
emerging) planning policy, to respond to consultation by the project promoter, to
prepare its Local Impact Report and to assist decision-making in the determination of
Town and Country planning applications including enabling and site preparation
works which may be proposed in advance of a DCO application. The extent to
which the guiding principles are relevant to each application the County Council
receives will vary and, by necessity given the likely variable scale and nature of the

applications, will be determined on a case-by-case basis.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 103

5.1 Main Wylfa NNB Site

Overview

517 The proposed main NNB site is located
adjacent to the existing Wylfa nuclear power
station at Wylfa Head on the north coast of
Anglesey. The site extends eastwards to the Wt Duceas Powms Saen
western outskirts of Cemaes, south to the »
A5025 and the village of Tregele and west to
the Porth-y-Pistyll inlet. The site is
approximately [0km from Amlwch to the east,
25km from Holyhead to the south west and

24km from Llangefni to the south.

518 Detailed proposals for the main site are not yet known. However, the project
promoter has indicated that the development is likely to include:

e A power station, including two Advanced Boiling Water Reactors with a
minimum generating capacity of up to 2,700 MW,

e Marine Off-Loading Facility (MOLF);

e Temporary MOLF;

e Cooling water intake and outfall structure;

e Electricity transmission infrastructure;

e Other associated buildings, such as administration offices;
e Interim waste and spent-fuel storage facilities;

e Access roads; and

e Measures and initiatives to manage any impacts during the construction and
operation of a new power station’.

519  The principle of development of a new nuclear power station at the site has already
been established in NPS EN-6. However, the County Council also considers it
essential that key development principles are set out in this SPG which reflect local
priorities and opportunities and highlight those issues that it considers should be
addressed by the project promoter in order to minimise adverse impacts and

% See http://www.horizonnuclearpower.com/wylfa-our-proposals for further details.



http://www.horizonnuclearpower.com/wylfa-our-proposals

New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 104

maximise positive benefits arising from the construction and operation of the new
nuclear power station and associated developments.

Opportunities

5.1.10 The decommissioning of the existing Magnox nuclear power station adjacent to the
main NNB site is a major undertaking and a key strategic project in the context of
the Energy Island Programme. Decommissioning will take place alongside the
construction and operation of the new nuclear power station and in consequence, it
presents a major opportunity for the Wylfa NNB project promoter to work in
partnership with Magnox to deliver cumulative social, economic and environmental
benefits and to offset the adverse socio-economic impacts related to the closure of
the existing power station.

Key Issues

5.1.11 The area surrounding the main NNB site has a particularly rich and sensitive coastal
environment which, together with the presence of important historic assets and the
rural nature of communities in its immediate vicinity, present a number of key issues
that will need to be considered by the project promoter when developing proposals
for the main site. These issues include:

¢ The natural environment: Tre'r Gof SSSI is situated within the boundary of
the main NNB site. NPS EN-6 highlights that this rich fen habitat could be
subject to direct and/or indirect effects associated with changes to water quality
or quantity but that it is anticipated that sufficient land is available within the site
for the development of a new nuclear power station without permanently
affecting any designated area. NPS EN-6 also highlights that Tre'r Gof SSSI could
be protected through engineered drainage mitigation measures to preserve
surface and groundwater quality and quantity including protection of the mineral
rich waters and hence maintain the overall ecology of the SSSI. There is also
the potential for the provision of replacement habitat for any habitat that may
be lost as a result of development.

Beyond the main site, there are several internationally and nationally designated
nature conservation sites. NPS EN-6 highlights that there is the potential for
significant adverse effects on the integrity of six European sites (Cemlyn Bay
SAC, Ynys Feurig, Cemlyn Bay and The Skerries SPA, Menai Strait and Conwy
Bay SAC, Liverpool Bay SPA, Lavan Sands SPA and Puffin Island SPA) through
potential impacts on water resources and quality, habitat (and species) loss and
fragmentation/coastal squeeze, disturbance (noise, light and visual), and air
quality.

The Anglesey AONB, Heritage Coast and Wales Coast Path follow the coastline
to the east and west of the main site. Additionally, there are three pockets of
Ancient Woodland within the site boundary.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 105

e The historic environment: Cestyll Garden lies immediately to the west of
the main NNB site boundary. Additionally, there are a number of designated
cultural heritage assets in close proximity to the site including listed buildings,
scheduled monuments and the Cemaes Conservation Area.

e Flood risk and coastal erosion: The main NNB site is predominantly
located on higher ground with hard bedrock and the risks of flooding and
coastal erosion are therefore considered to be low. However, NPS EN-6 sets
out that further assessment is required to determine the need for additional
defences over the lifetime of a new power station.

e Welsh language and culture and community cohesion: The main NNB
site is in a predominantly rural location with a small population and limited range
of community services and facilities. Consequently, it will be important to
consider the impact of the construction and operation of the new nuclear
power station on community cohesion, including potential impact on the Welsh
language and culture.

5.1.12  Whilst decommissioning of the existing nuclear power station and other proposals
near the main site (including off-site associated development) may present an
opportunity to deliver synergistic benefits, the combined scale of works in a relatively
small and sensitive area means that it will be particularly important for the project
promoter to fully consider the potential for cumulative impacts. The County Council
will therefore expect the project promoter to work in partnership with Magnox and
other developers as appropriate to agree and implement measures to mitigate
adverse cumulative impacts.

GP 26 Wylfa NNB Main Site - Key Development Principles

The Wylfa NNB project promoter, as part of the preparation of a DCO application or
applications to other bodies for associated development within the main site, will be
encouraged/expected to:

e Minimise impacts on local community cohesion, health and Welsh language and culture
through:

o limiting construction worker accommodation at the main site to that which is
essential and supported by a robust justification of need;

o the preparation of a detailed Welsh Language Impact Assessment to inform the
identification of appropriate measures to reduce adverse effects on Welsh language
and culture;

o the provision of services and facilities, integrated within existing settlements and at
a scale appropriate to their location, to meet the needs of construction workers
and which can also be used by the local community during the construction of the
power station and be made available post construction/operation as a permanent
legacy benefit;




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 106

GP 26 Wylfa NNB Main Site - Key Development Principles

o adopting measures to promote community safety including the preparation of a
Code of Conduct for Construction Workers and a Community Safety Management
Plan; and

o undertaking a comprehensive assessment of the health and amenity impacts of the
construction and operation of the NNB to inform the identification of appropriate
mitigation and compensation measures.

e Promote sustainable resource use through:
the management of waste in accordance with the waste hierarchy;
the use of sustainably, locally sourced construction materials;
incorporation of energy efficiency measures in the layout and design of new
buildings;
the use of water efficient products and design; and
provision of on-site renewable energy infrastructure.

e Avoid adverse effects on water resources and water quality during construction and
operation;

e Ensure that development is resilient to flood risk including storm surge and tsunami

e Adopt appropriate mitigation, and where appropriate compensation, so as to avoid
adverse impacts on:

o the integrity of Natura 2000 sites (or their interest features) including Cemlyn Bay
SAC, Ynys Feurig, Cemlyn Bay and The Skerries SPA, Menai Strait and Conwy Bay
SAC, Liverpool Bay SPA, Lavan Sands SPA and Puffin Island SPA (where
development at the main NNB site, either alone or in-combination with other
proposals, gives rise to the likelihood of significant effects on a Natura 2000 site
then Appropriate Assessment will be required);

the condition of SSSIs including Tre'r Gof SSSI;
Ancient Woodland; and

key habitats and protected species, including those identified in the Anglesey Local
Biodiversity Action Plan.

e Minimise landscape and visual impacts including in respect of the Anglesey AONB and
Heritage Coast, historic assets and residential and recreational receptors. Where it
has been demonstrated by the Wylfa NNB project promoter that the impacts are
unavoidable, appropriate levels of mitigation and compensation should be provided;

e Maintain and enhance access to the coast allied with improvement to the Wales
Coast Path;

e Identify landscape treatments, habitat creation, flood risk management and Public
Rights of Way connections and improvements that integrate appropriately with the
surrounding area. Landscape and green infrastructure works and enhancements that
extend beyond the power station main site boundary could potentially mitigate and
compensate the impacts of the project and provide enhancements where appropriate;

e Where development is temporary, to reinstate and/or create new hedgerows,
agricultural land, grassland, woodland, water features and scrubland as soon as is




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 107

GP 26 Wylfa NNB Main Site - Key Development Principles

reasonably practicable in order to minimise landscape and visual impacts and to
compensate for impacts on these natural features.

The project promoter should also work in partnership with the County Council, local
communities and other stakeholders when developing the masterplan for the main site in
order to identify and minimise potential adverse impacts and enhance benefits associated
with the construction and operation of the new nuclear power station.

The project promoter should work in partnership with Magnox (and other project
promoters as appropriate) to explore opportunities to mitigate cumulative adverse impacts
and maximise benefits from decommissioning activities and the construction of the NNB.
Those opportunities that the County Council would expect the project promoter and
Magnox to assess include, but are not limited to:

e Utilising existing infrastructure and land at the Magnox site to support the Wylfa
NNB Project;

e Measures to reduce disturbance-related impacts such as noise and emissions to air
from construction activity and HGY movements;

e Enhancement of existing, or provision of new, habitat to offset cumulative impacts
on biodiversity;

e Measures to reduce cumulative impacts on landscape character and seascape;

e The re-use of waste and materials generated by either the decommissioning works
or construction of the NNB Project;

e The re-training and up-skilling of the existing nuclear power station workforce and
local contractors in order to prevent the out-migration of skills and reduce adverse
impacts related to the closure of the existing nuclear power station;

e A joint assessment of the impact of the Wylfa NNB Project and decommissioning
activities on community services and facilities, infrastructure and the local housing
market and the implementation of measures to address any adverse impacts within
the settlements that are affected including through additional provision;

e Measures to address cumulative impacts on the Welsh language and culture,
informed by a joint Welsh Language Impact Assessment; and

Preparation of a Joint Transport and Traffic Management Plan(s) including proposals for
joint investment in any transport infrastructure and services necessary to support both
projects and the joint use of transportation infrastructure.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 108

5.2 Holyhead and Environs

Overview

52.1 This AoS covers Holyhead town, extending
north-east to include Llaingoch and Porth-y-
felin and south-west to Penrhos. The AoS also
comprises land adjacent to the development
boundary of the Holyhead urban area (as
defined in the Local Plan) to the north, west
and south.

522 Holyhead is the largest town on Anglesey and
as at the 2011 Census had a population of

11,4317 (16% of Anglesey’s total population).

It is also the main retail and service centre and benefits from a range of community
facilities including six primary schools, a secondary school, college, community
hospital and a leisure centre. It is connected to the main Island by the A5 and A55
and the North Wales Coast main railway line.

523 Holyhead is the busiest ferry port in Wales and provides a key international gateway,
with some 2 million ferry passenger movements each year to and from lIreland.
However, the town has suffered from a decline in economic performance compared
to the rest of Wales. This decline accelerated following the closure of two of its
main private sector employers in 2009/2010. The Holyhead Travel to Work Area
(TTWA), which covers Holy Island and the west of Anglesey, now has the highest Job
Seekers Allowance rate, and the second lowest jobs density of any TTWA in Wales.
Holyhead also suffers from severe deprivation. The majority of Holyhead’s Lower
Super Output Areas (LSOAs) are deprived and, according to the Welsh Index of
Multiple Deprivation 2011, Holyhead is one of the most deprived of any town in
North or Mid Wales with an especially high deprivation ranking for health, education,
physical environment, community safety, housing, income and employment.

524 The Wylfa NNB Project has very significant potential to act as a catalyst for the
regeneration of Holyhead by providing much needed investment in housing,
community facilities/services and job creation. The need for investment and
regeneration linked to the NNB Project as well as other strategic investment in
Holyhead to support the transformational change of the town is one of the County
Council’s key priorities. To this end, the Welsh Government has approved a £7.5
million funding bid to aid regeneration and housing projects in Holyhead over the
2015-17 period under the Vibrant and Viable Places urban regeneration framework.

Y Office for National Statistics.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 109

The successful bid, Holyhead: Realising Sustainable Community Benefit’®, is an ambitious
programme to transform one of Wales’ most deprived towns. Its main aim is to
provide a co-ordinated response to major new developments expected in or near

Holyhead in the next five years as part of the Island’s Enterprise Zone status and the
EIP.

525 Holyhead is defined as a key growth settlement in the Wales Spatial Plan with the
focus on providing services and employment and building on established strengths to
support and spread prosperity to the wider rural hinterland. Existing and emerging
Development Plan policy also seeks to concentrate infrastructure investment,
employment opportunities and new housing provision in the town. The emerging
JLDP, for example, identifies Holyhead as an urban service centre and a focus for the
majority of future new development on the Island (together with Llangefni and
Amlwch). Reflecting the role of Holyhead in the settlement hierarchy, its proximity
to the main NNB site and the potential for development related to the NNB to
support the regeneration of the town, it is the County Council’s view that the
Holyhead and Environs AoS should be a focus for construction worker
accommodation and employment uses for the NNB Project as well as related
community facilities and services and necessary transport proposals such as highways
investment and Park and Ride.

52.6 The Wales Spatial Plan seeks to
maximise the opportunities of
Holyhead as a major
international  gateway. The
County Council therefore also
considers that opportunities in
this AoS should be explored in
relation to the use of Holyhead
Port and rail for the

transportation of freight (bulk

construction goods, plant and equipment) and workers and for the development of
associated freight logistics infrastructure. This is consistent with the County
Council’s Transport Position Statement for Wylfa New Nuclear Power Station
(2011), which sets out the Council’s preferred approach to managing the movement
of freight and people to and from the main NNB site.

% The successful Stage | and Stage 2 bids are available via the County Council’s website. See
http://www.anglesey.gov.uk/business/regeneration-and-investment/vibrant-and-viable-places-bid-for-holyhead/.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 110

Opportunities

52.7 Realising the potential for NNB-related investment to support the regeneration of
Holyhead will require a co-ordinated and holistic approach to the planning of
associated development and other major economic opportunities and regeneration
initiatives in and around the AoS. The County Council will expect the NNB Project
promoter to complement these opportunities where appropriate in order to deliver
the best outcome for the local environment, economy and communities.

528 The Holyhead and Environs AoS contains four of the eight Anglesey Enterprise Zone
sites” including;

Anglesey Aluminium (EZ1) (consent has been granted for the development of a
biomass power plant);

e Parc Cybi (EZ2) (consent has been granted for distribution and warehousing
uses);

e Penrhos Industrial Estate (EZ3); and

Port of Holyhead (EZ4).

529 A major leisure and residential development has also been proposed by Land and
Lakes within and adjacent to the development boundary of Holyhead (as defined in
the Stopped UDP) to the south of the AoS. The proposed development includes,
amongst other elements, the provision of 315 holiday lodges at Cae Glas and a
residential development of up to 320 dwellings at Kingsland, both of which are
promoted by the Land and Lakes developer for temporary use as workers
accommodation during the construction of the NNB. The proposals also include a
range of other services and facilities with the potential for use by construction
workers and the wider community including Park and Ride, retail and recreational
facilities. It is the County Council’s view that the Land and Lakes scheme provides an
example of an opportunity to deliver construction worker accommodation that
provides a lasting legacy benefit beyond the construction period of the NNB in the
form of housing, major tourism development, employment and community facilities
and services.

52.10 Other potential development sites in Holyhead include the Former Eaton Electrical
Site and Turkeyshore Road which are identified in the Employment Land Review™
prepared in support of the |LDP as being potentially suitable for light industrial or
office uses.

¥ For further information on the Anglesey Enterprise Zone and sites see
http://enterprisezones.wales.gov.uk/enterprise-zone-locations/anglesey.

% URS (2012) Economic and Employment Land Review Study for the Anglesey and Gwynedd Planning Authority Area:
Final Report, July 2012.



http://enterprisezones.wales.gov.uk/enterprise-zone-locations/anglesey

New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page |11

52.11 Allied to the development opportunities outlined above, the Holyhead and Environs
A0S is also expected to be a hub for development associated with a number of other
major strategic energy investments on the Island. Together, they present a unique
opportunity to deliver co-ordinated investment, economic growth and regeneration
in Holyhead that benefits the local community and businesses.

Key Issues

52.12 The County Council recognises that proposals for NNB-related investment in
Holyhead, coupled with other major strategic investment projects in the AoS, will
need to carefully consider the environmental and socio-economic characteristics of
Holyhead and its environs. Key issues that will need to be considered by the project
promoter include:

e The natural environment: The AoS includes, and is enclosed by, a high
quality natural environment including a European designated nature
conservation site (Glannau Ynys Gybi/Holy Island Coast SAC and SPA located
to the north-west), several SSSIs to the north, west and south east, Anglesey
AONB and Holyhead Mountain Heritage Coast;

e The historic and built environment: Holyhead town has a rich built
environment and is designated as a conservation area which includes a number
of listed buildings. The wider AoS includes further listed buildings and two
scheduled monuments to the south, one within and one adjacent to the Penrhos
Industrial Estate Enterprise Zone site;

e Flood risk: Whilst for the majority of Holyhead flood risk is not a significant
issue, land within the Port is at risk of tidal flooding. There is also a risk of tidal
flooding at Penrhos Beach extending inland over part of the Anglesey Aluminium
plant site;

e Utilities: Within the catchment of Holyhead wastewater treatment works,
there have been incidents of sewer network flooding. If significant inward
investment developments take place in this area this will have an immediate
impact on the existing electrical infrastructure. There is currently insufficient
capacity within the electrical network to accommodate major developments
(housing/employment);

e Social and economic: As a potential location for construction worker
accommodation and other NNB-related development, Holyhead’s local
businesses and communities may experience substantial change and pressure
arising from new development. The potential for adverse socio-economic
impacts could be increased in areas of severe deprivation as a result of
increased pressure on important community facilities and services including
healthcare provision;




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 112

e Highways capacity: The highway route from the Port of Holyhead to Valley is
likely to experience increases in traffic volume during construction of the NNB.
Some of the key capacity issues along this route are at:

o The access to the Port of Holyhead;
o AS55/A5 Junction;
o A55 Junction |[;

o A5 between the Port of Holyhead and Valley (as the alternative route to
the A55);

o AS55 Junction 3 as the main strategic route through to the A5025
(alternative to the A5 route); and

o A55 Junction 2.

GP 27 Holyhead and Environs

Associated Development

Construction The development of small scale (i.e. below 50 units) and large scale

Worker (above 50 units) construction worker accommodation comprising

Accommodation | purpose built, private rented and/or tourist accommodation in the
Holyhead and Environs AoS will be supported provided that it is of an
appropriate scale and proportionate to the size of the existing resident
population, taking into account other proposed or consented
developments. The County Council will encourage accommodation of
a type which provides a lasting legacy benefit.

In accordance with existing Local Plan policy, the Stopped UDP and the
emerging |LDP, new development should be located within, or on the
fringe of, the defined development boundary of Holyhead with a
preference for development on brownfield sites and land allocated for
residential use in the Development Plan, Stopped UDP and emerging
JLDP.

Proposals for construction worker accommodation should be in
accordance with relevant national and local planning policy and guidance
and the guidance set out in this and other SPG in terms of location,
design and type.

Employment The County Council supports the generation of suitable small and large
scale new business opportunities, supply chain opportunities and the
expansion of existing businesses in the Holyhead and Environs AoS
related to the Wylfa NNB Project.

New employment uses should be located within the defined
development boundary of Holyhead, with a preference for




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 113

GP 27 Holyhead and Environs

development on brownfield sites and land allocated for employment
use in the Development Plan, Stopped UDP and emerging |LDP.

In accordance with local and national planning policies and guidance, the
County Council will support employment generating proposals on
other suitable sites outside the development boundary subject to
appropriate justification with respect to operational need, due
consideration of environmental and social issues and there being no
suitable alternative sites within the development boundary.

Community The County Council will require the enhancement of existing, and the

Facilities and provision of suitable new, community facilities and services in the

Services Holyhead and Environs AoS that meet the needs of construction
workers, can be used by the local community during the construction
of the Wylfa NNB Project and which can be made available post
construction as a permanent legacy benefit.

The location, scale and design of new community facilities and services
or improvements to existing ones should accord with Development
Plan policy and guidance set out in GP6 of this SPG and other SPGs. In
particular, facilities and services should be easily accessible by foot,
cycle and public transport and should be built to the highest
environmental standard possible (i.e. BREEAM ‘Excellent’).

Transport and Improvements to existing transport infrastructure including Holyhead

Freight Logistics Port, the North Wales Coast main railway line and highways required
to support the construction of the NNB will be supported, subject to
national and local planning policy and guidance as well as guidance set
out in this SPG, particularly GP 1 4.
The project promoter should consider the need for Park and Ride and
Park and Share facilities and freight consolidation in this AoS to
minimise the volume of road traffic movements between Holyhead and
the main NNB site. Where appropriate, the development of these
facilities should provide a legacy benefit either through their continued
use beyond the construction period or by offering land for
redevelopment.

Opportunities

Enterprise Zone | The project promoter will be expected to give careful consideration, in

Sites liaison with the County Council and Welsh Government, as to how
associated development can support the use of Anglesey Enterprise
Zone sites EZI, EZ2, EZ3 and EZ5. In particular, the County Council
will expect the project promoter to:

e Explore opportunities to locate appropriate associated
development at designated Enterprise Zone sites;

e Assess the potential to enhance the capacity of the Port of
Holyhead to handle bulk construction materials, supporting its




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page |14

GP 27 Holyhead and Environs
role as a key international gateway;

e Consider how investment in community facilities, services and
infrastructure elsewhere in the AoS can complement and support
the delivery of the Enterprise Zone sites.

Land and Lakes Subject to planning permission being granted, the project promoter
should fully assess the suitability of the Land and Lakes proposal to
accommodate construction workers in the Holyhead and Environs AoS.
Should an alternative approach to the accommodation of construction
workers be preferred by the project promoter, then the County
Council will expect the project promoter to provide strong reasoned
justification for the rejection of the Land and Lakes scheme and
selection of the alternative site(s), which should itself be in accordance
with existing national and local planning policy.

Other Potential The project promoter should consider the potential for the Former
Development Eaton Electrical Site and Turkeyshore Road to accommodate NNB-
Sites related employment development.

Major Strategic The project promoter is expected to work with the County Council

Investments and promoters of other major strategic investment proposals which are
located within or in close proximity to the Holyhead and Environs AoS
in order to co-ordinate investment and development opportunities
where possible, deliver the best outcomes for the local environment,
residents and businesses and realise legacy benefits beyond the
construction period.

Transport As well as exploring the potential of the Port of Holyhead for the

Infrastructure transportation of construction materials, the project promoter should
assess opportunities to utilise rail facilities for the movement of
construction materials and workers. This should include the potential
to utilise the existing railhead at the Anglesey Aluminium site.
In considering the feasibility of rail, waterborne and road transport
modes and in developing proposals for associated development, the
project promoter should take account of, and seek to support where
appropriate, existing transport investment proposals in Holyhead and in
particular the Holyhead Port A55 New Access Link.

Regeneration of | The project promoter will be expected to work in partnership with the
Holyhead County Council and other bodies to support and complement wider
regeneration initiatives in Holyhead (such as the Viable and Vibrant
Places Programme and the regeneration activities of the Mon
Communities First Partnership).
The project promoter should contribute to, and take account of in
their development proposals, any masterplan for the town.

Key Issues




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page |15
GP 27 Holyhead and Environs
Natural Proposals, either alone or in combination with other developments,
Environment should not have an adverse effect on Glannau Ynys Gybi / Holy Island

Coast SAC and SPA (or their interest features) or SSSIs and other
ecological assets both within and close to the AoS. In particular, the
potential cumulative effects of increased visitor pressure on the
designated nature conservation sites of Holy Island, and proposals for
the management or mitigation of this, should be identified.

Careful consideration should be given to the location, scale and design
of development in order to conserve and enhance the Anglesey AONB
and Holyhead Mountain Heritage Coast.

Adverse effects on the natural environment should be mitigated and/or
compensated as far as possible and in accordance with national and
local planning policies and the guidance contained in this and other SPG.
Opportunities should also be sought to increase green infrastructure
provision in this AoS and to deliver biodiversity and landscape
enhancements.

Historic and Built = Development proposals, either alone or in combination with other

Environment projects, should seek to avoid impacts on the historic assets (and their
settings) contained in this AoS including Holyhead Town Conservation
Area, listed buildings and scheduled monuments.

Proposals should adopt high quality design principles that reflect and
enhance local character and provide a safe and accessible public realm,
in accordance with guidance included in this and other SPG adopted by
the County Council.

Flood Risk Careful consideration should be given to development in areas of flood
risk and in particular on land within the Holyhead Port area. In
accordance with national and local planning policy and guidance,
development should be located away from areas of flood risk. Should
proposals be brought forward on land subject to flood risk, a
comprehensive approach to flood risk alleviation is expected, informed
by a Flood Consequence Assessment.

The integrity of existing flood defences including the breakwater at the
Port of Holyhead (if port-related development is proposed) should be
maintained.

Utilities In identifying locations and developing proposals for associated
development in the Holyhead and Environs AoS, the project promoter
should work with Welsh Water, Scottish Power Energy Networks and
Wales & West Utilities to ascertain if investment and upgrade of the
existing infrastructure network is required to accommodate
development. This investment may include, for example, improvements
to the electrical infrastructure.

Social and Proposals in the Holyhead and Environs AoS, either alone or in




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 116

GP 27 Holyhead and Environs

Economic combination with other developments, should not have an unacceptable
impact on local businesses, community facilities and services (including
healthcare provision) and quality of life. An assessment of the socio-
economic impacts of proposals should be undertaken, the detail of
which should be commensurate with the type and scale of development
proposed. Particular attention should be given to potential impacts on
Holyhead’s most deprived LSOAs. Where the potential for adverse
impacts is identified, appropriate mitigation and/or compensation
should be implemented.

The County Council will expect a Welsh Language Statement to be
submitted with all associated development applications in this AoS and
a more detailed Welsh Language Impact Assessment with larger
proposals, in accordance with the thresholds set out in Supplementary
Planning Guidance: Planning and the Welsh Language (2007).

Highways The project promoter should ensure that proposals, either alone or in

Capacity combination with other developments, do not exacerbate traffic
congestion. In accordance with national and local planning policy and
guidance and GP14 in this SPG, the project promoter should assess
potential impacts on highway infrastructure and ensure that highway
improvements are provided where appropriate to minimise congestion,
ensure safety and minimise environmental impacts associated with
noise, air quality and severance.

New development should be located so as to minimise the need to
travel and maximise sustainable transport access. The County Council
will expect the project promoter to identify opportunities for
investment in local public transport and the enhancement of existing,
and provision of new, pedestrian and cycle paths.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 117

5.3 Llangefni and Environs

Overview

53.1 The Llangefni and Environs AoS comprises the
town of Llangefni together with its immediate
hinterland including the A5114 which provides
access to the A5 and A55. Llangefni is the ey
Island’s second largest settlement with a
population of 5,116 (as at the 2011 Census) and
benefits from a range of community facilities and
services including two primary schools, a

secondary school, college, leisure centre and
community hospital.

532 Llangefni is an important employment centre supporting 3,754 jobs, slightly higher
than the total number of jobs provided in Holyhead. However, pockets of severe
deprivation exist in the town. The Tudur ward covering the eastern third of the
town, for example, is a designated Communities First area and is the third most
deprived ward in Anglesey (and is amongst the most deprived wards in Wales)®' with
particular issues relating to health, income, employment and education deprivation.

533 The development of Llangefni is an important socio-economic driver for the Island as
a whole. It is identified as one of the main centres for growth in the existing
Development Plan, Stopped UDP and the emerging JLDP whilst the Wales Spatial
Plan designates the town as a Regeneration Area. In this context, a number of
regeneration initiatives have been implemented to enhance the town’s role as an
important commercial centre. Current projects, meanwhile, are seeking to capitalise
on the opportunities presented by the EIP, Enterprise Zone and the Wylfa NNB
Project in particular. These initiatives include the preparation of a town and
industrial estate masterplan, investment in training and education and the provision of
high quality business premises and infrastructure. As a result, the County Council
considers that the Llangefni and Environs AoS has the potential to accommodate a
range of development associated with the NNB Project including construction
worker accommodation, employment, supply chain and logistics uses.

Opportunities

534 Itis vital that the Wylfa NNB project promoter works with the County Council, the
Welsh Government and other stakeholders to capitalise on the opportunities
presented in this AoS and to complement the existing efforts being made to enhance

' Welsh Index of Multiple Deprivation 201 1.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 118

the socio-economic potential of Llangefni. In particular, the County Council is
seeking to bring forward two Anglesey Enterprise Zone sites for energy-related
development. These sites are:

e Bryn Cefni Industrial Estate (EZ5): an existing industrial estate with a mix of
office and light industrial uses. It is located close to the A55 and offers design
and build opportunities for the low carbon energy supply chain. The County
Council has recently secured funding from the European Regional Development
Fund (EU Convergence Programme for West Wales and the Valleys) and the
Welsh Government’s Mén a Menai Regeneration Programme to facilitate a
package of industrial estate improvements in the Llangefni area which will
include:

o estate reviews and improvement plans;

o development briefs for key sites;

O estate signage and environmental improvements;

o site infrastructure improvements;

o marketing and promotional activities to attract investment and jobs; and
o development of new bespoke BREEAM Excellent business units to rent.

e Creamery Land (north of Lledwigan Farm) (EZ6): located close to the existing
Bryn Cefni Industrial Park, this site has potential to accommodate industrial and
office uses.

535 Other development proposals in the Llangefni and Environs AoS that provide
important opportunities in the context of the NNB Project include the expansion of
the Coleg Menai campus with the construction of an Energy Centre. The College is
also in discussion with the Nuclear Decommissioning Authority to develop training
facilities in preparation for the decommissioning of the existing Magnox nuclear
power station. It is proposed that the College can be utilised as a centre of
excellence for training in aspects of decommissioning and possibly develop training
facilities to assist in the construction of the NNB in the longer term. However,
funding is required to deliver this expansion.

Key Issues

536 The County Council has identified a number of key issues that will need to be
considered by the project promoter when developing proposals for associated

development in the Llangefni and Environs AoS. These issues include:




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 119

e The natural environment: There are no internationally or nationally
designated nature conservation sites within the Llangefni and Environs AoS,
although the Dingle Local Nature Reserve, a |17.5 hectare (43 acres) wooded
valley, is situated to the north-west of Llangefni. The nearest internationally or
nationally designated sites are the Anglesey Fens SAC and Caeau Talwrn SSSI
(approximately Ikm to the north of the AoS) beyond which is the Anglesey and
Llyn Fens Ramsar site and Cors y Farl and Cors Bodeilio SSSIs. To the south,
Malltraeth Marsh SSSI is situated adjacent to the A5;

e Agricultural land: Land to the south and west of Llangefni includes Grade 2
agricultural land. Land of Grades |, 2 and 3a (as defined by the Department for
Environment, Food and Rural Affairs (Defra) Agricultural Land Classification
system)) is considered to be the best and most versatile.

e The historic and built environment: The Llangefni Conservation Area
includes the historic town and several listed buildings. WVhilst there are no
scheduled monuments within the AoS, Tre-Garnedd Moated Site Scheduled
Monument is located to the south-east of the AoS and in close proximity to
Bryn Cefni Industrial Estate;

e Social and economic: NNB-related development in the Llangefni and
Environs AoS could have an adverse impact upon local businesses and
communities in Llangefni, particularly in areas of severe deprivation including the
Tudor ward. The majority of the population in this AoS also speak Welsh (over
80% of residents in the Cyngar, Tudur and Cefni wards speak Welsh, a
proportion higher than any other wards on the Island). In consequence, there is
the potential for NNB-related development to affect community cohesion,
Welsh language and culture;

* Flood risk: Parts of Llangefni are at risk of flooding, particularly land adjacent
to the Afon Cefni which lies within Flood Zone C2 and runs north to south
through the town. Beyond the settlement boundary to the south of the town
and east of the A5114, a large proportion of land is within Flood Zone CI;

e Utilities: The catchment of Llangefni wastewater treatment works has
experienced sewer network flooding incidents. Electrical capacity to
accommodate major developments is known to be an issue in the area. There
is insufficient capacity in the electrical network to accommodate any significant
additional loading. Installation of gas supply would be required to connect
potential employment sites in the Bryn Cefni Business Park (Lledwigan &
Creamery Land) to the main gas distribution line;

e Highways capacity: The Enterprise Zone Transport Infrastructure Feasibility
Report™ highlights that Enterprise Zone development could create capacity
issues around Llangefni and particularly in respect of the link between the
Enterprise Zone sites and the A55.

2 AMEC (201 3) Enterprise Zone Transport Infrastructure Feasibility Report. Prepared on behalf of the Isle of Anglesey
County Council.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 120

GP 28 Llangefni and Environs

Associated Development

Construction The development of small scale (i.e. below 50 units) and large scale

Worker (above 50 units) construction worker accommodation comprising

Accommodation | purpose built, private rented and/or tourist accommodation in the
Llangefni and Environs AoS will be supported provided that it is of an
appropriate scale and proportionate to the size of the existing resident
population, taking into account other proposed or consented
developments. The County Council will encourage accommodation of
a type which provides a lasting legacy benefit.

In accordance with existing Local Plan policy, the Stopped UDP and the
emerging |LDP, new development should be located within, or on the
fringe of, the defined development boundary of Llangefni with a
preference for development on brownfield sites and land allocated for
residential use in the Development Plan, Stopped UDP and emerging
JLDP.

Proposals for construction worker accommodation should be in
accordance with relevant national and local planning policy and guidance
and the guidance set out in this and other SPG in terms of location,
design and type.

Employment The County Council supports the generation of suitable small and large
scale new business opportunities and supply chain opportunities and
the expansion of existing businesses in the Llangefni and Environs AoS
related to the Wylfa NNB Project.

New employment uses should be located within the defined
development boundary of Llangefni, with a preference for development
on brownfield sites and land allocated for employment use in the
Development Plan, Stopped UDP and emerging JLDP.

In accordance with local and national planning policies and guidance, the
County Council will support employment generating proposals on
other suitable sites outside the development boundary subject to
appropriate justification with respect to operational need, due
consideration of environmental and social issues and there being no
suitable alternative sites within the development boundary.

Community The County Council will require the enhancement of existing, and the
Facilities and provision of suitable new, community facilities and services in the
Services Llangenfi and Environs AoS that meet the needs of construction

workers, can be used by the local community during the construction
of the Wylfa NNB Project and which can be made available post
construction as a permanent legacy benefit.

The location, scale and design of new community facilities and services
or improvements to existing ones should accord with Development
Plan policy and guidance set out in GP6 of this SPG and other SPGs. In




Page 121

GP 28

Transport and
Freight Logistics

Opportunities

Bryn Cefni
Industrial Estate
and Creamery
Land Enterprise
Zone Sites

Coleg Menai
Campus

Regeneration of
Llangefni

Key Issues

Natural
Environment

New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Llangefni and Environs

particular, facilities and services should be easily accessible by foot,
cycle and public transport and should be built to the highest
environmental standard possible (i.e. BREEAM ‘Excellent’).

Improvements to existing transport infrastructure and services
required in connection with the Wylfa NNB Project (such as the
enhancement of highways capacity between Enterprise Zone sites and
the A55) and freight logistics will be supported, subject to local and
national planning policy and guidance as well as guidance set out in this
SPG, particularly GP14.

To facilitate the sustainable movement of construction workers to and
from the main NNB site, the County Council will support the provision
of Park and Ride and Park and Share facilities in the Llangefni and
Environs AoS. Where appropriate, the development of these facilities
should provide a legacy benefit either through their continued use
beyond the construction period or by offering land for redevelopment.

The project promoter, in liaison with the County Council and Welsh
Government, should explore opportunities to locate NNB-related
employment uses on Bryn Cefni Industrial Estate (EZ5) and Creamery
Land (EZ6) Enterprise Zone sites.

Proposals for construction worker accommodation, community
facilities, services and infrastructure elsewhere in the AoS should
support and complement the delivery of the Enterprise Zone sites
where appropriate.

The project promoter should explore opportunities to support the
expansion of the Coleg Menai campus in order to facilitate the training
of local people and maximise the potential for jobs generated by the
Wylfa NNB Project to benefit the Island’s communities.

The project promoter will be expected to work in partnership with the
County Council and other bodies to support and complement wider
regeneration initiatives in Llangefni including the Mén Communities
First Partnership.

As part of a holistic approach to the regeneration of Llangefni, the
project promoter should engage with the County Council in the
delivery of the town and industrial estate masterplan.

The project promoter should seek to ensure that proposals for
associated development, either alone or in combination with other
development, would not have adverse effects on internationally and
nationally designated sites (or their interest features) including Anglesey




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 122

GP 28 Llangefni and Environs

Fens SAC and Caeau Talwrn SSSI, Anglesey and Lyn Fens Ramsar site
and Cors y Farl and Cors Bodeilio SSSIs and Malltraeth Marsh SSSI.
Adverse impacts on other ecological assets both within and close to
the AoS including Dingle Local Nature Reserve should be minimised.

Adverse effects on the natural environment should be mitigated and/or
compensated as far as possible and in accordance with national and
local planning policies and guidance as well as guidance contained in this
SPG.  Opportunities should also be sought to increase green
infrastructure provision in this AoS and to deliver biodiversity and
landscape enhancements.

Agricultural Land | In accordance with national and local planning policy and GP20 of this
SPG, the best and most versatile agricultural land beyond the boundary
of Llangefni should only be developed if there is an overriding need for
the development, and either previously developed land or land in lower
agricultural grades is unavailable, or available lower grade land has an
environmental value recognised by a landscape, wildlife, historic or
archaeological  designation which  outweighs the agricultural
considerations.

Historic and Built | Proposals, either alone or in combination with other development,

Environment should seek to avoid adverse impacts on the Llangefni Conservation
Area and listed buildings in the AoS (and their settings). Careful
consideration should also be given to the potential for development to
affect the setting of Tre-Garnedd Moated Site Scheduled Monument.

Proposals should adopt high quality design principles that reflect and
enhance local character and provide a safe and accessible public realm,
in accordance with guidance included in this and other SPG adopted by
the County Council.

Flood Risk In accordance with local and national planning policy, development
should be located away from areas of flood risk. Should proposals be
brought forward on land subject to flood risk, a comprehensive
approach to flood risk alleviation is expected, informed by a Flood
Consequence Assessment.

Utilities In identifying locations and developing proposals for associated
development in the Llangefni and Environs AoS, the project promoter
should work with Welsh Water, Scottish Power Energy Networks and
Wales & West Utilities to ascertain if investment and upgrade of the
existing infrastructure network is required to accommodate any
additional development. This investment may include improvements to
the electrical infrastructure and to the local sewerage infrastructure
(dependent on the scale of associated development in the area).




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 123

GP 28 Llangefni and Environs

Social and Proposals in the Llangefni and Environs AoS, either alone or in

Economic combination with other developments, should not have an unacceptable
impact on local businesses and quality of life. An assessment of the
socio-economic impacts of proposals should be undertaken, the detail
of which should be commensurate with the type and scale of
development proposed. Particular attention should be given to
potential impacts on Llangefni’s most deprived LSOAs. Where the
potential for adverse impacts is identified, appropriate mitigation and/or
compensation should be implemented.

The County Council will expect a Welsh Language Statement to be
submitted with all associated development applications in this AoS and
a more detailed Welsh Language Impact Assessment with larger
proposals, in accordance with the thresholds set out in Supplementary
Planning Guidance: Planning and the Welsh Language (2007).

Highways The project promoter should ensure that proposals, either alone or in

Capacity combination with other developments, do not exacerbate traffic
congestion. In accordance with national and local planning policy and
guidance and GP14 in this SPG, the project promoter should assess
potential impacts on highway infrastructure and ensure that highway
improvements are provided where appropriate to minimise congestion,
ensure safety and minimise environmental impacts associated with
noise, air quality and severance.

New development should be located so as to minimise the need to
travel and maximise sustainable transport access. The County Council
will expect the project promoter to identify opportunities for
investment in local public transport and the enhancement of existing,
and provision of new, pedestrian and cycle paths.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 124

5.4 Amlwch and Environs

Overview

54.1  Amlwch, together with its immediate hinterland,
forms the Amlwch and Environs AoS. Amlwch is
the most northerly town in Wales and is situated
on the north coast of Anglesey, on the A5025.

AMLWCH

The AoS is approximately |0km from the main
NNB site.

542 Amlwch is the main centre for employment and
services in the north of the Island and as at the
2011 Census had a population of 3,789.
However, almost half of the town’s workforce

out-commutes, higher than any other centre on the Island. The town contains a
number of important community facilities and services including a primary school,
secondary school and leisure centre.

543 Amlwch Port is within the 30% most deprived LSOAs in Wales and the 20% most
deprived on Anglesey with employment, education, housing and access to services
being particular issues®. Unemployment levels are also relatively high in Amlwch, its
environs and across the north of the Island. For example, in May 2014 the
proportion of the population that claimed job seekers allowance (a measure of
unemployment) in the ward of Amlwch Port was 5.3% compared to 3.6% in Anglesey
as a whole and a Great Britain average of 2.6%**. In consequence, there is the
potential for investment related to the Wylfa NNB Project to help address existing
social and economic issues in the town.

544 Amlwch is identified as one of the main centres for growth in the existing
Development Plan, Stopped UDP and the emerging JLDP. It is in close proximity to
the main NNB site via the A5025 and has the potential for an enhanced role as a key
centre in the north of the Island for construction worker accommodation, commerce
and employment opportunities to support the Wylfa NNB Project. Investment in
Amlwch related to the NNB Project could help to enhance the vitality and viability of
the town, maintain and enhance existing facilities and services (and support new
provision) and stimulate the creation of local job opportunities, supporting its future
prosperity.

% Welsh Index of Multiple Deprivation 201 I.
* NOMIS: Claimant Count.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 125

Opportunities

545 Specific, known development opportunities in this AoS are confined to extant smaller
scale employment and housing allocations within Amlwch’s development boundary.
The AoS does include the former chemical works site located to the north-east
which is allocated in the Local Plan and Stopped UDP for employment use. The site
is currently the subject of a planning application submitted by Amiwch LNG for the
construction of a Liquid Natural Gas (LNG) plant. The AoS also includes the existing
Amlwch Business Park which is adjacent to the urban area to the south west of the
town centre. The Business Park includes an extant Local Plan allocation and other
available plots which may be appropriate for NNB-related development.

54.6 The Rhosgoch Anglesey Enterprise Zone site (EZ8) is within close proximity (circa
5km) of the Amlwch and Environs AoS. This site is understood to be one of three
onshore substation site options being considered by Celtic Array to connect the
proposed Rhiannon Wind Farm to the electricity transmission network. The site has
also been identified by the County Council and Welsh Government as having the
potential to host NNB-related development and supply chain firms and could provide
an important source of employment to residents in Amlwch. In consequence, it will
be important for any NNB-related proposals at EZ8 to consider linkages with this
AoS in terms of jobs provision, accessibility to community facilities and services and
housing in Amlwch.

Key Issues

547 The Amlwch and Environs AoS has a particularly rich and sensitive natural
environment and cultural heritage that plays an important role in supporting the
prosperity of Amlwch and the visitor economy of the Island as a whole. Key issues
that will need to be considered by the project promoter in this AoS include:

e The natural environment: Whilst there are no designated nature
conservation sites in the Amlwch and Environs AoS, the Liverpool Bay SPA is
located approximately 3km to the east of the AoS and the Mynydd Parys SSSI is
situated approximately lkm to the south. The Anglesey AONB and Heritage
Coast follows the coastline to the north of the AoS whilst the emerging JLDP
has proposed a Special Landscape Area adjacent to the south of the built up
area of Amlwch and extending to include Parys Mountain;

e The historic environment: The Amlwch and Environs AoS has a rich historic
environment built upon the industrial heritage of Amlwch. A large proportion
of the AoS is within the designated Amlwch and Parys Mountain Historic
Landscape which links Amlwch to Parys Mountain and a number of scheduled
monuments. Parys Mountain was once the greatest copper mine in Wales and
Britain and the largest copper producer in Europe in the late |18th century. lts
relationship with the town and port of Amlwch which sustained it make it a




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 126

landscape of considerable industrial archaeological importance and the only
internationally important non-ferrous mining site in Wales.  Other assets of
particular importance include Amlwch and Amlwch Port Conservation Areas
and a number of listed buildings in the town itself;

e Flood risk: The coastline to the north of the AoS and parts of Amlwch are
within Flood Zone C2. In this regard, the North West Wales Catchment Flood
Management Plan (2010) identifies Amlwch as one of the small towns/villages
where property and infrastructure are at risk from flooding;

e Utilities: It is understood that there is insufficient capacity in the electrical
network to accommodate new development. Further discussions are also
required with Welsh Water and Wales & West Utilities to discuss the condition
and capacity of the water, sewerage and gas network;

e Social and economic: As a potential location for construction worker
accommodation and other NNB-related development, Amlwch’s local economy
and communities may experience substantial change and pressure arising from
new development. A relatively high proportion of the population in this AoS
speak Welsh. For example, in the Amlwch Port ward 65% of residents can
speak Welsh compared to 57% across Anglesey (and 19% nationally)®; and

e Tourism: The visitor economy, linked to the area’s industrial heritage, is an
important sector. The Port and Copper Kingdom Visitor Centre and, beyond
the AoS, Parys Mountain, are particularly important tourist attractions.

548 Careful consideration will also need to be given to the potential for adverse
cumulative impacts associated with NNB-related development in this AoS and other
development proposals, most notably the proposed LNG plant at the former
chemical works site and Rhiannon Wind Farm cable landfall sites (should they be
within and/or adjacent to the AoS).

GP 29 Amlwch and Environs

Associated Development

Construction The development of small scale (i.e. below 50 units) and large scale

Worker (above 50 units) construction worker accommodation comprising

Accommodation | purpose built, private rented and/or tourist accommodation in the
Amlwch and Environs AoS will be supported provided that it is of an
appropriate scale and proportionate to the size of the existing resident
population, taking into account other proposed or consented
developments. The County Council will encourage accommodation of
a type which provides a lasting legacy benefit.

In accordance with existing Local Plan policy, the Stopped UDP and the
emerging |LDP, new development should be located within, or on the

3% Office for National Statistics.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 127

GP 29 Amlwch and Environs

fringe of, the defined development boundary of Amlwch with a
preference for development on brownfield sites and land allocated for
residential use in the Development Plan, Stopped UDP and emerging
JLDP.

Proposals for construction worker accommodation should be in
accordance with relevant national and local planning policy and guidance
and the guidance set out in this and other SPG in terms of location,
design and type.

Employment The County Council supports the generation of suitable small and large
scale new business opportunities and the expansion of existing
businesses in the Amlwch and Environs AoS related to the Wylfa NNB
Project. New employment uses should be located within the defined
development boundary of Amlwch, with a preference for development
on brownfield sites and land allocated for employment use in the
Development Plan, Stopped UDP and emerging JLDP.

In accordance with local and national planning policies and guidance, the
County Council will support employment generating proposals on
other suitable sites outside the development boundary subject to
appropriate justification with respect to operational need, due
consideration of environmental and social issues and there being no
suitable alternative sites within the development boundary.

Community The County Council will require the enhancement of existing, and the

Facilities and provision of suitable new, community facilities and services in the

Services Amlwch and Environs AoS that meet the needs of construction
workers, can be used by the local community during the construction
of the Wylfa NNB Project and which can be made available post
construction as a permanent legacy benefit.

The location, scale and design of new community facilities and services
or improvements to existing ones should accord with Development
Plan policy and guidance set out in GP6 of this SPG and other SPGs. In
particular, facilities and services should be easily accessible by foot,
cycle and public transport and should be built to the highest
environmental standard possible (i.e. BREEAM ‘Excellent’).

Transport and Support for improvements to the current system of public transport

Freight Logistics | should be brought forward and opportunities to improve the provision
for cyclists between the town and main NNB site identified and
implemented.

Opportunities

Amlwch Industrial | The project promoter, in liaison with the County Council, should
Estate explore opportunities to locate NNB-related employment uses at
Amlwch Business Park.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 128
GP 29 Amlwch and Environs
Rhosgoch Proposals for community facilities and services, transport,
Enterprise Zone | infrastructure and construction worker accommodation located in the
Site Amlwch and Environs AoS should consider, where appropriate, linkages
with the Rhosgoch Enterprise Zone as a potential location for other
NNB-related development/supply chain firms.
Key Issues
Natural Proposals in the Amlwch and Environs AoS, either alone or in
Environment combination with other developments, should not have adverse effects

on the Liverpool Bay SPA and Mynydd Parys SSSI (or their interest
features) or other ecological assets both within and close to the AoS.

Careful consideration should be given to the location, scale and design
of development in order to conserve and enhance important landscape
designations including the Anglesey AONB, Heritage Coast and
proposed Special Landscape Area.

Adverse effects on the natural environment should be mitigated and/or
compensated as far as possible and in accordance with national and
local planning policies and guidance as well as guidance contained in this
SPG.  Opportunities should also be sought to increase green
infrastructure provision in this AoS and to deliver biodiversity and
landscape enhancements.

Historic and Built | Development proposals, either alone or in combination with other

Environment developments, should seek to avoid adverse impacts on the industrial
heritage of the area and conserve the historic landscape. In accordance
with national and local planning policy and GP22, an assessment of the
impact of proposals on the historic environment should be undertaken
with particular attention given to designated sites (and their settings)
within and in close proximity to the AoS including:

e Amlwch and Amlwch Port Conservation Areas;
e Listed buildings; and
e Scheduled monuments at Parys Mountain.

The County Council will expect the project promoter to work with
Amlwch Industrial Heritage Trust as part of the preparation of
proposals in this AoS to ensure that adverse effects are identified and
mitigated/compensated and benefits maximised.

Proposals should adopt high quality design principles that reflect and
enhance local character and provide a safe and accessible public realm,
in accordance with guidance included in this and other SPG adopted by
the County Council.

Flood Risk In accordance with national and local planning policies, development
should be located away from areas of flood risk. Should proposals be
brought forward on land subject to flood risk, a comprehensive
approach to flood risk alleviation is expected, informed by a Flood




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 129

GP 29 Amlwch and Environs

Consequence Assessment.

Utilities In identifying locations and developing proposals for associated
development in the Amlwch and Environs AoS, the project promoter
should work with Welsh Water, Scottish Power Energy Networks and
Wales & West Utilities to ascertain if investment and upgrade of the
existing infrastructure network is required to accommodate any
additional development. This investment may include improvements to,
for example, the electrical infrastructure (dependent on the scale of
associated development in the area).

Social and Proposals in the Amlwch and Environs AoS, either alone or in

Economic combination with other developments, should not have an unacceptable
impact on local businesses and the quality of life of communities. An
assessment of the socio-economic impacts of proposals should be
undertaken, the detail of which should be commensurate with the type
and scale of development proposed. Where the potential for adverse
impacts is identified, appropriate mitigation and/or compensation
should be implemented.

The County Council will expect a Welsh Language Statement to be
submitted with all associated development applications in this AoS and
a more detailed Welsh Language Impact Assessment with larger
proposals, in accordance with the thresholds set out in Supplementary
Planning Guidance: Planning and the Welsh Language (2007).

In order to promote community cohesion, proposals should enable the
integration of existing and new communities, services and facilities.

Tourism Proposals in the Amlwch and Environs AoS, either alone or in
combination with other developments, should not adversely affect the
tourism potential of the area. A detailed assessment of potential effects
associated with development on tourism (both alone and in
combination with other proposals) will be expected.

Measures to address any potential adverse impacts on tourism and
maximise opportunities from investment in this AoS could include:

e Maintenance and, where possible, enhancement of access to the
coast allied with improvement to the Wales Coast Path;

e Maintenance and strategic improvements to the Public Rights of
Way Network, cycle routes and walking trail networks;

e Improvements to visitor infrastructure and facilities;

e Destination marketing in liaison with Visit Wales, the Destination
Management Plan Partnership, the County Council and Amlwch
Industrial Heritage Trust; and

e Promotion of the Port and Copper Kingdom Visitor Centre.

Opportunities may also exist in this AoS to develop linkages with, and




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 130

GP 29 Amlwch and Environs

support, a NNB visitor centre including through marketing or provision
of transport links to the centre.

The development of small-scale, high quality tourism accommodation
for temporary use by construction workers may be supported in this
AoS, subject to the guidance contained in GP 12 of this SPG.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 131

5.5 AS55/AS Corridor

Overview

55.1  This AoS forms a corridor around the A55 dual
carriageway and A5 which bisect the Island on an
east-west alignment between the Britannia Bridge \
and Valley. The A55 is a Trans European
Network route (E22) and a key strategic
transport corridor on the Island, essential to the
economic performance of Anglesey and the

wider North Wales region. The Wales Spatial |
Plan seeks to maximise opportunities associated
with the A55, particularly between the

economies of Ireland, North Wales and beyond,
whilst ensuring transport links between the hubs and rural areas are adequate to
provide access to services, employment and leisure opportunities. The A5,
meanwhile, is an important regional/county route.

552 Transport movements associated with the construction of the NNB are likely to
affect the A55 and A5 as the principle routes onto and across the Island and in
consequence there may be a need to improve highways capacity and resilience at
several locations, including:

A55 Britannia Bridge;

e A5 Menai Bridge;

e Around the A5/A5025 at Valley;

e A55 Junction 2 and 3 (A55/A5 junction); and

e Along the A55 (particularly at peak times of the day and holiday seasons).

553 The County Council will
therefore support proposals for
improvements to the highways
network in connection with the
Wylfa NNB Project in the
A55/A5 Corridor. Reflecting the
Transport Position Statement
for Wylfa New Nuclear Power
Station (2011), Development
Plan  policy and  guidance




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 132

contained in this SPG, the project promoter should also seek to reduce vehicle
movements associated with the NNB Project including through investment in public
transport and the provision of Park and Ride and Park and Share sites at key
residential hubs in this AoS (for example, near Valley) as well as through the
provision of new, and enhancement of existing, pedestrian and cycle routes.

554 The A55/A5 Corridor includes the settlements of Valley, Gaerwen, Llanfairpwll and
Menai Bridge which are identified as local service centres in the Development Plan
and emerging JLDP and contain a range of important community facilities and services
including primary schools, GP surgeries, post offices and, at Menai Bridge, a
secondary school, library and leisure centre. These settlements are therefore
considered to have the potential to accommodate some development related to the
NNB Project including: those uses related to construction worker accommodation;
employment; supply chain; transportation and logistics. It is the County Council’s
view that other settlements in this AoS are unlikely to be suitable for accommodating
NNB-related development due to their size and position in the settlement hierarchy.

555 A Corporate Hub in this AoS would enable workers, visitors and sub-contractors
who do not need to visit the main NNB site itself to attend meetings and training
sessions off-site, thus reducing the number of trips along the County road network.

Opportunities

556 It will be important for transport infrastructure development in this AoS to
complement other infrastructure investment proposals and enhancements including
those contained in the County Council’s Highways Asset Management Plan and
emerging Cycle Strategy as well as highways capacity improvements linked with the
Anglesey Enterprise Zone sites and other major strategic investments on the Island.

55.7 The Gaerwen Industrial Estate Anglesey Enterprise Zone site (EZ7) is located to the
east of Gaerwen. The site includes existing industrial uses with significant potential
for expansion and has spare capacity within the existing estate to accommodate low
carbon energy businesses. Other potential development opportunities in the A55/A5
Corridor include vacant plots at the established Mona Industrial Estate, which are
identified in the Employment Land Review prepared in support of the emerging |LDP
as being potentially suitable for B2 and B8 uses, as well as extant Development Plan
and Stopped UDP housing and employment allocations.

558 The Menai Science Park is being developed by Bangor University. It is anticipated
that the Science Park will become a hub for companies specialising in scientific
innovation, research and development. The Park could play host to industry facing
and science based research projects, located currently within Bangor University,

within the Small and Medium Enterprises community and within large corporates. It




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 133

is hoped that the Park will build on the existing strengths of Bangor University in a
number of research areas, including energy, environmental services, clean technology,
engineering and electronics.

559 The Science Park will contribute towards establishing the Island as a centre for
excellence for low carbon energy through the Enterprise Zone status and Anglesey’s
own Energy Island vision. The preferred location for the Science Park is a strategic
site at Junction 7 on the A55 expressway near Gaerwen, although planning
permission has not yet been granted for the development and conditions attached to
any consent may restrict the type of uses that could be accommodated on the site.

Key Issues

55.10 There are a number of issues that will need to be considered by the project
promoter in the A55/A5 Corridor AoS. These issues include:

e The natural environment: The Menai Strait is a European designated nature
conservation site (Menai Strait and Conwy Bay SAC). A further SAC (Llyn
Dinam) is located at Valley Lakes to the west of the AoS. There are several
SSSIs within and in close proximity to the AoS including (but not limited to),
Cors Bodwrog to the north-east of Gwalchmai, Malltraeth Marsh to the west of
Pentre Brerw, Valley Lakes and Beddmanarch-Cymyran to the west of Valley.
The Anglesey AONB is located to the far east and west of the AoS. The AoS
also includes two proposed Special Landscape Areas, one to the south of
Llanfairpwll and the other to the south of Llangefni;

e The historic environment: There are a large number of designated historic
assets in the A55/A5 Corridor AoS including listed buildings and historic parks
and gardens;

e Flood risk: There are a number of flood risk areas affecting parts of this AoS
and in particular the south-east of Valley, which lies within Flood Zone CI;

e Utilities: The Water Cycle Study prepared by AMEC (2014) has indicated that
Llanfairpwll wastewater treatment works is considered to be currently
operating close to its volumetric capacity. The catchments of Valley, Gaerwen
and Llanfairpwll wastewater treatment works have experienced sewer network
flooding incidents; and

e Social and economic: The A5 and A55 pass through and are adjacent to a
number of settlements. Noise levels along and adjacent to the A55 are above
55dB (the World Health Organisation’s Guidelines for Community Noise (1999)
sets an aspirational 55dB LAeq, |6hr noise level for the avoidance in the onset
of annoyance)).

Settlements in this AoS are relatively small and have a limited range of services
and facilities. Consequently, it will be important to consider the socio-economic




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 134
impact of NNB-related development in this AoS including in respect of
community cohesion, Welsh language and culture.
GP 30 AS55/A5 Corridor

Associated Development

Construction The development of small scale (i.e. below 50 units) construction

Worker worker accommodation comprising private rented and/or tourist

Accommodation | accommodation in the A55/A5 Corridor will be supported at Valley,
Gaerwen, Llanfairpwll and Menai Bridge provided that it is of an
appropriate scale and proportionate to the size of the existing resident
population, taking into account other proposed or consented
developments. Purpose built accommodation will be supported where
it provides a lasting legacy benefit.

In accordance with existing Local Plan policy and the emerging |LDP,
new development should be located within, or on the fringe of, the
defined development boundaries of these settlements with a preference
for development on brownfield sites and land allocated for residential
use in the Development Plan, Stopped UDP and emerging |LDP.
Reflecting existing Development Plan policy and the emerging JLDP, any
provision at the settlements listed above should be limited and be of an
appropriate scale that is proportionate to the size of the existing
resident population at each settlement and existing levels of service
provision, reflecting their respective position in the settlement
hierarchy.

Proposals for construction worker accommodation should be in
accordance with relevant national and local planning policy and guidance
and the guidance set out in this and other SPG in terms of location,
design and type.

Employment The County Council supports the generation of suitable small and large
scale new business opportunities in the A55/A5 Corridor related to the
Wylfa NNB Project. New employment uses should be located within
the defined development boundaries of Valley, Gaerwen, Llanfairpwll
and Menai Bridge, with a preference for development on brownfield
sites and land allocated for employment use in the Development Plan,
Stopped UDP and emerging |LDP.

In accordance with local and national planning policies and guidance, the
County Council will support employment generating proposals on
other suitable sites outside the development boundaries of the
settlements listed above, subject to appropriate justification with
respect to operational need, due consideration of environmental and
social issues and there being no suitable alternative sites within the
development boundaries.

The expansion of existing business will be supported providing the
development is consistent with local and national planning policy and
guidance.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 135

GP 30 A55/A5 Corridor

Community The County Council will require the enhancement of existing, and the

Facilities and provision of suitable new, community facilities and services in the

Services A55/A5 Corridor that meet the needs of construction workers, can be
used by the local community during the construction of the Wylfa NNB
Project and which can be made available post construction as a
permanent legacy benefit.

The location, scale and design of new community facilities and services
or improvements to existing ones should accord with Development
Plan policy and guidance set out in GP6 of this SPG and other SPGs. In
particular, facilities and services should be easily accessible by foot,
cycle and public transport and should be built to the highest
environmental standard possible (i.e. BREEAM ‘Excellent’).

Transport and The County Council supports proposals associated with improvements

Freight Logistics | to the A55 and A5 and development of freight logistics in this AoS,
subject to national and local planning policy and guidance as well as
guidance contained in this SPG, particularly GP | 4.

In considering the suitability of the works proposed, the County
Council will require evidence that:

e The number of vehicles proposed is the minimum necessary and
that other more sustainable methods of transportation to the main
NNB site have been investigated and adopted where possible;

e Appropriate Traffic Management Plans concerning the scheduling of
movements, the bulking up of loads and the types of vehicles to be
used will be adopted; and

e The works proposed minimise wherever possible the land take and
severance that may otherwise occur to local communities.

To facilitate the sustainable movement of construction workers to and
from the main NNB site, the County Council will support investment in
public transport, cycle and pedestrian routes and the provision of Park
and Ride and Park and Share facilities. Such facilities should be located
in close proximity to Valley, Gaerwen, Llanfairpwll and/or Menai Bridge.
Where appropriate, the development of these facilities should provide
a legacy benefit either through their continued use beyond the
construction period or by offering land for redevelopment.

Corporate Hub The County Council will expect the project promoter to make
provision for a Corporate Hub within or in close proximity to this AoS.
Proposals for a Corporate Hub should:

e Reduce the need to travel to the main NNB site for business which
does not require an on-site presence;

e Be in close proximity to major transport corridors and with good
existing access to passenger rail stations, Holyhead Port and
Anglesey Airport (or improved access as a result of the
development);




Page 136

GP 30

Opportunities

Gaerwen
Industrial Estate
Enterprise Zone
Site

Mona Industrial
Estate and Extant
Allocations

Menai Science
Park

Existing and
Emerging
Transport
Proposals

Key Issues

Natural
Environment

New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

A55/A5 Corridor

e Be accessible to the local labour market;

e Incorporate exemplary architectural and sustainable standards of
design;

e Maximise linkages with other low carbon and research and
development investment on the lIsland including the proposed
Science Park; and

e Be of a design that is adaptable in order to provide a legacy benefit
in terms of employment use beyond the NNB construction period.

The project promoter, in liaison with the County Council and Welsh
Government, should explore opportunities to locate NNB-related
employment uses at the Gaerwen Industrial Estate Enterprise Zone site
(EZ7).

Proposals for construction worker accommodation, community
facilities, services and infrastructure elsewhere in the AoS should
support and complement the delivery of this and other Enterprise Zone
sites where appropriate.

The project promoter should explore the potential to utilise vacant
plots at the established Mona Industrial Estate as well as extant
Development Plan and Stopped UDP housing and employment
allocations located in Valley, Gaerwen, Llanfairpwll and/or Menai Bridge.

In liaison with Bangor University and the County Council, and subject
to planning permission, the project promoter should explore the
potential for NNB-related development to be located at, or in close
proximity to, the proposed Menai Science Park.

The project promoter will be expected to work in partnership with the
County Council to identify opportunities to complement and support
the delivery of County transport proposals, including those related to:

e The Highways Asset Management Plan;

e Highways capacity improvements linked with the Anglesey
Enterprise Zone sites; and

e The emerging County Council’s Cycle Strategy.

Proposals in the A55/A5 Corridor, either alone or in combination with
other developments, should not have adverse effects on the Menai
Strait and Conwy Bay SAC and Llyn Dinam SAC (or their interest
features) or other ecological assets such as SSSIs within and close to
the AoS.

Careful consideration should be given to the location, scale and design
of development to the far west and east of the AoS, in order to




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 137

GP 30 A55/A5 Corridor

conserve and enhance the Anglesey AONB and the proposed Special
Landscape Areas that are of relevance to the AoS. When designing
necessary road improvements, the County Council will adopt a
presumption against development within the AONB unless wider
environmental and social benefits can be demonstrated to outweigh the
adverse effects to it. It will also require the use of materials for related
structures (for acoustic walls, footpaths etc) that reflect local character;
that Public Rights of Way are not severed (and that enhancements
(condition, signage) to them are adopted)); and that vegetation and
wider habitat loss is minimised and where lost, replaced.

Adverse effects on the natural environment should be mitigated and/or
compensated as far as possible and in accordance with national and
local planning policy and guidance as well as guidance contained in this
SPG. Opportunities should also be sought to deliver biodiversity and
landscape enhancements.

Historic and Built | Development proposals, either alone or in combination with other

Environment developments, should seek to avoid adverse impacts on the area’s
historic assets (and their settings). In accordance with national and
local planning policies and GP22, an assessment of the impact of
proposals on the historic environment should be undertaken with
particular attention given to designated sites within and in close
proximity to the A55/A5 Corridor.

Proposals should adopt high quality design principles that reflect and
enhance local character and provide a safe and accessible public realm,
in accordance with guidance included in this and other SPG adopted by
the County Council.

Flood Risk In accordance with national and local planning policies, development
should be located away from areas of flood risk. Should proposals be
brought forward on land subject to flood risk, a comprehensive
approach to flood risk alleviation is expected, informed by a Flood
Consequence Assessment.

Utilities In identifying locations and developing proposals for associated
development in this AoS, the project promoter should work with
Welsh Water, Scottish Power Energy Networks, and Wales & West
Utilities to ascertain if investment and upgrade of the existing
infrastructure network is required to accommodate any additional
development. This investment may include improvements to the
electrical infrastructure and to the local sewerage infrastructure
(dependent on the scale of associated development in the area).

The project promoter should enter into early discussion with Welsh
Water in respect of any development proposals within the catchments
of Gaerwen and Llanfairpwll wastewater treatment works.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 138
GP 30 A55/AS5 Corridor
Socialand Proposals in the A55/A5 Corridor, either alone or in combination with
Economic other developments, should not have an unacceptable impact on local

businesses and quality of life. An assessment of the socio-economic
impacts of proposals should be undertaken, the detail of which should
be commensurate with the type and scale of development proposed. In
particular, careful consideration will need to be given to the potential
impacts of development on existing community services and facilities in
the AoS. In order to avoid placing pressure on existing provision, and
to promote community cohesion, proposals should enable the
integration of existing and new communities, services and facilities.

The project promoter should minimise adverse impacts on residential
amenity from light, air, vibration and noise pollution associated with the
construction and operation of transport related development.
Reflecting GP7, measures to minimise adverse impacts may include:

e Screening construction activities;
e Providing compensation to affected receptors;
e HGV routing;

e Restrictions to construction working hours and traffic
management; and

e Monitoring of potential impacts including in respect of noise, air
quality and light pollution.

Proposals, either alone or in combination with other developments,
should not have an adverse impact on Welsh language and culture in
the AS55/A5 Corridor. The County Council will expect a Welsh
Language Statement to be submitted with all associated development
applications in this AoS and a more detailed Welsh Language Impact
Assessment with larger proposals, in accordance with the thresholds
set out in Supplementary Planning Guidance: Planning and the Welsh
Language (2007).




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 139

5.6 A5025 Corridor

Overview

56.1  This AoS constitutes a corridor focused upon
the A5025 that connects Valley to Cemaes and :
to Amlwch. Studies undertaken by the Wylfa N AY

NNB project promoter and the County — e
Council suggest that transportation of abnormal
loads could take place from Holyhead Port via
road or sea to the main NNB site and that
physical improvements such as passing places,
accident prevention schemes and visibility
improvements would be likely to be needed on
the A5025. Similar work would also be

required to facilitate the transportation of

general freight. Horizon’s Heavy Route and Marine Off Loading Facility (MOLF)
study concludes that there are four locations in this AoS where improvements would

be needed on the local highways network to accommodate the construction of the
NNB:

e AS5/A5025 (Valley);

e A5025 Llanfachraeth;

e A5025 Llanfaethlu;

e A5025/Site Access Road Tregele.

562 Other route improvements along the A5025 are also considered necessary by the

County Council including, for example, improvements to road alignment at Cefn
Coch.

563 There are no large settlements (i.e. urban service centres or local service centres)
within this AoS. The main settlements are the small villages of Llanfachraeth,
Llanfaethlu, Llanrhyddlad and Bull Bay which are connected by a bus service that runs
the length of the corridor connecting the settlements with Holyhead and Amlwch on
an hourly basis. These villages contain a limited range of community facilities and
services and the Development Plan and emerging |LDP would support small scale
development in these villages and in the wider rural area where it would help to
support services and facilities provision for local communities.

564 Given its rural and comparatively sparsely populated character, lack of community

facilities to accommodate development and the absence of potential development




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 140

opportunities, for the purposes of this SPG, the A5025 Corridor AoS is characterised
as an existing transport corridor providing:

e Access to the main NNB site and one which is likely to be the subject of a
significant increase in traffic during the construction phase of development; and

e An important link between Amlwch and its rural hinterland communities, which
include Llanfachraeth, Llanfaethlu, Llanrhyddlad and Bull Bay.

The focus of guidance for this AoS is therefore to identify the requirements for the
mitigation of effects arising from this transportation function.

Opportunities

565 Reflecting the predominantly rural character of the A5025 Corridor AoS,
opportunities for NNB-related development are likely to be limited to proposals that
are of a scale and type appropriate to the capacity of settlements to accommodate
development. Significant levels of development would not be supported by existing
Development Plan policy, the emerging |LDP or national planning policy. Limited
development within the defined villages may be appropriate but would need to be of
a small scale and capable of being supported by existing services and facilities.

56.6 It will be important for transport infrastructure development in this AoS to
complement other investment proposals and enhancements including those
contained in the County Council’s Highways Asset Management Plan and emerging
Cycle Strategy as well as highways capacity improvements linked with other major
strategic investments on the Island including the decommissioning of the existing
Magnox nuclear power station.

Key Issues

567 The County Council recognises the importance of the natural environment within
this AoS which reflects its rural nature. Key issues facing the AoS are likely to be the
environmental and social effects arising from an anticipated increase in traffic along
the A5025 and highways improvements. The key issues are considered to be:

e The natural environment: There are four SSSIs which extend into this AoS
(Cae Gwyn, Llyn Llygeirian, Llyn Garreg-Lwyd and Beddmanarch-Cymyran).
The southern stretch of the corridor between Valley and Cemaes includes parts
of the Anglesey AONB. Similarly, the AONB extends into the AoS between
Cemaes and Amlwch and abuts the northern side of the A5025 along its whole
length at this point. A proposed |LDP Special Landscape Area also abuts part of
the search area boundary to the east;




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 141

e The historic environment: There are a large number of designated historic
assets in this AoS including listed buildings and a registered historic park and
garden;

e Social and economic: The A5025 passes through a number of small villages
which, whilst identified as being outside areas of defined tranquillity, experience
current noise levels below 55dB (55dB (the World Health Organisations
Guidelines for Community Noise (1999) sets an aspirational 55dB LAeq, |6hr
noise level for the avoidance in the onset of annoyance). Light, air, vibration
and noise pollution issues will need to be identified, assessed and mitigated; and

e Road safety: The A5/A5025 route from Holyhead to Wylfa is currently
classified as a Highways Agency Class D advisory heavy load route. This
recognises its present use as a route to access the existing Magnox nuclear
power station. The County Council anticipates that the A5025, particularly
between Valley and Cemaes, will form a key access route for construction
vehicles and construction worker vehicles during the construction phase of the
NNB and that it will also be used during the operational phase of the
development. As noted above, the A5025 passes through small villages and in
consequence road safety along the highway may be compromised depending
upon the number, type and frequency of vehicles deployed.

GP 31 A5025 Corridor

Associated Development

Employment In accordance with local and national planning policy, the County
Council will generally only support proposals to accommodate
appropriate new, small scale employment uses providing supply chain
opportunities related to the Wylfa NNB Project in or adjoining the
main villages in the A5025 Corridor. The County Council may,
however, support employment generating proposals on other suitable
sites where there is strong justification with respect to operational
need which cannot be accommodated within villages and due
consideration of environmental and social issues.

The expansion of existing business will be supported providing the
development is consistent with local and national planning policy and

guidance.
Community The County Council does not anticipate there to be a requirement for
Facilities and substantial investment in existing, or new, community facilities and
Services services in the A5025 Corridor. Should opportunities arise to enhance

existing, or provide additional services, then the location, scale and
design of new community facilities and services or improvements to
existing ones should accord with Development Plan policy and guidance
set out in GP6 of this SPG and other SPGs. In particular, facilities and
services should be easily accessible by foot, cycle and public transport
and should be built to the highest environmental standard possible (i.e.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 142
GP 31 A5025 Corridor

BREEAM ‘Excellent’).

Transport and The County Council supports proposals associated with improvements
Freight Logistics to the A5025 and particularly between Valley and Cemaes and between

Cemaes and Amlwch. In considering the suitability of the works

proposed, the County Council will require evidence that:

e The number of vehicles proposed is the minimum necessary and
that other more sustainable methods of transportation to the main
NNB site have been investigated and adopted where possible;

e Appropriate Traffic Management Plans concerning the scheduling of
movements, the bulking up of loads and the types of vehicles to be
used will be adopted; and

e The works proposed minimise wherever possible the land take and
severance that may otherwise occur to local communities.

Opportunities
Existing and The project promoter will be expected to work in partnership with the
Emerging County Council to identify opportunities to complement and support
Transport the delivery of County transport proposals, including those related to:
Proposals e The Highways Asset Management Plan;

e Highways capacity improvements linked with the Anglesey

Enterprise Zone sites; and

e The emerging County Council’s Cycle Strategy.
Key Issues
Natural Proposals in the A5025 Corridor, either alone or in combination with
Environment other developments, should not have significant adverse effects on

ecological assets within and close to the AoS.

Careful consideration should be given to the location, scale and design
of development in order to conserve and enhance the Anglesey AONB
and the proposed Special Landscape Area that are relevant to the
A5025 Corridor. When designing necessary road improvements, the
County Council will adopt a presumption against development within
the AONB unless wider environmental and social benefits can be
demonstrated to outweigh the adverse effects to it. It will also require
the use of materials for associated structures (for acoustic walls,
footpaths etc) that reflect local character; that Public Rights of Way are
not severed (and that enhancements (condition, signage) to them are
adopted)); and that vegetation and wider habitat loss is minimised and
where lost, replaced.

Adverse effects on the natural environment should be mitigated and/or
compensated as far as possible and in accordance with national and




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 143

GP 31 A5025 Corridor

local planning policies and the guidance contained in this SPG and other
SPGs. Opportunities should also be sought to deliver biodiversity and
landscape enhancements.

Historic and Built = Development proposals, either alone or in combination with other

Environment developments, should seek to avoid adverse impacts on the area’s
historic assets (and their settings). In accordance with national and
local planning policies and GP22, an assessment of the impact of
proposals on the historic environment should be undertaken with
particular attention given to designated sites within and in close
proximity to the A5025 Corridor.

Proposals should adopt high quality design principles that reflect and
enhance local character and provide a safe and accessible public realm,
in accordance with guidance included in this and other SPG adopted by
the County Council.

Utilities In identifying locations and developing proposals for associated
development in this AoS, the project promoter should work with
Welsh Water, Scottish Power Energy Networks, and Wales & West
Utilities to ascertain if investment and upgrade of the existing
infrastructure network is required to accommodate any additional
development.

Saeall s The project promoter should minimise adverse impacts on residential
Ecomciie amenity from light, air, vibration and noise pollution associated with the
construction and operation of transport related development.
Reflecting GP7, measures to minimise adverse impacts may include:
e Screening construction activities;
e Providing compensation to affected receptors;
e HGV routing;
e Restrictions to construction working hours and traffic
management; and
e Monitoring of potential impacts including in respect of noise, air
quality and light pollution.
Road Safety Measures should be implemented to maintain and enhance road safety

along the A5025 both for drivers of construction vehicles but also
construction workers, local residents, tourists/visitors, operators of
other businesses and services, cyclists, horse riders and pedestrians.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 144

5.7 Cemaes and Environs

Overview

57.1 The Cemaes and Environs AoS is situated on
the north coast of Anglesey and comprises
land surrounding the proposed main NNB site.
It includes the villages of Cemaes to the east
and Tregele to the south and as at the 201 | {
Census had a population of approximately
1,400%. The AoS also contains the existing
nuclear power station operated by Magnox

which is situated west of Cemaes Bay.

572 Cemaes is the main settlement in this AoS.

Development Plan policy, the Stopped UDP and the emerging |LDP identify Cemaes
as a local service centre with a defined settlement boundary, being suitable to
accommodate some housing growth alongside the provision of services and retail.
This primarily reflects the village’s existing role in providing important services and
facilities to meet both local needs as well as those of communities in its rural
hinterland which include a primary school, surgery, library, post office and shops.
Tregele, meanwhile, is identified as a local village suitable for development that
addresses community needs and respects existing character.

573 The existing nuclear power
station constitutes a major
employer in the area and for the
Island as a whole. At 2012,
permanent staff numbers at the
power station were 543 with 46
fixed term contract holders,
giving a total of 589 staff
employed directly at the site.
The power station also plays an

important role in supporting
local businesses on the Island (data on expenditure with local businesses shows direct
contracts to a value of £3.2m in 201 1/12) and sustaining existing service provision in
both the Cemaes and Environs AoS and across the Island. ¥ Consent was obtained
from the Office for Nuclear Regulation (ONR) to decommission the power station in

% The population of the community area of Llanbadrig, which includes Cemaes and Tregele, had a population of
1,357 as at the 201 | Census.
7 Magnox Ltd (2013) Wylfa Nuclear Power Station: Environmental Statement 2013 Update.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 145

March 2009 and Reactor 2 subsequently ceased operation in April 2012. A further
consent was granted for the decommissioning of Reactor | in September 2013.
Whilst decommissioning activities will generate employment opportunities and spend
in the Island’s economy, on balance the closure of the existing power station is likely
to represent a significant loss of stable employment, reduction in investment in local
businesses and could undermine service provision, affecting quality of life amongst the
Island’s residents.

574 Taking into account the role of Cemaes in the Island’s settlement hierarchy, coupled
with the combined scale of development that could occur, the Cemaes and Environs
AoS is considered to have the potential to host a range of development related to
the Wylfa NNB Project including construction worker accommodation, permanent
staff accommodation, employment, supply chain, transportation and logistics.

Opportunities

575 In addition to the decommissioning of the existing nuclear power station, offshore
consent has been granted by the Welsh Government for the installation of a marine
tidal turbine array between the Skerries and Camel Head (approximately Skm from
the boundary of the Cemaes and Environs AoS). Planning permission has also been
granted by the County Council for the associated onshore cable and substation to
the west of Cemaes.

57.6 The proposed Rhiannon Wind Farm would be located approximately 20km from the
AoS whilst the cable landfall sites and onshore substation could be within close
proximity™.

577 The construction of the proposed tidal turbine array and offshore wind farm could
provide further opportunity to deliver cumulative benefits to the Cemaes and
Environs AoS and the wider Island in combination with both the NNB Project and
decommissioning of the existing nuclear power station.

Key Issues

578 The Cemaes and Environs AoS has a particularly rich and sensitive coastal
environment which, together with the presence of important historic assets and the
rural nature of communities, presents a number of key issues that will need to be
considered by the project promoter. These issues include:

% At the time of writing it is understood that consent applications for both onshore and offshore elements of
Rhiannon Wind Farm are due to be submitted by the project’s promoter, Celtic Array, in 2014.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 146

e The natural environment: The Cemaes and Environs AoS contains several
internationally and nationally designated nature conservation sites. These
include: Ynys Feurig, Cemlyn Bay and The Skerries SPA/Cemlyn Bay SAC and
SSSI to the west; Llanbadrig - Dinas Gynfor to the east; and Cae Gwyn to the
south. The Anglesey AONB and Heritage Coast follow the coastline to the east
and west of this AoS;

e The historic environment: Designated cultural heritage assets in the Cemaes
and Environs AoS include Cemaes Conservation Area and listed buildings
around Cemaes. Beyond the AoS, the Bronze Age standing stones Scheduled
Monument is approximately 2km to the south-west whilst three Grade Il listed
buildings in Cafnan are approximately 0.5km to the west;

e Flood risk: The coastline and land around Afon Wygyr, which dissects Cemaes,
are within Flood Zone C2. Part of the settlement near Trwyn y Penrhyn is also
within Zone B;

e Highways capacity: Construction of the NNB and associated development in
the Cemaes and Environs AoS, together with other major strategic investment
projects, are likely to result in impacts on the local road network due to
increased traffic flows;

e Social and economic: Construction of the NNB and associated development
could have a prolonged and sustained impact on the local economy and quality
of life of communities in the Cemaes and Environs AoS. Impacts are likely to be
related to, for example, emissions arising from construction activities, pressure
on existing services and facilities, community cohesion and Welsh language and
culture. Socio-economic effects may be particularly pronounced in this AoS
given the relatively small size of the existing resident population and limited
scale of community facilities and service provision.

e Tourism: Cemaes is an important tourist destination with a substantial number
of visitors in the summer months. Construction and operation of the NNB

could have an adverse impact on the tourism potential of the area in terms of
both visitor perception and the availability of tourism facilities and services.

GP 32 Cemaes and Environs

Associated Development

Construction Reflecting existing Development Plan policy, the Stopped UDP and the

Worker emerging |LDP, the development of construction worker

Accommodation | accommodation in this AoS should be limited to that which is essential
(as evidenced by a robust justification of need) and be of an appropriate
scale that is proportionate to the size of the existing residential
population, taking into account other proposed or consented
developments.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 147

GP 32 Cemaes and Environs

In accordance with existing Local Plan policy, the emerging |LDP and
GP10 of this SPG, new development in the Cemaes and Environs AoS
should be located within, or on the fringe of, the defined development
boundary of Cemaes with a preference for development on brownfield
sites and land allocated for residential use in the Development Plan,
Stopped UDP and emerging |LDP.

Proposals for construction worker accommodation should be in
accordance with Development Plan policy and the guidance set out in
this and other SPG in terms of location, design and type. In particular,
proposals will be expected to provide a permanent legacy use by
helping to meet local housing needs beyond the construction period.

Employment The County Council supports the generation of suitable new business
opportunities in the Cemaes and Environs AoS related to the NNB
Project. New employment uses should be located within the defined
development boundary of Cemaes, with a preference for development
on brownfield sites and land allocated for employment use in the
Development Plan, Stopped UDP and emerging JLDP.

In accordance with local and national planning policies and guidance, the
County Council will support employment generating proposals on
other suitable sites outside the development boundary of Cemaes
subject to appropriate justification with respect to operational need,
due consideration of environmental and social issues and there being
no suitable alternative sites within the development boundary.

Community The County Council will require the enhancement of existing, and the

Facilities and provision of suitable new, community facilities and services in the

Services Cemaes and Environs AoS that meet the needs of construction
workers, can be used by the local community during the construction
of the Wylfa NNB Project and which can be made available post
construction as a permanent legacy benefit. The location, scale and
design of new community facilities and services or improvements to
existing ones should accord with Development Plan policy and guidance
set out in GP6 of this SPG and other SPGs. In particular, facilities and
services should be easily accessible by foot, cycle and public transport
and should be built to the highest environmental standard possible (i.e.
BREEAM ‘Excellent’).

Transport and Proposals to enhance the capacity of the A5025 in this AoS will be

Freight Logistics | supported, subject to national and local planning policy considerations.
Other transportation infrastructure proposals such as a MOLF will also
be supported subject to detailed assessment of feasibility and appraisal
of other options for the movement of bulk construction materials and
AlLs, in accordance with GP14.

To facilitate the sustainable movement of construction workers to and
from the main NNB site, the County Council will support the provision




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 148
GP 32 Cemaes and Environs
of Park and Ride and Park and Share drop off points. Where
appropriate, the development of these facilities should provide a legacy
benefit either through their continued use beyond the construction
period or by offering land for redevelopment.
Opportunities
Other Major In accordance with GP26, the project promoter should work in
Development partnership with Magnox (and other major (energy) project promoters
as appropriate)) to explore opportunities to mitigate cumulative
adverse impacts and maximise benefits from decommissioning activities,
the construction of the NNB and other major strategic energy projects.
Key Issues
Natural Proposals in the Cemaes and Environs AoS, either alone or in
Environment combination with other developments, should not have adverse effects

on Ynys Feurig, Cemlyn Bay and The Skerries SPA/Cemlyn Bay SAC
and SSSI, Llanbadrig - Dinas Gynfor SSSI and Cae Gwyn SSSI (or their
interest features) or other ecological assets both within and close to
the AoS. In particular, the potential cumulative effects of increased
visitor pressure on the designated nature conservation sites of Cemlyn
Bay, and proposals for the management or mitigation of these effects,
should be identified.

Careful consideration should be given to the location, scale and design
of development in order to conserve and, where possible, enhance
important landscape designations including the Anglesey AONB and
Heritage Coast as well as seascape.

Adverse effects on the natural environment should be mitigated as far
as possible and in accordance with national and local planning policies
and the guidance contained in GP20 of this SPG and other SPGs.
Where appropriate, mitigation and/or compensation measures should
be identified and implemented in partnership with other project
promoters such as Magnox or local nature conservation groups.
Opportunities should also be sought to deliver biodiversity and
landscape enhancements.

Historic and Built | Development proposals, either alone or in combination with other

Environment developments, should seek to conserve and enhance the area’s historic
assets (and their settings). In accordance with national and local
planning policy and GP22 of this SPG, an assessment of the impact of
proposals on the historic environment should be undertaken with
particular attention given to designated sites within and in close
proximity to the Cemaes and Environs AoS, including:

e Cemaes Conservation Area;

e Cestyll Garden;




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 149

GP 32 Cemaes and Environs

e Listed buildings; and

e Scheduled monuments and other assets outside the boundary of
the AoS.

Proposals should adopt high quality design principles that reflect and
enhance local character and provide a safe and accessible public realm,
in accordance with guidance included in this and other SPG adopted by
the County Council.

Flood Risk In accordance with national and local planning policy, development
should be located away from areas of flood risk. Should proposals be
brought forward on land subject to flood risk, a comprehensive
approach to flood risk alleviation is expected, informed by a Flood
Consequence Assessment.

Utilities In identifying locations and developing proposals for associated
development in the Cemaes and Environs AoS, the project promoter
should work with Welsh Water, Scottish Power Energy Networks, and
Wales & West Utilities to ascertain if investment and upgrade of the
existing infrastructure network is required to accommodate any
additional development.

Proposals in the Cemaes and Environs AoS, either alone or in
combination with other developments, should not have an unacceptable
impact on local businesses and quality of life. An assessment of the
socio-economic impacts of proposals in this AoS should be undertaken,
the detail of which should be commensurate with the type and scale of
development proposed. Appropriate mitigation and/or compensation
should be implemented to address significant adverse effects. In
particular, careful consideration will need to be given to the potential
impacts of development on existing community services and facilities in
the AoS. In order to avoid placing pressure on existing provision, and
to promote community cohesion, proposals should enable the
integration of existing and new communities, services and facilities.

Social and
Economic

The County Council will expect a Welsh Language Statement to be
submitted with all associated development applications in this AoS and
a more detailed Welsh Language Impact Assessment with larger
proposals, in accordance with the thresholds set out in Supplementary
Planning Guidance: Planning and the Welsh Language (2007).

Tourism Proposals in the Cemaes and Environs AoS, either alone or in
combination with other developments, should not adversely affect the
tourism potential of the area. A detailed assessment of potential effects
associated with development in this AoS on tourism (both alone and in
combination with other proposals) will be expected.

Measures to address any potential adverse impacts on tourism and
maximise opportunities from investment in the Cemaes and Environs




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 150

GP 32 Cemaes and Environs

AoS could include;

e Maintenance and, where possible, enhancement of access to the
coast allied with improvement to the Wales Coast Path;

e Maintenance and strategic improvements to the Public Rights of
Way Network, cycle routes and walking trail networks;

e Improvements to visitor infrastructure and facilities; and

e Destination marketing in liaison with Visit Wales, the Destination
Management Plan Partnership and the County Council.

The development of small-scale, high quality tourism accommodation
for temporary use by construction workers may be supported in this
AoS, subject to the guidance contained in GP 12 of this SPG.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 151

5.8 Rest of Anglesey

Overview

58.1 The Rest of Anglesey is the largest of the seven AoS and covers the coastal and
predominantly rural parts of the Island, away from the main centres and transport
corridors. It includes some of the most environmentally sensitive parts of Anglesey,
such as the World Heritage Site around Beaumaris, European and nationally
designated nature conservation sites and substantial parts of the Anglesey AONB and
Heritage Coast.

582 Despite the lack of urban service centres, this AoS is estimated to contain well over
half of the Island’s population, accommodated within the collection of villages,
hamlets and isolated dwellings. The AoS includes the local service centres of
Benllech, Pentraeth, Beaumaris, Rhosneigr and Bodedern. These centres, along with
Pentraeth, are accessed via the A5025 with, south of the A55, the A4080 providing
access to Rhosneigr. The Holyhead-Chester railway also runs through the southern
half of the AoS with stations (request stops) at Ty Croes and Rhosneigr. Bodedern is
accessed from either the A55 or A5025 via the B5109. Anglesey Airport is also
located to the south of this AoS within RAF Valley.

583 There are mixed socio-economic conditions present within this AoS. Its LSOAs do
not feature within those most deprived on the Island however, there is a distinctive
north-south and east-west split between the LSOAs with those in the north-south at
greater levels of overall deprivation.

584 Reflecting the Development Plan and the emerging |LDP, it is the County Council’s
view that only a limited level of NNB-related development should be accommodated
in the Rest of Anglesey AoS (where the policy emphasis is towards the protection
and enhancement of the environment and maintenance of existing communities), with
a particular focus on the north and western parts of the AoS. NNB-related
development may be appropriate within the settlement of Bodedern which is located
close to the A5025 and A5/A55 corridors and benefits from a range of important
community facilities and services including a primary school, secondary school, GP
surgery and post office. However, development in Bodedern must be of a scale
appropriate to the settlement’s capacity to accommodate growth.

Opportunities

585 Reflecting the rural character of the Rest of Anglesey AoS there are few allocated
sites with the potential to accommodate NNB-related development. The most
significant site is the Rhosgoch Anglesey Enterprise Zone site (EZ8) located

approximately 5km from Amlwch. Additionally, Anglesey Airport is located less than




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 152

3km from the A55 and provides a %,

gateway for both business and leisure
travellers to North West Wales,
linking the Island with Cardiff. The
County Council’s Transport Position

Statement for Wylfa New Nuclear
Power Station (201 1) notes that the
Airport has the capacity to expand
its existing services to include other
UK locations if required. It
recognises that whilst air travel will not form the primary mode of transport for a
large proportion of the NNB workforce, it could support the movement of some
suppliers or specialist contractors.

Key Issues

586 The County Council recognises the importance of the built and natural environment
within the Rest of Anglesey AoS as well as the socio-economic conditions
experienced by its communities. Settlements do not possess a full range of services
and facilities whilst connectivity is lower than for some of the other settlements on
the Island. Local communities are not therefore considered appropriate to receive
substantial levels of NNB-related development.

5.8.7 Key issues that will need to be considered by the project promoter looking to locate
any development within the AoS will include:

e The natural environment: The Rest of Anglesey AoS includes a number of
European designated conservation sites, nationally designated SSSIs and the
Island’s four National Nature Reserves. It also includes substantial parts of the
Anglesey AONB, the Heritage Coast and the Island’s two outstanding historic
landscapes of Penmon and Amlwch and Parys Mountain. Proposed Special
Landscape Areas also lie substantially within this AoS;

e The historic and built environment: A number of the settlements in the
Rest of Anglesey AoS contain listed buildings and conservation areas with
Beaumaris forming part of the wider World Heritage Site. Conservation areas
include Bodedern, Aberffraw, Llanfechell and Beaumaris.  Archaeological
remains are also present across the Island and are less likely to have been
disturbed given the predominantly rural character of the area;

e Social and economic: Settlements in the Rest of Anglesey AoS are relatively
small and have a limited range of services and facilities. Medium and higher
order facilities are concentrated in the local service centres of Benllech,
Beaumaris and Rhosneigr with the other service centres and larger villages
accommodating a lower level of provision. Access to multiple facilities differs




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 153

throughout the AoS with greater distances to travel (over |10 minutes drive
time) experienced within the central part of the Island (the area around llyn
Alaw) and much of the coastline including the area around RAF Valley. This
AoS does not include areas experiencing the greatest levels of multiple
deprivation on the lIsland. However, there is a distinctive pattern to the
deprivation experienced within the LSOAs showing comparatively higher levels
of deprivation running north-south across the Island as opposed to those that
run east-west;

e Tourism: The rich built and natural environment of the Rest of Anglesey AoS
plays an important role in the Island’s tourism economy; and

e Utilities: Given the rural nature of this AoS, water supply availability may be a
key constraint. The Water Cycle Study prepared by AMEC (2014) has indicated
that the Rhosgoch Anglesey Enterprise Zone site is located away from the trunk
mains network and would need considerable extra supply infrastructure to be
provided to supply water to the site.

GP 33 Rest of Anglesey

Associated Development

Construction In accordance with the Development Plan and the emerging |LDP, the
Worker County Council may support the development of a limited number of
Accommodation small scale construction worker accommodation units:

e Within, or on the fringe of, the defined boundaries of local
services centres;

e If they are accessible (or can be made accessible) to the main
NNB site by means other than the private car;

e Are in character and of a scale appropriate to the settlement
within which they are to be located; and

*  Would deliver a legacy of long-term local need accommodation.

On the basis of its location in relation to the A55, A5025 and
Holyhead, Bodedern is considered to be a key settlement in this AoS.
It is environmentally sensitive (it includes a conservation area) but it
does accommodate the only secondary school in the AoS, is served by
public transport and contains a reasonable number of other services
and facilities. The Council would therefore support residential
development related to the Wylfa NNB Project in this settlement
which provides a longer term legacy benefit to the local community in
terms of local need housing once the construction phase has been
completed. Any such development should be supported by
improvements to the existing bus service (particularly the frequency of
service) and should be of design, scale and character appropriate to the
settlement.

Proposals for construction worker accommodation should be in




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 154

GP 33 Rest of Anglesey

accordance with relevant national and local planning policy and guidance
and the guidance set out in this and other SPG in terms of location,
design and type.

Employment The County Council is generally unlikely to support the generation of
new business opportunities and supply chain opportunities in the Rest
of Anglesey AoS related to the NNB, with the exception of the
Rhosgoch Enterprise Zone site (EZ8).

The County Council may support suitable small scale employment
generating proposals on other suitable sites where there is strong
justification with respect to operational need and due consideration of
environmental and social issues.

The expansion of existing business will be supported providing the
development is consistent with local and national planning policy and
guidance.

Community The County Council will require the enhancement of existing, and the

Facilities and provision of suitable new, community facilities and services in the Rest

Services of Anglesey AoS that meet the needs of construction workers, can be
used by the local community during the construction of the Wylfa NNB
Project and which can be made available post construction as a
permanent legacy benefit. The location, scale and design of new
community facilities and services or improvements to existing ones
should accord with Development Plan policy and guidance set out in
this SPG. In particular, facilities and services should be easily accessible
by foot, cycle and public transport and should be built to the highest
environmental standard possible (i.e. BREEAM ‘Excellent’).

Transport The County Council does not anticipate a need to substantially
improve transport infrastructure within the Rest of Anglesey AoS as a
result of the Woylfa NNB Project on the basis of the level of
development that is expected to be accommodated in this AoS.
Localised improvements may, however, be appropriate to access
Anglesey Airport and the Rhosgoch Enterprise Zone site including by a
range of sustainable transport modes.

Opportunities

Rhosgoch The project promoter will be expected to give careful consideration, in

Enterprise Zone liaison with the County Council and Welsh Government, to the

Site potential to accommodate associated development at the Rhosgoch
Enterprise Zone site, subject to its availability.

Any new employment uses within this site should be compatible with
local and national planning policies and guidance demonstrating in
particular how this relatively remote location can be made sustainable
in the context of the development proposed and its potential to




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 155

GP 33 Rest of Anglesey

provide convenient access to the main NNB site.

Proposals should consider how linkages can be established with
community facilities and services, transport, infrastructure and
construction worker accommodation located in the Amlwch and
Environs AoS.

Anglesey Airport Opportunities to expand the air services currently offered at Anglesey
Airport in response to the possibility of increased demand related to
the Wylfa NNB Project would be supported by the County Council,
subject to environmental considerations.

Expansion of air services may require development at the Airport.
Such development must be able to demonstrate that it will not lead to
unacceptable effects upon the environment, that it will take place within
the boundary of the existing site and that it will not compromise the

operations of the adjoining RAF station. Improvements to the
accessibility of the Airport by sustainable transport means would be
sought.

Key Issues

Natural Proposals in the Rest of Anglesey AoS, either alone or in combination

Environment with other projects, should not have an adverse effect on the many

European and nationally designated conservation sites (or their interest
features) that exist within the AoS or that are adjacent to it. Proposals
should also conserve and enhance the Anglesey AONB, the Heritage
Coast, areas of outstanding historic landscape and the proposed Special
Landscape Areas.

Careful consideration should be given to the location, scale and design
of development in order to prevent adverse effects from occurring, in
accordance with the guidance contained in this and other SPG prepared
by the County Council. Opportunities should also be sought to deliver
biodiversity and landscape enhancements.

Historic and Built Development proposals, either alone or in combination with other

Environment projects, should seek to avoid adverse impacts on the historic assets
(and their settings) contained in the Rest of Anglesey AoS including, for
example, the Bodedern Conservation Area.

Proposals should adopt high quality design principles that reflect and
enhance local character and provide a safe and accessible public realm
in accordance with guidance included in this and other SPG adopted by
the County Council.

Social and Proposals in the Rest of Anglesey AoS, either alone or in combination
Economic with other developments, should not have an unacceptable impact on
local businesses and quality of life. An assessment of the socio-
economic impacts of proposals in this AoS should be undertaken, the
detail of which should be commensurate with the type and scale of




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 156

GP 33 Rest of Anglesey

development proposed.

Appropriate mitigation and/or compensation should be implemented to
address significant adverse effects. In particular, careful consideration
will need to be given to the potential impacts of development on
existing community services and facilities in the AoS. In order to avoid
placing pressure on existing provision, and to promote community
cohesion, proposals should enable the integration of existing and new
communities, services and facilities.

The County Council will only support development where it does not
place additional demands upon existing services that cannot be met,
unless these demands are funded by the project promoter. Access to
existing services by a range of sustainable transport modes will be
required and the County Council will expect the project promoter to
identify opportunities for investment in local public transport and the
enhancement of existing, and provision of new, pedestrian and cycle
paths.

The rural centre of the Island is not considered to be appropriate for
development associated with the NNB due to its comparative
remoteness, with the exception of the Rhosgoch Enterprise Zone site.
Redevelopment of this site should include for improvements to access
into Amlwch and to the smaller settlements enabling local communities
to take advantage of the economic opportunities that may arise.

Proposals, either alone or in combination with other developments,
should not have an adverse impact on Welsh language and culture in
the Rest of Anglesey AoS. The County Council will expect a Welsh
Language Statement to be submitted with all associated development
applications in this AoS and a more detailed Welsh Language Impact
Assessment with larger proposals, in accordance with the thresholds
set out in Supplementary Planning Guidance: Planning and the Welsh
Language (2007).

Tourism Proposals in the Rest of Anglesey AoS, either alone or in combination
with other developments, should not adversely affect the tourism
potential of the area. A detailed assessment of potential effects
associated with development in this AoS on tourism (both alone and in
combination with other proposals) will be expected.

Measures to address any potential adverse impacts on tourism and
maximise opportunities from investment could include:

e Maintenance and, where possible, enhancement of access to the
coast allied with improvement to the Wales Coast Path;

e Maintenance and strategic improvements to the Public Rights of
Way Network, cycle routes and walking trail networks;

e Improvements to visitor infrastructure and facilities; and

e Destination marketing in liaison with Visit Wales, the Destination




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 157
GP 33 Rest of Anglesey
Management Plan Partnership and the County Council.
The development of small-scale, high quality tourism accommodation
for temporary use by construction workers may be supported in this
AoS, subject to the guidance contained in GP 12 of this SPG.
Utilities In identifying locations and developing proposals for associated

development in this AoS, the project promoter should work with
Welsh Water, Scottish Power Energy Networks, and Wales & West
Utilities to ascertain if investment and upgrade of the existing
infrastructure network is required to accommodate any additional
development.

In particular, given the rural nature of this AoS, water supply availability
may be a key constraint and the project promoter should discuss any
proposals with Welsh Water. The Rhosgoch Anglesey Enterprise Zone
site in particular would need considerable extra supply infrastructure to
be provided to supply water to the site.




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 158
List of Abbreviations

AoS Area of Search

CBC Community Benefit Contributions
CFMP  Catchment Flood Management Plan
dB Decibel

DCO  Development Consent Order
DMP Destination Management Plan

EIP Energy Island Programme

EqlA Equality Impact Assessment

GP Guiding Principle

GVA Gross Value Added

Ha Hectare
HER Historic Environment Record
HIA Health Impact Assessment

HRA Habitats Regulations Assessment
JLDP  Joint Local Development Plan
LAeq  Equivalent Continuous Sound Level
LNG Liquid Natural Gas

LSOA  Lower Super Output Area

MOLF  Marine Off-Loading Facility

MW Megawatt

NNB New Nuclear Build

NPS National Policy Statement




New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

Page 159

NSIP Nationally Significant Infrastructure Project
ONR  Office for Nuclear Regulation

SA Sustainability Appraisal

SAC Special Area of Conservation

SEA Strategic Environmental Assessment
SIP Single Integrated Plan

SMP Shoreline Management Plan

SPA Special Protection Area

SPG Supplementary Planning Guidance
SSSI Site of Special Scientific Interest
TAN  Technical Advice Note

TTWA Travel to Work Area

UDP Unitary Development Plan

WLIA  Welsh Language Impact Assessment




99T abed

Appendix A

Table A.l provides an overview of the relationship between the project-wide Guiding Principles (GPs) contained in Section 4 of this SPG
and other relevant National Policy Statements and national (Wales) and local planning policy, including:

e Overarching National Policy Statement for Energy (EN-1) (2011);

e National Policy Statement for Nuclear Power Generation (EN-6) (201 1);

e Planning Policy Wales (2014);

e Technical Advice Notes (TANs);

e Gwynedd Structure Plan (1993);

e Ynys Mbn Local Plan (1996);

e Isle of Anglesey Stopped Unitary Development Plan (Stopped UDP) (2005);

e Anglesey and Gwynedd Joint Local Development Plan (JLDP): Draft Preferred Strategy (2013); and
e Other SPG and Interim Planning Policy adopted by Isle of Anglesey County Council.

It should be noted that Table A.l identifies the key policy linkages only and should not be viewed as an exhaustive list of all policy that may
be relevant to this SPG.



/9T abed

Table A.1

Schedule of Project-Wide Guidance Principle Policy Linkages

Wylfa NNB SPG
Project-Wide Guiding
Principle

Principle Policy/Guidance

Planning Poli JLDP Draft SPG and
lanning Polic an
NPS EN-1 NPS EN-6 g y TAN Structure Plan Local Plan Stopped UDP Preferred ) .
Wales Interim Policy

Strategy
GP |: Supporting the Anglesey | Para 5.12.3 Paras 3.11.3 - Chapters 4,7 - Policy Bé Policy 2 EPI Strategic Policies | -
Energy Island Programme and 3.11.4 PSé, PS7, PS8
Anglesey Enterprise Zone
GP 2: Local Job Creation and Para 5.12.3 Paras 3.11.3 - Chapters 4,7 - Strategic Policy Policy 2 CCl Strategic Policies | -
Skills Development 3.11.4 3 PS1, PSé, PS7,

PS8
GP 3: Supporting Employment, | Para 5.12.3 Paras 3.11.3 - Chapters 4,7 - Strategic Policy Policy 2 PO2, PO4, EPI, Strategic Policies | -
Logistics and Transport Uses 3.11.4 3, Policies BI, EP4, EP6 PS1, PS3, PS4,

B7 PSé, PS7, PS8

GP 4: Supporting the Local Para 5.12.3 Paras 3.11.3 - Chapters 4, 7, TAN 4 Strategic Policy Policy 2 PO2, PO4, EPI, Strategic Policies | -
Supply Chain and Service 3.11.4 10 3, Policies BI, EP4, EP6 PS1, PS3, PS4,
Businesses B7 PSé, PS7, PS8
GP 5: Supporting the Visitor Para 5.12.3 Paras 3.11.3 - Chapters 4, 7, TAN 13 Policies CHI - Policies 8 — 13 PO7, TOI- Strategic Policies | -
Economy 3114 I CH20 TOI0 PSé, PS7, PS8,

PS9
GP 6: Maintaining and Para 5.12.3 Paras 3.11.3 - Chapters 4, 10, TAN 4, TAN 16 Strategic Policies | Policies 14, 16 - PO2, PO4, Strategic Policies | -
Enhancing Community 3.11.4 11 I, Strategic 17 TOII, TOI2, PS1, PS3, PS5,
Facilities and Services Policy 2, Policies CCI, EP8 -10 PSé, PS7, PSI0,

A3, F6 —F8 PS20
GP 7: Protecting Health Paras 14.3.1 — Paras 3.12.7 — Chapters 4, I3 TAN 11, TAN Policies D20, Fé6 Policies 6, 43 - GPI, GP2, SG7, Strategic Policies | Design in the
14.4.3 30211 12 44 SG8, EP7 PSI, PS6, PS7 Urban and Rural

Built
Environment




89T abed

Wylfa NNB SPG
Project-Wide Guiding
Principle

Principle Policy/Guidance

. ) JLDP Draft
Planning Policy SPG and
NPS EN-1 NPS EN-6 TAN Structure Plan Local Plan Stopped UDP Preferred . .
Wales Interim Policy
Strategy
GP 8: Supporting Healthy Paras 4.13.4, Paras 3.12.7 — Chapters 4, 11 TAN 12, TAN Policies CHI, Policies 14, 16 - TRY, TOIO, Strategic Policies | -
Lifestyles 5.10.5-5.10.24 30211 16 CHI2, CHIS, 17 TOI1,TOI2 PS1, PS5, PSé,
Fé, D31, D34 PS7, PS20
GP 9: Maintaining and Creating | Para 5.12.3 Paras 3.12.7 - Chapter 4 TAN 12, TAN Strategic Policies | Policies |, 42, 48 | PO2, PO3, GP2 Strategic Policies | Planning and the
Cohesive Communities 30211 20 1,5, 6 PS1, PS3, PS5, Welsh Language,
PSé, PS7, PSI9, Design in the
PS20 Urban and Rural
Built
Environment
GP 10: Construction Worker Para 5.12.3 Paras 3.11.3 - Chapters 4, 9 TAN 2 Strategic Policies | Policies 47 - 52 PO2, HP2 — HP9 | Strategic Policies | Affordable
Accommodation and 3.11.4 I, 2, 6, Policies PS1, PS3, PS5, Housing, Interim
Anglesey’s Housing Market Al-Al0 PSé, PS7, PSI 1, Planning Policy:
PS12 Large Sites,
Interim Planning
Policy: Rural
Clusters
GP 11: Latent Supply Para 5.12.3 Paras 3.11.3 - Chapters 4, 9 TAN 2 Policy A4 - Strategic Policies | -
3114 PS7, PSI 1
GP 12: Tourism Para 5.12.3 Paras 3.11.3 - Chapters 4, 11 TAN 13 Policies CH2, Policies 8 - 13 TO2-TO7 Strategic Policies | Holiday
Accommodation 3.11.4 CH4 - CH8 PS7, PS9 Accommodation
GP 13: Maintaining and Para 5.12.3 Paras 3.11.3 - Chapter 4 TAN 20 Strategic Policies | Policies |, 48 PO3, GP2 Strategic Policies | Parking
Strengthening Welsh Language 3.11.4 1,5, 6 PS1, PS5, PSé, Standards,
and Culture PS7, PS19 Design in the

Urban and Rural
Built
Environment




6971 abed

Wylfa NNB SPG
Project-Wide Guiding
Principle

Principle Policy/Guidance

X § JLDP Draft
Planning Policy SPG and
NPS EN-1 NPS EN-6 TAN Structure Plan Local Plan Stopped UDP Preferred . .
Wales Interim Policy
Strategy
GP 14: Transport Paras 5.13.3 — Paras 3.15.1 — Chapters 4, 8 TAN 18 Policies FFI - Policies I, 23, 26 | PO4, GPI, GP2, Strategic Policy Design in the
15.13.12 3.153 FF21 TRI-TRI3 PS1, PS3, PS5, Urban and Rural
PSé, PS7, PS8, Built
PS22 Environment
GP 15: Utilities Provision Para 5.12.3 Paras 3.11.3 - Chapters 4, 12 TAN [9 Policies A3, B7, Policies |, 27, 46 | WPI0, SG4, Strategic Policies | -
3.11.4,3.15.1 - D19 - D20 SG5, EP14 PS1, PS3, PS5,
3.153 PSé, PS7, PS8,
PS20, PS21
GP 16: Managing Waste Paras 5.14.6 — - Chapters 4, 12 TAN 21 Policy D18 Policy 29 POS, GPI, WPl | Strategic Policies | Design in the
Sustainably 5.149 - WPI0 PS1, PS2, PS5, Urban and Rural
PSé, PS7, PS17 Built
Environment
GP 17: Nuclear Waste Storage | - Para 2.11.3 - - - Policies 43 - 44 WP9 Strategic Policy -
Facilities PS7
GP 18: Mitigating Climate Paras 4.5.1,5.2.6 | - Chapters 4, 12 TAN 8, TAN 22 Policies C7 — C8 | Policies I, 45 POS8b, EPI8 Strategic Onshore Wind
Change -52.13 Policies, PSI, Energy, Design
PS2, PS5, PS7, in the Urban and
PS15 Rural Built
Environment
GP 19: Adapting to Climate Paras 5.5.5 — Paras 3.6.6 — Chapters 4, I3 TAN 14, TAN - Policies I, 28, 36 | PO8a, SG2 Strategic Policies | -
Change 55.17,57.4 - 36.16,383 - 15, TAN 22 PS1, PS2, PS5,
57.25 385 PSé, PS7
GP 20: Conserving and Paras 5.3.3 — Paras 3.9.3 — Chapters 4, 5, TANS Strategic Policies | Policies|, 30-37 PO8, PO8a, Strategic Policies | Design in the
Enhancing the Natural 5.3.20,595 - 3.9.6,3.10.6 — 13 1, 4, Policies D1 GPI, GP2, ENI PSI, PS4, PS5, Urban and Rural
Environment 5.9.23,5.105 - 3.10.8 -D5,D7-Dl4 —ENI0, ENI5, PSé, PS7, PS15 Built
5.10.24 ENI16 Environment




0.7 9bed

Wylfa NNB SPG
Project-Wide Guiding
Principle

Principle Policy/Guidance

X § JLDP Draft
Planning Policy SPG and
NPS EN-1 NPS EN-6 TAN Structure Plan Local Plan Stopped UDP Preferred . .
Wales Interim Policy
Strategy
GP 21: Conserving the Water Paras 5.15.2 — Paras 3.7.3 — Chapters 4, 5, TAN 5, TAN 14, | Strategic Policies | Policies I, 27, 36 | PO8, PO8a, Strategic Policies | Design in the
Environment 5.15.10 378 12, 13 TAN 22 1, 4, Policies GPI, GP2, EN9, PSI, PS2, PS5, Urban and Rural
D19 - D20 WPI0, SG3 - PSé, PS7, PS14 Built
SGé Environment
GP 22: Conserving and Paras 5.8.8 — - Chapters 4, 6 - Strategic Policies | Policies I, 26, 39 | PO8, PO8a, Strategic Policies
Enhancing the Historic 58.22 I, 4 Policies DI5 | - 42 GPI, GP2, ENIO | PSI, PS5, PSé,
Environment -DIls6, D21 - - ENI5 PS7, SPI5
D29
GP 23: Planning Obligations Para 4.1.8 - Section 3.7 - - - - Strategic Policies | Planning
PS5, PSé, PS7 Obligations

GP 24: Use of Council Powers

GP 25: Implementation and
Monitoring

Strategic Policy
pPs7




CYNGOR SIR
YNYS MON

ISLE OF ANGLESEY
COUNTY COUNCIL




This page is intentionally left blank



CYNGOR SIR Draft New Nucl '
ORI aft Ne uclear Build at

< ISLE OF ANGLESEY  Wylfa: Supplementary Planning
~ COUNTY COUNCIL .
Guidance

L Ei ioacc @angleseycouncil

Schedule of Consultation
Responses

www.ynysmon.gov.uk
www.anglesey.gov.uk




Schedule of Consultation Responses

| Overview

Consultation on the draft New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance
(Wylfa NNB SPG) commenced on |7th February and ran until 31st March 2014. The
consultation comprised the publication of the draft SPG for comment (including a
questionnaire posing |19 questions) and three supporting public exhibitions held in Cemaes
Bay, Holyhead and Llangefni.

In total, 52 individual responses were received to the consultation from a range of
consultees and stakeholders. A total of 26 respondents completed the questionnaire, full or
in part, with the remainder responding via letter or e-mail. Comments were received from
the following:

e Isle of Anglesey County Council (the County Council) departments, including
Housing, Lifelong Learning, Environmental Health and Economic and Community
Regeneration;

e Other local authorities, namely Conwy and Gwynedd;

e Statutory consultees including Natural Resources Wales (NRW) and the Welsh
Language Commissioner and utilities providers (including the Local Health
Board and Welsh Water);

e Representative organisations and landowner/developers, including the
Federation of Small Businesses, Conygar PLC, Meyrick Estates and the Anglesey
Economic Regeneration Partnership;

e Other healthcare providers;

e The project promoter, Horizon;

e Local residents and groups, including the People Against Wylfa B (PAWB).

Page 184



Schedule of Consultation Responses

2 Schedule of Consultation Responses

The County Council has reviewed each consultation response. Each response has then been summarised where appropriate and the
summary placed within the Schedule of Consultation Responses contained at Table |I. The Schedule of Consultation Responses also
includes the County Council’s response to each issue raised and an indication as to whether it is proposed to amend the draft Wylfa NNB
SPG and how the document is to be revised.

Table | Schedule of Consultation Responses

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification

A001 3. The Vision The people of Anglesey did not get a say with Comment noted. The Energy Island No change.
regard to the Energy Island and visitor numbers ~ Programme was formally established in
are starting to reduce as a result of renewable June 2011 in order to maximise
and nuclear energy proposals. opportunities from major energy
developments. Given the scale of the
impacts and opportunities, a different
approach was required by the County
Council to capitalise on the benefits of
these major developments.

GgT abed

There is no evidence to support the claim
that visitor numbers are starting to reduce
as a result of these major developments.
In fact, the latest figures show an increase
in visitor numbers for 2013 (see
http://www.anglesey.gov.uk/empty-
nav/news/press-releases-2014/may-
2014/tourism-worth-256m-to-anglesey-
economy/122993.article).

9. Construction Local people should be put first with energy only ~ Comment noted. UK Government has No change.
Workers benefiting the locals. identified the site at Wylfa as a location for
Accommodation a Nationally Significant Infrastructure

Project. In this context, the energy



Schedule of Consultation Responses

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification

generated by any future nuclear power
station is intended to benefit the UK as a
whole, including Anglesey.

10. Welsh Language Impact on local culture. Comment noted. Reflecting existing and No change.
and Culture emerging local planning policy set out in

the Development Plan, the stopped UDP

and the JLDP, guidance contained in the

draft Wylfa NNB SPG is designed to

minimise adverse impacts on local culture

(including the Welsh language) and

maximise benefits. It is not clear from this

response what additional guidance could

be included.

13. Waste The Island is already polluted by Wylfa. Comment noted. Guidance contained in No change.
the draft SPG relates specifically to the
NNB at Wylfa and not the existing power
station. Notwithstanding, the guidance
seeks to protect health (see GP7) and
ensure that interim nuclear waste storage
does not have any adverse socio-economic
or environmental impacts (see GP17).

98T abed

15. Natural None of the Energy Island plans benefit the Comment noted. The draft Wylfa NNB No change.
Environment natural environment nor communities around SPG is not concerned with the wider
them. Energy Island Programme (although it

does seek to address potential cumulative
impacts). Notwithstanding, the draft SPG
specifically seeks to conserve and enhance
the Island’s natural environment (see GP20
in particular) and maximise benefits for the
Island’s communities.

17. Facilitating Possible use of the (former) railway to Amlwch Comment noted. GP14 of the draft Wylfa No change.
Development to reduce heavy traffic on the highway. NNB SPG seeks to maximise the use of

rail. However, the costs of restoring the

(former) railway to Amlwch are understood



Schedule of Consultation Responses

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification

prohibitive and would still require onward
transport to the NNB by road.

18. Implementation & Why is Gwynedd involved in the LDP for Anglesey and Gwynedd County Councils No change.
Monitoring Anglesey? have agreed to prepare a Joint Local

Development Plan covering both local

authority areas in order to address key

strategic issues. This approach has been

commended by the Welsh Government.

19. Area Guidance There should be no nuclear with sufficient power  As noted above, UK Government has No change.
for the Island to be self sufficient only. identified the site at Wylfa as a location for
a Nationally Significant Infrastructure
Project. In this context, the energy
generated by any future nuclear power

;? station is intended to benefit the UK as a

Q whole, including Anglesey.

(¢}

lo—o‘ A002 8. Population and Insufficient attention paid to the potential impact  Disagree. The draft Wylfa NNB SPG No change.
hy| Community of in-migration on the local community. seeks to maximise, so far as is possible,

the potential for economic opportunities
created by the NNB for the benefit of local
people which is expected to help reduce in-
migration. Additionally, the draft SPG
includes specific guidance designed to
minimise the impact of in-migration on the
Island’s communities.

9. Construction The concern is that workers will all be Comment noted. Reflecting existing and No change.
Workers accommodated in Holyhead which will suffer at emerging local planning policy, the draft
Accommodation the expense of the rest of the Island. Wylfa NNB SPG seeks to direct

development towards the Island’s main
settlements including Holyhead. The
County Council recognises that the
provision of construction worker
accommodation in Holyhead may have
both adverse and positive effects which the
draft SPG seeks to address by the way of



Schedule of Consultation Responses

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification

locationally specific guidance (see GP27).

10. Welsh Language The project may not affect the language to the Comment noted. No change.
extent feared by some.

11. Transport It is unlikely that the Council will be able to Reflecting existing local and national No change.
control vehicle movements to the extent planning policy as well as emerging local
envisaged. planning policy The County Council

considers that the draft Wylfa NNB SPG
strikes the right balance in terms of
minimising adverse effects associated with
the vehicle movements during the
construction of the NNB whilst providing
the project promoter the opportunity to
develop and workable transport strategy.

o
g A003 2. Purpose Do not understand question and purpose. The County Council accepts that the No change.
2 wording of question 2 was slightly confused
(o] due to a typing error but that the tenet of
oo the question remained.
A004: Horizon 2. Purpose Supports overall purpose of the Wylfa NNB SPG  Agreed. Para 1.1.10 to be amended
Nuclear Power subject to comments. Suggest footnote at to reference potential for call-
1.1.10 to explain the potential for call in.
in/determination by ministers. Also para 1.3.2 a )
statement of consultation should be included to Section 1.3 to be amended
cover representations received and responses to reflect completion of the
given. consultation process.
3 Vision Welcomes positive vision. Should note that Comment noted. The Vision set outinthe  Amend para 3.1.4 to refer to
voluntary community payments by the developer  Section 3.1 of the draft Wylfa NNB SPG compensation and delete
(para 3.1.4 and 4.12.5) will not be necessary to relates to the NNB as a whole and not the reference to voluntary
make development acceptable and should not SPG. However, para 3.1.4 could be community benefits.
form part of the SPG. amended to refer more clearly to )
compensation as opposed to voluntary Amend title of GP23 to
community benefits. remove reference to

‘Community Benefits’.
The draft Wylfa NNB SPG clearly sets out
at para 4.12.6 that community benefit



Schedule of Consultation Responses

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification

contributions are separate and distinct from
the planning process. Notwithstanding, it is
recognised that the title of GP23 ‘Planning
Obligations and Community Benefits’ may
be misleading.

4. Objectives Para 3.2.3 should reflect that associated Comment noted. Objective 2 seeks to Amend Objective 2 (bullet
development sites need to also be in locations ensure that employment uses are in point 5) and Objective 6
with suitable access to the NNB site. suitable locations, with a focus on legacy. (bullet point 5) to include

Suitable locations in this context relate to reference to the main NNB
legacy but the County Council would site.

expect this to include consideration of
access to the main NNB site. In this
respect, Objective 6 (bullet point 4) states
the importance of providing good access to
the new power station.

However, it is accepted that Objective 2
could be clearer in this regard and that
bullet point 5 of Objective 6, which relates
to accessibility of construction worker
accommodation, could be amended to
include reference to the main NNB site.

68T abed

Appears to be a conflict between ‘growing’ Disagree. The approach to Construction No change.

tourism whilst seeking a third of workers housed Workers Accommodation set out in GP10

in tourist accommodation. of the draft Wylfa NNB SPG has been
informed by the County Council’s adopted
Construction Workers Accommodation
Position Statement. The Statement, which
was informed through engagement with
key stakeholders including Horizon and the
Tourism Association, seeks to
accommodate a third of workers in purpose
built accommaodation, a third in private
rented accommodation and a third in tourist
accommodation. By accommodating a
third of workers in tourist accommodation,



Schedule of Consultation Responses

06T abed

Responder

Consultation Comment
Question/SPG

ref.

Response

Recommendation /
Proposed
Modification

Para 3.2.4 bullet point 4 (Objective 3) — it is not
clear what is meant by ‘supporting retail
provision’.

Para 3.2.6 bullet point 1 (Objective 5) refers to
‘protecting and, where possible, enhancing ..’.
but it may not be possible to protect some areas,
and effects will need mitigation. Not clear why
Beaumaris Castle is referred to.

5. Project Wide As drafted, the SPG includes guidance in

Guidance relation to the DCO, which is not appropriate,
because the County Council is not the
determining authority. In this regard GP17 is not
appropriate, recommend removal.

the County Council considers that this
approach offers the greatest potential to
support the tourism economy, particularly
outside the main holiday season.
Notwithstanding, GP12 of the draft SPG
also seeks to ensure that there will be no
significant adverse effects on this sector.

Comment noted. This element of the
objective relates to maximising the
potential for the influx of NNB workers to
help enhance the viability of existing retail
provision, particularly in the Island’s main
settlements.

Comment noted. The County Council
recognises that there may be some
instances where adverse effects may be
unavoidable. In response, GP21, for
example, states that, where the potential
for adverse impacts is identified, measures
should be implemented to mitigate these
impacts’. Notwithstanding, it is considered
that the SPG could be clearer in terms of
reference to the need for impacts to be
mitigated and, where this is not possible,
compensated for.

Beaumaris is identified in Objective 5 as an
example of one of the Island’s most
important heritage assets (as part of a
World Heritage Site).

Disagree. The County Council considers it
essential that the Wylfa NNB SPG includes
guidance relating to nuclear water storage.
Such guidance (as that set out in GP17) is
intended to clearly set out the Council’s

No change.

SPG to include clear
references to the Council’s
expectation that the
consideration of impacts
should follow the following
hierarchy: avoidance,
mitigation, compensation.

Include supporting text that
clearly outlines the rationale
for GP17.



Schedule of Consultation Responses

T6T abed

Responder

Consultation
Question/SPG
ref.

Comment

Response

Recommendation

Proposed
Modification

/

6. Economic
Development

7. Tourism

Supportive of Energy Island Programme and
Enterprise Zone but questions appropriateness
of including ‘promotion of opportunities in
renewable..’ in GP1 as guidance is related to
NNB. Not appropriate for SPG to specify
requirements for socio-economic assessments
for NNB and should only refer to associated
development.

Agree with wording of GP5, however refer to
comment under Q4. Plus wording to the effect

expectations in respect of waste storage to:

e Inform the project promoter’s
proposals (whether the proposals for
interim storage forms part of the DCO
application or are a separate planning
application made to the County
Council)

e Inform the County Council’s Local
Impact Report in respect of the DCO;

e Help inform the determination of any
planning application submitted to the
County Council for nuclear waste
storage facilities.

However, the County Council considers
that the purpose of GP17 could be more
clearly established in the supporting text.

Disagree. The County Council fully
anticipates that associated developments
and development at the main NNB site will
present opportunities for the incorporation
of renewables which in-turn may facilitate
growth in the Island’s renewables sector.

The requirement in GP1 for socio-
economic assessments in support of the
DCO application reflects national policy
contained in NPS-EN1 and NPS EN-6.
The County Council would utilise the
information contained in any socio-
economic impact assessment to inform its
Local Impact Report.

Agreed. The guidance should recognise
that there may be instances where adverse

No change.

Amend GP5 to highlight that,

where

adverse

effects



Schedule of Consultation Responses

26T abed

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification
of ‘where adverse significant impacts are effects cannot be avoided and cannot be avoided, the
identified’ should be used in GP5 when mitigation/compensation will be expected. County Council will expect
describing potential mitigation measures. appropriate
mitigation/compensation
measures to be
implemented.
8. Population and Until assessments are undertaken it is Comment noted. The conditions and No change.

Community

9. Construction
Workers
Accommodation

inappropriate to identify potential conditions
which the County Council may apply and which
should in any regard be set in relation to
mitigation identified.

Construction involves long sustained periods of
activity. Clarification of expectations in terms of
‘restriction of construction hours’ in GP7
therefore requested.

Considers that guidance is inconsistent. GP10
refers to a one third split of accommodation
types whilst requiring measures to mitigate
adverse effects upon the local housing market
which could be avoided if a more flexible split is
proposed. GP9 seeks integration of construction
worker accommodation which may be difficult to
achieve. If the proposed one third split is not
required in private rented then potential adverse
effects could be avoided.

mitigation measures identified in GP7 are
indicative only and are provided as an
example of what the project
promoter/County Council could consider as
a way of mitigating adverse effects. In this
respect, the County Council does not have
any expectations in terms of, for example,
restriction to construction hours at this
stage.

Disagree. The approach to Construction
Workers Accommodation set out in GP10
of the draft Wylfa NNB SPG has been
informed by the County Council’s adopted
Construction Workers Accommodation
Position Statement. The Statement, which
was informed through engagement with
key stakeholders including Horizon, seeks
to accommodate a third of workers in
purpose built accommodation, a third in
private rented accommodation and a third
in tourist accommodation. The County
Council considers that this approach:
provides flexibility, by offering a range of
accommodation choices for construction
workers; provides an element of easily
accessible (on-site) accommodation close
to Wylfa to meet the operational needs of
the construction site; enables the
temporary demand for worker

GP10 and GP12, including
supporting text, to be
amended to enable the
consideration of any updated
Construction Worker Position
Statement/equivalent
evidence.



Schedule of Consultation Responses

€6T abed

Responder

Consultation
Question/SPG
ref.

Comment

Response
Proposed
Modification

Recommendation

/

Equally inconsistent to require minimisation of
travel but to limit accommodation sizes. SPG
needs to retain flexibility. Also GP27 does not
provide sufficient flexibility to consider
alternatives.

Horizon seeks greater flexibility to identify

accommodation to enhance the local
housing offer and tourism; maximises the
potential to deliver lasting legacy benefits.

The integration of construction worker
accommodation as promoted in the draft
Wylfa NNB SPG including under GP9 is a
key aspiration of the County Council in
order to maximise legacy benefits for the
Island’s communities and support the wider
spatial strategy of existing and emerging
local planning policy.

However, the County Council recognises
that there may be a need to review the
Position Statement to take account of the
project promoter’s construction worker
profile and any recent evidence/data and
that the SPG should acknowledge this.

Disagree. The County Council considers
that it is not necessarily inconsistent to
minimise the need to travel and limit
construction worker accommodation at the
main site. Supporting the provision of
construction worker accommodation in the
Island’s main settlements will help to
ensure that it is accessible to key services
and facilities. Additionally, this approach
will help to ensure that accommodation that
is occupied post-construction will be
accessible, providing a legacy benefit to
the Island’s communities. However, the
guidance set out in GP10 makes provision
for essential construction worker
accommodation at the main site.

No change.

Disagree. The County Council considers No change.



Schedule of Consultation Responses

v6T abed

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification

suitable solutions for construction worker that GP27 provides sufficient flexibility for
accommodation. The wording of GP27 does not  the project promoter to consider
give enough flexibility to consider alternatives. alternatives to Land and Lakes providing
Suggest deleting everything after first sentence there is strong justification why the scheme
in the Land and Lakes box and deleting word is not suitable. Should Horizon have a
‘fully’ from the first sentence. preference for an alternative site then in
any respect, the County Council would
expect the project promoter to consider
alternatives. The proposed amendment is
therefore rejected.
Aim will be to ‘encompass high quality, Disagree. The County Council fully No change.
sustainable design standards where possible’ expects any proposal for construction
therefore para 4.4.7 needs to be amended to worker accommodation to be of high
reflect this. quality, sustainable design. The proposed
amendment is therefore rejected.
10. Welsh Language  Agree with the GP. Comment noted. No change.
and Culture
11. Transportation GP14 should refer to ‘examination’ of the use of  Disagree. NPS-EN1 (para 5.13.10) states No change.
rail and waterborne transport modes, rather than  that water-borne or rail transport is
prioritise. preferred over road transport at all stages
of the (NPS) project, where cost-effective.
GP14 should reference WelTag for wales. GP14 of the draft Wylfa NNB SPG refersto  No change.
WelTag. No change is therefore required.
GP3 does not recognise a potential conflict with Agreed. GP3 to be amended to

landscape and townscape character and
therefore it is recommend the bullet point 3 of
GP3 is reworded to read ‘ensure that associated
development sites chosen are easily accessible
by a range of sustainable transport modes and,
where possible, mitigate any potential conflict
with the landscape and townscape character of
the surrounding area’.

reflect response.



Schedule of Consultation Responses

G6T abed

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification
Important for guidance to maintain the option of Comment noted. The County Council No change.
MOLF as use of Holyhead Port and onward recognises that a MOLF may be the
transportation could have a larger impact on preferred means of delivering bulk
A5025. construction materials and AlLs and this is
reflected in para 4.6.9 of the draft Wylfa
NNB SPG.
12. Utilities Supports requirement to upgrade existing Disagree. Impacts arising from utilities No change.
infrastructure although NNB is part of the DCO provision associated with the NNB could
and a matter ultimately for the Secretary of State  have indirect effects on the provision of
and not appropriate for guidance to deal with utilities across the Island. In consequence,
impacts of NNB on utilities. the County Council considers it essential
that the Wylfa NNB SPG contains guidance
to both inform the project promoter’s
proposals and the Council’s Local Impact
Report.
13. Waste Reference to Q5 re interim radioactive waste See response to Q5. In addition, and in response

14. Climate Change

15. Environment

storage.

Agree with GP but mentions that guidance
should only relate to associated development.

Broadly welcomes GP20, although it may not
always be possible to protect and any impacts
will require mitigation. Recommends change of

Comment noted. Whilst GP18 relates
principally to associated development,
reflecting NPS EN-1 the County Council
would expect development at the main site
to contribute to the mitigation of climate
change. In this context, GP18 should help
to inform the project promoter’s proposals
and the County Council’s Local Impact
Report.

Comment noted. The County Council
recognises that it may not be possible to
avoid adverse impacts on the Island’s

to other comments received,
an additional reference to in
GP17 will be made to
potential radiological effects
and the need to assess
them.

No change.

No change.



Schedule of Consultation Responses

96T abed

Responder

Consultation
Question/SPG
ref.

Comment

Recommendation /
Proposed
Modification

Response

16. Historic
Environment

17. Facilitating
Development

wording around conserving to ‘where possible’.
Also applies to GP26.

Broadly welcomes GP22. However, desire to
protect the historic environment should include
reference to ‘where possible’.

Draft SPG suggests that adverse impacts are
greater than benefits, in relation to 4.12.2 should
be rephrased as ‘... and compensate for any
adverse impact of the Wylfa NNB.." and use the
term ‘any’ when discussing ‘adverse impacts’.

natural and built environmental assets. In
this respect, GP20 (for example) states
that, where significant adverse impacts
cannot be avoided, the County Council
expects appropriate mitigation and/or
compensation measures to be
implemented. In consequence, the
County Council does not consider it
necessary to amend the guidance.

Comment noted. The County Council
agrees that the wording of GP22 is
inconsistent with that of GP20 in that it
does not set out an expectation for
mitigation if significant effects cannot be
avoided. This is because the Council (as
decision-maker with regard to associated
developments) is bound by the Planning
(Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas)
Act 1990 to have special regard to the
desirability of preserving a listed building or
its setting and this will be irrespective of
any mitigation offered.

No change.

Accordingly, any attempt to offer mitigation
if significant effects to listed buildings
cannot be avoided can only be considered
on the proviso that it does not fetter the
duty of the County Council as decision
maker in relation to its duty under section
66 of that Act.

Agreed. Paragraphs 4.12.1  and
4.12.2 to be amended to
refer to ‘any’ adverse
impacts.



Schedule of Consultation Responses

/6T abed

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification

Concerned that existing UK or Welsh planning See response to Q3. No change.
policy is not in place providing for community
benefits of the sort envisaged in draft SPG.
Therefore questions whether the draft SPG is
creating new policy and the appropriateness of
GP23.
18. Monitoring and Supports. Comment noted. No change.
Implementation
19. Area Guidance Broadly supportive, however in relation to See response to Q9. No change.
Holyhead and Environs, refers to Q9 around
ensuring flexibility to consider alternative sites.
A005 3. The Vision The Vision does not set out what Anglesey Comment noted. Itis considered that the No change.
should look like after the NNB. A better example yjigjon provides sufficient clarity and detail
might be: “To create an Anglesey where the in relation to the County Council’s
residents will thrive from skilled sustainable transformational socio—economic
emplqyment in a high qgality environmen't, Wh.ilst aspirations from all the proposed major
retaining the Island’s unique beauty and identity energy project on Anglesey, in particular
for the enjoyment of visitors and locals alike.” the NNB.
The Vision has been developed to
complement national, regional and local
policies, as well as existing corporate
priorities.
4. Objectives Agree except for Objective 1 which is Disagree. No change.

8. Population and
Community

9. Construction
Workers

superfluous.

Section 4.3.6: a better view would be that the
Council expects the project promoter to clearly
communicate how it will manage safely the
operations of the nuclear power plant following
construction including any distinct differences
between it and the previous Magnox Nuclear
Power Station.

Accommodation should be of the right type for
promoter and main contractors. Should be

Comment noted. It is agreed that addition
wording could be included in respect of
communication.

Comments noted and are considered to

Paragraph 4.3.6 to be
amended to include
reference to the need for
clear communication in
respect of safety
management.

No change.



Schedule of Consultation Responses

86T abed

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification
Accommodation sufficient on site to maintain security and to reflect the strategy set out in the draft SPG.

protect the environment, the use of existing
buildings and brownfield land should also be
maximised. Workers will not want to purchase,
which may put pressure onto holiday lets, most
attractive will be campus style accommodation.
Which are suited to the larger communities such
as Holyhead and Llangefni. These can deliver a
legacy.
Do not agree with Topic Paper 3 reference that Comment noted. Information from No change.
workers require smaller units, no precedent at previous new builds suggests that the
Hinkley C. There is an opportunity for providing majority of accommodation will be single
affordable housing but this should be decoupled  bed spaces. It is accepted that the mix and
from the construction workers accommodation. type of accommodation will need to be
Odd that the Energy Island Programme adopts reviewed following receipt of further
Land and Lakes in advance of SPG and first information on construction workers profile
round of developer consultation. from the project promoter.
15. Natural Agree with guiding principles but suggest that Comment noted. The SPG does include No change.
Environment the developer should make best use of reference to brownfield/previously
previously developed land which could be developed land (see, for example, GP10
remediated, such as Anglesey Aluminium. and GP20).
19. Area Guidance Holyhead. Disagree with statements of Comment noted. GP10 of the draft Wylfa No change.
Construction Workers Accommodation and Land  NNB SPG does include for the
and Lakes. Should be incentives to improve establishment of a
existing accommodation and new residential Housing/Accommodation Fund to improve
development. The type of worker the stock of existing private rented and
accommodation proposed does not demonstrate  reduce number of empty homes. This GP
robust arrangements from a security, amenity, should be read in conjunction with
transport or local community impact aspect. Is Holyhead Area guidance.
there an opportunity to use part of the Anglesey
Aluminium site in combination with Lateral
Power?
A006 3. Vision Nuclear plants should not be close to centres of =~ Comment noted. It is not the remit of the No change.

population and there should be no construction

County Council or the Wylfa NNB SPG to



Schedule of Consultation Responses

66T abed

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification

until there is a means of storing waste long term.  consent or prevent the NNB, the principle
The need for nuclear energy should not be at the of which is established in UK Government
expense of the natural environment. Biodiversity  policy set out in NPS EN-6. The aim of the
is a matter for public protection. Also no SPG is to ensure that the benefits of the
justification for endangering public health, NNB to the Island are maximised whilst
question the level of subsidy and the issue of minimising adverse impacts.
security.
4. Objectives We do not need nuclear power to provide Comment noted. The decision to promote  No change.
energy. nuclear power lies with the UK Government
and it is not within the remit of the County
Council to consider the principal of this
energy source as part of the Wylfa NNB
SPG.
5. Project-Wide Does the topic area include the risks to health of  This issue is covered within paragraph No change.
Guidance low-level radiation? 4.3.6 of the draft SPG.
6. Economic It would not benefit the local community, thereis ~ Comment noted. The County Council will No change.
Development already a shortage of services which will be be required, once a DCO application is
exacerbated. The existing cuts to services are submitted, to prepare a Local Impact
at a time when the existing power station has Report which will need to identify the
been in operation. impacts arising from the NNB which may
include impacts upon local services. The
purpose of the Wylfa NNB SPG therefore is
to identify this matter as a potential issue
and to set out the means by which the
project promoter may be able to prevent,
mitigate or compensate for any negative
impacts, providing legacy benefits where
possible.
7. Tourism There will be transport disruption and the visual Comment noted. The County Council is No change.

impact of new pylons may also deter tourists.

aware of the potential for transport
disruption and as such seeks to prioritise
rail and water-borne freight through the
guidance contained within the draft SPG.

The provision of power lines is not a matter



Schedule of Consultation Responses

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification

for the SPG and would be dealt with
through a separate DCO application.

8. Population and Negative impact on language and culture; jobs Comment noted. The County Council is No change.

Community could be created in more sustainable ways. aware of the potential for the NNB to have
a negative effect upon the Welsh language
and culture. However, UK Government
policy has identified the site at Wylfa as
appropriate for a new nuclear power station
therefore the Council is seeking to avoid or
minimise negative effects associated with
its development upon local communities,
and maximise positive ones (including local
job creation) through the guidance
contained within the SPG, which is
consistent with existing and emerging local
planning policy in seeking to ensure that
applicants submit evidence demonstrating
how proposals have considered Welsh
language and culture.

00z abed

9. Construction It is not sustainable. Comment noted. The County Council’s No change.
Workers approach to construction worker
Accommodation accommodation, which is to seek a split

between tenures of 1/3, 1/3, 1/3, is
considered to be one which provides the
best opportunity of minimising negative
effects whilst promoting positive ones. In
this way it is considered sustainable. This
is consistent with the Council’s adopted
Construction Workers Position Statement —
see
http://www.anglesey.gov.uk/Journals/2011/
09/05/Position-Statement---Construction-
Workers-Accommaodation.pdf

10. Welsh Language  Current decline is Welsh will be exacerbated by  As per response to Q8 above. No change.



Schedule of Consultation Responses

TOz 9bed

Responder

Consultation
Question/SPG
ref.

Comment

Response

Recommendation /
Proposed
Modification

11. Transport

12. Utilities

13. Waste

the project.

Problems with construction, concern with regard
to the implications of accidents and lack of
suitable evacuation routes off the Island.

Present utilities are inadequate.

Careless of the County Council and Welsh
Government not to be concerned about fuel
stored for 160 years, what plans are available to
show how waste will be stored?

Comment noted. The draft Wylfa NNB
SPG (see GP14) seeks to prioritise rail and
water modes of transport which is expected
to reduce the numbers of vehicles that may
otherwise be expected during the
construction process. The issue of
accidents related to nuclear power and
means of evacuation is the responsibility of
the Office of Nuclear Regulator (ONR)
which determines the off-site emergency
planning area for nuclear installations
where there is a potential for an off-site
release of radioactivity that may require
implementation of countermeasures such
as evacuation. This is carried out under the
Radiation (Emergency Preparedness and
Public Information) Regulations 2001
(REPPIR).

Comment noted. The draft Wylfa NNB
SPG (at GP15) sets out that the project
promoter will be expected to undertake
consultation with utilities providers with a
view to ensuring that there would be no
adverse impacts on utilities provision as a
result of the NNB project.

Comment noted. The issue of monitoring
nuclear waste is something that will have to
be agreed with and controlled by the
regulators for the nuclear industry such as
Natural Resources Wales (NRW).

UK Government advises that the decision-
maker for the main site (the Secretary of
State following a recommendation from the

No change.

No change.

Amend GP17 bullet point 1
to include reference to the
need to identify and assess

the potential effects of
nuclear  waste  storage
including associated

radiological risks.



Schedule of Consultation Responses

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification

Planning Inspectorate) should assume that
the facilities for handling high-level waste
can be provided and that as such, should
not consider this matter further (NPS EN-6
para 2.11.4). The issue of long-term
storage therefore lies outside of the remit
for both the DCO process and for the Wylfa
NNB SPG.

The draft Wylfa NNB SPG does consider
the issue of interim storage at GP17 and in
light of comments received proposes to
amend bullet point 1.

14. Climate Change Consideration should also be given to the Comment noted. The draft SPG does give  No change.
impacts on climate change resulting from consideration to the impacts on/of climate
construction, including mining and to the impacts change (see GP18 and GP19) and
in the countries where these activities may take includes reference to the re-use of
place. buildings and material where possible
(including Wylfa A). This would reduce the
requirement for the mining of new material.

20z abed

15. Natural There appears to be no consideration (from the Disagree. NPS EN-6 (Volume 2) sets out No change

Environment NPS) to the AONB and to SSSis. the UK Government’s consideration of the
Wylfa site for NNB. Paragraph C9.70
states that the Government did consider
the likelihood for effects upon the AONB
and concluded that in view of the limited
number of potentially suitable sites, the
Government did not think the issues in
relation to this criterion (AONB) are
sufficient to justify not including the site in
the NPS. Similar consideration was given
to the potential for impacts upon SSSis,
notably Tre'r Gof SSSI (at C9.60).

19. Area Guidance Rest of Anglesey. US Government Comment noted. The issue of accidents Add reference within the
recommended 50km evacuation area after related to nuclear power and means of SPG to the legislative




Schedule of Consultation Responses

€0z abed

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification

Fukushima. This would include the whole evacuation is the responsibility of the Office  procedures for emergency
Island. There should be a practice evacuation of Nuclear Regulator (ONR) which planning.
off the Island. determines the off-site emergency planning

area for nuclear installations where there is

a potential for an off-site release of

radioactivity that may require

implementation of countermeasures such

as evacuation.

A007 - Null response. No comment. No change.

A008: 2. SPG Purpose Expresses reservations about safety and Comment noted. The safety of the NNBis  No change.

Federation of concerns about what sort of legacy we are a consideration outside of the Wylfa NNB

Small Business leaving to future generations. Certainly, in two SPG. ltis accepted that the development

generations, the Island will be unrecognisable represents a significant change to the
from that we see now, and perhaps even more Island and the purpose of the SPG is to
so than envisaged by the current SPG. ensure that any change is beneficial to the
economy and to local communities whilst
minimising adverse impacts.
3. Vision Agree with Vision accepting that the County Comment noted. The purpose of the Wylfa  No change.
Council has to accept the NNB and maximise NNB SPG is to support the Council in
the local benefits. The Council should be ensuring a legacy benefit for the Island.
prepared to argue for the best deals for the local
community.
4. Objectives Agree with objectives subject to comments listed Comment noted No change.
above.
5. Project Wide Need to balance the adverse effects of NNB and Comment noted. The aim of the Wylfa No change.

Guidance

the high costs incurred by local ratepayers

NNB SPG is to provide local planning
guidance in order to minimise the potential
for adverse effects and to suggest
mitigation if such effects are unavoidable.
The SPG is also intended to help the
County Council, and project promoter, to
identify where costs, for example new
infrastructure, may be incurred and to
require that such costs are met by the



Schedule of Consultation Responses

v0¢ abed

Responder

Consultation
Question/SPG
ref.

Comment

Response

Recommendation
Proposed
Modification

/

6. Economic
development

7. Tourism

8. Population and
Community

9. Construction
Workers
Accommodation

10. Welsh Language

The content and principles are well known, many
require convincing that the Island’s population
will be any better in 50 years time.

Content is agreed but tourism will not benefit
from the project.

There is no vision, except that NNB will be the
saviour.

More thought should be given to re-using vacant
property, or improving sub-standard properties.

Agree with guidance but question availability of

developer (see, for example, GP23).

Comment noted. It is not the remit of the
County Council or the Wylfa NNB SPG to
consent or prevent the NNB. The aim of
the SPG is to ensure that the benefits to
the Island arising from the NNB are
maximised in order to provide for long term
economic growth whilst protecting the local
environment.

Comment noted. There is the potential for
adverse effects upon the tourism economy
arising from the NNB project. The aim of
the Wylfa NNB SPG is to minimise these
effects and to mitigate them where
possible. GP5 and GP12 have been
prepared with this aim in mind.

Disagree. As above, it is recognised that
the NNB may create adverse effects upon
the Island’s population and communities,
however the County Council is not the
decision making body for the main site
development. One of the key elements of
the Wylfa NNB SPG is to ensure that
adverse effects are minimised and
mitigated.

Disagree. GP10 includes for the
encouragement to re-use vacant buildings
and reference is also made to the
Housing/Accommaodation fund which the
County Council expects to be made
available to support improvements to the
quality of the private rented sector.

Comment noted. GP13 lists examples of
measures which could be employed to

No change.

No change.

No change.

No change.

No change.



Schedule of Consultation Responses

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification
and Culture funding. protect and enhance Welsh language and

culture and the County Council would
expect that funding for any related
schemes would come from the project

promoter.
11. Transport A new, additional road crossing of Menai Comment noted. The County Council No change.
Straights is vital for next 50-100 years. Update recognises the importance of transport
and electrify the mainline and restore the linkages on to and off the Island. Whilst
Amlwch branch line. the construction of a new bridge and

electric upgrade of the mainline may be
considered desirable, neither are
something which can be required of the
project promoter by the Wylfa NNB SPG.

12. Utilities Upgrade but caution over who will pay the cost. Comment noted. GP15 states that the No change.
County Council expects the project
promoter to work with utilities providers to
ensure that upgrades are provided where
required.

G0z abed

13. Waste Question who will pick up the cost of dealing Paragraph 4.8.4 of the draft Wylfa NNB No change.
with household/domestic waste generated by SPG states that it is the County Council’s
workers. Little discussion on control and cost of  understanding that current municipal
commercial waste and nuclear waste is not dealt  collection services have the capacity to
with in a (re)assuring manner. cope with the extra demand.
Notwithstanding, GP16 requires the project
promoter to minimise waste arisings both in
connection with the main site but also with
associated developments.

Paragraph 4.8.5 states that the Council is
not statutorily responsible for the treatment
and disposal of commercial waste
therefore the extent that it can require the
project promoter to undertake certain
activities in this regard is limited. However,
as noted above, the Council does require



Schedule of Consultation Responses

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification

that techniques are employed to minimise
the amount of waste generated.
Furthermore, should any additional
facilities be required by waste companies
employed to handle the
commercial/industrial waste, then this will
in itself be the subject of planning
applications to the Waste Planning
Authority.

NPS EN-6 sets out what the Council can
and cannot consider with regard to nuclear
waste. The SPG cannot stray beyond
existing policy.

g-? 14. Climate Change Agree with the guidance but question whether Comment noted. The UK Government No change.
L(% nuclear is the answer to the problem facing the considers that nuclear power represents a
N} world. low carbon technology and this is set out
8 within NPS EN-6 at paragraph 1.1.1.
15. Natural Question how the opposition to power lines is Comment noted. Any requirement for new  No change.
Environment being addressed and that any new lines should power lines would be the subject of a
be underground. separate application. This would most

likely be in the form of a separate DCO
application to the Secretary of State and in
consequence, is not within the scope of the
Wylfa NNB SPG.

16. Historic Insufficient consideration of historic landscapes Comment noted. In accordance with Include reference to the
Environment and views and the threat posed by industrial existing and emerging national and local importance of views to
development. Developers must not spoil what planning policy, guidance contained in the certain  historic  features

we have here. Wylfa NNB SPG requires that when within GP 22.

preparing their applications, developers
should provide due consideration to all
aspects of the historic environment.

GP22 includes reference to historic
landscapes. Reference to setting is also
made although the importance of views



Schedule of Consultation Responses

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification

could also be included within the guidance.

17. Facilitating Question whether the County Council can Comment noted. The County Council No change.
Development provided the resources appropriate to GP23 and  anticipates that the costs of monitoring will
GP24. be funded by the project promoter.

Similarly, costs incurred by the Council
when using its statutory powers will be
funded by the project promoter.

18. Implementation  Considers that the County Council is not Disagree. The County Council will be the No change.
and Monitoring sufficiently powerful to fight UK Government and  statutory decision maker in respect of
big business. development associated with the NNB

(subject to call-in or appeal) and it also has
a statutory role within the DCO process for
the main site. As such, the County Council

;? believes that it can have a significant

Q influence on the NNB project.

(¢

B 19. Area Guidance  Asks what plans are in place for evacuation in In the UK the ONR determines the off-site Add reference within SPG to

J the event of an incident. emergency planning area for nuclear the legislative procedures for
installations where there is a potential for emergency planning.

an off-site release of radioactivity that may
require implementation of
countermeasures such as evacuation. This
is carried out under the Radiation
(Emergency Preparedness and Public
Information) Regulations 2001 (REPPIR).

In January 2014, ONR published revised
principles for determining REPPIR off-site
emergency planning areas around nuclear
licensed sites in the UK. This means that
ONR considers local practical and strategic
factors associated with implementing the
plan when they determine the area. More
information on the process used by ONR is
available by visiting
http://www.onr.org.uk/depz-onr-




Schedule of Consultation Responses

80¢ abed

Responder

Consultation
Question/SPG
ref.

Comment

Response
Proposed
Modification

Recommendation

/

principles.htm.

Upon notification by ONR of the area
requiring an emergency plan, the County
Council consults all of the agencies with a
role to play in its implementation.

Following consultation with the relevant
agencies and the operators, the County
Council has to produce its off-site
emergency plan within 6 months. The plan
will consider a range of countermeasures
proportionate to the risks identified,
including sheltering or evacuation. The
plan will be tested in an emergency
exercise that includes the Local Authority,
the police, the regulator, the met office,
public health bodies and other agencies
that would be involved in an event.
Decision to evacuate or shelter would be
taken based on the specific factors
presented on the day.

The Local Authority Emergency Plan will
considered every three years, following the
operator's identification of hazards on site
and the risks they present to the public, or
when the operator makes a material
change to activity on the site. This means
that any changes associated with nuclear
new build will be considered under
REPPIR.

A009

3. Vision

The County Council should be transparent in its
dealings with Horizon. Furthermore, there is
already consultation fatigue with all
developments coming forward and the SPG is
too long to be able to make meaningful comment

Comment noted. The County Council
provides regular updates via committees
and newsletter with regard to its
discussions with the project promoter. The
Council recognises that the Wylfa NNB

No change.



Schedule of Consultation Responses

60¢ abed

Responder

Consultation
Question/SPG
ref.

Comment

Response
Proposed
Modification

Recommendation

/

13. Waste

in time allowed. Nuclear waste which is
important, is lacking in coverage.

Lack of clarification over responsibility for
identifying contaminated land and level of
monitoring required. Lack of evidence of risk
assessment and resource planning.

No explanation for long-term disposal of high
level waste. Reference to Cumbria’s refusal to
accommodate high level waste should prompt
Anglesey into stating that either a second
application may be submitted to host the waste
at Wylfa or that it will actively oppose being the
UK’s permanent Geological Disposal Facility.

SPG is a long document but this reflects
the wide range of topics that require
consideration and the importance which
the Council places upon having
comprehensive policy guidance coverage.

The Council recognises that nuclear waste
is important. However, the SPG can only
provide local interpretation and guidance
on existing policy and the relevant policy
concerning nuclear waste is set by UK
Government. NPS ENG6 (at paragraph
2.11.6) states that: ‘The UK has robust
legislative and regulatory systems in place
for the

management (including interim storage,
disposal and transport) of all forms

of radioactive waste that will be produced
by new nuclear power stations. The IPC
should act on the basis that the relevant
licensing and permitting regimes will be
properly applied and enforced'’.

Comment noted. The issue of monitoring
nuclear waste is something that will have to
be agreed with, and controlled by, the
regulators for the nuclear industry such as
Natural Resources Wales (NRW).
Comment noted. UK Government advises
that the decision-maker for the main site
(the Secretary of State following a
recommendation from the Planning
Inspectorate) should assume that the
facilities for handling high-level waste can
be provided and that as such, should not
consider the matter further (see NPS EN-6
para 2.11.4). The issue of long-term
storage therefore lies outside of the remit
for both the DCO process and for the Wylfa
NNB SPG.

No change.

No change.



Schedule of Consultation Responses

0T¢ abed

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification

Notwithstanding, the County Council has
previously stated that it opposes proposals
for a GDF (see
http://www.anglesey.gov.uk/empty-
nav/news/press-releases-2014/april-
2014/anglesey-will-not-accept-nuclear-
waste/122675.article)

15. Climate Change No specific consideration for human rights, and Comment noted. The issue of No change.
the rights of future generations to be left with ‘the  responsibility for long-term nuclear waste
clean up’. Also raises the concept of inter- storage and the extent to which the Wylfa
generational equity and the issue of human NNB SPG can consider it is set out above.
rights and uranium mining.

The issue of human rights and uranium
mining lies outside the scope of the SPG.

A010 Questions 2, 3, 4. Support is provided for first three questions, no No responses required No change.

specific comment.

AO011: Welsh 11. GP15 AMP investment is regulated by OFWAT and Comment noted. GP15 requires that the No change.

Water Natural Resources Wales both in terms of the project promoters work with utilities

amount of funding and the timing of the planned  providers such as Welsh Water to ensure
regulatory work. There may be instances where  that any requirements for new

developers’ needs do not coincide with the infrastructure or upgrades of existing are
timing of planned investment. In such agreed. GP23 sets out the County
circumstances where infrastructure Council’s expectations for project
improvements would be required prior to any promoters to enter into planning

planned investment we would look at other obligations. The supporting text identifies
mechanisms to fill this funding gap such as water supply and waste water treatment as
developers’ contributions through planning infrastructure where contributions are likely
obligations. to be sought.

Once the exact locations and densities of Comment noted. The County Council No change.

proposed allocations and associated
development are confirmed we will assess the
impact of the potential developments upon our
assets, and advise accordingly. Welsh Water
will maintain dialogue with the Local Planning
Authority through the Anglesey & Gwynedd Joint

welcomes Welsh Water's proposed
approach to assessing potential impacts
arising from the NNB project on water
supply infrastructure.



Schedule of Consultation Responses

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification

Local Development Plan process to assess
infrastructure capacity for proposed growth
areas.

16. GP 23 The guidance states that the County Council will  Comment noted. No change.
expect a comprehensive scheme of measures to
mitigate and compensate for the impact of the
Wylfa NNB project. These measures would be
delivered through planning conditions and
obligations as appropriate. The supporting text
states that such measures can include the
provision of, and contribution towards, essential
infrastructure necessary to support the Wylfa
NNB project including water supply and waste
water treatment. There may be instances where
infrastructure improvements would be required
prior to any planned investment by Welsh Water
and we would look at other mechanisms to fill
this funding gap such as developers’
contributions through planning obligations. As
such we support the provisions of this guidance.

TT¢ abed

17. Locational Page 108 of the draft Wylfa NNB SPG states Agreed. Text to be removed as per
Guidance: that investment may be required at Holyhead the response.
WwTW for a new storm overflow chamber/tank,
Holyhead and however it cannot be ascertained what
Environs infrastructure improvements may be needed to

accommodate development until such time as
the location and densities of proposed
developments are known, as such we would
request that the sentence containing this
information is removed from the policy.

Amlwch and Environs  The utilities heading on page 119 states that “It Agreed. Text to be removed as per
has been previously noted that there are the response.
sewerage issues in the local area and without
investment in these infrastructure it is unlikely to
be possible to accommodate additional



Schedule of Consultation Responses

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification

development.” There are no major issues with
the sewerage system in Amlwch therefore we
would recommend that this sentence is deleted.
We can assess the impact of any proposal on
our infrastructure once the location and size of
any proposed development is known.

A55/A5 Corridor The utilities heading on page 125 states that Agreed. Wording to be amended to
Llanfairpwll wastewater treatment works is reflect this response.
considered to be operating close to its
volumetric capacity and therefore is unlikely to
be able to accommodate future development
within the existing sewerage network. Whilst it is
correct that the wastewater treatment works is
operating close to its volumetric capacity, this
does not necessarily mean that the catchment
cannot accommodate any more growth. We
would recommend that the wording “and
therefore is unlikely to be able to accommodate
future development within the existing sewerage
network” is replaced with the wording “the
project promoter should enter into early
discussions with Welsh Water in respect of any
development proposals within the catchment of
Llanfairpwll wastewater treatment works” as
included within the wording of policy GP30.

212 abed

In addition, the catchments of Valley, Gaerwen
and Llanfairpwll wastewater treatment works
have experienced sewer network flooding
incidents therefore we would recommend that
this information is included in the SPG to
maintain consistency with the advice provided
for other settlements in the locational guidance
chapter.

A012 Null response No response required No change.




Schedule of Consultation Responses

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification
A013 Questions 2-19 Replies ‘yes’ to all questions, no specific No response required. No change.
comment.
A014 2. SPG Purpose Agrees with ‘Purpose’, no specific comments. No response required. No change.
A015 Questions 2-10 Agrees, no response to remaining questions. Comment noted. The County Council No change.
Cautions that tourism is vital to Anglesey and recognises the importance of the visitor
that clear plans should be in place to minimise economy to Anglesey and the sensitivity of
disruption from construction traffic. that sector in the context of the NNB

project. The Council has therefore
prepared two GPs to address specific
issues relating to tourism and the visitor
economy (GP5 and GP12).

With regard to the potential for impacts
arising from construction traffic, the Council
expects the project promoter to prioritise
the use of rail and water as transport
modes. In addition, Transport Plans,
Travel Plans and Traffic Management
Plans will be required. Further, the spatial
strategy as set out within the Development
Plan, and reflected in the draft SPG, seeks
to locate associated developments in
accessible locations. With these measures
in place, the County Council believes that
the potential for congestion to occur and
cause disruption to visitors and tourists
could be minimised.

£1¢ abed

A016 3. Vision The plant is too close to Cemaes Bay and health Comment noted. The location of the main No change.
impairments will increase. site has been determined by the UK
Government. The County Council’s ability
to influence its location therefore lies
outside the scope of the Wylfa NNB SPG.
However, the draft SPG includes specific
guidance which is designed to minimise
adverse health impacts arising from the



Schedule of Consultation Responses

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification

NNB project (see GP7).

4. Objectives See above. As above. No change.
A017 9. Construction There is sufficient unoccupied accommodation Comment noted. The County Council is No change.

Workers on Anglesey. Where possible, local people keen to encourage the re-use of existing

Accommodation should be used during the construction process.  vacant properties to minimise the

requirement for new build and specific
reference to this is made within GP10 of
the draft Wylfa NNB SPG.

The NNB project has the potential to
provide a significant number of jobs which
the Council believes should be available to
the local community. As such the draft
SPG contains a number of GPs which are
designed to maximise the economic
opportunities available to local people.
These GPs include GP1 and GP2 in
particular.

yT¢ abed

20. A5025 Corridor  The A5025 is not suited for large commercial Comment noted. The County Council No change.
vehicles due to its size and the fact that it travels  recognises the character of the A5025 is
through many small villages, most of which have  such that significant increase in traffic
schools and a considerable population of elderly  could pose an issue to local communities
people. Care must be taken in this area. (it is one of five key issues identified within

the supporting text to GP31). Highways
locations which may require upgrading are
also identified within the Area of Search
whilst the Council’s overall approach to
transportation is to require a prioritisation of
rail and water above road for the
movement of freight.




Schedule of Consultation Responses

GT¢ abed

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification

A018: Betsi 4. Project Wide Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board Comment noted. No change.

Cadwaladr guidance welcome the introduction of Population and

University Local Community topic area within the Project-wide

Health Board guidance, in particular the “Health and

Wellbeing” agenda.
5. Guiding Principles Welcome reference to the Community Facilities Agreed. GP7: Protecting Health of the No change.
and Services agenda, and the clear reference to  draft Wylfa NNB SPG requires the project
Health and Wellbeing as noted within NPS EN-6  promoter to work with the Local Health
Section 3.11: “The Nuclear AoS also identified Board to identify potentially significant
that there could be positive effects for health and  health impacts and appropriate mitigation.
well being resulting from the positive socio- This is to include the provision of
economic benefits of new nuclear power information to residents and visitors which,
stations”. It will be important to have open the County Council expects, would include
engagement with residents about any positive information on the potential positive and
and negative impacts which are perceived to be  negative impacts associated with the NNB.
associated with this type of development. Paragraph 4.3.6 also makes specific
reference to the need for the project
promoter to communicate risk associated
with radiation to the Island’s communities.
7. Population and Welcomes the reference to the Community Comment noted No change.
Community Facilities and Services agenda, and the clear
reference to Health and Well-being. Note and
support the clear link to NPS EN-6: Section 3.11.
Welcomes the clear reference to population, Comment noted. No change.
health and wellbeing, in particular reference to
GP7 — “Protecting Health”.
Notes reference to NPS EN-6, and wishes also Comment noted. The potential for No change.

to reference section 3.12.5 of this referenced
document. “In common with other major
industrial processes, the construction, operation
and decommissioning of new nuclear power
stations could affect health care provision. For
example, the facility could increase demand on

increased demands upon existing health
care provision and monitoring services is
recognised within the draft SPG (see, for
example, the fourth bullet point at
paragraph 4.12.3 and the related GP23).
Whilst GP25 does not make specific
reference to what should be monitored




Schedule of Consultation Responses

9T¢ abed

Responder

Consultation
Question/SPG
ref.

Comment

Response

Recommendation /
Proposed
Modification

health monitoring services.”

Wishes to include section 3.12.5 of NPS EN-6
as an action point within the drafted consultation
in order to address potential mitigation measures
of the proposed NNB.

during construction and operation, the
County Council is of the opinion that health
should be one such matter.

A019: Natural
Resources
Wales

SPG Principles

Objective 7
GP14

The Wylfa NNB SPG needs to address design
and siting principles in a context appraisal for
protected areas and protected landscapes in
more detail i.e. detailing the types of mitigation
that will be sought and design principles such as
use of green roofs on associated development.

NRW welcomes inclusion of this objective.

Should include reference to a Green Travel Plan
for Wylfa.

The document should identify spatial areas of
planning gain and emphasise environmental
projects that could benefit from a community
fund.

Comment noted. The draft Wylfa NNB
SPG sets out within GP20 the requirement
to conserve and enhance the natural
environment. With regard to mitigation, the
draft SPG sets out eight examples of
potentially suitable mitigation but the
County Council does accept that these do
not relate explicitly to design principles.
Whilst the Council is of the opinion that the
draft SPG should not be too prescriptive, it
could include the importance of design
principles focussed upon the natural
environment as an additional bullet point.

Comment noted.

Agreed. GP14 makes reference to a
Transport Plan which could include ‘green
initiatives’. However, it is accepted that
explicit reference to Green Travel Plans
could be included.

The draft Wylfa NNB SPG sets out an
expectation that the project promoter will
mitigate and compensate for any adverse
effects and that this may be delivered via
Planning Obligations. The establishment
of a separate community fund is a separate
issue which would take place outside of the
planning process and reference is made
within paragraph 4.12.5 to the proposed
Community Benefit Contributions which the

Bullet point to be included
within GP20 which
references the adoption of
good design principles as a
means of reducing impacts
upon protected areas and
landscapes.

No change.

Include reference to Green
Travel Plan within GP14.

No change.



Schedule of Consultation Responses

/12 abed

Responder

Consultation
Question/SPG
ref.

Comment

Response

Recommendation /
Proposed
Modification

GP 20

GP26

Not clear how much weight will be given to the
SPG and which local planning document it is
designed to support given the emerging JLDP is
not adopted.

Greater clarity would be provided by the addition
of sub-objectives relating to the need to maintain
and enhance ecological capacity and function
and also the need to maintain and enhance soils
and soil functions.

In GP26 the need for the Wylfa development
cannot be questioned as it is established by
NPS EN-6. Consequently, IROPI cannot be
guestioned in regards of HRA. As the integrity of
European sites could be adversely affected, the
need for compensatory measures should be set

County Council intends to operate. There is
potential for the CBC to include
environmental projects.

The weight to be attached to the Wylfa
NNB SPG will be determined by the
relevant decision maker. However, the
SPG will be a material consideration for the
County Council when it is considering
Town and Country planning applications for
associated developments.

The SPG principally supplements the
existing Local Plan and NPS and not the
JLDP (which is still in preparation). Further
information on the relationship between the
SPG, adopted and emerging plans is
provided within Section 1.2 of the draft
SPG.

Comment noted. It is considered that the
concept of ecological capacity is difficult to
accurately define and measure and that as
such it would not be appropriate for
consideration within the Wylfa NNB SPG.

Within GP20, the draft SPG recognises the
importance of avoiding loss of best and
most versatile land and notes that one way
to achieve this is to maximise development
on previously developed land thereby
maintaining soil functions.

Comment noted. GP26 does not question
the need for the project (paragraph 5.1.9).
Bullet point four lists a requirement for
mitigation but does not reference the
possible requirement for compensation.

No change.

No change.

Amend GP26, fourth bullet
point to include reference to
the need to compensate for
significant effects upon the
integrity of European
protected site if such effects



Schedule of Consultation Responses

8T¢ abed

Responder

Consultation
Question/SPG
ref.

Comment

Response

Recommendation /
Proposed
Modification

Areas of Search

out in the SPG, separate from mitigation.

The SPG should make clear that the EIA for the
Wyilfa site should be presented for the Wylfa
project as a whole, which should include an
assessment of the effects from associated
development linked to the Wylfa project,
including grid connection infrastructure, access
infrastructure, etc.

Further clarity sought on what assessment
(including impacts on designated sites) has been
made of the water supply for the proposed Wylfa
project.

The SPG refers to several Areas of Search
where some associated development
(construction workers accommodation) could be
appropriate on the fringe of settlements. Clarity
sought as to how this would be consistent with
the emerging JLDP strategy.

Disagree. As associated development
applications may come forward
independently of the DCO application (and
be submitted by promoters other than
Horizon), it is not considered appropriate
for the SPG to stipulate that EIA should
relate to the Wylfa NNB project as a whole.

However, whilst the draft SPG makes clear
the importance of considering cumulative
impacts, it is considered that clear
reference could be made to the need to
consider cumulative effects arising from the
various components of the project itself.

Comment noted. The County Council
commissioned a Water Cycle Study which
reported in 2013 and which informed the
Infrastructure Topic Paper. It is presumed
that the project promoter, in liaison with
Welsh Water have/are commissioning
assessments on the potential impacts
arising from increased water demand upon
designated sites. The Council presumes
that the results of such studies will be
made available as part of the PAC1
consultation.

Comment noted. The approach to the
location of construction worker
accommodation in Amlwch, Holyhead and
Llangefni follows Strategic Policy PS3 of
the JLDP Preferred Strategy. This sets out
that most new development will take place
within, and on the fringe of, these Urban

cannot be avoided through
mitigation.

Reference to be included at
paragraph 4.1.4 to the need
to consider the cumulative
effects of the main site,
associated developments
and any developments
proposed by third parties.

No change.

No change.



Schedule of Consultation Responses

6T¢ abed

Responder

Consultation
Question/SPG
ref.

Comment

Response

Recommendation /
Proposed
Modification

Definition of scale of
development

Transmission
infrastructure

The definition of small scale development needs
to be clarified. Development of up to 50
residential units is not considered to be small
scale. Major development is defined as 10
residential units or more in Development
Management Procedure Order Wales 2012.

The guidance states that the Wylfa NNB SPG
does not provide guidance to development
related to connection of the electricity
transmission infrastructure. However, the
guidance should highlight that the Wylfa project
will need to address the in combination and
cumulative impacts of the Wylfa project together
with associated grid infrastructure and also other

Service Centres.

Disagree. The Development Management
Procedure Order Wales 2012 defines
development as ‘major’ for the purposes of
administering and processing planning
applications. Reference to ‘small’ and
‘large’ scale development within the
context of the Wylfa NNB SPG is linked to
the definitions applied within the County
Council’s extant Interim Planning Policy
Large Housing Sites. This states that
applications for 50+ dwellings will be
considered to fall within the definition of
‘large’ or, at paragraph 14, ‘major’. The
SPG is therefore seeking to recognise the
distinction currently made within the extant
policy between sites above and below 50
units. To be consistent with the interim
policy, the figure of 50+ for the definition of
large was adopted within the draft SPG.
Consideration was given to defining
development below 50 as ‘medium’ but this
then implied that there should be a further
category of ‘small’. The inclusion of a third
category would not be supported by current
adopted plan policy and therefore the SPG
should restrict itself to development above
and below 50 dwellings.

Agreed. Paragraph 4.1.4 (which deals with
cumulative impacts) could be amended
further to include reference to electricity
transmission infrastructure as an example
of other cumulative/in combination
development.

No change

Amend paragraph 4.1.4 to
also include reference to
transmission infrastructure.



Schedule of Consultation Responses

0z¢ abed

Responder

Consultation
Question/SPG
ref.

Comment

Response

Recommendation /
Proposed
Modification

Transmission
infrastructure

Aims and Objectives

4.9.9

4.12.2

major development.

Whilst para. 1.2.1 of the draft SPG refers to its
purpose to provide advice on direct and indirect
matters, para. 1.1.12 states that this SPG would
not apply to grid connection infrastructure. The
SPG should also clarify that indirect impacts
from grid connection should be considered by
the County Council in order to make an informed
response in its Local Impact Report and the
HRAJ/EIA process too.

One of the stated aims of the SPG is to inform
the Local Impact Report and SOCG. NRW
suggest that the SPG also includes a stated aim
to inform pre-app discussions for both the Wylfa
project and its associated development.

PPW does not class nuclear as low carbon,
PPW has been updated.

Guidance should be provided on habitat
improvement.

Reference to ‘Development Consent Orders’.

Comment noted. Section 4.9 of EN-1 sets
out UK Government policy with regard to
the consideration of electricity generating
infrastructure and the related grid
connection. It states that the submission of
a joint application, or applications in
tandem, is appropriate but recognises that
this is not always possible and that in such
circumstances some information on the
connection should be provided and the
reasons for not submitting an application in
tandem explained.

Agreed. Paragraph 1.2.2 sets out four
aims for the Wylfa NNB SPG. The aims
could be extended, or supporting text
modified, to include reference to pre-
application discussions.

Comment noted. It is accepted that PPW
Edition 6 (at paragraph 12.8.7) states that
planning policy does not include nuclear as
low carbon. However, UK Government
policy is clear that nuclear is a form of low
carbon technology.

Disagree. It is considered that the
provision of guidance on habitat
improvement would take the Wylfa NNB
SPG into a level of detail that is not
appropriate.

Agreed. The draft Wylfa NNB SPG
currently references ‘Development Consent
requirements’. Accepted that this should
be amended to include ‘Order’.

SPG to accept that it is not
always possible to submit a
single or tandem applications
to include the main site and
its grid connection but to
recognise, within GP20, that
some information may be
required in  order to
understand the cumulative
effect of the developments,
particularly upon the natural
environment.

Paragraph 122 to be
amended to include
reference to pre-application
discussions.

Paragraphs 2.2.1 and 2.2.2
to be amended to reflect

PPW Edition 6 and to
remove reference to low
carbon.

No change.

Amend paragraph 4.12.2 to
state ‘Development Consent
Order requirements’.



Schedule of Consultation Responses

T¢e abed

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /

Question/SPG Proposed

ref. Modification

4.12 Local Development Orders could be used asan  Comment noted. The County Councilmay  No change.
appropriate mechanism in locations such as consider the adoption of LDOs in
business parks. appropriate circumstances. However, this

is outside the scope of the Wylfa NNB
SPG.

GP26-33 Use of terminology regarding European sites — Agreed. The draft Wylfa NNB SPG canbe GP26 to be amended to

the correct wording should be ‘if a proposal amended to include the wording provided reflect the suggested
either alone or in combination gives rise to a by NRW in respect of Appropriate wording in this response.
likelihood of significant effects then an Assessment.
Appropriate Assessment will be required. GP 26 GP26 to be amended to
should also make reference to protected species GP26 could include reference to Ancient include references to Ancient
and ancient woodland. Reference should also Woodland and the Wales Coastal Path. Woodland and the Wales
be made to the Wales Coastal Path. Coastal Path.

Open space Reference could be made to the natural Disagree. The Green Space Toolkit is No change.
greenspace toolkit prepared by former CCW. designed to help local authorities improve
Terms such as blue and green infrastructure and plan green areas within towns and
should be included within the Glossary. cities and as such it not considered a

development management tool.
The draft Wylfa NNB SPG contains a list of
abbreviations which is considered
sufficient.
A020: Health and Wellbeing, Broadly satisfied that the Wylfa NNB SPG will Comment noted. No change.
Environmental Air Quality, Noise and  seek to ensure that these issues will be
Health Housing. addressed but make observations.
It is important to ensure that the SPG’s aims and  Comment noted with regard to the use of No change.

objectives are realistic. Inevitable with a project
to this size that issues with regard to air
pollution, noise and housing will give rise to
certain difficulties. Care should be taken when
using statements such as “maintains and
enhance” or “conserve or enhance”. Indeed,
where individual objectives are discussed in
more detail later in the document mention is
made of “minimising the release of potentially

phrases such as ‘maintains and enhances’
and it is understood that such a desired
objective may not always be achievable.
However, the purpose of the Wylfa NNB
SPG is to set out what the project promoter
should aspire to aim for and in this context
the wording of the objectives is considered
to be appropriate. Where the project
promoter, and due consideration and



Schedule of Consultation Responses

zee abed

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification
polluting substances” which is a better approach. assessment, conclude that the NNB project

will not maintain or enhance, then
individual GPs set out a requirement for
mitigation and compensation.

4.1.1, GP7 and 20 Agree with the requirements set out within these  Comment noted. No change.

GP21

GP24

4.3.7

paragraphs.

The SPG should recognise that some of the
Island’s properties are on private ground water
supplies and mitigation/compensation measures
should be put in place if supplies are interrupted
temporarily or indefinitely.

May wish to have regard to the Power of
Wellbeing contained within the Local
Government Act 2000.

Disagree with phrase that Anglesey residents
are generally healthy and the response
references the document “Trends in mortality
and life expectancy in the Isle of Anglesey’.

Agreed. The draft Wylfa NNB SPG does
not make explicit reference to private water
supplies, particularly those associated with
domestic use.

Disagree. The list of powers in GP24 is
expressly not exhaustive and it is not
considered necessary to add specific
reference to this legislation.

Disagree. The majority of residents in
Anglesey do describe themselves as
‘healthy’. The 2011 Census found no
Anglesey Lower Super Output Areas within
the 10% most deprived for health with
78.6% describing their health as ‘Good’ or
‘Very Good'.

“Trends in mortality and life expectancy in
the Isle of Anglesey 2011’ uses mortality
data up to 2009. Mortality rates may not
accurately reflect people’s perception of
their feeling of healthiness. That said, the
document does compare ‘healthy life
expectancy’ and it identifies a slight
increase between the period 2001-2005
and 2005-2009. Notwithstanding the
above, it is recognised that the relative
health of Anglesey is lower compared to

Amend GP15 to include
reference to the need to

protect private water
supplies, or to provide
satisfactory, alternative
supply.

No change.

No change.



Schedule of Consultation Responses

gze abed

Responder

Consultation
Question/SPG
ref.

Comment

Response

Recommendation /
Proposed
Modification

4.3.12

GP10

523

5.3.2

543

Reference fuel poverty and transport costs
associated with rural living.

The Local Authority has implemented an
additional licensing scheme for houses in
multiple occupation (HMO). You may wish to
recognise that the local authority would
encourage the provision of good quality HMOs
as an additional option for worker
accommodation within GP10.

Mention that Holyhead is the most deprived town
in North and Mid Wales. Rhyl ranks higher.
However, many of Holyhead’s wards
consistently rank highest across the various
subject Welsh Index of Multiple Deprivation
indices in Anglesey apart for access to services.
In addition to those mentioned, this also includes
health, education, physical environment and
community safety.

Health is also an issue in Tudur.

Mention is made of Amlwch Port. Dispute the
claim that housing and access to services are
the primary concern as there are other areas
such as employment, education, which rank
higher. On page 133 55bB should be 55dB.

many other Welsh local authorities.

Agreed. Itis recognised that fuel poverty
and transport costs can affect some of the
Island’s communities.

Comment noted. GP10 includes reference
to improving the private rented sector, in
quality and quantity and it is considered
that this covers sufficiently the comment
made in this response.

Agreed. The SPG recognises that
Holyhead includes the Island’s most
deprived wards however, it is necessary to
amend the factual inaccuracy in respect of
Holyhead being the most deprived town in
North and Mid Wales.

Agreed. In the Welsh Indices of Multiple
Deprivation 2011 Tudur is recorded as
having the highest level of deprivation
(health) in Anglesey.

Agreed. The draft Wylfa NNB SPG states
that housing and access are particular
issues (but infers that they are not the only
ones).

Include reference to fuel
poverty and transport costs
within  supporting text to
GP9.

No change.

Amend 5.2.3 to include
reference to poor
performance of wards in
relation to health, education,
physical environment and
community safety and also
amend text to state that
Holyhead is ‘one of the most
deprived towns in North and
Mid Wales’.

Include reference to relative
poor levels of health in Tudur
at 5.3.2.

Amend 5.4.3 to include
reference to employment
and education.

Amendment on page 133 to
55 dB.



Schedule of Consultation Responses

vze abed

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification
Box 3.1 States that “the private rented sector includes for Comment noted., although the County No change.
the greatest number of unfit properties...” Council does not intend to update the
Incorrect, the private sector housing survey 2008 Housing Topic Paper (to which this
states at 4.1.14 that the “highest rates of comment relates).
unfitness are associated with the private-rented
sector, with flats in converted buildings and with
pre-war housing”. You may wish to note that
unfitness rates have declined significantly from
4.3% in 1996 to 2% in 2008.
A021: Housing 2. SPG Purpose Agrees with purpose and is fully supportive of Comment noted. No change.
Services the importance of the SPG in addressing the
housing consequences of the NNB.
3. Vision Agrees with Vision and from a housing Comment noted. No change.
perspective, considers that the investment
associated with the project offers the opportunity
to kick-start the development of new homes and
assist with associated infrastructure to create
sustainable communities.
4. Project-wide Suggestion that because of the relevance of Comment noted. Whilst housing can affect No change.
Guidance housing to the objectives, Objective 4 could be a resident’s quality of life, it is an indirect
re-worded to state: Objective 4 To ensure that effect (i.e. poor quality housing can affect
Wylfa NNB project maintains and enhances the health, wellbeing and amenity). As such
quality of life (including health, housing, no change is proposed.
wellbeing and amenity) of the Island’s residents,
visitors and workers during its construction and
operation).
9. Construction Agree with principal, suggests improvement Agreed. GP10 discusses the potential Amend GP10 to
Workers because the implications extend beyond short which the NNB project has to affect the ‘Construction Worker
Accommodation term provision of workers accommodation to the  local housing market, the needs and Accommodation and

housing implication of for the island’s population
as a whole. Therefore suggests GP10 it is re-
titted Construction Workers’ Accommodation and
Local Housing Need.

requirements of local residents. It is
therefore considered appropriate to amend
the title along the lines suggested.

Anglesey’s Housing Market'.



Schedule of Consultation Responses

Gee abed

Responder

Consultation
Question/SPG
ref.

Comment

Response

Recommendation /
Proposed
Modification

The guiding principles, GP10, correctly capture
the standards which need to be applied to
special purpose worker accommodation. In
relation to the requirement proposed that the
project promoter should provide a Construction
Worker Accommodation Strategy, it should be
stated that this should take into account
evidence and research into the housing market
already undertaken by the County Council.

Endorses the view that “a housing legacy”
should be an important outcome of the project
and that while concerns about the pressures that
an influx of workers may put on local housing
supply and prices are commonly raised, this can
be managed by the proposals, including the
Housing Hub, suggested.

Regarding GP11, this proposal will be beneficial
both to the promoter and Anglesey residents.
Clarification is needed as to whether
“establishment of a Housing Advice Service” is
an addition to the proposal for a Housing Hub or
the same thing.

Agreed. The County Council
commissioned a report which considered
the potential effects of the NNB project
upon the housing market and
recommended approaches to mitigate
effects and provide a longer-term positive
legacy. Many of the recommendations are
contained within the draft Wylfa NNB SPG
but it is accepted that it may be helpful to
signpost the research.

Comment noted.

Comment noted. It is envisaged that the
Housing Advice Service will form part of
the services provided within the Housing
Hub.

Include reference to recent
County Council research into
the potential implications
arising from the NNB project
on the housing market.

No change.

No change.

A022: Conygar
Wales

Urges the Council to provide more specific
planning guidance on a number of proposed
developments which have the potential to make
significant contribution to the economic success
of the Wylfa NNB:

Parc Cybi: Well placed to accommodate tier 1
and 2 suppliers but requires ‘pump priming’ to
develop the type of accommodation required. It
is also well located to accommodate a strategic
logistics centre serving the NNB. Development
beyond the truck stop and logistics hub may

Comment noted. Parc Cybi is an
Enterprise Zone site (EZ2). The County
Council’s ability to respond flexibly to
development on the land is framed within
existing, adopted planning policy. This is
reflected within the guidance provided

No change.



Schedule of Consultation Responses

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification
require the Council to adopt a more flexible and within the draft Wylfa NNB SPG. GP27
responsive approach to development which encourages the project promoter to
could be reflected in the Wylfa NNB SPG. consider how associated developments

can support the EZ sites within the context
of existing policy.

Holyhead Port: Reference to the Topic Paper Comment noted. The draft Wylfa NNB Strengthen reference to the
which is considered to be focussed too much on  SPG recognises the importance of Port of Holyhead where
road travel, when deliveries by sea are Holyhead Port, but in response to this and appropriate.
considered more sustainable. Lack of SPG other comments raised during consultation,
focus on the Port is a major concern, the importance of the Port to the economy
compounded within the Infrastructure Topic will be strengthened. GP27 identifies a
Paper (see Table 3.1 which contains no requirement upon the project promoter to
reference to investment in sea transportation). investigate use of the Port for the
nv) The Wylfa NNB SPG should identify the Portas  transportation of construction materials and
g a fundamental infrastructure need. elsewhere, the SPG prioritises the use of
D rail and water over road.
B Holyhead Waterfront: supports SPG requirement Comment noted. In addition to comment Update SPG to reflect
© that a significant amount of construction worker raised the SPG will be updated to record success of Vibrant and
accommodation be provided within new open the success of the Vibrant and Viable Viable Places bid.
market rented accommodation. The recently Places bid.

approved Waterfront development provides an
accommodation opportunity. Long term the
Waterfront development will provide a form and
standard of accommodation not currently
available in the market and act as a catalyst for

regeneration.
A023: Meyrick Area Guidance: The SPG should make reference to the potential Comment noted. The Wylfa NNB SPG is No change.
Estate A5/55 Corridor for brownfield quarry voids along the corridor supportive of associated development
with good accessibility to the A55 to alongside the A55 provided that it complies
accommodate NNB related temporary or with current adopted planning policy. As
permanent development in a visually contained such, most types of development should be
setting. focussed within defined settlement

boundaries. Freight logistics may be
appropriate on the brownfield sites in
question provided that they comply with the



Schedule of Consultation Responses

/2 9bed

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification

relevant bullet points within GP30 and with
current adopted planning policy.
Area Guidance: Rest  SPG should highlight opportunities for The policy guidance contained within GP33  No change
of Anglesey technology related development at the Anglesey  Employment is considered sufficient with
Circuit involving re-us of buildings and utilisation  respect to the Anglesey Circuit and its
of the motor racing circuit and its curtilage. This  potential to contribute to the NNB project.
would bring economic benefit to south west of
Anglesey. GP33 should be amended
accordingly.
A024: Anglesey  Purpose and SPG forms a sound and comprehensive Comment noted. It is not the County No change.

Economic
Regeneration
Partnership

Objectives

Tourism

Displacement

document that the purpose and objectives are
clearly defined and agree with the Vision.
Comments made are on the SPG and Topic
Papers and there is a comment that the Topic
Papers would benefit from the identification of
more issues and recommendations.

Considered that Tourism warrants its own Topic
Paper.

SPG should include reference to ‘Welsh
Government Strategy for Tourism Partnership
for Growth 2013-2020.

Concerned about displacement of jobs and
homes and considers that this should be given
greater attention within the SPG with firm
recommendations for mitigation.

Council’s intention to update the Topic
Papers which were used to inform the draft
SPG only.

It is not considered necessary to prepare a
further topic paper on tourism as this is
captured in the context of the wider
economy within Topic Paper 4: Economic
Development.

It is agreed that Partnership for Growth:
The Welsh Government Strategy for
Tourism 2013-2020 could be referenced in
Section 4.2 of the draft SPG.

Disagree. The draft Wylfa NNB SPG
contains specific guidance that is designed
to minimise adverse impacts on the local
housing market and generate legacy
benefits (see GP10) and to maximise local
employment opportunities (GP1 and GP2).
It is not clear from this response how the
guidance could be strengthened in this

Reference to Partnership for
Growth: The Welsh
Government  Strategy for
Tourism 2013-2020 to be
included in Section 4.2.

No change.



Schedule of Consultation Responses

8z abed

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification
regard.
Accommodation Considers this requires strengthening within Disagree. The draft Wylfa NNB SPG No change.

Job Creation and
Skills Supply Chain

Community Benefits

SPG. Concerns about displacement of current
housing stock and recommends greater
consideration of visitor economy and more
reference to tourism accommodation.

Importance of promoting STEM subjects should
be given greater prominence in the SPG.
Measures should be put in place to ensure that
schools and colleges have structure in place to
provide the best opportunities. Also need
measures to support local skills now and for
future generations.

SPG should require early, meaningful dialogue
between developer and training providers to
ensure correct skills training is in place in
sufficient time.

Post-build legacy benefits are not mentioned,
making informed and integrated decisions could
lead to positive post-build legacy opportunities.

SPG should refer to the £7.5m Holyhead:
Realising Sustainable Community benefit bid
(now successful).

includes specific guidance at GP10 which
seeks to manage impacts on the local
housing market. GP5 and GP12 also
consider specifically the visitor economy
and tourism accommodation. It is not clear
from this response how this guidance could
be strengthened.

Comment noted. It is considered that GP2
provides sufficient guidance to maximise
local accessibility to jobs and skills
development. However, it is agreed that
GP2 should explicitly require early dialogue
between the project promoter and training
providers and that reference could be
made to the promotion of STEM subjects.

Disagree. A central aim of the Wylfa NNB
SPG is to realise lasting legacy benefits for
the Island’s economy and its communities.

Agreed.

Amend GP2 to refer to the

need for early dialogue
between the project
promoter and training

providers and the promotion
of STEM subjects.

No change.
SPG to be updated to
include reference to the

successful bid.

A025: Economic
and Community
Regeneration
Service

Objectives

Objectives are clear, however need to capture
that informed and integrated decisions during
planning and consenting can lead to post build
legacy benefits.

Disagree. Throughout the draft Wylfa NNB
SPG reference is made to the need for
decisions to be informed by a robust
evidence base. The draft SPG promotes
co-operation between the project promoter
and other bodies including the County

No change.



Schedule of Consultation Responses

6¢¢ abed

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification

Council.
‘Context’ should include reference to existing Comment noted. Reference to the existing  No change.
power station. power station is already made at para
1.1.2.
Objective 2, word ‘commercial’ should be used Disagree. It is not the purpose of any of No change.
or objective redrafted from a private sector the objectives to be drafted from a private
perspective. sector perspective. Instead, they are
intended to reflect the aspirations of the
County Council for the Wylfa NNB project.
Land use Agrees with identification of settlements and Comment noted. No change.

recognition of Valley as being an important
location. Pleased that importance of A55 and
A5025 is recognised.

At 5.2 former Great Lakes Site and Amlwch
Industrial estate should be mentioned.

Recreation and leisure facilities should be given
greater prominence.

5.1 and 5.7, merge site and Cemaes?

Agreed, however the former Great Lakes
Site is already mentioned at para 5.4.5.

Disagree. The draft Wylfa NNB SPG
contains a specific guiding principle relating
to recreation and leisure facilities (see
GP8). It is therefore unclear how
recreation and leisure could be given
greater prominence.

Disagree. GP26 provides specific
guidance to the project promoter in respect
of the main NNB site. GP32, meanwhile,
relates to the wider potential negative
effects and benefits of the NNB project with
specific emphasis on associated
development. In consequence, it is not
considered appropriate to merge the two

Amlwch industrial estate to
be identified as an
opportunity in GP29 and the
supporting text.

No change.

No change.



Schedule of Consultation Responses

0ge abed

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification
sections of guidance.
Health The document should inform the developer to Comment noted. Itis considered that the No change.
minimise/mitigate negative impact whilst draft Wylfa NNB SPG contains clear
maximising positive, could these two issues be guidance which seeks to minimise adverse
strengthened within the reporting format of the effects arising from NNB project and
topic papers? maximise benefits.
The County Council does not intend to
update the topic papers. Notwithstanding,
it is considered that a key aspect of the
topic papers is to identify how the SPG can
respond to challenges and opportunities
presented by the NNB project.
SPG should suggest that the developer Comment noted. GP7 clearly sets outthat  No change.
collaborates with public sector health bodies to the project promoter should work with the
ensure balanced factual information is provided County Council and the local health board.
on health matters. Mitigation measures identified in the
guidance include the provision of
information on health risks to local
communities, visitors and businesses.
Waste Storage on site — a paragraph to explain Agreed. GP17 sets out that proposals for GP17 to be amended to
why waste will be stored and other options interim waste should be justified. However, require that proposals for
considered would be helpful. this could include reference to the interim storage of waste are
consideration of alternatives. fully justified, taking into
account reasonable
alternatives.
Tourism and Tourism is very important and warrants its own Comment noted. The importance of No change.
Accommodation topic paper. Impacts on visitor infrastructure, tourism to the Island’s economy is

image and perception likely to be very strong.

recognised. The draft Wylfa NNB SPG
includes a specific section (Section 4.2) on
tourism and the importance of tourism is
reflected in the locational guidance where



Schedule of Consultation Responses

T¢Z abed

Not enough emphasis given to Irish Sea
crossing in relation to tourism. Substantial
number of transient visits across Anglesey to
meet the ferries.

GP12 needs to cover construction workers
accommodation in greater detail with reference

to displacement of visitors from accommodation.

Figure 4.2 the heritage coast is not displayed
under designations.

At GP5 question why Visit Wales is referenced
and not Economic Development in the County
Council or DMP partnership.

Poverty and deprivation should be included as a
key theme within all areas.

It is not considered necessary to prepare a
further topic paper on tourism as this is
captured in the context of the wider
economy within Topic Paper 4: Economic
Development.

Agreed.

Disagree. GP12 requires the consideration
of impacts arising from accommodating
construction workers within the tourism
accommodation sector and identifies
potential mitigation measures. Additionally,
GP5 sets out the County Council’'s
expectation that development supports the
wider visitor economy.

Agreed.

Agreed.

Comment noted. Poverty and deprivation
is covered in the locational guidance under
the social and economic theme where it is
relevant.

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification
appropriate.

Paragraph 4.6.7 to be
revised to reflect the
importance of the Irish Sea
crossing and associated
transport movements across
the Island.

No change.

Figure 4.2 to be amended to
include the Heritage Coast.

GP5 to include reference to
the County Council and the
DMP Partnership.

No change.



Schedule of Consultation Responses

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification
GP12 image and perceptions should be Comment noted. Image and perception of  No change.
considered. the Island is already covered in GP5.
Holyhead and At 5.2 content of VVP 2™ approved bid should Agreed. Paragraph 5.2.4 to be
Environs be included and used to inform chapter. updated to reflect the

. . outcome of the VVP bid.
Suggest adding following at 5.2.4:

‘... to this end the Welsh Government has
approved a £7.5 million funding bid to aid
regeneration and housing projects in Holyhead
in 2014-17 under the Vibrant and Viable Places
urban regeneration framework.

The successful bid, Holyhead: Realising
Sustainable Community benefit is an ambitious
programme to transform one of Wales’s most
deprived towns. Its main aim is to provide a co-
ordinated response to major new developments
expected in or near Holyhead in the next five
years as part of Enterprise Zone status and
Energy Island Programme.

zee abed

Page 102. Amend footnote to * The successful Agreed. Footnote to be amended.
Stage 1 and Stage 2 bids are available on the
County Council’'s website’.

Key Issue 5.2: the Port should be given added The importance of the Port is highlighted in  No change.
prominence. 5.2.3. Itis also identified as an EZ site in

para 5.2.8. Access to the Port is identified

as a key issue in para 5.3.12.

Jobs and Skills STEM should be given more prominence. Agreed. Amend GP2 to refer to the
promotion of STEM subjects



Schedule of Consultation Responses

cee abed

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification
The benefits and attractiveness of bilingual Comment noted. GP13 already sets out No change.

Legacy and
Infrastructure

education to incoming workforce should be set
out. Mandatory induction in Welsh language
and culture for all workers and their families.

GP13: Importance of bringing skilled people
back to Anglesey should be raised as a means
of limiting transient workforce and supporting
Welsh language and culture.

GP5: Additional bullet point relating to digital

marketing and promotion should be considered.

Important to recognise that local impacts and
benefits will also be felt across the region.

GP6: Suggest use of words ‘integrate’ and
‘sustainable’, as well as facilities - it is about
activities and services.

measures to maintain and strengthen
Welsh language and culture including
language induction and lessons for
construction workers and their families.

Agreed.

Destination marketing is already captured
under GP5.

Comment noted. The potential for the
Wylfa NNB project to drive the North Wales
economy is recognised in para 1.1.4 and is
reflected in both the objectives and
guidance, particularly with respect to the
economy. However, where appropriate it
is agreed that greater reference to wider
regional impacts could be made throughout
the supporting text to the SPG (although it
is not considered appropriate for the SPG
to include guidance relating to other local
authority areas).

Agreed.

GP13 to be amended to
reference  marketing to
attract skilled (former)
residents back to Anglesey.

No change.

SPG to be amended (where
appropriate) to acknowledge
the potential for cross-
boundary impacts.

GP6 to be amended to state:
‘New services and facilities
should be sustainable,
integrated and provide a
lasting legacy benefit to the
Island’s communities.’



Schedule of Consultation Responses

vz abed

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification
GP9: Should include reference to shared Agreed. Additional bullet point to be

facilities for workers and the community.

GP14: Perhaps post build legacy should be
mentioned here (integrated strategic planning).

GP15: Investment in utilities is essential to
mitigate adverse effects. Investment should
create broad economic and social benefits which
are not already covered in the SPG.

GP23: Should there be reference to CBC
Strategy?

GP24: Post build construction legacy should be
included and expand public benefit to include for
economic, social and environmental benefits.

GP26: integrate facilities or shared site facilities
between developer and community of Tregele.
Clear blight policy required from developer.

added to GP9 to reflect the
expectation that facilities
should be shared where
possible.

Agreed. GP14 to be amended to
include reference to post
build legacy.

Comment noted. Investment in utilities No change.
infrastructure will be required to mitigate

adverse impacts on existing provision.

There is no policy basis to expect that this

would provide wider benefits.

Notwithstanding, the guidance does

recognise that the County Council will

support proposals that enhance utilities

provision on the Island for the benefit of its

communities.

It is not appropriate for GP23 to include No change.
reference to community benefit

contributions as these are outside the

formal planning process.

Comment noted. However, the County No change.
Council considers that the points raised are

already addressed in GP24 and do not

need to be repeated here.

Comment noted. The requirement to No change.
provide shared, integrated facilities is
already captured in GP26 (under first bullet



Schedule of Consultation Responses

Gee abed

Consultation
Question/SPG
ref.

Responder

Comment

Response

Recommendation /
Proposed
Modification

Topic Papers:
Generic Comments

GP30: Corporate hub could be better defined.

GP31: Are opportunities for improved social
infrastructure adequately covered?

Measuring success — no means for quantifying
should targets be considered?

Make them visually distinguishable, using photos
relevant to topic. They are light on key issues
and recommendations. Issues identified should
have a corresponding response, there is
sometimes a lack of synergy.

Economic development and Tourism should be
split into separate topics.

Economic development and Tourism Topic
Paper 4: figures quoted for jobs and value differ
from other areas which are quoted elsewhere

point). Itis not considered appropriate to
include in the SPG reference to planning
blight.

Comment noted. The Corporate Hub
would be a facility along the A55 which
would prevent the need for unnecessary
travel to site (for meetings, briefings etc.)
during construction. No further details are
known at this stage.

Comment noted however, no specific
social infrastructure opportunities are
known.

Comment noted. It is not considered
appropriate to identify targets at this stage.
However, GP25 sets out that the project
promoter and County Council should
develop arrangements for monitoring which
should include the identification of
evidence-based targets.

Comments noted. However, the County
Council does not intend to revise the topic
papers. Further, it is not considered that
the proposed amendments would
materially affect the contents of the draft
Wylfa NNB SPG.

With specific regard to tourism data, the
figures quoted in the Economic
Development Topic Paper are derived from
STEAM 2010 data. More recent data was
made available during the preparation of
the draft SPG itself (for 2012). The most

No change.

No change.

No change.

No change.



Schedule of Consultation Responses

9¢¢ abed

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification

4000 jobs and £240 million. up-to-date data (as referenced at para

) S 4.2.1 of the draft SPG) indicates that the
Skills — need for early intelligence to ensure tourism sector contributes around 4,000
skills base is able to respond. jobs and £240 million in revenue.
Transport Topic Paper 5; 3.4.9, suggested
addition, ‘the single carriageway A5025 between
Wylfa and valley currently lacks overtaking
opportunities which contribute to its poor
accident record’.
4.6.1. suggested addition, ‘..Minimise potential
negative impacts such as tailbacks and delays
caused by construction works and related traffic
movements’.

A026 Overall Consultation is a necessary part of the planning ~ Comment noted. The remit of the Wylfa No change.
process but a sham. It would make more sense NNB SPG does not extend to commenting
to locate the power station close to existing upon the location of the main site which
centres of population which require the power. has been determined by UK Government
and which is supported via national policy
in the form of NPS EN-6.

Suggestion that it is better to keep habitation Comment noted. NPS EN-6 states (at No change.

3km away from the station and suggests the
purchase all existing properties within this radius
for use by construction workers.

paragraph 2.7.2) that the regulators play an
important role in ensuring the safety,
security and protection of people and the
environment in relation to design,
construction, operation and
decommissioning. The regulators are
Natural Resources Wales, the Office for
Nuclear Regulation and the Department of
Transport. It does not lie within the remit of
the County Council to require the
compulsory purchase of properties within
3km on the basis of health and safety.
Whilst use of properties close to the site
would reduce journey times to work, it is
unlikely to lead to longer-term legacy



Schedule of Consultation Responses

/€2 abed

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification

benefits over and above opportunities that

may exist within the existing settlements of

Holyhead, Llangefni and Amlwch.
Consider that other countries are closing down The issue of nuclear safety has been No change.
nuclear power stations. addressed within the comment above.
Questions the safety of the proposed ‘boiling As above. No change.
water’ technology.
Raises the issue of climate change and potential Comment noted. The draft Wylfa NNB No change.

impacts upon the power station in addition to
potential for seismic activity and resultant tidal
waves.

Requests consideration of plans for evacuating
the Island and how pollution into the Irish sea
would be controlled.

SPG considers the issue of climate change
with particular reference to associated
development sites at GP19. The Secretary
of State as decision-maker will need to be
satisfied that the NNB includes adaptation
measures which take account of the effects
of climate change.

In the UK the ONR determines the off-site
emergency planning area for nuclear
installations where there is a potential for
an off-site release of radioactivity that may
require implementation of
countermeasures such as evacuation. This
is carried out under the Radiation
(Emergency Preparedness and Public
Information) Regulations 2001 (REPPIR).

In January 2014, ONR published revised
principles for determining REPPIR off-site
emergency planning areas around nuclear
licensed sites in the UK. This means that
ONR considers local practical and strategic
factors associated with implementing the
plan when they determine the area. More
information on the process used by ONR is
available by visiting
http://www.onr.org.uk/depz-onr-

Add reference within SPG to
the legislative procedures for
emergency planning.




Schedule of Consultation Responses

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification

principles.htm.

Upon notification by ONR of the area
requiring an emergency plan, the County
Council consults all of the agencies with a
role to play in its implementation.

Following consultation with the relevant
agencies and the operators, the County
Council has to produce its off-site
emergency plan within 6 months. The plan
will consider a range of countermeasures
proportionate to the risks identified,
including sheltering or evacuation. The
plan will be tested in an emergency
exercise that includes the Local Authority,
the police, the regulator, the met office,
public health bodies and other agencies
that would be involved in an event.
Decision to evacuate or shelter would be
taken based on the specific factors
presented on the day.

gce abed

The Local Authority Emergency Plan will
considered every three years, following the
operator’s identification of hazards on site
and the risks they present to the public, or
when the operator makes a material
change to activity on the site. This means
that any changes associated with nuclear
new build will be considered under

REPPIR.
A027 Imperative that public rights of way are kept Comment noted. GP5 requires that the No change.
open or alternatives provided. project promoter consider the effects of

development upon public rights of way.
Further consideration of rights of way are
contained within the Areas of Search



Schedule of Consultation Responses

6c¢ abed

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification

guidance. GP 5 identifies strategic
improvements to the public right of way
network as mitigation for any localised
effects resulting from the development.
Concerned that the coastline and land to the Comment noted. As above, one specific No change.
north be kept open. mitigation measure identified is for the
project promoter to maintain and where
possible enhance access to the coast allied
with improvements to the Coastal Path.
Concerned that demolition has already started Comment noted. Consent has been No change.
and does not seem to be necessary (e.g. the Old  granted by the County Council for the
Boathouse). works referred to in this response and they
are therefore considered to be acceptable
in planning terms.
Most important that any public facility provided GP23 sets out the Council’s intention to No change
such as nature reserves is subject to a legal secure legal agreements with the project
requirement for future maintenance. promoter to deliver and maintain
appropriate replacement or compensatory
facilities which could potentially include for
nature reserves.
A028 Safe Transport Section 4.6. The first three bullet points should The recommendation for replacement No change.
Streets be replaced by: bullet points, whilst appropriate in their own

e Minimise the adverse impacts of the
development upon the key strategic
transport infrastructure.

Minimise the adverse impacts of the
development upon the key local
transport infrastructure.

e Maximise the impact of the
development on long-term
improvements to transport

right are considered to represent
aims/objectives whereas the purpose of the
bullet points is to suggest actual measures
to be taken in mitigation, and thereby
achievement of the aims suggested.



Schedule of Consultation Responses

Ot abed

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification
infrastructure.
Provide safe pleasant routes for non-motorized Comment noted. Recommendations for No change.
transport and travel within and between the inclusion of safe and pleasant routes within
settlements most affected, and the site itself. settlements and between settlements is
) ) captured within GP14 which requires that
Ensure that those routes are inaccessible to fast  on-motorized travel opportunities (listed
or high-volume motor traffic, especially that as walking and cycling) are encouraged
generated by the development. including new provision in line with existing
strategies.
A029 General SPG is flawed and should be suspended The County Council notes the various Foreword is to be amended

pending rectification of deficiencies including
failure to its opportunity cost analysis justifying
the Council’'s weight behind the new build.

Also suspend because SPG is premature on the
ground that the JLDP is not due for adoption for
a further two years.

Publication of a background document detailing
all consultation, negotiations and discussions etc
between the Council and other parties.

Publication of a separate register of contacts
between Council and project promoter.

Above documentation to be available to public
and regularly updated.

Fresh consultation on SPG following adoption of
JLDP.

The facilitating purpose of the SPG should be
set out in the foreword and reasonably should
include the leading first bullet at para 1.2.2. Itis
essential for the Council to set out its stall
accurately and unambiguously at the outset.

Section 1.5 should set out how the Council

points made. The County Council does
not agree that the draft Wylfa NNB SPG is
flawed or premature or has been prepared
in accordance with a deficient or
inappropriate process. The status of SPG
generally is well established in law and
does not need to be explained in further
detail. In particular, the relationship of the
SPG to the Development Plan, the
Stopped UDP and the emerging JLDP is
clearly explained. The County Council
agrees that the SPG will need to be
consistent with the adopted JLDP and
intends to review the SPG once the JLDP
has been adopted.

All consultation responses received on the
draft SPG have been summarised in this
Schedule of Responses.

The County Council is committed to clear
communication with the public which will
take the form of publicity on its website,
press releases and reports to Committee
as and when circumstances dictate. This
will be in addition to the consultation

to remove references to the
consultation process. The
purpose of the SPG will be
emphasised to  provide
greater clarity and certainty.



Schedule of Consultation Responses

Tt¢ abed

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification

intends to make all consultation received in a material produced by applicants for
separate document. development consents and the Council’s
- ) . management of consultation responses to
Statutory deficiency The Council have failed to set out the legal these. The Council will also abide fully by
standing (primary or secondary legislation) for the disclosure requirements of the Local
the SPG. Government Acts, Freedom of Information
Document should state whether enforceable in Act and_EnwronmentaI Information .
> ; . . Regulations. Beyond that the Council does
law and which parties may act if breach against .
. . . not have plans for any register or
SPG by project promoter, in the event of multiple - Lo .
) . ~.° publication of communications between it
breaches and the extent to which the Council will d ither in relati h
re-consult if subsequent tweaks to GPs and any party, either in relation tOt. e
’ adoption of the SPG or the determination
Council have failed to state whether there has of any applications for development
been formal/informal consultation with project consent to which the application of the
promoter on any GP. SPG might be relevant. Itis not
considered that it would assist the process
Para 1.1.6: is the SPG meant to be free-standing of clear communication of with the public to
and is it superior/inferior to other planning adopt such a broad and ill-defined policy of
guidance? reporting, nor does the Council have
) resources to be able to manage such a
Para 1.1.9 how can the stopped UDP be relied process effectively.
upon inclusively as the current development
plan; on what statutory, legal or administrative
authority is the Council able to embed the
proposed SPG in an as yet unadopted JLDP?
Paras 1.2.3 and 2.3.2 apparent contradiction
over whether the SPG can create new policy
when it recognises that there is no Wylfa NNB
policy within the existing development plan. Is
the Council trying to circumvent normal
processes for the adoption of policy by using an
SPG and does this SPG become, by default the
development plan for the Wylfa site and project?
Visions and Vision is deficient in that it fails to recognise the Disagree. The principle of nuclear power No change.

fundamental characteristic of nuclear reactors

and the appropriateness of the site has



Schedule of Consultation Responses

Zv¢ abed

Responder

Consultation
Question/SPG
ref.

Comment

Response

Recommendation /
Proposed
Modification

Obijectives

GP17: Nuclear Waste
Storage

which is the production of radioactive waste and
the long-term implications that arise. Also
deficient in that it fails to recognise the process
of decommissioning and site restoration, the
Council should bind project promoters to clear
commitments and expectations on
decommissioning.

What is the Council’s aspiration regarding the
removal of on-site radioactive waste stores or
even potential retention on site for long periods.
Does the Council aspire to hosting a GDF?

Restate paragraph 4.4.8 unambiguously and
clear. Namely whether the Council will cause a
public local inquiry to be held for any proposal
that includes for the storage of nuclear waste for
associated developments albeit within the Wylfa
site.

Rectify GP17 such that rather than ‘discussion
between the parties’ (final bullet) reference
instead to public involvement and engagement

been determined by UK Government and it
does not lie within the remit of the Wylfa
NNB SPG to address this issue. NPS EN-
6 states at paragraph 1.1.1 that ‘The
Government believes that energy
companies should have the option of
investing in new nuclear power stations’.

On the matter of decommissioning the
County Council maintains its position as
set out in paragraph 1.2.6 of the draft SPG.

National Policy NPS ENG6 sets out the UK
Government’s position with regard to long-
term storage. On the issue of interim
storage on site, the County Council has set
out its position within GP17. This will be
amended to include for a requirement that
the developer assess the impacts of interim
storage, including radiological effects.

The County Council has previously stated
that it opposes proposals for a GDF (see
http://www.anglesey.gov.uk/empty-
nav/news/press-releases-2014/april-
2014/anglesey-will-not-accept-nuclear-
waste/122675.article)

Comment noted. It is not within the scope
of the Wylfa NNB SPG to address issues
relating to the principle of long-term nuclear
waste storage.

Agreed. Reference could be added to
‘public consultation’

In addition, and in response
to other comments received,
an additional reference to in
GP17 will be made to
potential radiological effects
and the need to assess
them.

No change.

Include reference to ‘public
engagement’ in GP17.



Schedule of Consultation Responses

ct¢ abed

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification
to ensure full transparency.
Also Council should state whether it would The question of whether interim nuclear No change.

Miscellaneous

countenance the delegation of the determination
of any proposals for interim nuclear waste stores
to the Planning Inspectorate (under Planning Act
2008). Also should disclose any circumstances
where this may occur.

No explanations to why the Council has not
considered GPs on:

-Extreme or prolong coastal storm surge events
in the context of rising sea levels;

-Impact of extraneous mega tsunami pulses
affecting coastal areas.

waste storage can lawfully be dealt with as
part of the DCO (and therefore by way of
an application to the Planning Inspectorate)
or as associated development (and
therefore by way of an application to the
County Council) depends on the detail of
the proposals which the Wylfa NNB project
promoter develops and the interpretation of
the relevant provisions of the Planning Act
2008.

It is not the purpose of the SPG to set out
how the Council may or may not respond.
However, given the comments received
regarding waste and its storage to the
consultation on the SPG, the County
Council will be writing to Horizon
requesting that these matters, which are
outlined in the scope of the SPG, be
covered in detail in the forthcoming PAC1
consultation.

Amend GP26 to include
reference to the need to
ensure that development is
resilient to storm surge and
tsunami.

Comment noted. GP19 of the draft Wylfa
NNB SPG concerns adaptation to climate
change and sets out that the project
promoter will be expected to ensure that
development is able to withstand the
effects of climate change including extreme
weather events. However, it is considered
that GP26, which sets out key development
principles in respect of the main site, could
include a specific bullet point(s) relating to
the need to ensure that the NNB is resilient



Schedule of Consultation Responses

vz abed

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification
to flood risk including from storm surge and
tsunami.
The Council has failed to explain its unqualified Disagree. The guidance contained within No change.
facilitation and support for the project and hence  the draft Wylfa NNB SPG is designed to
the SPG. The entire SPG appears to be based minimise adverse impacts arising from the
upon assisting site promoter. NNB project and maximise benefits.
A030: Conwy General The wider regional impacts, mitigation and Comment noted. The Wylfa NNB SPG’s Add at supporting text to GP

County Borough
Council

regional partnership approach need to be
strengthened in the SPG. Skills
programmes/apprenticeship schemes, housing
delivery and a trans-European A55 Road and
Rail route, are seen by the SPPS as vital
strategic community factors as well as
developing the appropriate transport
infrastructure to assist delivery.

It is important in terms of the weight required
that it is informed by a locally adopted policy in
the first instance.

prime focus is with regard to Anglesey
because its purpose, as set out at section
1.2 of the draft SPG, is to, inter-alia, be a
material consideration in the consideration
of applications for associate development
and to inform the County Council’s Local
Impact Report. The ability of the SPG to
consider and address regional impacts is
restricted as the County Council considers
that it would not be appropriate to establish
guidance covering other authority areas.

Notwithstanding, reference is made to the
trans-European A55 within paragraph 4.6.5
(Euroroute 22), to the importance of rail, to
a stated objective of the SPG (Objective 2)
to extend benefits to the North Wales
economy and to skills development, (GP2).

It is accepted that, particularly within the
context of skills, reference to the wider
regional skills partnerships is appropriate,
for example, Menter Mon’s Shaping the
Future project which includes funding from
Gwynedd whilst some of the bodies listed
elsewhere within the respondents
comments could be mentioned under
Objective 2 (see below).

reference to the need to
consider linkages into
existing Island and regional
skills programmes such as

Shaping the Future.
Potential to amend delivery
partners under SPG

Objective 2 — see below.



Schedule of Consultation Responses

Gi¢ abed

Responder

Consultation
Question/SPG
ref.

Comment

Response

Recommendation /
Proposed
Modification

Vision and Objectives

The vision as stated in Paragraph 3.1.3 is
Anglesey specific and omits the wider North
Wales region. It is considered that Conwy CBC
is a key delivery partner in delivering the
objective as per 3.2.3 of the SPG. Conwy’s
Skills Board would welcome involvement in
bringing forward the Supply Chain Development
Programme.

Impacts arising from demand for
accommodation may extend to neighbouring
local authorities. Potential to produce a ‘gravity
model’ to identify approximate number of
workers within certain travel zone requiring
accommodation. Model should also consider
displacement. Currently Conwy’s LDP does not
include for Wylfa Newydd and implications need
to be understood.

Greater competition for rented accommodation
on the Island, resulting from influx of
construction workers could potentially push local
residents off the Island to look for
accommodation which may increase pressure
on available housing in Conwy.

Welcomes creation of a Housing Fund which
should extend to cover neighbouring authorities
if impacts identified within any agreed gravity

Comment noted. The purpose of the Wylfa
NNB SPG is to provide guidance on how
current and emerging national and local
planning policies will be applied. It would
not therefore be appropriate for it to cover
explicitly issues beyond the Island.
However, the document could be
strengthened to recognise the potential for
regional impacts where appropriate and
cross-boundary bodies could be identified
as key delivery partners in Section 3.2.

Comment noted. Conwy CBC should
consider commissioning a gravity model if
this would help to understand the potential

for effect upon its housing market, in liaison

with the County Council. Until the
breakdown of worker numbers and types is
available such a model may be premature

Comment noted. It is accepted that
demand for accommodation on Anglesey
may displace residents into neighbouring
authorities if the numbers, location and
types of construction worker
accommodation is not properly planned.
The Wylfa NNB SPG aims to set in place
guidance and recommended mitigation
measures to minimise the negative effects
upon occupiers within the current local
housing market and thereby reduce any
potential for significant displacement.

Comment noted. It would be appropriate
for Conwy CBC to discuss the potential for
a housing fund for its area with the project

Further reference to regional
impacts to be included in

supporting text where
appropriate.
Energy Island  Strategic

Forum to be identified as a
key delivery partner in
Section 3.2.

No change.

No change.

No change.



Schedule of Consultation Responses

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification

study. promoter. This is not a matter for the Wylfa
NNB SPG.
Accommodation in vacant holiday lets would Comment noted. As a neighbouring No change.
provide a boost to the local economy off-season.  authority, Conwy CBC will be a statutory
Renting of single rooms may also benefit local consultee as part of the DCO application.
houseowners. Conwy maintains its position that It will therefore be able to provide evidence
subject to gravity model evidence that that a to demonstrate its position that tourism
proportionate amount of mitigation funding accommodation within its area could be
should be directed to the wider region. affected and as such that mitigation is
required.
Conwy would welcome the invitation to be part Comment noted. No change

of the Supply Chain Development Programme
and any proposed business management or

o

Q forum.

«Q

(:) Objective 2 of the SPG covers wider regional The County Council agrees that the Delivery

~ economic opportunities and benefits. The list is delivery partners/programmes should be partners/programmes under

152 supported, however, when referring to North noted. Objective 2 to be extended
Wales, for example in up skilling the region’s to include those referenced.

workforce, the table listing Key Delivery Partners
and Key Plans/Programmes should include
other regional stakeholders and strategies e.g.
North Wales Economic Ambition Board, various
regional/sub regional apprenticeship schemes
linked to the construction sector e.g. North
Wales Shared Construction Apprenticeship

Scheme.

Further consideration is also required of the Comment noted. Whilst there is the No change.
socio-economic impacts on Gwynedd, Conwy potential for socio-economic impacts

and the National Park (e.qg. if considered for arising from the NNB project to extend to

travel to work purposes, but also in terms of Conwy, Gwynedd and the National Park, it

economic opportunities). will be for these authorities to request that

such matters are considered by the project
promoter (e.g. when responding to the
scoping report and ultimately when



Schedule of Consultation Responses

/v¢ abed

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /

Question/SPG Proposed

ref. Modification
commenting on the Environmental
Statement). Objective 2 sets out an aim to
maximise benefits to businesses in North
Wales, these benefits can derive from a
stronger Anglesey economy and it is this
which is the focus of GP1 and GP2.

Section 5.8 — there is a Guiding Principle for the = Disagree. The Wylfa NNB SPG’s focus No change.

Welsh Language

Planning Obligations

‘rest of Anglesey’ but should there also be a
section, and possibly a Principle, for the wider
region and North Wales. Also questions whether
the principle of ‘accumulated’ development
comes in to consideration re impact in relation to
other major regional projects e.g. development
of the new prison near Wrexham and ongoing
STEM skills demands around AIRBUS’ growth
strategy.

Objective 5 and the Impact Assessment should
reference key stakeholders, such as Mentrau
laith,

GP13 Welsh Language — consider additional
mitigation measures as advocated in TAN 20,
i.e. spatial distribution (impact on areas of high
% Welsh speakers, where Welsh language has
been identified as a significant part of the social
fabric of some or all of the community); phasing
new homes delivery; affordable housing for local
needs provision; local labour contracts; Support
for the provision of school places in Welsh
medium schools. It is appreciated that some of
these are mentioned elsewhere in the SPG but it
would be useful to reference them again here.

GP23 Planning Obligations — requests whether
consideration has been given to the potential for

extends to Anglesey only in seeking to
interpret adopted Local Plan policy.
Therefore, it is not considered appropriate
to include guiding principles that seek to
guide the type, scale and location of
development beyond the authority’s
boundary.

Agreed. The County Council agrees
Mentrau laith Mon should be identified is
an important Delivery Partner.

Agreed. Some of the mitigation cited could
be included as examples under the
relevant bullet point in GP13.

CIL will be considered as part of the JLDP
process. CIL requires an adopted LDP and

Mentrau laith Mon to be
included as a key delivery
partner under Objective 5.

Add reference to more
precise examples of
mitigation under relevant
bullet points to GP13.

No change.




Schedule of Consultation Responses

8¢ abed

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification

using the Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) will be subject to a separate Examination/
process in seeking contributions to Inquiry.

infrastructure, considering the timescales for

Wylfa delivery and CIL Regulations and

restriction of Section 106 contributions from April

2015.

A031 Economy and Small businesses on Anglesey employing local Comment noted. The draft Wylfa NNB No change.

Transportation people should be seen to be encouraged and be  SPG seeks to ensure that local individuals
successful in winning tenders in the new Wylfa and businesses are provided with the
power station build programme and necessary skills and support to enable
decommissioning of Magnox. them to compete for relevant tenders.
The federation of Small Businesses has for Comment noted. The County Council is No change.
many years lobbied on the value of investing in aware of the changes that may occur as a
local business and the economy. There will be result of the NNB project. Itis this
an enormous pressure on local services and awareness which has led to the
facilities and presumption that Council is aware preparation of the Wylfa NNB SPG, which
of the changes that will descend on the Island. broadly seeks to ensure that adverse
impacts on local services and facilities will
be mitigated and opportunities identified to
provide a lasting legacy benefit through
enhancement to existing, and the provision
of new, services and facilities.
Aware that there will be expansion of the Comment noted. The draft Wylfa NNB No change.

transportation network to enable construction
deliveries. The Federation has been lobbying
for the electrification of the main line,
construction of a new bridge or Britannia Bridge
‘bolt on’. Congestion along the A55 will be
significant unless investment is forthcoming. The
Irish Government has also expressed concern
about delays caused by the Britannia Bridge
which affect the ferry companies.

SPG recognises the issues of congestion
with particular reference to the Britannia
Bridge. The project promoter will need to
demonstrate that the potential for
congestion as a result of the project can be
mitigated. Mitigation measures proposed
may include the use of rail and the
Secretary of State (in the context of the
SPG) will need to be reassured that such
mitigation will be deliverable and
successful.



Schedule of Consultation Responses

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification
Skills and Education Students and school children are being Comment noted. No change.

encouraged to take on studies linked to the
nuclear industry and are being made of future,
potential employment opportunities.

Tourism The North Wales Tourism Board should increase  Comment noted. The draft Wylfa NNB No change.
advertising budgets to encourage incoming SPG requires the project promoter to
people to take a look at major tourist hotspots support destination marketing within GP 5.

with a view to visiting or buying accommodation
whilst working at Wylfa.

Services The Police must be aware of the potential issues Comment noted. The potential for socio- No change.
arising as a result of an influx of construction economic effects including crime and
workers. disorder will need to be set out and

assessed by the project promoter. Itis

;? envisaged that this will be done in

Q consultation with the Police. The

® supporting text to GP23 of the draft Wylfa

§ NNB SPG lists measures to minimise crime

© and disorder as potentially requiring legal

agreement.
A033 7. Population and The project promoter should involve local Comment noted. GP23 of the draft Wylfa No change.
Community general practitioners along with the BCUHB to NNB SPG states that contributions towards

review existing healthcare provision. An in requirements for health care as a result of
depth study should be undertaken to the NNB may be required by the County
investigated the impact of construction workers, Council. Whilst such contributions could
friends and families and associated service include for new or improved surgery
industries. A vision for better surgery facilities, facilities and healthcare infrastructure, it is
reduced GP to patient ratios and improved not considered appropriate to be specific
healthcare infrastructure should be developed. as the type of improvements necessary will

be dependent upon the effects identified.

In this respect, GP7 sets out that the
County Council will expect the project
promoter to work with the Health Board to
identify potential impacts and mitigation
measures whilst GP6 sets out the project




Schedule of Consultation Responses

0G¢ abed

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification

promoter should ensure that appropriate
health care facilities are in place to
accommodate the NNB project.

A034 General Refers to a letter from DECC which explains the ~ Comment noted. The County Council No change.

public consultation process for NSIPs and assumes that the Planning Inspectorate will
requests a future opportunity to speak at an hold open floor hearings once the DCO
open floor, formal hearing. Notes that it is at that  application for the main site has been
stage that an opportunity to express views on submitted.
the acceptability or otherwise of Wylfa NNB will
be made.
SPG Purpose Concern that the Council’s interpretation of Comment noted. The remit of the Wylfa No change.
national policy and this consultation does not NNB SPG does not extend to the
replace any consultation between the public ata  acceptability of new nuclear or to the
national level. Also questions how a locally principle of development at Wylfa. This is
elected council can consider the implementation  a decision which has been made by the UK
of national policy noting that there has been no Government. The purpose of the SPG is
national referendum on Wylfa NNB. set out at Section 1.2.
Questions that nuclear power can be defined as  Comment noted. The UK Government No change.
‘low carbon’ (page 5) particularly when there is describes nuclear as ‘low carbon’. ltis
evidence elsewhere that the SPG is indicating it ~ accepted that PPW6 excludes nuclear from
is not. Consideration should also be given to its consideration of ‘low carbon’ but it is
materials used in construction, in operation and presumed that this is due to the fact that,
the approach to decommissioning which for the purposes of PPW6, nuclear falls
includes for the long term storage, and safety of  outside of its planning remit. The County
spent fuel. Council does accept that there will be
significant amounts of carbon used in the
construction of the NNB and the draft Wylfa
NNB SPG therefore sets out how this could
be mitigated at GP18.
Reference to 4.6.2 and to the ‘1 million tonnes’ Comment noted. The reference is an initial  No change.

of concrete and hence to the fossil fuels need to
make it. Question on the ability of the ports and
railway to accommodate freight related to the

estimate which the County Council
understands will be refined by the project
promoter as the design evolves. The



Schedule of Consultation Responses

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification

NNB and that congestion on the network would Council seeks to prioritise rail and water
affect existing users and lead to economic loss, transportation over road to minimise
as opposed to benefit. Impacts to network may congestion and any infrastructure
also affect tourism. improvements necessary to facilitate such
transportation will need to be secured by
the project promoter. Where road transport
is used, the draft Wylfa NNB SPG requires
the project promoter to identify where
congestion may occur and to deliver
mitigation.
Present tourist perception of Anglesey could be Comment noted. The draft Wylfa NNB No change.
affected by the presence of the NNB. SPG (at Section 4.2) highlights that the
NNB project could affect visitor perception
of the Island and GP9 seeks to ensure that
g-? such impacts are duly considered by the
L% project promoter.
E Waste It is not possible for the developer to Comment noted. The principles of nuclear  No change.
= demonstrate what the SPG seeks, in relation to power and the matter of nuclear waste
nuclear waste, i.e. that storage will not have storage fall outside the remit of the Wylfa
adverse impacts on local communities, given NNB SPG and is a matter for UK
that it will need to be stored for 140 years. All Government and the Nuclear regulators.
communities have rejected geological storage so  However, the draft SPG recognises that
there are no facilities in place. The only way to the issue has implications for the Island
resolve the problem is to object to all new and that it is a matter which the County
nuclear development. Council may wish to respond to within its
Local Impact Report. In this regard, GP17
calls for the developer to provide
information on likely effects and to mitigate
any that are adverse. It does not require
the project promoter to demonstrate that
there will be no effects.
Trans-boundary Concern that effects arising from nuclear extend  Comment noted. The principles of nuclear ~ No change.

effects

beyond Anglesey, North Wales and UK to
include Ireland and refers to Irish Government
policy and the exercises it has undertaken to

power and the matter of nuclear waste
storage fall outside the remit of the Wylfa
NNB SPG and is a matter for UK



Schedule of Consultation Responses

2S¢ abed

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification

practice for fire at Wylfa A. Government and the Nuclear regulators.
Reference to a German study KIKK which links
nuclear power to childhood leukaemia.
No reference in guidance to Government’s Comment noted. The principle of nuclear No change.
reason for wanting new nuclear being linked to power falls outside the remit of the Wylfa
requirement for nuclear weapons. Restatement  NNB SPG and is a matter for UK
of a requirement for a national referendum and Government and the Nuclear regulators.
attention drawn to the effects on those who mine
uranium.
A035 Topic Paper 5 Movement of the largest sizes of equipment to Comment noted. The draft Wylfa NNB No change.
Wylfa would be best done by using flat bottom SPG, which is informed by Topic Paper 5,
barges as this saves on the cost of road seeks to prioritise rail and water
improvements and avoids the issue of the transportation over road. The precise
relatively limited loading gauge on the railway. measures which the project promoter may
Bulk quantities of stone, concrete and steel choose to move equipment and materials
reinforcing bars are most appropriately by these means is considered too detailed
transported by rail. Possibility of a railhead at a level to be appropriate for the SPG.
Rhosgoch (former Shell site) with improved road o B
link to site. Improvements would be needed The Rhosgoch site is identified as an
from Gaerwen and the Holland Tunnel. Road Enterprise Zone site EZ8. The draft SPG
haulage should be kept to a minimum. Thereis  States that the site is appropriate for NNB
precedent for bulk transportation of material by related development.
rail, such as the fly ash and cement transported
by rail to storage soils at Bangor station during
construction of A55.
Paragraph 2.4.10: Wales Freight Strategy 2005:  Comment noted. The strategy is listed as No change.
this did not achieve what it was meant to. a policy document, the Topic Paper does
not comment on the success or otherwise
of documents.
Paragraph 2.4.12: ‘remove psychological barrier = Comment noted. This reference is taken No change.

to rail travel * what does this mean?

‘Stimulate modal shift’: how and when?

from the Wales Rail Planning Assessment.

Comment noted. This reference is taken

No change.



Schedule of Consultation Responses

£Ge abed

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification

from the Wales Rail Planning Assessment.
‘Enhance overall rail experience’: does this Comment noted. This refers to the quality No change.
mean free travel? of the journey, such as the condition of the

trains, the environment within and

surrounding the railway stations.

A036: Welsh Welsh Language The new TAN 20 says that assessments should ~ Comment noted. The County Council No change.

Language Impact Assessment be based upon robust evidence. The evidence accepts that there is currently little

Commissioner for the assessments is contained in Section 5 of  evidence relevant to the development in

the Welsh Language Impact Assessment. There  question, and also the current Wylfa A

is no attempt to map the development scales workforce. This information is not held by

and the Welsh language situation. For example,  the Council. When submitting their DCO

no data to show how the development has application the project promoter will be

contributed to Welsh language changes and required to provide a WLIA. ltis

demographic changes. Furthermore, no data considered to be more appropriate for that

relevant to the development in question. For document to contain the evidence required.

example, consideration could be given to the The purpose of the WLIA of the Wylfa NNB

linguistic and demographic nature of the current ~ SPG is to assess the potential impacts of

workforce. the SPG guidance on the Welsh language
as opposed to the NNB itself.

Turning to the Assessment itself in section 6, the Comment noted. The WLIA is concerned No change.

response to the first question on the population with the application of policy guidance

includes the statement, “New development can contained within the SPG rather than the

influence population movement in an area. It effects arising from the NNB itself.

may impact positively through stabilising

populations or promoting growth through in-

migration”. That may be true, but there is no

evidence in section 5 of the assessment to

support the statement. Failure to link

“development” with language and migration in

section 5 is a considerable weakness in the

assessment.

Little consideration to the impact of the long-term Comment noted. Accurate information on No change.

permanent workforce, how many jobs, likelihood

the number of jobs generated during the



Schedule of Consultation Responses

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification

¥Ge abed

of being filled by the local population.

Question 2 on in-migration and question 3 on
out-migration. The lack of information in relation
to the numbers of long term / permanent jobs is
a weakness and makes an assessment of the
impact of in-migration almost impossible.
Detailed planning in relation to skills in the local
labour market and collaboration with schools
and colleges is obviously important in order to
have a positive impact on the jobs proposed by
the project. That could lead to a reduction in out-
migration for example and targeted planning is
expected in order to ensure that as many jobs as
possible go to the local population. However, the
lack of specific evidence in the assessment
makes it very difficult to assess the impact of the
project on migration in general.

The lack of evidence also makes it difficult to
assess the likely impact upon local schools, the
assessment does not set out the size of the
permanent workforce nor how many might in-
migrate to fill the vacancies.

operational phase has not been provided
by the project promoter at this stage. Itis
therefore not possible to predict how many
employment opportunities will become
available to local people. This will be
something which the project promoter
needs to consider when preparing an WLIA
to accompany the application for the main
site. The role of the Wylfa NNB SPG is to
provide policy guidance and hence the role
of the accompanying WLIA is to consider
the extent to which this guidance alone
may have positive or negative impacts
upon the Welsh language.

Comment noted. As above, information
provided previously by the then project
promoter for the NNB was based upon a
different reactor technology. Until accurate
information is provided relative to the new
technology it is difficult for the County
Council to predict the likely level of
impacts, both positive and negative. Whilst
unable to work with actual numbers, the
draft Wylfa NNB SPG does identify a
requirement to improve skills and
educational performance on the Island
which should benefit those seeking
employment at the main site. Reference
can be found at GP2.

Comment noted. As above, the size of the
permanent workforce is not known and the
draft Wylfa NNB SPG requires the project
promoter to assess the impact that the
project may have upon schools (i.e.
demand for additional school places).

No change.

No change.



Schedule of Consultation Responses

GGe abed

Responder

Consultation
Question/SPG
ref.

Comment

Response

Recommendation /
Proposed
Modification

The assessment concludes that the project is
likely to have a positive impact on 16 of the 18
questions considered. On the basis of the gaps
in the evidence and data, it is very difficult to
accept this conclusion. It would be more logical,
based on the lack of information in the
assessment, to conclude that the impact on a
number of topics is currently “unknown” and that
further research work is required.

In submitting the above comments, there is
awareness that other language impact
assessments will follow and comment that it is
essential that the most robust and specific
evidence possible is used as a basis for the
work. What is highlighted in the SPG and the
WLIA is the real need for further research and
analysis and there may be a need to invest in
specialist advice in order to do that. Otherwise,
there is a risk that it will not be possible to
sufficiently assess the impact and that, in turn,
will hinder efforts to plan effective and
appropriate mitigation measures.

Furthermore, the draft SPG states that the
County Council will require the project
promoter to fund the need for additional
educational facilities should these be
required (GP2 and 23).

Comment noted. The conclusions reached
in the WLIA relate to the performance of
the guidance contained within the draft
Wylfa NNB SPG rather than the NNB
project itself and are considered to be
valid.

Comment noted. The County Council
accepts that there is a requirement to
undertake more research in order to fully
understand the potential for both positive
and negative effects upon the Welsh
language as a result of the NNB project. It
will be the responsibility of the project
promoter to commission and publish this
research.

The draft Wylfa NNB SPG (at GP13)
requires a detailed linguistic assessment to
be undertaken as part of the main site
application with language statements or
language impact assessments to
accompany any applications for associated
development. The Council recognises that
in-combination, the development of the
main site and associated sites may create
cumulative effects.

No change.

Include within GP13
reference to the importance
of considering the cumulative
effects on the Welsh
language arising from both
the main site and associated
developments.




Schedule of Consultation Responses

9G¢ abed

Responder

Consultation
Question/SPG
ref.

Comment

Response

Recommendation /
Proposed
Modification

A037: Gwynedd
Council

Purpose of SPG

Objective 1

Objective 2

Objective 6

The purpose of the SPG is to provide guidance
on how policies will be applied, and in this case
it states how the current Development Plan
policies for the Island and the Anglesey Unitary
Development Plan will be applied. It would not
therefore be appropriate for it to cover issues
beyond the Island. However, likely impact of the
NNB will extend beyond the Island.

Refers to the Anglesey Enterprise Zone but does
not refer to the added value that could come
from collaborating with the three Enterprise
Zones in the north, and particularly the
Snowdonia Enterprise Zone which also has a
focus on the energy sector and could bring
activity to support the energy agenda in the
region.

No reference to other authorities as key
development partners.

This objective is likely to affect travelling
networks which extend beyond the Island but
there is no reference to this. The transport /
travelling corridor will extend much further than
the Island to the east and to the south.

There are many references to the Energy Island
Programme and to the Energy Island Strategic
Forum, but no explanation that the Programme
includes cross-border partners and that there is
an expectation / reliance on cross-border
partners to assist in ensuring that benefits

Comment noted.

Agreed. The activities of the other
Enterprise Zones in North Wales could be
referenced in the SPG.

Agreed.

Comment noted. Reference is made to the
North Wales main line and North Wales
Transport Plan. Whilst the Wylfa NNB
SPG can recognise that effects will extend
beyond the Island, it is considered
inappropriate to cover these issues within
the document other than by mention of
them within supporting text.

Comment noted. The County Council
recognises that the Programme and Forum
include cross-border partners and that this
should be reflected within the Wylfa NNB
SPG.

No change.

Add in 3.2.2 reference to
opportunities to  work in
collaboration with the other
Enterprise Zones in North
Wales.

Objective 2 key development
partners to be extended to
include neighbouring
authorities.

Add references within
supporting text 4.6 to
recognise that effects upon
transport networks are likely
extend into the wider region.

Explain that cross-border
partners will be important to
ensure realisation of the
benefits that may accrue as
a result of the NNB.



Schedule of Consultation Responses

/G¢ abed

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification
remain ‘local’.
Linkages with other Whilst not appropriate to state how Gwynedd Comment noted. The County Council Strengthen existing
Plans Development Plan policies would be applied, accepts that additional recognition should references to regional
there should be recognition of the SPG and the be given to the potential for regional impacts within  supporting

JLDP relationship, the need to demonstrate
cross-border collaboration when preparing a
development plan and the existing cross-border
partnership.

It is suggested that a general section or sections
should be added at the beginning of the
document noting, although the document is
focusing on the benefit to the Island’s economy,
that there will be a two-way relationship between
the Island and the wider area, in terms of the
following:

. Providing opportunities which will spread
further than the bridge in terms of
employment and the development of
companies in the supply chain

o The opportunity that exists for workers and
supply chain companies from the wider
area to contribute to the Wylfa NNB

o The opportunity that regional discussions
can bring in terms of responding to
concerns about the scale of the workforce
required to retain the benefit “locally”

. The added value which can come through
collaboration within the three Enterprise
Zones in the north, and particularly the
Snowdonia Enterprise Zone which also has
a focus on the energy sector and can bring
activity to support the energy agenda in the
region

. The North Wales Ambition Board Vision to
show how the development plays a part

impacts beyond Anglesey and will consider
the wording suggested.

text.



Schedule of Consultation Responses

8G¢ abed

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification
within the wider vision for North Wales.
Together with a need to recognise the cross-
border relationship within the topic papers.
Updated Plans and Recommend that prior to adoption that factual Agreed. Plans and  programmes
Policies information is updated, e.g. revised versions of referred to in the draft Wylfa
Planning Policy Wales and TAN 23 have been NNB SPG to be updated
published since preparing the document and the where appropriate.
topic papers and the Government’s affordable
housing target has increased.
A038 Statement that this consultation represents the Comment noted. The responsibility for No change.
first time that the Council has consulted with consultation on the NNB rests with the
Community Councils on the New Nuclear project promoter. The County Council, as
programme. local planning authority, has taken a
decision to provide planning guidance in
the form of the Wylfa NNB SPG and as
such consultation has been undertaken.
The principle of nuclear power, and the
appropriateness of the main site at Wylfa
has been determined by the UK
Government.
Criticism of the six week period to consult Comment noted. The County Council is of  No change.
providing insufficient time. the opinion that six weeks provides
sufficient time to respond to the
consultation and is consistent with other
consultations on planning policy
documents.
Vision and Considers inaccuracies are contained with Comment noted. The UK Government No change.
Objectives. regard to reference of nuclear as being low classifies nuclear as ‘low carbon’. NPS

carbon. The nuclear chain is not entirely low
carbon. Uranium has to be mined, milled and
enriched, and transported from countries as far
away as Namibia, Niger, Australia, Canada and
Kazakhstan. Consideration should also be given
to all the carbon emissions associated with

EN-6, paragraph states: Any new nuclear
power stations consented under the
Planning Act 2008 will play a vitally
important role in providing reliable
electricity supplies and a secure and
diverse energy mix as the UK makes the



Schedule of Consultation Responses

6G¢ abed

Responder

Consultation
Question/SPG
ref.

Comment

Response

Recommendation
Proposed
Modification

/

Topic Papers

constructing a new nuclear build power station
over a minimum period of eight to ten years. The
process of decommissioning and dealing with
waste is not carbon neutral. The statement that
nuclear energy is affordable should also be
questioned, reference The European Union
Commissioner for Competition is currently
conducting a full inquiry into the deal over the
strike price between the EDF company and the
Westminster Government for the Hinkley Point
C.

Objective on page 27that NNB maintains and
enhances the quality of life; that it concerns
community identity and protects its distinctive
environment is dubious. A new nuclear power
station will not achieve these things. Significant
numbers of construction workers, for example,
will not conserve community identity.

Note that ‘weaknesses and threats’ outweigh
‘strengths and opportunities’. Topic Paper 9
waste - there is a very superficial reference to
the need for the temporary storage of radioactive
waste on the site amongst pages of detail
regarding all kinds of domestic and building
waste. As the intention with Wylfa B is to use
higher density uranium fuel in the reactor over a
longer period, the radioactive waste from the
process would be twice as hot and twice as
radioactive as the waste from the current fuel.
As already mentioned, Horizon recognises that
this waste will have to be stored on the site for
160 years, which is the sufficient period for the
waste to cool before moving it to a waste burial
site. It should be noted here that a site has not

transition to a low carbon economy.

The County Council does recognise that
the construction of the NNB will generate
carbon emissions and as a result, it has
included GP18 in the draft Wylfa NNB SPG
which broadly seeks to mitigate climate
change.

Comment noted. The County Council is of
the opinion that the NNB project promoter
should seek to achieve the aim stated
within Objective 4. The GPs contained
within the draft Wylfa NNB SPG set out
ways through which this objective can be
realised and contain requirements for
mitigation where significant negative
effects may arise.

Comment noted. The principles of nuclear
power and the issue of nuclear waste
storage fall outside the remit of the Wylfa
NNB SPG and is a matter for UK
Government and the Nuclear regulators.
However, the draft SPG recognises that
the issue has implications for the Island
and that it is a matter which the County
Council may wish to respond to within its
Local Impact Report. In this regard, GP17
calls for the developer to provide
information on likely effects and to mitigate
any that are adverse. It does not require
the project promoter to demonstrate that
there will be no effects.

No change.

No change.



Schedule of Consultation Responses

09¢ abed

Responder

Consultation
Question/SPG
ref.

Comment

Response

Recommendation
Proposed
Modification

/

Utilities

been identified for the waste generated from
British nuclear establishments over the last sixty
years, let alone an additional storage site for
waste from third generation nuclear reactors.
The deficiencies in this particular topic paper
reflect the County Council’s failure to identify the
fundamental danger of nuclear energy. Even if a
potential new nuclear power station generated
electricity safely, the problem of protecting the
poisonous radioactive waste which threatens
human health and the environment for
thousands of years is a key consideration. The
totally inadequate examination of the topic of
radioactive waste in Topic Paper 9 and in the
main document does a great disservice to the
residents of Anglesey.

In the main document in Section 4.7 Utilities,
water supply is referred to in paragraph 4.7.3 as
follows:

“Welsh Water’'s new Draft Water Resources
Management Plan (2013) identifies that the
Island would be in water supply/demand deficit
in 2023/24 but that this deficit could be greater
and occur earlier as a result of the operation of
the nuclear power station.”

This issue was raised from the direction of
Horizon around two and a half years ago when
there was mention of the need for considerably
more water for the construction and operation of
a new nuclear power station. Horizon was
challenged at the time to reveal whether that
meant creating a new reservoir. No clear answer
was given, only an attempt to alleviate concerns
by claiming that no new reservoir would be
required. However, the content of paragraph

Given comments received regarding waste
and its storage, the County Council will be
writing to Horizon requesting that these
matters, which are outlined in the scope of
the SPG, be covered in detail in the forth
coming PAC1 consultation.

Comment noted. Responsibility for
ensuring that there is sufficient water to
supply the Island’s businesses and
communities, including a proposed nuclear
power station, is the statutory responsibility
of Welsh Water. The quote taken from the
Draft Water Resources Management Plan
indicates that Welsh Water is aware of the
potential for an increase in demand, both
as a result of general development
pressures and the specific demand
pressure which may arise from the NNB.
The requirement for any additional
infrastructure necessary to meet any
increase in forecast demand will be
identified by Welsh Water. Should any
new infrastructure require either planning
or DCO consent, then applications will be
submitted and the County Council and
other stakeholders will have the opportunity

No change.



Schedule of Consultation Responses

T9¢ abed

Responder

Consultation
Question/SPG
ref.

Comment

Response
Proposed
Modification

Recommendation

/

4.7.3 shows that there is a further threat to
Welsh land in the need for considerably more
water for Wylfa B. Horizon and Anglesey County
Council should reveal where exactly will all the
additional water come from. This section of the
main document is an example of what lies
beneath the surface with this massive project.
As in the superficial and inadequate examination
of the whole question of the generation and
storage of radioactive waste, a minimum of
information is provided to the public on the big
questions.

It is a matter of concern to see Anglesey County
Council acting as a servant to a major
international company like Hitachi and its
subsidiary Horizon. It is totally unacceptable
that the Council is recycling the arduous
propaganda of the nuclear industry. The attitude
is one of jobs at any cost to the environment, to
people’s health, to the whole linguistic and
cultural fabric of Anglesey. There is a more
sensible route for Anglesey County Council to
follow through promoting renewable energy in its
many forms. Those varying technologies,
whether wind, solar, tidal energy and so on, are
maturing well and are becoming cheaper. They
are not a threat to the environment or to people’s
health. Our duty to the generations that are to
follow us is to choose that renewable route and
to not impose a further massive burden on them
through developing a new generation of nuclear
power stations and generating a further
mountain of poisonous waste which will be
dangerous for thousands of years.

to approve/refuse or comment.

The draft Wylfa NNB SPG recognises that
the NNB may require improvements to
water infrastructure in order to ensure that
existing communities and businesses are
not negatively affected and GP15 sets out
the Council’s requirements in this regard.

Comment noted. As noted above, the
principle of nuclear power and the selection
of Wylfa as a potential location was
determined by the UK Government. It
therefore falls outside the remit of the
Wylfa NNB SPG to challenge the UK
Government’s decision. The County
Council is aware that the construction and
operation of such a facility could create
significant negative effects and positive
benefits to the Island’s economy,
communities and environment. Itis in this
context that the Council made the decision
to prepare the SPG, the purpose of which
is, amongst others, to provide advice and
guidance on what the Council believes to
be important local direct and indirect
matters.

No change.

The Council does acknowledge the
potentially positive benefits that can be
derived from renewable energy. The
Council’s Energy Island Programme is
established to promote a wider range of
energy technologies and to put Anglesey at




Schedule of Consultation Responses

Response

Recommendation /
Proposed

Consultation Comment

Question/SPG

Responder

29¢ abed

ref.

Modification

the forefront of energy research and
development, production and servicing.
Technologies included within the
Programme include wind, tidal, biomass
and solar.

A039

General

GP 17

Many references to ‘the Council hopes..” ‘the
promoter should..” which suggests that the
Council has given its approval to the project and
is prepared to hope for the best.

Question whether the Council is being entirely
open about the issue of the interim storage of
nuclear waste. In the first paragraph of GP17,
the impression is given that the issue of interim
storage is something to discuss after building the
power station — if it is required as it were. In
reality, the promoters would need assurance
from the outset that they have the right to interim
storage and the suggestion that this is
something that has not already been decided
upon raises suspicions.

It would be good also to see a reference to the
methods decided for moving this dangerous
waste after the ‘interim’ period, however long
this is.

Disagree. The County Council is not the
decision-making body with regard to the
main site, nor can the Wylfa NNB SPG
formulate new Council policy. The purpose
of the SPG (as set out at paragraph 1.2.2)
is therefore to guide both the applicant and
the decision-maker as to the Council’s
expectations for the development.

Comment noted. The matter of nuclear
waste storage falls outside the remit of the
Wylfa NNB SPG and is a matter for UK
Government and the Nuclear regulators.

SPG paragraph 4.8.6 states that: However,
proposals for waste management facilities
(such as interim storage) that either form
part of the development of a NNB or
constitute associated development should
be considered.

This text is taken from the Government’s
national planning statement NPS EN-6
(paragraph 2.11.5). In the circumstances
which the Government outlines at 2.11.5,
and which are therefore set out within the
SPG, there would be the opportunity for the
Council, as statutory consultee, to make
comment within its Local Impact Report, or

No change.

No change.



Schedule of Consultation Responses

£9¢ abed

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification
if associated development, make a
decision on the acceptability of the
proposal. GP17 is therefore drafted to
provide guidance to the project promoter
on the information that it will need to
provide to justify any proposal.
Visions/Objectives/ The statement on page 25 [page 23 in the Comment noted. The purpose of the Wylfa  No change.

Welsh Language and
Culture

Transport

English version of the document] about the “New
Nuclear Build at Wylfa .... enhancing local
identity and distinctiveness” is one that is difficult
to believe, and it is difficult to believe that
anyone else would believe it either. And
furthermore, the measures referred to in GP13,
will be ineffective.

It could be argued that economic development
opportunities are more important than linguistic
factors and it would be much more honest to
acknowledge that than try to put forward such an
unconvincing argument for linguistic
conservation.

Why is there no reference in the guidance to
measures to protect the people of Anglesey from
the after effects of an accident? Neither the
promoters nor the Council may be prepared to

NNB SPG is to provide guidance and
advice that will lead to a maximisation of
economic benefit to the Island. At the same
time, the draft SPG seeks to support
communities and protect the environment.
The draft SPG recognises that there may
be negative effects arising from the project
and where these are likely to occur, it sets
out suggestions for
mitigation/compensation. These
suggestions are not comprehensive and it
will be the responsibility of the project
promoter to identify measures to mitigate
negative effects, or means of
compensation. These measures will be
considered by the County Council against
the stated objectives of the SPG and
headline guidance contained within the
relevant GPs.

Comment noted. GP7 states that the
County Council may require measures to
restrict construction working hours and
require traffic management. Furthermore,

Add reference within SPG to
the legislative procedures for
emergency planning.




Schedule of Consultation Responses

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification

acknowledge that an accident could happen nor it states that conditions may be placed to
would they want to alarm people through openly  control the routing of traffic and the total
accepting such a possibility and therefore number of daily vehicle movements.
undermining their case for building on the Island  Potential implications for the Island’s and
in the first place. The lack of reference to crowd wider region’s health (including hospitals)
movement in an emergency is either neglect or and emergency services are also required
an appalling lack of candour. to be identified and resources provided
(see GP23).

In the UK, the ONR determines the off-site
emergency planning area for nuclear
installations where there is a potential for
an off-site release of radioactivity that may
require implementation of
countermeasures such as evacuation. This
is carried out under the Radiation
(Emergency Preparedness and Public
Information) Regulations 2001 (REPPIR).

¥9¢ abed

In January 2014, ONR published revised
principles for determining REPPIR off-site
emergency planning areas around nuclear
licensed sites in the UK. This means that
ONR considers local practical and strategic
factors associated with implementing the
plan when they determine the area. More
information on the process used by ONR is
available by visiting
http://www.onr.org.uk/depz-onr-
principles.htm.

Upon notification by ONR of the area
requiring an emergency plan, the County
Council consults all of the agencies with a
role to play in its implementation.

Following consultation with the relevant




Schedule of Consultation Responses

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification

agencies and the operators, the County
Council has to produce its off-site
emergency plan within 6 months. The plan
will consider a range of countermeasures
proportionate to the risks identified,
including sheltering or evacuation. The
plan will be tested in an emergency
exercise that includes the Local Authority,
the police, the regulator, the met office,
public health bodies and other agencies
that would be involved in an event.
Decision to evacuate or shelter would be
taken based on the specific factors
presented on the day.

The Local Authority Emergency Plan will
considered every three years, following the
operator's identification of hazards on site
and the risks they present to the public, or
when the operator makes a material
change to activity on the site. This means
that any changes associated with nuclear
new build will be considered under

G9g abed

REPPIR.
A040: People 2. Purpose Whilst accepting that the development is Comment noted. The County Council and No change.
Against Wylfa B promoted and will be considered by the UK the Welsh Government both support the
Government, there is no reason for the Council principle of development of a new nuclear
to support it. power station at Wylfa. The County

Council is fully aware of the potential
adverse impacts that may be generated by
such a scheme. In this context, the role of
the Wylfa NNB SPG is to help ensure that
any negative effects of the NNB project are



Schedule of Consultation Responses

99¢ abed

Responder

Consultation
Question/SPG
ref.

Comment

Response
Proposed

Modification

Recommendation

/

Consultation on the SPG in advance of
forthcoming LDP is too early. Furthermore, two
LDP’s should be planned to cover the ‘with
Wylfa’ and ‘without Wylfa’ scenarios.

SPG is flawed as it does not deal with the
decommissioning of Wylfa B and makes little
reference to nuclear waste.

minimised and benefits enhanced.

Disagree. The basis for the Wylfa NNB
SPG is existing national and local planning
policies. Although the SPG is not
supplemental to the JLDP, which is
currently being prepared, it does seek to be
consistent with the direction of travel set
out in the emerging plan.

No change.

The JLDP is being prepared in the context
of UK policy which supports the
development of a nuclear power station at
Wylfa. In consequence, it is not
considered appropriate to prepare two
JLDPs. Should the UK Government’s
policy change in respect of nuclear
development at Wylfa then this may prompt
an early review of the JLDP.

Disagree. For the reasons already stated
at para 1.2.6 of the draft Wylfa NNB SPG,
the SPG does not consider the
decommissioning of the NNB due to the
difficulty in predicting the direction of future
planning policy and the prevailing baseline
socio-economic and environmental
conditions which may apply at the time
(likely to be in excess of 50 years from the
present day).

No change.



Schedule of Consultation Responses

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification
No reference to emergency planning. In the UK the ONR determines the off-site Add reference within SPG to
emergency planning area for nuclear the legislative procedures for

installations where there is a potential for
an off-site release of radioactivity that may
require implementation of
countermeasures such as evacuation. This
is carried out under the Radiation
(Emergency Preparedness and Public
Information) Regulations 2001 (REPPIR).

emergency planning.

In January 2014, ONR published revised
principles for determining REPPIR off-site
emergency planning areas around nuclear
licensed sites in the UK. This means that
ONR considers local practical and strategic
factors associated with implementing the
plan when they determine the area. More
information on the process used by ONR is
available by visiting
http://www.onr.org.uk/depz-onr-
principles.htm.

192 abed

Upon notification by ONR of the area
requiring an emergency plan, the County
Council consults all of the agencies with a
role to play in its implementation.

Following consultation with the relevant
agencies and the operators, the County
Council has to produce its off-site
emergency plan within 6 months. The plan
will consider a range of countermeasures
proportionate to the risks identified,
including sheltering or evacuation. The
plan will be tested in an emergency
exercise that includes the Local Authority,
the police, the regulator, the met office,
public health bodies and other agencies



Schedule of Consultation Responses

89¢ abed

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification

that would be involved in an event.
Decision to evacuate or shelter would be
taken based on the specific factors
presented on the day.
The Local Authority Emergency Plan will
considered every three years, following the
operator's identification of hazards on site
and the risks they present to the public, or
when the operator makes a material
change to activity on the site. This means
that any changes associated with nuclear
new build will be considered under
REPPIR.
Understand that a shorter version of the SPG Disagree. The County Council did not No change.
was prepared for the public but not issued. prepare a shorter version of the draft Wylfa
Request additional round of consultation usinga NNB SPG and is of the opinion that the
form easier to inform and digest. consultation on the SPG fulfilled the
necessary statutory requirements, was
comprehensive and appropriate.
3. Vision Disagree with the Vision. Jobs are not Disagree. The purpose of the Vision is to No change.
sustainable, quality of life will deteriorate and set out the County Council’s aspiration for
risk to unique character of the local area. what it would like to achieve in the medium
Emphasis is too positive and little reference to to long-term.
the dangers associated with this type of
development.
4. Objectives Do not agree with objectives: Disagree. The NNB is one of a number of No change.

Objective 1. The Council is relying upon Wylfa B
as the key plank in delivering the Energy Island

projects that comprise the Energy Island
Programme. Importantly, other proposed
projects include offshore wind and tidal



Schedule of Consultation Responses

69¢ abed

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification

Programme. This is at the expense of ‘green energy schemes. To this end, Objective 1
energy’ alternatives. The example of Scotland of the draft Wylfa NNB SPG seeks to
shows that these can be key drivers for the promote low carbon energy developments.
economy. Respondent organisation has
produced Manifestos Mén” which sets out how
economic development can be supported on the
Island.
Objective 2. The project will bring in workers Comment noted. The County Council No change.
from outside of the Island and North Wales. recognises that the NNB project will result
in the in-migration of workers. In response,
the draft Wylfa NNB SPG seeks to
maximise employment opportunities
generated by the project for local residents.
Objective 3. Risks to local communities are Comment noted. The County Council fully ~ No change.
greater than presumed benefits. recognises that the Wylfa NNB project, if
not properly planned, could adversely
affect the Island’s communities. However,
the central aim of the draft Wylfa NNB SPG
is to minimise adverse impacts and
maximise benefits in this regard.
Objective 4. Cannot see how quality of life for Comment noted. This objective seeks to No change.
residents and visitors will improve. ensure that the quality of life of the Island’s
residents and visitors will be improved.
This sets the overarching framework for the
subsequent guidance contained in the draft
Wylfa NNB SPG.
Objective 5. Cannot see how influx in workers Comment noted. This objective seeks to No change.

conserve and strengthen the Island’s



Schedule of Consultation Responses

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification
will strengthen unique identity. identity. This sets the overarching

framework for the subsequent guidance
contained in the draft Wylfa NNB SPG
which includes measures designed to
minimise the potential impacts of the influx
of construction workers and ensure that the
quality of life of the Island’s residents and
visitors will be improved.

Objective 6. Commendable objective but Disagree. The purpose of the Wylfa NNB No change.
unrealistic. SPG is to ensure that infrastructure and

facilities benefit the Island’s communities

whilst supporting the NNB project.

0/¢ abed

Objective 7. Impossible to achieve. Disagree. This objective seeks to ensure No change.
that the Wylfa NNB project conserves and
enhances the Island’s environment. This
sets the overarching framework for the
subsequent guidance contained in the draft
Wylfa NNB SPG which include measures
designed to minimise potential adverse
impacts associated with the NNB project
on the environment and maximise benefits.

5. Guidance Do not agree. Agriculture is not identified as a Comment noted. Whilst the County No change.
separate topic although 26.2% of businesses are  Council recognises the importance of
in this sector. agriculture to the local economyi, it is not

considered necessary to include a specific



Schedule of Consultation Responses

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification

topic on this sector. GP3 seeks to protect
existing businesses (which may include
agricultural activities) whilst GP20 seeks to
minimise the loss of the best and most
versatile agricultural land.

It would be expected that the necessary Comment noted. The County Council No change.
structures for supporting the community and considers that community infrastructure
maintaining order would be dealt with under a and services provision is adequately
separate topic. covered in Section 4.2 of the draft Wylfa
NNB SPG.
o) The document’s precedent is that “significant Comment noted. It is not the purpose of No change.
g adverse impacts” can be effectively mitigated. the Wylfa NNB SPG to make a judgement
D This is impossible because of the extremely on the appropriateness of the Wylfa NNB
ﬁ dangerous nature of the nuclear industry, and project, the principle for which has been
= also as this is such a massive project in a established in UK policy.

beautiful area with a relatively low population.
Only reason for locating a nuclear power station
at Wylfa is the fact that there is not a high
population which would have to be relocated in
the event of an accident. After all, it is
reasonable to generate electricity as closely as
possible to the area where the demand for it is
highest, that is, in highly populated areas.

6. Economic Do not agree. Precedent that Wylfa B is good Disagree. The NNB project is one of a No change.
development for the Island is wrong. Concentration on Wylfa ~ number of projects that comprise the

B has hampered economic development on the Energy Island Programme. Importantly,

Island, references to Council’s lack of a positive  other proposed projects include offshore

response to “Maniffesto Mon”. Reliance on new  wind and tidal energy schemes.

nuclear with potential issues surrounding



Schedule of Consultation Responses

2.z abed

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification

subsidy (ref Hinkley C) means that the Council
will have no fall-back position should it not
happen.
Comments on some individual Guiding
Principals:
GP1. Nuclear is not low carbon when Comment noted. UK Government defines No change.
consideration is given to the construction nuclear power generation as low carbon
process. energy. The County Council recognises
that construction activities are likely to lead
to an increase in greenhouse gas
emissions. In response, GP18 of the draft
Wylfa NNB SPG seeks to minimise
emissions through design and construction
techniques.
GP2. Whilst initially commendable it is based on Comment noted. The nature of the Wylfa No change.
the premise that Wylfa will be constructed. NNB SPG is such that it assumes that the
NNB project will come forward.
GP3. Damage to land and environment will be Comment noted. Reference to No change.
inevitable. Why reference to decommissioning decommissioning in GP3 is in the context
in contradiction to 1.2.6. of associated development sites (a number
of which will only be required during the
construction period and will therefore need
to be decommissioned) and not the NNB
itself.
GP4. Whilst there may be opportunities for local Comment noted. One of the key purposes  No change.

business, the experience when building Wylfa A

of the Energy Island Programme is to



Schedule of Consultation Responses

¢/ abed

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification

was a loss of employees who went to work increase the number of employment
there. Better to fund alternative economic opportunities available to the Island’s
development, reference to Siemens wind turbine  residents and increase levels of income.
factory. The draft Wylfa NNB SPG includes a
number measures designed to support this
aim. In this context, it is the County
Council’s aspiration that other forms of
energy developments such as offshore
wind also serve to improve income.
7. Tourism Do not agree, it is not possible to create worse Comment noted. The guidance contained No change.

8. Population and
Community

circumstances than the construction of a nuclear
power station when seeking to maintain “An
Island that cares for its natural assets and
welcomes visitors”. Question impacts on tourism
as workers occupy hotels/B&Bs. It will be
impossible for the developer to not have a
detrimental impact upon the visitor economy and
relying on Visit Wales is fooling the public.

Do not agree and quotes: “The safety of the
NNB is not considered further in this SPG”. The
reason given is that it is the responsibility of the
Office for Nuclear Regulation and Natural
Resources Wales to regulate safety. The County
Council’s job is to protect the health and lives of
the residents of the Island. Therefore more
interest in the topic should be taken. Questions
raised with regard to emergency planning. Also
essential to require long-term monitoring of
people’s health.

in the draft Wylfa NNB SPG specifically
seeks to ensure that NNB project does not
adversely affect tourism including in
respect of the accommodation sector.

Comment noted. The draft Wylfa NNB
SPG provides locally-specific guidance on
existing national and local planning policy.
NPS EN-6 (at para 3.2.10) sets out that the
Planning Inspectorate should act on the
basis that the regulatory regime will be
properly applied and enforced to protect
human health. The SPG cannot be a
vehicle for new policy and is therefore
unable to consider health impacts
associated with operation of the NNB.

Add reference within SPG to
the legislative procedures for
emergency planning.



Schedule of Consultation Responses

v/ ¢ abed

Responder

Consultation
Question/SPG
ref.

Comment

Response
Proposed
Modification

Recommendation

/

9. Construction
Worker
Accommodation

Paras 4.3.10 to 4.3.13 and GP 9 refer to
mitigating the impact of the influx of workers to
the Island. It would not be possible to
successfully integrate such an influx, and the
nature of our communities would change
forever, including an adverse effect on the
Welsh language. It is not the individuals, it is the
difficulty of integrating the numbers proposed.

Do not agree. Question numbers of dwellings
identified by Anglesey and Gywnedd Councils
and states that housing numbers should be
determined through direct consultation with local
communities. Belief that the number of dwellings
identified is driven by Wylfa B. Reference to
previous request to develop two versions of the
LDP. Build affordable homes, but numbers
should be based on what is needed.

Comment noted. An influx of construction
workers associated with the NNB project is
inevitable. In response, the draft Wylfa
NNB SPG includes a range of guidance to
support the integration of construction
workers with the Island’s existing
communities. Additionally, the SPG seeks
to ensure that employment opportunities
associated with the NNB project benefit
local residents which may help to reduce
the number of workers from outside the
Island.

No change.

Comment noted. The housing
requirements contained in the emerging
JLDP are outside the scope of this SPG
and will in any event be subject to separate
consultation and consideration at
Examination in Public. The draft SPG (at
GP10) does, however, seek to ensure that
construction worker accommodation does
not have an adverse impact on the local
housing market and that, where possible,
this delivers a legacy by addressing local
needs including for affordable housing.

No change.

As noted above, it is not considered
appropriate to prepare two JLDPs. Should
the UK Government’s policy change in
respect of nuclear development at Wylfa
then this may prompt an early review of the



Schedule of Consultation Responses

G/ ¢ abed

Responder

Consultation
Question/SPG
ref.

Comment

Response
Proposed
Modification

Recommendation

/

10. Welsh Language
and Cultural heritage

11. Transport

Do not agree. Grateful of Council’s recognition of
the Welsh language however disappointed that it
iS not given separate section and topic paper. It
is essential that linguistic considerations should
be part of the planning process. We believe that
providing suitable jobs for local people is central
to supporting the language, but if the price to
pay is the in-migration of non-Welsh speakers
then the Welsh language will weaken. It would
be much better to try to develop a multifaceted
and varied economy without over-reliance on
one major employer or one specific sector. The
scale of the Wylfa B project is too big to enable
measures to support and strengthen the Welsh
language and culture to succeed. Census
figures show how difficult it is to do that under
current conditions. It is likely that all attempts to
learn Welsh and to integrate incomers will be
unsuccessful, even if the developer contributes.

Do not agree. Transport and traffic will be a
nightmare as examples from other similar
development across Europe testify. Even use of
rail and water will not be sufficient to alleviate
the increase in traffic

JLDP.

Comment noted. The County Council
agrees that Welsh language is a key
planning issue. In this context, the draft
Wylfa NNB SPG contains a separate
section on Welsh language and culture
(Section 4.5). The Welsh language is also
captured in Topic Paper 10: Population and
Community whilst the draft SPG itself has
been subject to a Welsh Language Impact
Assessment.

No change.

An important objective of the draft SPG is
to protect, and where possible enhance,
Welsh language and culture (see GP13).
However, it is not the role of the SPG to
consider the principle of development of a
nuclear power station at Wylfa which is
established in UK policy.

Comment noted. The draft Wylfa NNB
SPG recognises that the Wylfa NNB
project is likely to generate a substantial
number of vehicle movements which could
impact on the Island’s existing transport
network. In response, GP14 sets out the
County’s Council expectation that the
project promoter will fully assess the
transport impacts of the NNB and prepare
a detailed Transport Plan. The draft SPG

No change.



Schedule of Consultation Responses

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification

also identifies measures to help minimise
the volume of traffic associated with the
Wylfa NNB project and (drawing on
existing evidence base work) where
enhancements to transportation
infrastructure network are likely to be
required.
12. Utilities Do not agree. The document recognises the Comment noted. As highlighted in this No change.
pressure on utilities if Wylfa B is constructed. GP  response, the draft Wylfa NNB SPG clearly
15 identifies ways of mitigating the risks but, identifies the need for the project promoter,
once again, the size of the project has to be in liaison with Welsh Water, to consider
i) questioned in an area like Anglesey. Who will be  water demand and supply. In recognition
8 given priority if there is a shortage of water? of the importance of this issue, the Council
(:) Wylfa B? The residents of the Island? Other also commissioned a Water Cycle Study
C\DI businesses on the Island? Dairy farmers? Why which has highlighted that additional
is there no mention that discussions have demand associated with the NNB project
already been held with Welsh Water? Thisis so  could place substantial pressure on water
fundamental that it is almost unbelievable thatit  supplies.
has not been discussed in detail up to now.
In response, GP15 and GP21 clearly set
out the County Council’s expectation for
the project promoter/utility providers to
upgrade infrastructure in a timely manner
to ensure that there would be no shortage
of water arising from the NNB project.
13. Waste Do not agree. Wylfa B would generate new, Comment noted. The principle of No change.

additional, very radioactive radiotoxic waste for
future generations and would be dangerous for
hundreds of thousands of years. Why is
Anglesey County Council (IACC) afraid to admit

development of a new nuclear power
station has already been established by the
UK Government in NPS EN-6. Para 2.11.5
of NPS EN-6 states that “Proposals for



Schedule of Consultation Responses

/12 9bed

Responder

Consultation
Question/SPG
ref.

Comment

Response
Proposed
Modification

Recommendation

/

and accept that Wylfa B will generate a vast
amount of very dangerous, toxic and radioactive
waste? Why does the County Council deny in its
vision (section 3.1 of the main document) that
they are eagerly welcoming and celebrating the
generation of a mountain of additional nuclear
waste at Wylfa, waste that the Council is praying
will be moved to someone else’s back garden in
someone else’s Community Council? The
Council casually claims in paragraph 1.3.8 in
Topic Paper 9: Waste that IACC has no statutory
duty to provide facilities for nuclear waste whilst
at the same time happily promoting the
generation of a massive volume of very
radioactive nuclear waste on Anglesey which will
need to be isolated and stored for thousands of
years affecting future generations. The subject
of nuclear waste is given less space in the
document than sustainable waste management.
It is stated (para 4.8.6) “proposals for waste
management facilities (such as interim storage)
that either form part of the development of a
NNB or constitute associated development
should be considered”. Is interim storage not the
intention at Wylfa B, although the interim period
is for a period of more than a century, therefore
IACC should be part of the process? there is no
justification for producing more radioactive waste
when the problem of the disposal of existing
waste has not been solved, evidence Cumbria’s
refusal as the location for long-term storage.

waste management facilities...should not
be considered buy the IPC.” In
consequence, there is limited scope for the
Wylfa NNB SPG to consider the principle of
nuclear waste generation and storage.

The regulatory regime for the licensing and
operation of new nuclear power stations in
this regard is a matter for the Office for
Nuclear Regulation (ONR).

Notwithstanding, the County Council fully
recognises public concerns with respect to
the interim storage of waste and in this
context GP17 of the draft SPG seeks to
ensure that any proposals for such facilities
do not have adverse socio-economic
impacts. Further, given this response, and
the comments of others regarding waste
and its storage, the County Council will be
writing to Horizon requesting that these
matters, which are outlined in the scope of
the SPG, be covered in detail in the forth
coming PAC1 consultation.



Schedule of Consultation Responses

8/ ¢ abed

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification
14. Climate Change Do not agree that nuclear is low carbon. Comment noted. As noted above, UK No change.

15. Natural
Environment

Reference to mitigation during construction is
disingenuous, if there was no development then
no need to mitigate against the use of carbon in
construction. Note (4.9.4) that the County
Council supports renewable energy, and this is
supported. The problem is that, up to now, the
human and material resources have not been
directed into this field.

The site earmarked for Wylfa B is ten times
bigger in land area than the existing Wylfa. It is
therefore entirely inappropriate to talk about
measures to mitigate the Wylfa B construction
impacts on biodiversity, geodiversity and the
landscape.

We note that “almost the entire coastline of
Anglesey is designated as an Area of
Outstanding Natural Beauty” (para 4.10.1). ltis

Government defines nuclear power
generation as low carbon energy. The
County Council recognises that
construction activities are likely to lead to
an increase in greenhouse gas emissions.
In response, GP18 of the draft Wylfa NNB
SPG seeks to minimise emissions through
design and construction techniques.

Comment noted. The site of the proposed
new nuclear power station is identified in
NPS EN-6 and in consequence the location
of the NNB is not a matter for the Wylfa
NNB SPG. The County Council recognises
the potential for the construction and
operation of the NNB to have substantial
environmental impacts and in response,
the draft SPG clearly sets out the position
of the Council in respect of the need to
conserve and enhance the Island’s natural
environment (see GP20). GP26 also
establishes a set of key development
principles in relation to the main site which
include measures to minimise adverse
impacts arising from development at the
main site on the Island’s natural
environment.

Comment noted. The coastal zone of the
Anglesey Area of Outstanding Natural
Beauty (AONB) was designated in 1966

GP20, GP26 and supporting
text to include reference to
the Coastal Path.



Schedule of Consultation Responses

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification

very curious to note that one of the few and confirmed in 1967 and is a national
exceptions to this is the area where it is intended  designation. Its designation is therefore
to construct Wylfa B. To the layman’s eye there not a matter for the County Council or the
is very little difference, if at all, between the Wylfa NNB SPG. However, the draft SPG
adjoining areas and Wylfa Head, if you remove does include a requirement for the project
the existing power station. We would argue that ~ promoter to minimise landscape and visual
this is very convenient for the site developer. impacts associated with development at
the main site in respect of the AONB (see
GP26).
As previously mentioned, the Coastal Path is Comment noted. GP20, GP26 and supporting
also in the area, and Wylfa B would have an text to include reference to
o adverse effect on the path. the Coastal Path.
&
(¢}
N
© Central to this topic is the fact that there is no See comment above. No change.
discussion whatsoever of the impact of
radioactive material on the environment, on a
large or small scale. This should be included.
16. Historic The existence of Wylfa B would threaten the Comment noted. As noted above, the No change.
Environment whole Historic Environment. In the event of a principle of development of a new nuclear
disaster such as Fukushima, we could forget the  power station on Anglesey has already
heritage of our forefathers. This would possibly been established by the UK Government.
mean not being able to hold the Prince of Wales’ The draft Wylfa NNB SPG does include
Investiture Ceremony at Caernarfon Castle. specific guidance designed to conserve
and enhance the Island’s historic
environment.
17. Facilitating Do not agree. See comments listed in para Comment noted. Following legal advice, No change.

development

4.12.3. Not clear to us how all these measures

the County Council is confident that it has



Schedule of Consultation Responses

08¢ abed

Responder

Consultation
Question/SPG
ref.

Comment

Response
Proposed

Modification

Recommendation

/

18. Monitoring

19. Area Guidance

will be funded — this should be transparent, and
without the possibility of contamination and
personal gain. Not persuaded that the idea that
Community Benefit Contributions do not have
any influence on the formal planning process is
credible (para 4.12.5 and 4.12.6). Not in favour
of using IACC statutory powers to promote Wylfa
B. On the contrary, the powers should be used
to halt the development. Certainly not in favour
of using statutory powers to bully local residents
in order to pave the way for an international
commercial company to make a profit.

Not confident that the implementation and
monitoring will be effective as the Council
appears to be wholly supportive of the project.

The main visual and practical impact will be on
the area adjacent to Wylfa B. The construction
phase will be a nightmare for local residents,
and no measures to mitigate the adverse effects

robust protocols to deal with statutory and
non-statutory functions. A paper was
presented to the County Council’'s
Executive in November 2012 which clearly
explains that non-statutory community
benefits cannot be taken into account in
statutory decision making processes.

The County Council has since reviewed its
internal governance arrangements and
drafted internal and external protocols on
how to deal with statutory and non-
statutory community benefits. For further
information see:
http://democracy.anglesey.gov.uk/docume
nts/s1180/Wylfa%20Nuclear%20New%20B
uild%20-
%20Discharge%200f%20Function.pdf?LLL
=0

Disagree. The County Council has been
actively supportive of the development due
to its economic potential (i.e. job creation,
skills, supply chain etc.). We will need to
effectively monitor the conditions etc. in
order to ensure that we are securing these
benefits.

No change.

Comment noted. As noted above, the
principle of development of a new nuclear
power station on Anglesey has already
been established by the UK Government.

No change.




Schedule of Consultation Responses

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification

will succeed, despite the Council and the One of the key objectives of the draft Wylfa
developer’s intentions. Again, this reflects the NNB SPG is to minimise impacts arising
enormity of the whole project. As far as the rest from the NNB project (both in Cemaes and
of the Island is concerned, we believe that the across the Island) and maximise benefits.
Wylfa B development will have long term
adverse effects in many respects, as described
earlier in our evidence. For example, road works
and then the traffic on them would have an
adverse effect. Also reference to the issue of
pylons across the Island which would be
specifically constructed as a result of Wylfa B.
All areas are under some kind of threat if Wylfa
o) B is constructed.
&
) A041 Purpose Do not understand the purpose. Surprised to Disagree. The purpose of the Wylfa NNB No change.
> see statements on the display boards in favour ~ SPG cannot extend to comment upon the
= of the proposed development. Therefore merit of new nuclear at Wylfa which is a
. . . matter dealt with at the national (UK) level.
question the value of the consultation especially However. the County Council does
. , y
as people are seriously concerned about recognise that there is the potential for
following the disasters that have caused death positive economic benefits to arise
and ill-health on a massive scale. It appears that  provided they are properly planned. The
the Council is not acting impartially. purpose of the SPG therefore is to set out
what the Council will require of the project
promoter in order for it to prepare its Local
Impact Report and respond positively to
any planning applications for associated
development.
Vision Consultation is false and is seeking to facilitate Disagree. The consultation is a statutory No change.

the development. The project will result in the
creation of pollution which will be dangerous for
many years.

requirement. The issue of long-term
pollution resulting from the storage of
nuclear waste lies outside of the remit of
the Wylfa NNB SPG and is a matter for the
Nuclear Regulators.



Schedule of Consultation Responses

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification
Obijectives Do not agree with objectives, the Council is Disagree. The purpose of the Wylfa NNB No change.
campaigning in favour of the development and SPG is to set out what information the
appears willing to allow waste to be stored for County Council will expect the project
many years to come. promoter to provide when submitting the

DCO and any Town and County Planning
applications. In addition, it sets out policy
guidance, based upon existing adopted
policy, to advise the project promoter on
the appropriateness of any sites they may
consider bringing forward as part of the
wider project. The Council’s ability to act
as decision maker with regard to the
storage of nuclear waste is limited and
would only arise if the project promoter
decided to submit a specific application
that would be classified as ‘associated
development’. Otherwise, the remit to
decide upon the appropriateness of waste
storage lies with the Nuclear Regulators.

Z8¢ abed

Identified topic areas  This is a false consultation. This is just a public Disagree. The consultation seeks to gain No change.
relations exercise to facilitate the development. feedback on the draft Wylfa NNB SPG and
supporting documents. Responses
received will be considered and changes
made to the SPG where appropriate. The
remit of the SPG does not extend to the
appropriateness or otherwise of the NNB

project.
6. Economic The current power station has not brought Comment noted. One of the key objectives No change.
Development prosperity or development to the Island. After 40  for producing the Wylfa NNB SPG is to
years of Wylfa the Island’s northern coast is ensure the maximisation of economic

amongst one of the poorest areas of the Britain.  benefits that may arise from the NNB. This
is one of the drivers behind the County
Council’s establishment of the Energy
Island Programme and success in the
subsequent award of Enterprise Zone



Schedule of Consultation Responses

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification
status.

7. Tourism Tourists will keep away from the Island’s Comment noted. The Wylfa NNB SPG No change.

northern coast with an even bigger power station  requires the project promoter to assess the

spoiling the views and with possibly tonnes of potential for negative impacts upon the

dangerous pollution being stored on the site. Island’s visitor economy and to put in place

measure to ensure that any identified
negative effects are
mitigated/compensated for.

8. Population and The strategy behind the current power station Comment noted. As noted above, one No change.
Community has failed to bring economic growth to the Island  objective of the Wylfa NNB SPG is to
over the last 40 years. Young people are leaving ensure that the potential for economic
to seek work and salaries and employment benefits arising from the NNB are
levels are amongst the lowest in Britain maximised (see GP1 and GP2 of the draft
Y SPG).
&
[9) 13. Waste The proposed development will produce tonnes ~ Comment noted. The matter of nuclear Reference to potential
g of pollution which will be dangerous for many waste storage falls outside the remit of the  radiological effects and the
W years if not centuries to come. Neither the Wylfa NNB SPG and is a matter for UK need to assess them to be

Council nor anyone else can be certain that included in GP17.
future generations will be able to deal with this

increasing pollution.

Government and the Nuclear regulators.

SPG Paragraph 4.8.6 states that: However,
proposals for waste management facilities
(such as interim storage) that either form
part of the development of a NNB or
constitute associated development should
be considered.

This text is taken from the Government’s
national planning statement NPS EN-6 (at
paragraph 2.11.5). In the circumstances
which the Government outlines at 2.11.5,
and which are therefore set out within the
draft SPG, there would be the opportunity
for the Council, as statutory consultee, to



Schedule of Consultation Responses

v8¢ abed

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification

make comment within its Local Impact
Report, or if associated development,
make a decision on the acceptability of the
proposal. The GP17 is therefore drafted to
provide guidance to the project promoter
on the information that it will need to
provide should they seek to justify any
proposal.
14. Climate Change The Island is an ideal place to develop Comment noted. The County Council No change.
renewable energy rather than focusing so much recognises the Island’s inherent
on a power station. If only some of the money advantages for the generation of
and effort wasted on a power station was put renewable energy. This is why the Council
towards renewable energy it would be of great developed the Energy Island Programme
benefit to the climate. which seeks to harness the rich mix of
energy streams, including nuclear, wind,
tidal, biomass and solar; together with
associated servicing projects, which the
Council considers provide major potential
to achieve economic, social and
environmental gains for Anglesey and the
wider North Wales region. With reference
to the Wylfa NNB SPG SPG, GP18
requires that proposals incorporate on-site
renewable where viable.
15. Natural Do not agree. Comment noted. No change.
Environment
17. Facilitating Public relations exercise to facilitate one Disagree. The County Council is required No change.
development outcome. Just an opportunity for the public to to consult on the Wylfa NNB SPG.
influence relatively trivial details. In the Comments received are considered and
meantime, the consultation organisers are amendments will be made to the document
working towards realising a specific outcome, as appropriate.
that is, to permit the development.
A042 Purpose of SPG Agree. Comment noted. No change.



Schedule of Consultation Responses

Gge abed

Responder

Consultation
Question/SPG
ref.

Comment

Response

Recommendation /
Proposed
Modification

3. Vision

| am very concerned about the waste storage
implications. A period of 75 years has been
stated, but | understand the true period for
storage of hot waste on the site is 160 years.
There is a need to be clear about this. Neither is
there an explanation of how it will be stored i.e.
as is the case in France in concrete casks within
concrete buildings, of an equivalent size to two
football pitches? Long term waste storage —
2,000 years — underground in the local area??
On the basis that local people will benefit from
the jobs which will come as a result of the power
station?? What about the proximity to the Llyn
Alaw reservoir? With a significant increase in
annual rainfall, how will it ever be possible to
have a safety report on “water seepage” levels,
or a report on expected sea levels? Neither are
there any details about waste ownership. Will it
just be waste from the New Wylfa which will be
stored there, or will waste from other areas be
transported there? Who will pay the financial
cost of storing the waste? Who will be
responsible for keeping it safe bearing in mind
the periods of 160 years in the short-term and
2,000 years in the long-term? How can
responsibility be guaranteed over such
considerable periods of time? In the event of an
accident, who is responsible? Who is
responsible for implementing the plan to
evacuate the population safely? Who will
compensate the population and pay to deal with
the toxic effects?

Inappropriate to look at the short-term benefit
when the long-term implications have not been
solved.

Comment noted. The County Council
recognises the concern expressed by local
communities with regard to the issue of
nuclear waste. However, the matter of
long-term storage falls outside the remit of
the Wylfa NNB SPG and is a matter for UK
Government and the Nuclear regulators
(with the exception of the particular
circumstance referred to in NPS EN-6 and
GP17 of the draft SPG).

Given comments received regarding waste
and its storage, the County Council will be
writing to Horizon requesting that these
matters, which are outlined in the scope of
the SPG, be covered in detail in the forth
coming PAC1 consultation.

Reference to potential
radiological effects and the
need to assess them to be
included in GP17.



Schedule of Consultation Responses

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification
4. Objectives 6,000 jobs are short-term and temporary and will Comment noted. One of the implicit No change.

not solve the Island’s economic situation. The objectives for producing the Wylfa NNB
Island will suffer the effects of "boom & bust" SPG is to ensure the maximisation of
exactly as it happened when the last power economic benefits as a result of NNB
station was built. The last power station did not project. This is one of the drivers behind
succeed in keeping the young people of the the County Council’s establishment of the
Island here. SPG should provide further Energy Island Programme and success in
consideration to the island’s economy following the subsequent award of Enterprise Zone
the construction phase. What impact will the status.
presence of the New Wylfa and the nuclear
waste store have as tourism businesses or food ~ The draft SPG, at GP2, seeks to ensure
businesses seek to attract investment to the that local communities are provided with
island? the education and skills appropriate to take
advantage of the employment opportunities
nv) offered by the NNB project, both during its
S construction and operation. Furthermore,
«Q . .
[9) up-skilling should support routes into the
N renewable sector which forms a second,
X important element of the Energy Island
Programme.
5-10 Disagrees with questions posed, refers to Comment noted. No change.
previous questions posed.
11. Transport Comments that the A55 has already defaced Comment noted. The draft Wylfa NNB No change.
Anglesey and that another major road defacing SPG (see GP14) sets out the County
the east coast is not required. The Island is too Council’s position with regard to
small to be able to cope with such a big power transportation which is that the project
station and with vast motorways. The impact of promoter should prioritise both rail and
these on the tourism economy would be water over road. Where improvements to
damaging. the road system are required, these should
be proportionate and the Council will take
into account the potential for effects upon
the environment (including landscape)
when considering their suitability.
12-18 Disagrees with questions 12-18. Comment noted. No change.




Schedule of Consultation Responses

/8¢ abed

outside of North Wales will have a significant
negative effect upon the Welsh language.

recognises the potential for negative
impacts upon the Welsh language and
GP13 of the draft Wylfa NNB SPG sets out
a requirement for the project promoter to
prepare a language impact assessment of
appropriately scaled proposals.
Furthermore, if negative effects are
identified, the Council will require the
project promoter to provide mitigation
measures.

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification
19 Area Guidance SPG consultation suggests that Anglesey is on Comment noted. The County Council does Reference to potential
its knees and has no option but to accept the not recognise the state of the economy as radiological effects and the
nuclear industry. This is an incorrect precedent. presented by the respondent. However, need to assess them to be
A toxic nuclear waste store is not the future for the Council does acknowledge that as part  included in GP17.
the Island. No other County in the country would  of the wider Energy Island Programme, the
welcome such a future, but the lack of detail NNB can have positive economic benefits if
about the waste creates uncertainty about the appropriately planned. The Council is
direction this council is taking. aware of the issue of nuclear waste
however, the regulatory regime for the
licensing and operation of a waste storage
facility is the responsibility of the nuclear
regulator.
Given comments received regarding waste
and its storage, the County Council will be
writing to Horizon requesting that these
matters, which are outlined in the scope of
the SPG, be covered in detail in the forth
coming PAC1 consultation.
A043 Construction Phase 6,000 workers which will be substantially from Comment noted. The County Council No change.



Schedule of Consultation Responses

8g8¢ abed

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification
The site Wylfa B site is ten times bigger than the current Comment noted. The County Council No change.
Wylfa site. Such a huge project would have a recognises the potential for negative
detrimental effect on the tourist industry on impacts upon the tourism industry as a
Anglesey, particularly along the northern coast. result of the NNB project and sets out a
Questions who may come on holiday to an area  number of GPs that directly or indirectly
with the one of the biggest construction projects  address this issue in the draft Wylfa NNB
in Europe. SPG. Section 4.2 and GP5 of the draft
SPG, for example, address the potential for
direct effects upon the tourism industry and
it requires the project promoter to ensure
that activities do not adversely affect the
sector. Where the potential for negative
effects are identified, the Council will
require the project promoter to set in place
mitigation and/or compensation measures.
Emergency Asks how the Council and developer would Comment noted. In the UK the ONR Add reference within SPG to
arrangements handle a serious emergency and radioactive determines the off-site emergency planning the legislative procedures for

discharge from Wylfa B and how the Island be
evacuated.

area for nuclear installations where there is
a potential for an off-site release of
radioactivity that may require
implementation of countermeasures such
as evacuation. This is carried out under the
Radiation (Emergency Preparedness and
Public Information) Regulations 2001
(REPPIR).

In January 2014, ONR published revised
principles for determining REPPIR off-site
emergency planning areas around nuclear
licensed sites in the UK. This means that
ONR considers local practical and strategic
factors associated with implementing the
plan when they determine the area. More
information on the process used by ONR is
available by visiting
http://lwww.onr.org.uk/depz-onr-

emergency planning.



Schedule of Consultation Responses

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification

principles.htm.

Upon notification by ONR of the area
requiring an emergency plan, the County
Council consults all of the agencies with a
role to play in its implementation.

Following consultation with the relevant
agencies and the operators, the County
Council has to produce its off-site
emergency plan within 6 months. The plan
will consider a range of countermeasures
proportionate to the risks identified,
including sheltering or evacuation. The
plan will be tested in an emergency
exercise that includes the Local Authority,
the police, the regulator, the met office,
public health bodies and other agencies
that would be involved in an event.
Decision to evacuate or shelter would be
taken based on the specific factors
presented on the day.

68¢ abed

The Local Authority Emergency Plan will
considered every three years, following the
operator's identification of hazards on site
and the risks they present to the public, or
when the operator makes a material
change to activity on the site. This means
that any changes associated with nuclear
new build will be considered under

REPPIR.

Waste Considers that Topic Paper 9: Waste is flawed Comment noted. The County Council Reference to potential
given lack of significant reference to nuclear recognises the concern expressed by local  radiological effects and the
waste and states that the UK Government does communities with regard to the issue of need to assess them to be
not have an underground store to keep the toxic  nuclear waste. However, the matter of included in GP17.

waste from the last 60 years let alone an entirely  long-term storage falls outside the remit of




Schedule of Consultation Responses

06¢ abed

Responder

Consultation
Question/SPG
ref.

Comment

Response

Recommendation
Proposed
Modification

/

separate one for very dangerous waste from
possible new power stations such as Hinkley C
and Wylfa B.

the Wylfa NNB SPG and is a matter for UK
Government and the Nuclear regulators
(with the exception of the particular
circumstance referred to in NPS EN-6 and
GP17 of the draft SPG).

A044

General

Objects to the building of Wylfa B and considers
that money would be better invested in
renewables, particularly tidal.

The development generates toxic waste,
impacts of construction will be detrimental to the
Welsh language and evidence from Wylfa A
suggests that these types of project do not
benefit the Welsh economy.

Public money should be diverted from nuclear
fisson to nuclear fusion.

Comment noted. The purpose of the Wylfa
NNB SPG is not to determine the principle
of nuclear development at Wylfa, which is a
decision taken by the UK Government.

The County Council does recognise the
important part which renewable energy has
to play in the economic development of the
Island and to this end the Energy Island
Programme sets out to promote industries
such as off shore wind, tidal, biomass and
solar.

Comment noted. The issue of nuclear
waste lies outside the remit of the Wylfa
NNB SPG and is a matter for national

policy.

The County Council accepts that there may
be impacts upon the Welsh language and
economy and it has therefore prepared a
suite of Guiding Principles within the draft
SPG to guide the project promoter as to
the information that the Council will expect
to receive and the requirements for
mitigation where any negative impacts are
identified.

Comment noted. The matter of public
subsidy lies outside the remit of the Wylfa
NNB SPG.

No change.

No change.

No change.

A045

General

Although there is a role for Anglesey County
Council in influencing the decision (and refusing

Comment noted. The purpose of the Wylfa
NNB SPG is not to determine the principle

No change.



Schedule of Consultation Responses

T6¢ abed

Responder

Consultation
Question/SPG
ref.

Comment

Response

Recommendation /
Proposed
Modification

Waste

it), it can be seenin 1.2.4 that the SPG and each
of the topic papers support the project and avoid
giving a response to any argument against the
project even when noted in the document.

The problem of radioactive waste is hidden
within the service that deals with domestic
waste, building, commercial and industrial
waste. It is totally misleading to use as one of
the Strengths “Existing policy in place to govern
radioactive waste disposal.” There may be a
“policy” but there is no existing facility for
radioactive waste disposal although, when Wylfa
A was established, people were led to believe
that there would be an adequate facility to treat
and store radioactive waste.

The SPG and topic papers use misleading
language. For example, where there is an
impossible problem to solve the County Council
is going to “mitigate adverse effects” where they
should undoubtedly protect community interests
through their prevention.

The SPG states that the NNB “provides a once

of nuclear development at Wylfa, which is a
decision taken by the UK Government.

The NNB is one of a suite of energy
technologies which constitute the Energy
Island Programme. The County Council
believes that this could contribute nearly
£25 billion to the Anglesey and North
Wales economies over the next 15 years. It
is considered to represent a once in a
generation opportunity to give the economy
a tremendous boost.

Comment noted. The issue of nuclear
waste policy and storage is a matter for UK
Government and lies outside the remit of
the Wylfa NNB SPG.

Given comments received regarding waste
and its storage, the County Council will be
writing to Horizon requesting that these
matters, which are outlined in the scope of
the SPG, be covered in detail in the forth
coming PAC1 consultation.

Disagree. The objectives of the Wylfa NNB
SPG are written such that the County
Council requires the project promoter to
‘ensure’ that certain matters are
addressed. Notwithstanding, the GPs
recognise that in certain cases adverse
effects may be caused as a result of
development. In these instances the
County Council requires the developer to
identify and commit to mitigation and/or
compensation.

Comment noted. The NNB forms part of a

Reference to potential
radiological effects and the
need to assess them to be
included in GP17.

No change.

No change.




Schedule of Consultation Responses

z6¢ abed

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification

in a lifetime opportunity to transform the wider County Council initiative, the Energy
economy and communities of the island”. The Island Programme. By acting proactively
same thing was said when Wylfa A was the Council believes that it can secure
established. If so, how is it that Anglesey has the significant economic benefit as a result of
lowest GVA in Britain? Further to that, there is the projects currently planned for the
sufficient evidence that the significant influx Island. The draft Wylfa NNB SPG sets out
during the construction phase damaged the the Council’s policy guidance and is a key
Welsh language. tool to ensure that these benefits are
realised.

A046 General The Council is not taking its response to Comment noted. In the UK, the ONR Add reference within SPG to
residents seriously, asking how will it respondto  determines the off-site emergency planning the legislative procedures for
emergencies, including terrorist attack. area for nuclear installations where there is  emergency planning.

a potential for an off-site release of
radioactivity that may require
implementation of countermeasures such
as evacuation. This is carried out under the
Radiation (Emergency Preparedness and
Public Information) Regulations 2001
(REPPIR).
It does not properly consider the impacts upon Comment noted. The Wylfa NNB SPG No change.
the Welsh language, tourism, health, housing contains objectives and GPs which do
and the environment. Most serious is the issue address the issues referred to. The matter
of nuclear waste. Whilst appreciating the need of nuclear waste is one which is the lead
for economic development the suggestion is that  responsibility of UK Government and the
this could be better delivered through an nuclear regulators and as such falls outside
emphasis upon renewable energy. the remit of the SPG. However, given
comments received regarding waste and
its storage, the County Council will be
writing to Horizon requesting that these
matters, which are outlined in the scope of
the SPG, be covered in detail in the
forthcoming PACL1 consultation.
A047 5 Project Wide Lack of understanding of the Welsh language’s Comment noted. The Wylfa NNB SPG No change.

Guidance

linguistic-community needs in this report, as in
all previous reports, and this will now be

must be aligned with existing national and
local planning policy and in consequence, it



Schedule of Consultation Responses

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification

explained. 3.2 provides a broad but again, very is not considered appropriate for it to
misleading outline of the Welsh language develop new regional-community language
situation on Anglesey in 2011, due to use of policies or to provide a policy response to
Electoral and not Community Wards. The map the strategic issues identified in this

should have been based on the Communities response (e.g. in respect of the quantum of
and also the Wards within them in order to get housing growth), many of which are wider,
the most accurate picture possible. However, it non-planning matters. However, a key

at least gives a broad idea of the Welsh objective of the draft Wylfa NNB SPG is to
language situation on Anglesey as a community ~ conserve and promote the Welsh language
language, although areas such as Bodedern and culture (see in particular GP13).

through its inclusion under the same area as the
RAF site and its vicinity comes out lower than it
should be. Practically therefore, consideration
should be given to the three highest tiers, 71.2--
80.0, 62.0-71.1 and 52.5-61.0 as the Welsh
Language Hubs on Anglesey, together with
areas such as the communities of Bodedern.

£6¢ abed

Regional-Community language policies should
be developed on Anglesey as a basis to all
developments in all fields. Unless this is done,
the destruction will continue, through a lack of
understanding about the remaining Welsh
communities on Anglesey.

To prevent the demise of the Welsh language as
a viable community language, planning and
development policy in relation to the most Welsh
areas of Anglesey — M6n Gymraeg — has to be
transformed. The main community centre of Mon
Gymraeg is Llangefni, but respondent’s research
shows, an increasing language shift has been
underway in the town since c. 1997 because of
an increase at that time in the percentage of
non-Welsh speakers moving to the town.
Respondent states that this is a result of ‘blind’
economic policies which attracted ‘key workers’
to the town into the higher tiers of businesses



Schedule of Consultation Responses

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification

and services without any workplace language
policy, as in Quebec and Flanders. There are a
number of potential intermediate Mén Gymraeg
centres. Bodedern — a centre which could have
developed to become a secondary Mén
Gymraeg township by today, which would have
protected the Welshness of Bro Alaw and the
communities of Caergeiliog, Bryngwran and
Gwalchmai.

With regard to 4.1, Planning Policy could be
developed for the future: no house building in
these areas unless there is a real local need and
on the basis of preventing a language shift.
Education Policy: Establishing Welsh Medium
Community Schools across the whole age range
in these centres. Community Health Policy:
Relocation, similarly where medical services are
required. Developing a long-term Community
Development Policy in these communities.
Securing legislation through the Welsh Senedd
to make the Welsh language an increasingly
essential language in jobs which involve working
with the public. Moving towards Welsh medium
public signage in Mn Gymraeg communities
(also with symbols as required for non-Welsh
speakers) over the next decade.

v6¢ abed

This will be the long-term impact of the Menai
Hub, up to Llangefni and across to Brynsiencyn
and Newborough and Aberffraw as a result of
economic development which could be
detrimental to the Welsh language in the areas
where it has the best chance of surviving.

7. Tourism Must guard against breaking the law again asin  Comment is not valid. No law has been No change.
the case of Penrhos head. broken and the County Council is confident
that the decision made in respect of Land &



Schedule of Consultation Responses

G6¢ abed

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification
Lakes is legally sound and robust.
11. Transport Recommended cost-effective solution for Comment noted. The draft Wylfa NNB No change.
Anglesey and Arfon would be to establish what SPG, at GP14, sets out the Council’s
is known as Statsbahnen (Tram-trains), out of priorities with regard to transport which are
Bangor City to Llangefni and over to Bethesda that the project promoter should favour rail
and Caernarfon initially and then, in due course,  and water over road. The draft SPG at
to Llanberis and Penygroes and over to paragraph 4.6.6 recognises also that the
Holyhead and to Amlwch. With a park and ride Menai crossing, and Britannia Bridge are
facility particularly in the vicinity of Bangor e.g. close to existing capacity at peak times
Llanfairpwligwyngyll, Llangefni and Felinheli. with highest traffic volumes in the summer.
The GP requires that the project promoter
For Britannia Bridge, recommends changing the ook to explore opportunities to deliver co-
direction of three lanes according to traffic flow. ordinated infrastructure improvements
Also, serious consideration should be given (on  taking into account other strategic
a European level) to developing a investments.
transcontinental freight transport arrangement
via rail from Holyhead to ports in the east of
England e.g. Hull, Harwich and Dover.
18. Implementation Questions the strategy in the event of a serious Comment noted. In the UK, the ONR Add reference within SPG to
and Monitoring radioactive discharge or in the case of an determines the off-site emergency planning the legislative procedures for
incident which destabilised existing reactors or area for nuclear installations where there is  emergency planning.
any in the future? Asks about the evacuation a potential for an off-site release of
policy for the two Islands. radioactivity that may require
implementation of countermeasures such
as evacuation. This is carried out under the
Radiation (Emergency Preparedness and
Public Information) Regulations 2001
(REPPIR).
A fuller answer is provided to similar
guestions raised above.
A048 2. Purpose of SPG Understands the purpose but questions the Comment noted. The principle of nuclear No change.

appropriateness of developing nuclear power on
the Island, given the potential for long-term
effects arising from climate and geological

power at Wylfa is outside the remit of the
Wylfa NNB SPG and is a matter for UK
Government policy, the most relevant
being NPS EN-6. Volume 2, Annex C to



Schedule of Consultation Responses

96¢ abed

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification

change. NPS EN-6 sets out the lists of sites
considered appropriate by UK
Government, which has taken into account
issues such as climate change.
Furthermore, questions the wisdom of holdinga  Disagree. The Wylfa NNB SPG is not No change.
consultation on Wylfa before completing joint supplemental to the JLDP, although it has
planning matters between Gwynedd and been drafted in reference to the draft JLDP
Anglesey, and indeed before the final decisionis  Preferred Strategy. The need for SPG to
made on the proposed reorganisation of Local be in place early in the development of the
Government in Wales. NNB project is critical to ensure that
positive benefits are maximised and
negative effects minimised. It would not
therefore be appropriate to wait for the
adoption of the JLDP nor any potential
local government reorganisation.
3. Vision Recognises the huge potential for the Energy Comment noted. The Energy Island is a No change.
Island but requests that the Council ‘thinks wide ranging programme which includes
outside the box’ and focuses upon marine for biomass and marine technologies as
technologies with possibly gas and biomass at well as nuclear.
Rhosgoch.
4. Objectives Recommends reference to the use of train-trams  Comment noted. It is not considered No change.
and means to mitigate congestion on Britannia appropriate for the Wylfa NNB SPG to
bridge including a second level. No reference to reference specific transport proposals,
longevity of nuclear waste under relevant which may or may not be capable of being
objective. funded/delivered by the project promoter.
However, the draft SPG (at GP14)
prioritises rail and water over road and
seeks to ensure that any investment made
by the project promoter takes into
consideration wider strategic transport
initiatives.
Economic Refers back to Wylfa A and the lack of any Comment noted. At GP1 and GP2 the No change.

Development

economic benefit which resulted. Refers to the
problems of in-migration during its construction.

draft Wylfa NNB SPG sets out policy
guidance designed to minimise any



Schedule of Consultation Responses

162 abed

Responder

Consultation
Question/SPG
ref.

Comment

Response

Recommendation /
Proposed
Modification

Population

Construction Workers
Accommodation

Little attempt is made to explain how much of
the workforce from Anglesey will ‘really’ be
employed during the construction phase or what
skills grades they could be expected to fulfil.
Encourages the adoption of maritime energy
technologies.

Questions the procedures in the event of a
nuclear accident. Also raises the issue of
Welsh language and a need to understand the
pattern of change in the communities within
which the language is spoken since the 1930’s.
Notes that by the 1990’s it was being replaced in
common usage by English in llangenfi.

Requests that construction workers not be
accommodated within the predominantly Welsh
speaking communities on the Island. Requires
that Extremely Sensitive Linguistic Area and
Sensitive Linguistic Areas be recognised and
afforded similar levels of policy protection to
National Parks.

negative economic effects and maximise
benefits. In particular, at GP2 it sets out
the Council’s requirements of the project
promoter to support education and skills
development to enable local communities
to take advantage of the potential
economic benefits that may be available
during both the construction and
operational phases of the NNB.

Comment noted. The issue of evacuation
procedure is a matter for the ONR and has
been responded to in answers above. The
County Council is aware of the changing
geographical profile of Welsh speaking
communities on Anglesey and the issue of
the Welsh language, its importance to the
community identity of the Island and its
culture is addressed within GP13 of the
draft Wylfa NNB SPG.

Comment noted. When assessing the
appropriateness of locations for
construction workers accommodation the
County Council will expect that larger sites
(50+ units) be located within the larger
settlements of Holyhead, Amlwch and
Llangefni (see GP10). These larger
settlements have a level of service
provision generally appropriate to the scale
of construction worker accommodation
required. Where additional facilities are
needed, the Council will expect the project
promoter to provide them, ensuring that
there is a legacy use for the local
community in the future. The provision of
new or improved facilities should support
the retention of local populations within

Add reference within SPG to
the legislative procedures for
emergency planning.

No change.



Schedule of Consultation Responses

86¢ abed

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification

communities.
The allocation of Sensitive Linguistic Areas
is considered to be outside the scope of
the SPG and would be a matter for
consideration as part of the preparation of
the JLDP.
Welsh Language Recommends the use of Community Linguistic Comment noted. The points raised lie No change.
Planning and defining areas of Anglesey as outside the scope of the Wylfa NNB SPG
‘Mén Gymraeg’ which should include the and are considered to be a matter for
communities of the whole of Central or the consideration as part of the preparation of
Heartland of Anglesey. the JLDP.
As regards ‘Mén Gymreig’, some broad
suggestions are given below:-
Bro Cybi - M6n Gymreig: Holy Island, Llanfair-
yn-Neubwll and Llanfaelog.
Bro Parys - M6n Gymreig: Llanbadrig, Amlwch
and Penysarn.
Bro Goronwy - Mdn Gymreig: Moelfre, Benllech
and Pentraeth.
Bro Aethwy - M&n Gymreig: Beaumaris and
Menai Bridge
Implementation and Recommends the preparation of a Public Comment noted. GP25 sets out the need No change.
Monitoring Protection Plan and monitoring of the Welsh for systems to be put in place to monitor
Language situation. the effects of the NNB. Whilst it is
recognised that it does not specify the
topics that should be considered for
monitoring, the County Council would fully
expect indicators and targets to be
identified in respect of the Welsh language.
A049 General - Advantages  Questions the number of jobs anticipated (6,000) Comment noted. The figures of 6,000 No change.

and the lifetime of the operation phase (40

construction jobs and 1,000 permanent



Schedule of Consultation Responses

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification
years). jobs are those which have been quoted by

Horizon Nuclear Power. More detail will be
provided in their Stage 1 Pre-Application
Consultation (PAC1) which is scheduled for
September 2014.

A generation life span for Wylfa Newydd of
40 years is a figure quoted by Horizon
which again will be confirmed through the
PAC 1 consultation.

General — References the production and storage of high Comment noted. The matter of nuclear Reference to potential
Disadvantages and low grade nuclear waste. Also, the increase waste storage lies outside the remit of the radiological effects and the
in traffic that will arise, the increase in noise and  Wylfa NNB SPG and is the responsibility of need to assess them to be
pollution, the visual effects of such a large the UK Government and the Nuclear included in GP17.
;? building and the effects of the pylons which will regulators. o
Q be required to transmit the power. Also raises , . Add reference within SPG to
[9) questions over who is paying for the project and The draft $PG recognises the potential for  the legislative prqcedures for
8 for subsequent decommissioning, effects on the  increases in traffic as a result of the emergency planning.
© Welsh language, means to evacuate the Island ~ construction of the NNB and seeks to
in the event of an emergency and how the prioritise rail and water over road transport.

project will be able to adapt to the issue of
climate change. Comments that nuclear is an
old technology.

The visual impact of pylons lies outside of
the scope of the SPG and would be subject
to a separate DCO application.

The cost of the development will be borne
by Horizon. As part of the site licensing
process referred to in point 1 above,
Horizon would need to submit a detailed
decommissioning plan and demonstrate a
commitment to fund a bond to cover the
cost of decommissioning.

Welsh language Impact is at the heart of
the draft SPG. The overall document itself
has been the subject of a Welsh Language
Impact Assessment and specific aspects of
development will also be subject to detailed




Schedule of Consultation Responses

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification

Welsh Language Assessments. The draft
SPG (at page 63, Section 4.5) sets out
guidance in respect of Welsh Language
and Culture.

Means to evacuate the Island are the
responsibility of the ONR which determines
the off-site emergency planning area for
nuclear installations where there is a
potential for an off-site release of
radioactivity that may require
implementation of countermeasures such
as evacuation. This is carried out under the
Radiation (Emergency Preparedness and
Public Information) Regulations 2001
(REPPIR). A fuller answer is provided in
response to similar questions raised by
other respondents above.

00¢€ abed

Climate Change is a specific topic within
the draft SPG (please see page 75, section
4.9).

Nuclear power is considered by the UK
Government to be an essential part of the
mix of energy generation required by the
UK. The principle of nuclear power lies
outside the remit of the SPG.

A050 General Agrees with questionnaire questions 2- 7,9, 17.  Comment noted. No change.
8. Construction The arrival of workers could have a significant Comment noted. Topic Paper 8 paragraph  Include reference within the
Workers effect upon the three GP surgeries in Holyhead.  4.5.3 identifies average GP lists across supporting text to GP27 to
Accommodation Existing GPs have a current, average patient Anglesey as being in the region of 1400 the importance of adequate
role of 1940 and the arrival of workers will patients per GP. On this basis, lists of healthcare provision in
increase the pressure on existing health 1900+ would be considered to representa  Holyhead.
services. high GP to patient ratio in the context of

Anglesey.



Schedule of Consultation Responses

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification

The draft Wylfa NNB SPG recognises the
potential for the NNB project to give rise to
effects upon the ability of existing
healthcare services to handle an increase
in population as a result of the construction
workforce at GP6. GP23 and bullet points
under paragraph 4.12.3 also identify a
potential requirement for the project
promoter to contribute towards community
facilities including healthcare provision.
GP27 Holyhead and Environs does not
make specific reference to healthcare
facilities and this could be included as an
additional reference to the considerations
which the project promoter should provide.

o

Q

Q 10. Transport An increase in road transport will lead to Comment noted. The draft Wylfa NNB No change.
0 congestion which could indirectly affect doctors SPG seeks to prioritise rail and water over

S and ambulance services. road transport. It also seeks to locate new

development (other than the main site) in
locations accessible by sustainable
transport means and close to existing
services and facilities. GP27 requires the
project promoter to put measures in place
to minimise the volume of road traffic
movements between Holyhead and the
main NNB site.

11. Utilities There will be additional pressure on existing See response to Construction Workers No change.
services and facilities including the healthcare Accommodation (8) above.
services.

12. Waste It is not possible to positively answer this Comment noted. The project promoter will ~ Reference to potential
question until an Environmental Impact be legally required to undertake EIA as part radiological effects and the
Assessment has been undertaken to confirm of the DCO application. In addition, the need to assess them to be
that the surrounding population will not be County Council requires (at GP7) for the included in GP17.
affected by the proposal. project promoter to work with the Council

and Local Health Board to identify any



Schedule of Consultation Responses

20¢g abed

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification
significant health impacts and mitigation
measures.
13. Climate Change More information is required before there can be  Comment noted. The County Council fully ~ No change.
assurance that there will be no environmental expects that the project promoter will
effects. provide further information in respect of the
effects of the NNB on climate change in
due course and as part of the EIA. GP18
of the draft Wylfa NNB SPG also requires
that the project promoter prepare a Carbon
Management Plan.
14. Natural Green resources and natural areas need to be Agreed. The draft Wylfa NNB SPG No change.
Environment preserved as these encourage and promote recognises the important role that green
outdoor activity which can have health benefits. spaces and amenity areas can play in
supporting healthy lifestyles and at GP 8
sets out that the County Council will resist
the loss of open space.
15. Historic Influx of construction workers could have a Comment noted. The County Council No change.
Environment detrimental effect on the historic environment,a  recognises the potential for the NNB
reduction in the historical areas which the project to have an adverse impact on the
population can visit could have negative effects Island’s historic environment. In response,
upon levels of activity and therefore health. guidance contained in the draft Wylfa NNB
SPG seeks to ensure that the Island’s
historic environment is conserved and
enhanced (see GP22).
16. Facilitating The topic of healthcare has not been properly Disagree. Guidance in respect of Include reference within the
Development addressed, there will be a significant effect upon  healthcare provision is included at GP6 supporting text to GP27 to
Holyhead. There will be more demand for and GP23 (in the wider context of the importance of adequate
healthcare facilities upon an already stretched community facilities and services). healthcare  provision in
service. Notwithstanding, as noted above it is Holyhead.
agreed that specific reference to provision
in Holyhead could be included in the
supporting text to GP27.
A051 General Agreement with same questions as A050. Also As per answers to A050. As per changes in respect of

same comments made against questions 8, 10-




Schedule of Consultation Responses

€0¢g abed

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification
16. A050.

A052: Lifelong
Learning

Welsh Language

Children/pupil
numbers

Reference to Welsh language is weak.
Protection of Welsh, Welshness and culture is
important. There is also a requirement to
provide provision for children who are
latecomers to the County and a need to increase
the number of language centres if this is to be
achieved.

Does not receive enough attention. Reference
is made to the document stating that 3 or 4
additional pupils arriving. This may force a need
for additional classes in foundation year or at
secondary level.

Include in GP13 reference to
Welsh language centres.

Disagree. The draft Wylfa NNB SPG
considers specifically the Welsh language
and culture at Section 4.5. GP13 requires
the project promoter to undertake impact
assessments of the NNB project upon the
Welsh language. Mitigation measures
listed are indicative only and are not
intended to be exhaustive. A wider range
of measures are likely to be required,
taking into account the level and type of
potential effects identified through detailed
assessment once details of the scale and
location of development, and of the number
of construction/operational workers, are
known. However, it is considered that the
indicative mitigation measures included in
GP13 could include the provision of new,
or contributions to existing, language
centres.

Disagree. Education provision is
considered under Section 4.3 of the draft
Wylfa NNB SPG in the wider context of
community facilities and services. The
draft SPG requires the project promoter to
ensure that appropriate facilities are in
place to respond to the indirect effects
arising from the NNB project and that
should improved or additional facilities be
required, that these are financed b y he
project promoter, providing where possible
a legacy benefit. Until further information is
provided by the project promoter with
regard to the number of construction
workers now considered necessary to
support the construction of the NNB, the

No change.



Schedule of Consultation Responses

Responder Consultation Comment Response Recommendation /
Question/SPG Proposed
ref. Modification

type of accommodation sought and its
location, it is difficult for the County Council
to list what it considers the specific effects
will be, and the specific interventions that it
will require to address them.

Funding There is a need to be clear on what is required Comment noted. As noted above, until No change.

and how the additional costs will be met. further information is provided by the
project promoter with regard to the number
of construction workers now considered
necessary to support the construction of
the NNB, the type of accommodation
sought and its location, it is difficult for the
County Council to list what it considers the
specific effects will be, and the specific
interventions that it will require to address
them.

Notwithstanding, the draft Wylfa NNB SPG
is clear at GP23 that the costs of providing
additional facilities, where these are
required as a direct result of the NNB
project, should be borne by the project
promoter.

v0g abed




Schedule of Consultation Responses

Table 2 contains comments received during the public exhibitions, the County Council’s response to each issue raised and an indication as

Gog abed

to whether it is proposed to amend the draft Wylfa NNB SPG and how the document is to be revised.

Table 2

Record of Public Exhibitions

Comment

Response

Recommendation / Proposed
Modification

No worries looking forward to all the economic spin  Comment noted. The draft Wylfa NNB SPG seeks No change.
offs. to maximise economic opportunities arising from the
NNB project for the Island and North Wales region.
Employment opportunities positive. Comment noted. The draft Wylfa NNB SPG seeks No change.
to ensure that the local workforce is able to take
advantage of the opportunities that may be
generated through the NNB project (see in
particular GP2).
Need visual concepts of how it is going to look on Comment noted. At this stage the scale/design of No change.
the landscape how it would fit in to what we already  the NNB is unknown. The provision of visual
have? concepts will be a matter for the project promoter.
Notwithstanding, the draft Wylfa NNB SPG seeks to
conserve and enhance the Island’s landscape (see
GP20).
Infrastructure positive but how will we cope with all Comment noted. The draft Wylfa NNB SPG No change.

the extra people?

identifies the potential for impacts on existing
infrastructure as a result of the NNB project.
Specific guidance is included in the draft SPG which
seeks to ensure that there would be no adverse
impact on infrastructure as a result of new
development and that, where possible,
opportunities are sought to enhance existing




Schedule of Consultation Responses

90¢ abed

Comment

Response

Recommendation / Proposed
Modification

provision.

Concerns over safety and technology following
previous issues at Fukushima and other plants.

Comment noted. The draft Wylfa NNB SPG
provides locally-specific guidance on existing
national and local planning policy. NPS EN-6 (at
para 3.2.10) sets out that the Planning Inspectorate
should act on the basis that the regulatory regime
will be properly applied and enforced to protect
human health. The SPG cannot be a vehicle for
new policy and is therefore unable to consider
health impacts associated with operation of the
NNB.

No change.

No problem with the safety for the new
development.

Comment noted.

No change.

Transport from towns to site needs to be looked at —
everybody doesn’t have a car — first time around
Wylfa Wessex transport were used for workers.

Comment noted. The draft Wylfa NNB SPG
includes specific guidance related to transport (see
GP14) which seeks to ensure that workers are able
to access the site via sustainable modes of
transport.

No change.

Housing for key people in workforce new housing.

Comment noted. Section 4.4 of the draft Wylfa
NNB SPG sets out the County Council’s guidance
in respect of construction worker accommodation.
This guidance seeks to ensure that the influx of
workers does not have an adverse impact on the
local housing market and that, where possible,
opportunities are sought to deliver lasting benefits
to the Island’'s communities.

No change.

Good for local business as did the old Wylfa.

Comment noted. The draft Wylfa NNB SPG
includes guidance designed to support the ability of

No change.




Schedule of Consultation Responses

/0¢g abed

Comment

Response

Recommendation / Proposed
Modification

local businesses to benefit from the NNB (see, for
example, GP4) and encourage the project promoter
to deliver local supply chain opportunities (see
GP1).

Will create 1000 well paid jobs with spend in Local
communities.

Comment noted. The draft Wylfa NNB SPG seeks
to ensure that the local workforce is able to take
advantage of the opportunities that may be
generated through the NNB project (see in
particular GP2).

No change.

Need jobs opportunities for local people.

Comment noted. The draft Wylfa NNB SPG seeks
to ensure that the local workforce is able to take
advantage of the opportunities that may be
generated through the NNB project (see in
particular GP2).

No change.

Quicker the better: re opening of the plant.

Comment noted.

No change.

Too many young people leaving the Island — no
jobs at the moment Wylfa could change this.

Comment noted. The draft Wylfa NNB SPG seeks
to ensure that the local workforce, including young
people, is able to take advantage of the
opportunities that may be generated through the
NNB project (see in particular GP2).

No change.

@Wylfa site “-Why CADW recognised this ? Could
this be revamped rather than protected.

Unclear what this response is referring to exactly.
However, the guidance contained in the draft Wylfa
NNB SPG (see GP22) seeks to conserve and
enhance cultural heritage assets and their settings.

No change.

Don’t want work to be undertaken on / via National
Trust headland.

Comment noted. This is a matter for consideration
by the project promoter (although the principle of
development at the proposed main NNB site has

No change.




Schedule of Consultation Responses

80¢ abed

Comment

Response

Recommendation / Proposed
Modification

already been established in national (UK) planning
policy)). Notwithstanding, GP20 of the draft Wylfa
NNB SPG seeks to conserve and enhance the
Island’s natural environment including coastline.

What situation is re: getting stuff to area via sea —
MOLF + Breakwater + sination needs to be
understood further.

Comment noted. The proposed approach to the
movement of materials to the main site is unknown
at this stage. However, GP14 of the draft Wylfa
NNB SPG sets out the County Council’s
expectations in respect of transport and broadly
seeks to prioritise the use of rail and waterbourne
transport modes. The County Council expects the
project promoter to prepare a Transport Plan setting
out in detail their proposed approach to the
movement of materials to/from site.

No change.

Don’t want Chlorine to be used in overflow water —
impact on local env.

Comment noted. This is a specific matter related to
the design/operation of the NNB and is therefore
outside the scope of the Wylfa NNB SPG.
Notwithstanding, the draft SPG seeks to conserve
and enhance the natural environment including in
respect of the water environment (see, for example,
GP21).

No change.

Topic paper on Natural Environment very useful.

Comment noted.

No change.

Please can we have a simple / concise supporting
info to make views better informed?

Comment noted. The County Council is of the
opinion that the consultation on the draft Wylfa NNB
SPG fulfilled the necessary statutory requirements,
was comprehensive and appropriate.

No change.

Maximise all available bed space in private

Comment noted. In order to ensure that the influx
of construction workers does not have an adverse

No change.




Schedule of Consultation Responses

60¢€ abed

Comment

Response

Recommendation / Proposed
Modification

accommodation across the Island.

impact on the local housing market, the County
Council has adopted the Wylfa NNB Construction
Workers Accommodation Position Statement. In
accordance with this Position Statement, GP10 of
the draft Wylfa NNB SPG calls for accommodation
to be provided to consist of one third purpose built,
one third private rented and on third within tourist
accommodation.

Local people need skills training and security Comment noted. The draft Wylfa NNB SPG seeks No change.
clearance for jobs at nuclear site. to ensure that the local workforce is able to take

advantage of the opportunities that may be

generated through the NNB project. In this context,

GP2 covers specifically local job creation and skills

development.
Make skill cards flexible: ECITB & support for cost Comment noted. The use of skill cards is No change.
of accreditation L+ accessible considered to be outside the scope of the Wylfa

NNB SPG.
Important to make sure local people get new jobs —  Comment noted. The draft Wylfa NNB SPG seeks No change.
this would be good thing for Anglesey to ensure that the local workforce is able to take

advantage of the opportunities that may be

generated through the NNB project (see in

particular GP2).
Excellent project / development that will have a Comment noted. The draft Wylfa NNB SPG seeks No change.
huge impact on financial recovery across Anglesey  to maximise economic opportunities arising from the
& North Wales. NNB project for the Island and North Wales region.
Nuclear power is a safe as safe can be determined  Comment noted. No change.

and Wylfa showed first class safety records.




Schedule of Consultation Responses

0T¢ abed

Comment

Response

Recommendation / Proposed
Modification

Opportunities / employment must be offered and
training given now to ensure skills base to meet the
need be it in the building construction field or after
within Wylfa Newydd.

Comment noted. The draft Wylfa NNB SPG seeks
to ensure that the local workforce is able to take
advantage of the opportunities that may be
generated through the NNB project. In this context,
GP2 covers specifically local job creation and skills
development.

However, GP2 should explicitly require early
dialogue between the project promoter and training
providers.

Amend supporting text to GP2 to refer to the need
for the timely implementation of training measures.

They must make sure there are jobs for local
disabled people too.

Agreed.

Supporting text to GP2 to be amended to include
reference to the need to ensure that disadvantaged
groups are able to take advantage of employment
opportunities generated by the NNB project.

No problem with the safety for the new development

Comment noted.

No change.




Schedule of Consultation Responses

Abbreviations
AONB Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty
County Council The Isle of Anglesey County Council
DCO Development Consent Order
EIA Environmental Impact Assessment
EIP Energy Island Programme

g GP Guiding Principle

g HRA Habitats Regulations Assessment

=

~ IROPI Imperative Reasons of Overriding Public Interest
JLDP Joint Local Development Plan
LDO Local Development Order
NPS National Policy Statement
NRW Natural Resources Wales
ONR Office for Nuclear Regulation

PAC Pre-Application Consultation



Schedule of Consultation Responses

PPW Planning Policy Wales

SOCG Statement of Common Ground

SSSI Site of Special Scientific Interest

STEM Science, Technology, Engineering and Mathematics

ubDP Unitary Development Plan

Wylfa NNB SPG New Nuclear Build at Wylfa: Supplementary Planning Guidance

21¢ abed



CYNGOR SIR

YNYS MON

ISLE OF ANGLESEY
==z COUNTY COUNCIL
www.ynysmon.gov.uk

www.anglesey.gov.uk



This page is intentionally left blank



Trosolwg o Geisiadau Cynllunio ar New Nuclear Build (NNB) Planning
gyfer yr Orsaf Niwclear Newydd Applications Overview

| May 2014 1 Sei2014 1 1 De(i017 Dec 2018|

HNP Re-issue
SOCC
<> SOCC OResponse Draft
Revie EIA(?)
(ngD)
HNP Submit
Hggnz/:ﬁ,l PAC 1 O':)Ezn <> plj\'épz <> HNP Site Devel. DCO to DCO
Review all Devel Consult’ Proposal (EIA, Studies NID Granted
Feedback ceve etc.)
Key to Abbreviations; (6W) (6W) NID
¢ DCO - Development Consent Order Review »
. EINAP— El_rlwironm'(\alnt?l Iml?act Assessment IACC PAC 2 IACC Consideration & & SOS
. — Horizon Nuclear Power . 2
» TACC — Isle of Anglesey County Council Response Determl;lg;;(\)’rsl of HNP Decision <>
* NID-gNational Infrastructure Directive Potential to
e LIR ©lLocal Impact Report. . continue Final
« PACR + PAC 2 - Pre Application Gateway TCPA App. beyond Investment
Consultations fer
; : : 2015/16 52w Min) ~ Decision
L TR Touns oy Prmmig T HNPTCRAs toTace () ’ P o)
Application . —
. FépOCC — Statement of Community Early off Site Applications IACC
Consultation IACC Assoc Submit LIR
* SOCG - Statement of Common Ground PAC1 Dev Mini Other Associated Dev. TCPA App. to NID
¢ SPG — Supplementary Planning Guidance Response Consult’s
o JACC HNP PPA Start Oct 2011 e.qg. Horizon commence
Wylfa NNB SPG <> Highways NNB Development
Adopted
Summer 2014? IACC LIR Preparation <>

CYNGOR SIR
www.ynysmon.gov.uk YNYS MON

ISLE OF ANGLESEY

www.anglesey.gov.uk COUNTY COUNCI




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 New Nuclear Build at Wylfa -Supplementary Planning Guidance
	Annex A - New Nuclear Build Supplementary Planning Guidance
	Foreword
	1 Introduction
	1.1 The Wylfa New Nuclear Build Project
	Figure 1.1 Location of the Proposed New Nuclear Build Site

	1.2 Purpose of this Supplementary Planning Guidance
	1.3 Preparation of this Supplementary Planning Guidance
	Topic Papers
	Evidence Base Studies
	Assessment and Appraisal
	Sustainability Appraisal
	Habitats Regulations Assessment
	Welsh Language Impact Assessment
	Equality Impact Assessment
	Rapid Health Impact Assessment

	Public Consultation

	1.4 Structure of this SPG

	2 Policy Framework
	2.1 National Policy Statements
	National Planning Policy Statements for Energy (EN-1) and Nuclear Power Generation (EN-6)

	2.2 National Policy
	/Planning Policy Wales
	Wales Spatial Plan (2008)

	2.3 Local Policy
	The Development Plan
	Isle of Anglesey Stopped Unitary Development Plan
	Energy Island Programme
	Anglesey Enterprise Zone
	Isle of Anglesey Single Integrated Plan - 2013 to 2025 (2012)
	/Joint Local Development Plan
	Isle of Anglesey Corporate Plan 2013-2017


	3 Vision and Objectives
	3.1 Vision
	3.2 Objectives

	4 Project-Wide Guidance
	4.1 Economic Development
	Anglesey Energy Island Programme and Anglesey Enterprise Zone
	Job Creation and Skills Development
	Employment, Logistics and Transport Uses
	/Local Supply Chain and Service Businesses

	4.2 Tourism
	4.3 Population and Community
	Community Facilities and Services
	Health and Well-being
	Community Cohesion

	4.4 Construction Worker Accommodation and Anglesey’s Housing Market
	Latent Supply
	Tourism Accommodation

	4.5 Welsh Language and Culture
	4.6 Transport
	4.7 Utilities
	4.8 Waste
	Sustainable Waste Management
	Nuclear Waste Storage

	4.9 Climate Change
	Climate Change Mitigation
	Climate Change Adaptation

	4.10 Natural Environment
	Biodiversity, Geodiversity and Landscape
	The Water Environment

	/4.11 Historic Environment
	Figure 4.3 Anglesey’s Designated Cultural Heritage Assets

	4.12 Facilitating Development
	Planning Obligations
	Use of Council Powers

	4.13 Implementation and Monitoring

	5 Locational Guidance
	5.1 Main Wylfa NNB Site
	Overview
	Opportunities
	Key Issues

	5.2 Holyhead and Environs
	/Overview
	Opportunities
	Key Issues

	5.3 Llangefni and Environs
	Overview
	Opportunities
	Key Issues

	5.4 Amlwch and Environs
	Overview
	Opportunities
	Key Issues

	5.5 A55/A5 Corridor
	Overview
	Opportunities
	Key Issues

	5.6 A5025 Corridor
	Overview
	Opportunities
	Key Issues

	5.7 Cemaes and Environs
	Overview
	Opportunities
	Key Issues

	5.8 Rest of Anglesey
	Overview
	Opportunities
	/Key Issues


	List of Abbreviations
	Appendix A
	/

	Annex B - Draft NNB SPG Schedule of Consultation Responses
	1 Overview
	2 Schedule of Consultation Responses
	Abbreviations
	/

	Annex C - NNB Planning Applications Overview


